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INTRODUCTION

The Municipal Annual Report is one of the three (3) important documents that the Municipality
must develop and table before Council in every financial year. The other two (2) documents
are the Integrated Development Plan (IDP), which is a 5-Year long Council Strategic Planning
Document, and the Municipal Annual Budget, which make provision for the collection of
municipal revenue and the allocation of financial resources towards the implementation of the

capital as well as the operational programmes of Council.

The Integrated Development Plan and the Annual Budget are both forward-looking documents
in that they are prepared and adopted ahead of the commencement of the relevant financial
year, setting out the pre-determined objectives with regard to what the municipality intends
doing and how. The annual report, which is the document we are concerned with here, is
backward-looking, reporting on the actual performance at the end of financial year on how the
Municipality has implemented the Integrated Development Plan and Budget through the

Service Delivery & Budget Implementation Plan.

In terms of section 121 of the Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003
(Act 56 of 2003), the Municipality must for each and every financial year, prepare the annual
report for submission and consideration by Council of a municipality within a period of nine (9)

months from the end of a financial. The purpose of the annual report is to:

= To provide a record of the activities of the municipality during the financial year to which
the annual report relates, both financial (budget implementation) as well as non-financial
(service delivery performance) information to provide feed-back to the community and all
other key stakeholders.

= To provide a report on the performance against the budget of the municipality for that
financial year.

= To promote accountability to the local community for the decisions the Municipality made

throughout the financial year.

Section 46 of the Local Government: Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act 32 of 2000) provides
that the Municipality must prepare for each financial year a performance report consisting of

the following:




= Performance of the Municipality and of each service provider during the financial year.

= Comparison of the performance of the financial year of reporting with the performance of
the previous financial year.

= Measures taken to correct and improve the performance, where it was not satisfactory.

The annual performance report must form part of the Municipality’s annual report prepared and
handled in terms of Chapter 12 of the Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act,
2003.

The MFMA Circular 63: Annual Report Update dated 26 September 2012, provides for the
submission of the draft annual report within a period of two (2) months from the end of the
financial year in lieu of the annual performance report in terms of section 46 of the Local
Government: Municipal System Act, 2000. This draft annual report is prepared with due

consideration of the legislator and policy framework mentioned above.



CHAPTER:1

1.1 EXECUTIVE MAYOR’S FOREWORD

CLLR J.M MOTHIBE
INTRODUCTION

The 2017/18 Year marked the 2nd year of the current term of Council wherein we
are expected as local government to raise the bar in terms of service delivery
amidst the triple challenges of inequality, poverty and unemployment confronting
the country, and the Municipality alike.

Being a community centred municipality, it is worth noting that we have continued to collaborate
with the administrative arm of the municipality and together as a collective brought about a sound
administration with a sole mandate of ensuring that we deliver on our mandate of improving the
guality of livelihoods of our communities.

Together as a collective, we have employed extra efforts in ensuring that we successfully implement
all registered capital projects and in instances where we could not meet deadlines, we have put
stringent measures to ensure such projects are ultimately delivered without any compromise.

Our Council is committed to clean, accountable and transparent governance, where we expect
nothing else but high standards in service delivery by all functionaries of the Municipality.

With Service delivery being the core business of the municipality, we continued to implement major
infrastructural projects during the 2017/2018 financial year prioritising in water supply projects in
varying areas of our municipality

It is worth noting that we closed the year with satisfactory progress made in all projects executed
and we are indeed looking forward to have it ultimately concluded to address the challenges we are
facing as the municipality where the demand of the service far surpasses supply.

Revenue collection rate in the municipality remains a concerning factor, in that it remained far below
the National norm, where households owed the municipality more than R1 billion. The dire
consequence of this low collection and payment rate is the reduced infrastructure investment by the
municipality in varying wards, thereby addressing the developmental aspirations of communities
therein.

Secondly, this low payment rate for services consumed, meant that the municipality is rendering
services at a lost, and in return rendered unable to pay its creditors within the stipulated timeframes
due to insufficiency of funds.

Public Participation

Public Participation remains the cornerstone of our endeavour to put our people first when it comes
to developmental matters concerning them.



Itis an essential element of successful good local governance and it is against this background that
we have been consistent in adhering to implementation of aII legislated Public Participation
processes, procedures and mechanisms.

We continued to afford our people opportunity to guide us as far as their needs are concerned and
have done so by involving them from the primary stage of the Integrated Development Planning.

During the period October —November 2017 the municipality conducted Ward Level IDP Public
Participation Meetings whereby communities were afforded an opportunity to consider and re-
prioritise their developmental needs.

This was followed later on in the month of December by the IDP Representative Forum where the
Municipality’s needs were subsequently confirmed as thus:

1) Water and Sanitation

2) Roads and Storm-water

3) Electricity

4) Social Services

5) Land and Housing

6) Local Economic Development

Implementation of some of our projects were on numerous occasions interrupted by members of
the public preventing contractors from performing their work.

Amidst all the recorded success and challenges our municipality finds itself in, we would continue
to sound a clarion call to all the stakeholders within our municipality, to join us in our endeavour to
make our municipality a better, where all members of our communities enjoys healthy and
sustainable quality of life.

As the Council of Madibeng Local Municipality, we would love to thank all those who tirelessly work
towards an effectively functioning municipality.

Sincerely Yours in Developmental Local Government.

CLLR. JM MOTHIBE
EXECUTIVE MAYOR




1.2 MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S FOREWORD

MM MALULEKA
MUNICIPAL MANAGER

INTRODUCTION

The 2017/18 Annual Report affords us an opportunity to give feedback and
account for the performance of the Municipality against the pre-determined targets as
encapsulated in the 2017/18 Integrated Development Plan (IDP) and Annual Budgets
respectively, the implementation of which was ensured through the 2017/18 Budget and Service
Delivery Implementation Plan (SDBIP).

The 2017/18 IDP and Annual Budget respectively were compiled with the primary view of
ensuring that the Municipality adequately responsive towards a realization of the following
objects of Local Government as espoused in the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa:-

a) to provide democratic and accountable government for local communities;

b) to ensure the provision of services to communities in a sustainable manner;

c) to promotes social and economic development;

d) to promote a safe and healthy environment; and

e) to encourage the involvement of communities and community organisations in the

matters of local government.

Accordingly, in an endeavour to realize the aforementioned objects of Local Government within
its space, the Madibeng Local Municipality duly performed the following functions as our
developmental priorities:-

a) Water and Sanitation;

b) Electricity Supply;

¢) Roads and Storm water;

d) Refuse Removal;

e) Financial Sustainability; and

f) Human Settlements.
To effectively monitor and evaluate our performance of the Municipality and all those individuals
assigned to the Municipality through the Constitution and other founding pieces of Legislation,
we categorised them in the following National Key Performance Areas:-

a) Basic Service Delivery and Infrastructure Development;
b) Local Economic Development;

c) Good Governance and Public Participation;

d) Municipal Financial Viability and Management;

e) Spatial Rationale and Transformation; and

f) Municipal Transformation and Institutional Development.



a)
b)
C)
d)
e)

f)

a)
b)
C)
d)
e)

Accordingly, the performance of the Municipality against all these KPAS is outlined in the Annual
Performance Report (APR), which is one of the key constituent components of the 2017/18
Annual Report.

According to the APR, the following performance highlights are recorded: -

Managed to fill all the critical posts including Senior Management Positions;
Managed on the number of households (hh) with access to refuse removal services;
Managed to increase the access of water supply to our communities;

Managed to improve on the quality of our water;

Managed to improve on implementation and expenditure rate of MIG; and

Managed to increase number of job creation opportunities

During the 2017/18 Financial Year, the Municipality had all but one Senior Management
positions filled. Director: Planning and Human Settlement, was a position that was still vacant
by the end of the year under audit.

While the Municipality had enhanced its human capital capacity, its ability to increase its
infrastructural investment during the year under audit was negatively impacted by the low
payment rates of services consumed, with household being the highest debtors to the
Municipality by R1.3 Billion. This resulted into the municipality’s collection rate being consistently
far below the National Norm of 95%

Consequently, the audit opinion for the 2017/18 Audit year was a Disclaimer, which represents
no improvement and/or regression from the two preceding Audit Years, i.e. 2016/17 and 2015/16
respectively.

Key amongst the contributing factors to this audit outcome were: -

Cash and Cash;

Revenue and Trade Receivables;
Expenditure and Trade payables;
Investment Properties; and
Contract Management

Majority of these findings were recurring from previous financial years, which is indicative of the
fact that measures implemented were not adequate to effectively address them, and clear them
from the audit file. In majority of these findings, the Auditor-General South Africa (AGSA) raised
a limitation of Scope, signalling the chronic challenge with our record management systems,
procedures and controls.



Moving forward, the Municipality have since developed Post Audit Action Plan (PAAP) within
which all the findings; causal factors; corrective measures; timeframes and responsible persons
are incorporated to ensure adequate attendance and improvement in all the findings therein.

We therefore wish to sound a clarion call to all our stakeholders to partner with us as we work
towards making our Municipality work for the betterment of the livelihoods of our communities.

It is our outmost believe that the vast wealth of knowledge and expertise amongst our officials;
astute and visionary leadership by our Political principals and development activisms of our
communities we possess the ultimate chalice requisite for Madibeng to realize its developmental
vision of “Madibeng, the Prosperous Platinum and Green Tourism City”

As the Administration of Madibeng Local Municipality, we wish to thank all who have contributed
towards the preparation of all documents which lead to the finalization of this, 2017/18 Annual
Report

As we progressively work towards improving the quality of livelihoods for all our communities.

We thank you in advance for your unequivocal support.

Sincerely Yours

UNICIPAL MANAGER



13 MUNICIPAL OVERVIEW

1.3.1 MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS, POPULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW
History of Madibeng: The town Brits was founded on 25 May 1924 on the farm Roode Kopjes

and named after the owner, Gert Brits. The town gained municipal status in 1944 and during
2000 the Municipalities of Brits and Hartbeespoort were incorporated and named NW372.

During 2001 it was renamed to Madibeng Local Municipality.

A concise description of the Madibeng Local Municipality is set out below.

Madibeng is classified as a category B Municipality, functioning through the Executive Mayoral
System. The Municipality was recently demarcated into 41 wards and the Municipal Council
comprises of 82 Councillors, (of which 10 are members of the Mayoral Committee), with a full-
time Speaker, Chief Whip and Executive Mayor.

Madibeng consists of several urban and rural areas, villages, farm portions, as well as a proper
established and serviced industrial area.

The following Traditional Authorities are situated within the jurisdiction of Madibeng:

o Mmakau Tribal Office

o Baapo ba Mogale Tribal Office, Bapong

o Bakwena ba Mogopa, Jericho

o Bakwena Ba Mogopa Tribal Office, Hebron

o Batang Tribal Office Maboloka
One of the advantages of Madibeng is its central location in the North West Province, with
Pretoria, Johannesburg, Rustenburg and Krugersdorp as bordering neighbours.
As the neighbouring towns are easily accessible through road networks, residents are not
confined to employment in the Madibeng jurisdiction alone, but can easily commute to
workplaces in the cities and other towns. Furthermore, the Lanseria Airport is situated a mere

40 kilometres from Brits.



The most prominent economic activities include manufacturing, mining and agriculture. Mining

is tending to out-perform the agriculture sector. The area is the world’s third largest chrome

producer and includes the richest Platinum Group Metals Reserve (situated on the Merensky

Reef). Manufacturing is the dominant sector, with motor industry related activities

predominant.

NATURAL RESOURCES

Natural Resources

Relevance to community

Chrome 3" largest chrome producer in the world- employs a
larger number of the workers around Madibeng.

Platinum Richest Platinum Group Metals Reserve

Granite Creating employment

Dams(Hartespoortdam,Klipvoordam

Reserve Water

Rivers( Crocodile)

Source of water

Mountains(magaliesburg Range)

Recreational and Tourism

MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS

DEPARTMENT PORTFOLIO

CORE FUNCTIONS

Budget and Treasury Office

Revenue; Expenditure and Supply Chain Management;
Budget and Risk Management

Corporate Support Services

Human Resource Management and Training;
Administration; Records and Secretariat Services,

Human Settlement & Planning

Housing, Land Administration, Town Planning; Building
Control

Infrastructure & Technical
Services

Project Management Unit, Water & Sanitation, Electricity,
Roads & Strom Water

Community Services

Solid Waste and Environmental Management; Parks,
Sports and Recreation

Economic Development &
Planning

Agriculture, Tourism, SMME

Public Safety & Social

Develannment

Security, Traffic, Fleet & Facilities and Fire

IDP, PMS & Internal Audit

Municipal Strategic Planning, Performance Management
and Auditing

Special Programs and
Traditional Affairs

Traditional Leadership, Youth, Gender, Disabled, Children,
HIV/Aids and Aged

Communications

Intergovernmental Relations and

Marketing, Communications and Intergovernmental and
Stakeholder Relations




DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICAL OVER VIEW, AS PER CENSUS 2016

POPULATION GROUP

Comparative Periods 2011 2016
Black African 424 874 485 639
Coloured 3910 4773
Indian Or Asian 2410 2946
White 43 556 49 030
TOTAL 474, 750 542, 388

Population Pyramid, African, 2016
NW372 Madibeng
Male Female
70-
40,000 30000 20000 10000 Source IHS]79a 2(% Reglongl0 ggplorer ver510n 1417

The most prominent economic activities include manufacturing, mining and agriculture. Mining

is tending to out-perform the agriculture sector.

The area is the world’s third largest chrome

producer and includes the richest Platinum Group Metals Reserve (situated on the Merensky
Reef). Manufacturing is the dominant sector, with motor industry related activities predominant.

NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS WITH ACCESS TO BASIC SERVICES

WATER SERVICES

COMPARATIVE PERIODS 2011 2016
Piped water inside dwelling 32 454 41 414
Piped water in yard 74 781 89 962
Communal piped water: less than 200m from 13 255 19 722
dwelling (At RDP-Level)
Communal piped water: more than 200m from 10 580 20 647
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Households by water infrastructure
NW372 Madibeng

m 2001
2011
m 2016

. Inside dwelling  In Yard <200m from dweélliég from dwelling None
. IHS Markit

Source: IHS Markit Reaional eXbplorer version 1417

NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS BY ELECTRITY USAGE
ELECTRICITY CONNECTIONS
COMPARATIVE PERIODS 2011 2016
Electricity For Lighting Only 12 608 6 944
Electricity Lighting And Other Purposes 114 933 144 394
Not Using Electricity 27 368 28 250
TOTAL 154 910 179 587
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Households by electrical connections
NW372 Madibeng

160000
Lighting
140000 Only
120000 = Lighting
and other
100000
® No
80000 Electricity
60000
40000
20000
0

2006 2011 2016

Ji 1HS Markit . ' |
: Source: IHS Markit Reaional eXplorer version 1417

Households by dwelling type

90000 NW372 Madibeng 1 Very
Formal
80000
® Formal
70000
60000 ® Informal
50000 1 B
® Traditional
40000 oo
30000 = Other
dwelling
20000 B type

2011 2016
Source: IHS Markit Regional eXplorer version 1417

%,T IHS Markit
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Progress in Education

m No schooling

120000 NW372 Madibeng, Total
m Grade 0-2
100000
m Grade 3-6
80000
Grade 7-9
60000 N
m Grade 10-11
40000 N
m Certificate /
20000 - N diploma without
matric

0

Z s IHS Markit

2006 2011

® Matric only

Source: IHS Mar%lq ]Rggional eXplorer version 1417
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NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS BY TYPE OF TOILET

SANITATIONS
COMPARATIVE YEARS 2011 2016
Flush 52 510 64 645
Ventilation Improved Pit (Vip) 19 625 21 699

60%

Socio Economic Status

50%

Housing Backlog as Unemployment Rate
proportion of current
demand

®2009/10
®2010/11
®2011/12

Proportion of Proportion of Population
Households with no in Low-skilled
Income Employment

HIV/AIDS Prevalence

Illiterate people older
than 14 years




1.3.2 FINANCIAL HEALTH OVERVIEW

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW: 2017/2018 (R’000)

Details Original Budget | Adjustment Budget Actual
Income:

Grants 872 738 000 783 374 000 780 488 000
Taxes, Levies and tariffs 996 439 792 987 145 243 918 162 651
Other 120 012 000 132 145 169 125 413 444
Sub Total 1989 189 792 1902 664 411 1 824 064 095
Less: Expenditure 2293154 170 2458 352 173 2135177 107
Net Total (Deficit) -R303 964 378 -R555 687 762 -R311 113 012

T.1.4.2
OPERATING RATIOS
DETAILS ORIGINAL% ADJUSTED%
Employee Cost 17% 17%
Repairs & Maintenance 4% 4%
Finance Charges & Impairment 31% 30%
T1.4.3
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 2015/2016 TO 2017/2018
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18
Budget Adjustment | Actual | Budget | Adjustment | Actual Budget | Adjustment Actual
319139 | 296 831 255 211 285573 | 252614 301 005

292 461 000 190 984 000 800 260 000 229116000 | 214 819 453

Total Capital Expenditure

400 000 000
300 000 000
200 000 000
100 000 000

0

-

Adjustment

2015/16

Actual

Adjustment

2016/17

Adjustment -

Budget
Actual

2017/18




CHAPTER 2: GOVERNANCE

2.1 INTRODUCTION TO GOVERNANCE

The 4™ Local Government Municipal Elections in the Republic of South Africa were held
on the 03 August 2016. The official business of Madibeng Local Municipality for the
2016/2017 financial year commenced with the convening of the inaugural Council
meeting on the 18 August 2016 where the following political office bearers were elected
in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Structures Act, 1998 (Act 117 of 1998):

= Speaker: Councillor K S Ntshabele.
= Single Whip: Councillor PB Makgabo.
= Executive Mayor: Councillor JIM Mothibe.

The following councillors were also elected at the same meeting to represent Madibeng
Local Municipality at the Bojanala Platinum District Municipality:

# NAME OF GENDER PARTY # OF SEAT ALLOCATION
COUNCILLOR MALE FEMALE VOTES 1ST FINAL

1 EE Tanke X ANC 45 6.428 7

2 ML Makgale X
OD Marapyane 3

4 TS Bogale X

5 MW Motlhasedi X

6 JT Moabi X

7 HT Phalwane X

8 E van der Schyff X

9 MZ Banda X DA 19 2.714 3

10 | JC van Rhyn X

11 | KS Komape X EFE 14 20 5

12 | J Mosito X

13 | MM Sekgothe X F4SD 2 0.285 1
TOTAL 10 4 80 13
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2.2 COMPONENT A: POLITICAL GOVERNANCE

2.2.1 INTRODUCTION TO POLITICAL GOVERNANCE

Council remain the highest decision making body in the municipality and exercises both
legislative and executive powers within the area of jurisdiction of Madibeng. Council of Madibeng
Local comprises of a total 82 Councillors, under stewardship of the speaker who also chairs the

Council.

Both the political and administrative wings of the municipality have supporting and advisory
structures around to advise and assist during the Council decision making matrix. It also
encourages good governance through the collective and joint decision making process. Public

participation also enhances the principle of good governance in the decision making process.

POLITICAL STRUCTURE

EXECUTIVEMAYOR: CLLR JOSTINA MOTHIBE

SPEAKER: CLLR K NTSHABELE

CHIEF WHIP: CLLR PB MAKGABO

17




MAYORAL COMMITTEE/ EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

EXECUTIVE MAYOR: CLLR MMC: ROADS & TRANSPORT MMC: PLANNING & HUMAN
JOSTINA MOTHIBE CLR PA PHETLHE SETTLEMENTS
CLR J SEFUDI

MMC: PUBLIC SAFETY, MMC: CORPORATE MMC: BUDGET & MMC: ECONOMIC
FLEET & FACILITIES SUPPORT SERVICES TREASURY OFFICE DEVELOPMENT,
MANAGEMENT CLR ETM MODISE CLR SDN NTHANGENI TOURISM &
CLR MM MACHETE AGRICULTURE

CLR DS MAIMANE

MMC: INFRASTRUCTURE MMC: IDP/PMS/LEGAL MMC: COMMUNITY MMC: IGR &

& TECHNICAL SERVICES SERVICES DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL
CLR J RATLOI CLR SM MAUNATLALA CLR MP TLHOPANE PROJECTS
CLR NM
MAQAKAMBA

Madibeng Local Municipality is an Executive Mayoral and Ward Participatory System type of the
Municipality and Council which exercises both the executive and legislative powers to plough
the culture of good corporate governance and accountability in the Municipality as all Council
delegates are expected to report to Council on regular basis on the decisions taken in the course
of exercising delegated powers of authority.
Municipality also established the following ten (10) Portfolio Committees in terms of section 80 of
the same Act:
18



# DESCRIPTION CHAIRPERSON
COMMITTEE PORTFOLIO
PC.01 | Finance Budget & Treasury Office MMC SDN
Nthangeni
PC.02 | Corporate Services Corporate Support Services MMC ETM
Modise
PC.03 | Economic Development Economic Development, Tourism & MMC DS
Agriculture Maimane
PC.04 | Planning Planning & Human Settlement MMC J Sefudi
PC.05 | Community Development Community Development MMC M Thlopane
PC.06 | Public Safety Public Safety & Facilities MMC MM
Management Machete
PC.07 | Infrastructure Development Infrastructure & Technical Services MMC J Ratloi
PC.08 | IDP/PMS/Legal Services IDP/PMS/Legal Services MMC SM
Maunatlala
PC.09 | Roads & Transport Roads & Transport MMC PA Phetlhe
PC.10 | IGR & Special Projects IGR & Special Projects MMC NM
Magakamba

The Political decision making process of Council also depends on the delegation of authority

amongst political office bearers.

During the above-mentioned 12 meetings, Council took 152 resolutions, of which 78 have been

executed and 74 are still outstanding:

STATUS OF COUNCIL RESOLUTIONS FOR 2017/2018 FINANCIAL YEAR

DIRECTORATE/OFFICE TOTAL EXECUTED OUTSTANDING
Office of the Municipal Manager 34 19 15
Planning & Human Settlement 17 10 7
Corporate Support Services 16 16

Community Development 10 10

Budget & Treasury Office 37 35
Infrastructure & Technical Services 10 0 10
Economic Development, Tourism & Agriculture 22 21 1

Public Safety, Fleet & Facilities Management 6 0 6
TOTAL 152 78 74

19



meetings other than those of Council or its Committees.

- 2.2.2 FUNCTIONALITY OF COUNCIL AND SECTION 80 COMMITTEES

The Council has an approved municipal calendar and it serves as the annual programme for meetings
of the Council, Mayoral Committee and section 80 Committees. The calendar also includes other

The Council established ten (10) Portfolio Committees in terms of section 80 of the Local Government:
Municipal Structures Act, 1998 (Act 117 of 1998).

During the 2017/2018 financial year, Council met 12 times (4 ordinary + 8 special meetings) as follows:

COUNCIL MEETINGS
ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETINGS SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETINGS
NO DATE NO DATE
1 29 August 2017 1 2 November 2017
2 28 November 2017 2 26 January 2018
3 27 February 2018 3 31 January 2018
4 29 May 2018 4 22 February 2018
5 N/A 5 27 March 2018
6 N/A 6 29 March 2018
7 N/A 7 18 April 2018
8 N/A 8 27 June 2018
MAYORAL COMMITTEE MEETINGS
ORDINARY MEETINGS SPECIAL MEETINGS
NO DATE NO DATE
1 26 July 2017 1 24 August 2017
2 16 August 2017 2 27 November 2017
3 27 September 2017 3 24 January 2018
4 15 November 2017 4 25 January 2018
5 31 January 2018 5 27 February 2018
6 11 April 2018 6 26 March 2018
7 22 May 2018 7 22 June 2018

20




The Council Portfolio Committees should also meet on monthly basis and during the 2017/2018
financial year, all ten (10) Portfolio Committees met as follows:

PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE MEETINGS
# NAME OF PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE PLANNED ACTUAL DEFICIT
PC.1 | Financial Committee 11 3 8
PC.2 | Corporate Services Committee 11 9 2
PC.3 | Economic Development Committee 11 6 5
PC.4 | Planning Committee 11 6 5
PC.5 | Community Services Committee 11 4 7
PC.6 | Public Safety Committee 11 0 11
PC.7 | Infrastructure Development Committee 11 1 10
PC.8 | IDP/PMS/Legal Services Committee 11 1 10
PC.9 | Roads & Transport Committee 11 1 10
PC.10 | IGR & Special Projects Committee 11 1 10

These statistics give a negative outcome of the functionality and effectiveness of Council
Committees. Some Committees of Council are not functioning well due to non-convening of
meetings because no reports were submitted. Sometimes meetings are convened, but there is

lack of quorum.

Delegations and Rules of Order Committees were established in February 2017. It is critical that
the Rules of Order Committee should convene and function effectively because its core mandate

is the enforcement of the Code of Conduct for Councillors, which includes convening of Council

Committee meetings and members’ attendance of Committee meetings since the failure of some

of them is due to lack of the quorum (sufficient attendance).

On 09 September 2017 - the Council established the Municipal Public Accounts Committee
(MPAC) in terms of section 79 of the Local Government: Municipal Structures Act, 1998 (Act 117
of 1998) and appointed Councillor ED Diale as the Chairperson.




Madibeng Local Municipality is an Executive Mayoral and Ward Participatory System type of the
Municipality and Council which exercises both the executive and legislative powers to plough the
culture of good corporate governance and accountability in the Municipality as all Council

delegates are expected to report to Council on regular basis on the decisions taken in the course

of exercising delegated powers of authority.

COUNCIL COMMITTEES

Perform certain powers &
functions of council

COUNCIL

Exercises both executive and
legislative authority

OTHER COMMITTEES

Advice Council on technical and
strategic matters

MAYORAL COMMITTEE

Assist Executive Mayor to
perform executive powers

EXECUTIVE MAYOR

Performs executive powers i.t.o
legislation or delegations

PORTFOLIO COMMITTEES

Advice the Executive Mayor &
Mayoral Committee

DIRECTORS

Assist the Municipal Manager to
perform admin functions

MUNICIPAL MANAGER

Head: municipal administration
and accounting officer

DIRECTORATES

Directorates and Portfolios led by
Directors and MMCs

TECHNICAL COMMITTEES

Support the management
decision making process

ADMINISTRATION

Staff supports achievement of
strategic objectives

MANAGERS/SUPERVISORS

Contribute towards attaining
Council strategic objectives

All Council structures in the form of committees, political office bearers and administration are
designed to support the entire process of decision-making to promote the principles of good
corporate governance and accountability in the Municipality. This system is also designed to
complement a form of collective decision-making, which includes consultation with all the
municipality’s stakeholders.

ESTABLISHMENT OF WARD COMMITTEES

It is made clear that ward councillors’ report directly to the office of the Speaker, which remains
the custodian of ward committees. The ward councillors are responsible for the total of 41 wards
across Madibeng.



.
FUNCTIONALITY AND EFFECTIVENESS OF THE WARD COMMITTEES

In order to ensure that ward committees function effectively, the Office of the Speaker provides
administrative, financial and logistical support such as legislations, stationary, capacity building

and a monthly allowance of R1 000 for each member. An amount of R1 000 000 was allocated

towards the overall training and development of members of ward committees.

Madibeng Local Municipality has established ward committees in all its 41 wards and a total of
410 members of ward committees, which reflects an increase of 50 members from the previous

term of Council. The equity balance and representation is as follows:

EQUITY REPRESENTATION OF MEMBERS OF WARD COMMITTEES
GENDER BALANCE EQUITY BALANCE YOUTH DISABLED
Male Female Blacks Whites Indians Coloureds | NO % NO %
# % # % # % # % # % # %
188 | 46 | 218 | 58 | 374 | 92 23 6 4 1 5 1 | 131 | 32 9 2

Each ward committee has a 6 months pre-planned schedule to provide for at least one (1) ward
committee meeting and one (1) community meeting per ward per month. Ward committees are

fully effective and sitting as indicated below:

MONTHLY WARD COMMITTEE MEETINGS
NO. OF TOTAL NO.OF PLANNED ACTUAL DEFICIT %
WARDS MEETINGS / REPORTS
37 wards 8 meetings each 8 8 0 100%
4 wards 7 meetings each 7 1 89%
QUARTERLY WARD COMMUNITY MEETINGS
41 wards (all) | 2 meetings each | 2 | 2 |0 | 100%
SUBMISSION OF MONTHLY WARD REPORTS
35 wards 8 reports submitted 8 0 100%
4 wards 7 reports submitted 7 1 89%
1 ward 6 reports submitted 6 2 75%
1 ward 0 report submitted 0 8 0%
Evaluation of the functionality and effectiveness of ward committees is done based on eight (8) monthly
meetings of the ward committee, two (2) quarterly meetings of the ward community meetings and eight
(8) monthly reporting because the process to establish ward committees was finalised in October 2016
and the committees started functioning thereafter, which is a period of eight months and 2 quarters.




2.2.3 COMPOSITION OF POLITICAL PARTIES DURING 2017/2018 FINANCIAL YEAR.

Madibeng Local Municipality has a total of eighty-one (81) Councillors, forty-one (41) ward

councillors and forty (40) proportional representation councillors. There are seven (7) political

parties represented in Council as follows:

# NAME OF POLITICAL PARTY # OF MEMBERS IN STATUS IN COUNCIL
COUNCIL
1 African National Congress (ANC) 45 Governing Party
2 Democratic Alliance (DA) 16 Official Opposition
3 Economic Freedom Fighters (EFF) 14 Opposition
4 Freedom Front Plus (VF+) 2 Opposition
5 Forum 4 Service Delivery (F4SD) 2 Opposition
6 Congress of the People (COPE) 1 Opposition
7 African Independent Congress (AIC) 1 Opposition
8 Magosi 2 N/A
TOTAL 83

Fourteen (14) councillors are designated as full time deployees: Speaker, Executive Mayor,
Single Whip, and Chairperson: Municipal Public Accounts Committee and 10 Members of
Mayoral Committee.

EQUITY REPRESENTATION OF MEMBERS IN COUNCIL
DESIGNATION GENDER BALANCE EQUITY YOUTH | DISABLE
BALANCE
Full- Part-Time Male Female | Blacks 70 (86%) 16 3
Time
14 67 51 30 Whites 11 (14%) - -
- - - - Indians 00 (0%) - -
- - - - Coloureds 00 (0%) - -
14 (17%) | 67 (83%) | 51 (63%) | 30 (37%) 81 (100%) 16 (20%) 2 (4%)




[ 2.3 ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

2.3.1 INTRODUCTION TO ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

Municipal Manager heads the Municipal administration in terms of the Local Government:
Municipal System, 2000 (Act 32 of 2000). As the accounting officer, exercises the fiduciary
responsibility in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act
53 of 2003). Council and political office bearers provide political direction and legal framework
within which the Municipal Manager executes official functions, including overseeing senior
managers (managers directly accountable to the municipal manager), who are heads of
Department.

The Municipal Manager, assisted by Senior Managers, also provides an administrative and
advisory support to Council and its functionaries. They also interface with political office bearers
and political structures for administrative and logistical support to ensure that effective political
oversight over administration is exercised within the positive climate to promote good

governance and accountability.

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITY OF DIRECTORS
PLANNING IMPLEMENTATION REVIEW REPORTING PERFORMANCE
AUDIT
o Participation | o Manages the o Participates o  Submit o Participates in the
in the implementation in the monthly and formulation of the
identification of the formulation of quarterly response to the
of IDP Departmental the annual departmental recommendation
priorities and SDBIP. review performance of the Internal
the whole o Ensures that programme of reports. Audit and the
IDP process. annual the IDP and o Comments on Performance
o Participates programmes are Mid-Term the monthly Audit Committee.
in the implemented o Annually reports in o Participates in the
formulation according to the reviews the terms of any formulation of the
and revision targets and performance material response to
of the timeframes of the variance. performance
municipal agreed to. departmentto | o Reports on the audit report of the
strategic o Implements improve the implementation Auditor General
scorecard. performance economy, of the and makes
o Entersinto improvement efficiency and improvement recommendations
Performance measures effectiveness measures to the Municipal
agreement approved by the of the adopted by the manager.
with the Executive Mayor departments. Executive
Municipal and the Council. | o Quarterly and Mayor and
manager. o Ensures that annually Council.
performance evaluates the | o  Annually
objectives in the performance reports on the
performance of the performance of
agreements are department the
achieved. department.




MUNICIPAL MANAGER
MR. MM MALULEKA

CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER
MR. M MAPOSA

DIRECTOR:
CORPORATE
SUPPORT SERVICES
MS. MG MAGOLE

\

DIRECTOR: INFRASTRUCTURE &
TECHNICAL SERVICES
MR. FR NTEKELE

DIRECTOR: COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT
MS M MMOPE

DIRECTOR: PUBLIC
SAFETY, FLEET &
FACILITIES
MANAGEMENT
MS P DILINGA

DIRECTOR: ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT
MR STN MNISI

i 2
ACTING DIRECTOR:

HUMAN SETTLEMENT
MR. N PULE

CHIEF AUDIT EXECUTIVE
MR M A MMAPHETHO
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TOP ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE (SENIOR MANAGEMENT)

Decisions at senior management level are taken in terms of delegated powers, individually or
collectively as a strategic management team, depending on nature of delegation of authority

and the decision itself.

Collective decisions are normally taken through the resolutions of the management meetings at
strategic management team and Directorates’ management, and during the 2017/2018 financial

year, a total of 8 meetings (4 ordinary + 4 special) were held as follows:

STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT TEAM (SENIOR MANAGEMENT) MEETINGS
ORDINARY SMT MEETINGS SPECIAL SMT MEETINGS
NO DATE NO DATE
1 04 July 2017 1 15 September 2017
2 03 August 2017 2 09 October 2017
3 04 September 2017 3 16 October 2017
4 13 November 2017 4 11 December 2017

2.3.2 CHANGES IN SENIOR ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE IN 2017/2018 FINANCIAL

YEAR

DESIGNATION INCUMBENT STARTING ENDING

NAME DATE DATE

Municipal Manager MM Maluleka 01/02/2018 31/01/2023
Chief Financial Officer M Maposa 01/05/2018 30/04/2023
Chief Audit Executive M Mmapheto 01/03/2016 28/02/2020
Director: Corporate Support MG Magole 03/07/2017 30/04/2023
Services
Director: Infrastructure & Technical | FR Ntekele 09/04/2018 30/06/2022
Services
Acting Director: Human Settlement | N Pule 01/07/2017 To date
& Planning
Director: Economic Development, STN Mnisi 03/07/2018 30/06/2022
Tourism & Agriculture
Director: Community Services M Mmope 01/03/2018 28/02/2023
Director: Public Safety, Fleet & P Dilinga 01/03/2018 28/02/2023
Facilities Management




4 COMPONENT B: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

2.4.1 INTRODUCTION TO INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT PLANNING (IDP)
The IDP unit manages and coordinates the strategic planning process of Council in terms of
the development and review of the 5-Year Strategic Document of Council (IDP) in terms of the
pre-approved Process Plan. The current IDP document is the 4™ generation IDP and was
adopted on the 26 May 2017 for the period of five (5) beginning from 2017 and ending 2021,
subject to review and amendments at annual intervals to ensure that it is relevant to the

immediate basic needs of the communities of Madibeng.

2.4.2 IDP PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

o The IDP Ward Public Participation meetings were conducted during October/ November
2017.

o An IDP Rep Forum meeting, whereby the outcome of the IDP Ward Public Participation
exercise was presented, took place on 29 November 2017.

At this meeting the prioritized municipal needs and projects were determined as follows:

PRIORITY NEED
Priority 1 Water and Sanitation
Priority 2 Roads and Storm water
Priority 2 Electricity
Priority 4 Land and Housing
Priority 5 Social Services
Priority 6 Local Economic Development

2.4.3 IDP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT

NO IDP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT YES/NO
1 Does the municipality have impact, outcome, input, output indicators? Yes
2 Does the IDP have priorities, objectives, KPIs, development strategies? Yes




NO IDP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT YES/NO
Does the IDP have multi-year targets? Yes  (—
4 Are the above aligned and can they calculate into a score? Yes
5 Does the budget align directly to the KPIs in the strategic plan? Yes
6 Do the IDP KPIs align to the Section 56 Managers Yes
7 Do the IDP KPIs lead to functional area KPIs as per the SDBIP? Yes
8 Do the IDP KPIs align with the provincial KPIs on the 12 Outcomes Yes
9 Were the indicators communicated to the public? Yes
10 Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated time frames? Yes

The IDP division coordinates the process together with Budget & Treasury Office and the

Performance Management division to ensure that the annual budget process and the service

delivery & budget implementation plan are aligned to the Council 5-Year Integrated

Development Plan, the five concretes (Agriculture, Culture & Tourism-ACT, Villages, Townships

& Small Dorpies-VTSD, Reconciliation, Healing & Renewal-RHR, Setsokotsane and Saamwerk

Saamtrek Philosophy) of the Rebranding, Renewal and Rebranding (RRR) Programme of the

North West Provincial Government to link up the Municipality’s IDP Document with the National

Government’s Long Term Vision 2030 of the National Development Plan.

2.5 BUDGET PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROGRAMME

TASK TEAM No OF DATES WARD VENUE TIME
MEETINGS

08 May 2017 1 Fafung Community Hall 13h00

TT1 5 09 May 2017 2 Tribal Hall 17h00

29 April 2017 03 Hall 15 Madidi 10h00

MMC Nthangeni 10 May 2017 | 4 Bataung Tribal Hall 17h00

03 May 2017 23 Mayors Parlour 17h00

TASK TEAM No OF DATES WARD VENUE TIME
MEETINGS

TT2 09 May 2017 5 RDP Office 10h00

4 28 April 2017 6 Rovers Ground 16h00

MMC Tlhopane 03 May 2017 7 Majakaneng Community 17h00

Hall
07 May 2017 11 Itumeleng Primary School 10h00
TASK TEAM No OF DATES WARD VENUE TIME
Meetings
TT3 06 May 2017 08 YB Jakkalas 10h00
4 07 May 2017 09 Block C Grounds 08h00
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MMC Modise 09 May 2017 10 Kgabalatsane 17h00
04 May 2017 12 Letlhabile Community 17h00
Hall
I TASK TEAM No OF DATES WARD VENUE TIME  —
MEETINGS
TT4 10 May 2017 13 Oukasie Community Hall 17h00
09 May 2017 14 Skwaereng 16h00
MMC Maunatlala 4 07 May 2017 15 Tlhasedi primary School 09h00
02 May 2017 18 Mmakau Community Hall 16h00
TASK TEAM No OF DATES WARD VENUE TIME
Meetings
TT5 02 May 2017 19 Moumong Sports Ground 16h00
4 06 May 2017 20 Mothotlung Community 16h00
MMC Sefudi Hall
04 May 2017 21 Damonsville Community 16h00
Hall
09 May 2017 22 Brits High School 18h00
TASK TEAM No OF DATES WARD VENUE TIME
MEETINGS
TT6 05 May 2017 26 Community Hall 16h00
4 07 May 2017 27 Bokamoso Hall 10h00
MMC Ratloi 04 May 2017 28 Segwetlane Ground 16h00
09 May 2017 34 Letlhakaneng / Shakung 16h00
TASK TEAM No OF DATES WARD VENUE TIME
MEETINGS
07 May 2017 25 Tribal Hall 16h00
TT7 4 04 May 2017 29 Kosmos Hall 18h00
10 May 2017 31 Community Office 14h00
MMC Maimane 08 May 2017 32 Segwaelane Hall 15h00
TASK TEAM No OF DATES WARD VENUE TIME
MEETINGS
04 May 2017 29 Kosmos Hall 18h00
TT8 4 09 May 2017 35 Rabokala Community Hall 10h00
29 April 2017 36 Klipgat Community Hall 11h00
MMC Machete 10 May 2017 16 Itsoseng Community Hall 17h00
TASK TEAM No OF DATES WARD VENUE TIME
MEETINGS
09 May 2017 37 Klipgat High School 10h00
TT9 4 04 May 2017 Selamodi Combined 17h00
38 School
MMC Phetlhe 29 April 2017 40 Sonop Community Hall 10h00
07 May 2017 41 Lot Phalatse Primary 10h00
School
TASK TEAM No OF DATES WARD VENUE TIME
MEETINGS
TT10 4 10 May 2017 17 Ramogodi Community 16h00
Hall
MMC 06 May 2017 24 Makanyaneng Middle 11h00
Maxaxamba School
04 May 2017 33 &30 | GL Primary School 18h00
09 May 2017 39 Elandsrand Community 16h30
Hall
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2.6 COMPONENT C: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
2.6.1 INTRODUCTION TO CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The municipality has structures established to support good governance, amongst those being
the Internal Audit Unit, Audit Committee and MPAC as an Oversight Committee. Risk
management is one of the responsibilities of the Internal Audit Unit, which reports operationally
to the Audit Committee. The unit facilitates and coordinates the risk management process, but
the establishment of a separate risk management unit, which will report directly to the Municipal
Manager, was proposed in the new organisational structure to have a dedicated unit specialising
in risk management to assist the Municipal Manager to monitor and manage the institutional
risks much better.

2.6.2 OVERVIEW OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk assessment is part of the annual planning of the municipality and 2017/2018 financial year
was no exception. It ensures that risk management process identify and prioritise business risks
across the institution for management on continuous basis as part of compliance with best
practice governance principles. The process also tries to integrate risk management into day to
day operations of the municipality in an attempt to plough is as the practice and culture

in the municipality. To inculcate the culture of risk management includes ensuring adequacy of
control over the municipal strategy and execute strategies in such a way that attainment of
strategic objectives becomes a success.

Although, the municipality has consistently performed risk assessment to provide the framework
for effective risk management in the institution, It must also be stated that the Risk Unit is fully

functional.



Top 10 Strategic Risks — Primary 2017/2018

KEY RISK DESCRIPTION
PERFROMANCE
INDICATOR

TREATMENT PLANS

INHERENT
RATING
RESIDUAL
RATING
REVIEWED

Curbing of over Operational budget of the
expenditure on municipality might be
projected operating overspent

budget

Monthly expenditure
reports submitted to
Directors to have valid
reasons for over and
under expenditure,
Strict adherence to the
approved budget
Development of
procurement plans for all
procured services
Development and
implementation of the
financial recovery plan
Usage of the suppliers
master file evenus
module and training
thereof for all suppliers
Price benchmarking
exercise

Stakeholders given
access to stock prices

N~
—
~
™
=
<
-
o]
()]

Curbing of under Projected operational budget
expenditure on might not be used

projected operating

budget

Monthly expenditure
reports submitted to
Directors to have reasons
for under expenditure,
Investigation of UIF
expenditure by
Accounting Officer

The Revenue
Enhancement Committee
to invite Political
principals in order to have
buy in

Enforce credit control
policy and bylaws
Monitoring of service
providers reading meters
Allocate law enforcement
officers to accompany

Collection of budgeted Consumer may not pay for
revenue. services rendered

SO14/5/17 S014/4/17
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KEY RISK DESCRIPTION
PERFROMANCE

INDICATOR

Employment Equity Plan EE Plan might not be
adopted by Council (1) developed for adopting by
Council

Capital Budget actually Budget might not be fully
spent on planned capital spent on planned capital
projects. projects

Community satisfaction Community might not
surveys conducted participate in the survey

Established aThe traffic back office

Back Office
system - 100%

Support and ineffective for revenue
generation.

Households with access Provision of basic levels of
to refuse removal solid waste removal might
services (access to not be adequate

basic level of solid

waste removal)

SO1/13/17
SO6/17/17 SO9/9/17 SO14/1/17 [SO13/6/17

Comprehensive Traffic support system might be old

INHERENT

RESIDUAL

TREATMENT PLANS

meter readers

Establishment of the EE
Committee

Develop TOR for the EE
Committee

Submit EE report
quarterly to Senior
Management Team and
Audit Committee to track
and trace areas of poor
compliance and report to
Council

Creation of EE Unit and
appoint an officer
Establishment of
calendar for EE reporting
cycle

Implementation plan
Procurement plan
Cash flow projections
Improve on capital project
planning process
Training of Ward
Councillors and Ward
committees

Training of staff in the
Office of the Speaker,
Communications and
Customer Care
Prioritize allocation of
budget to the activity

Appointment of a Service
Provider to conduct
comprehensive Back
Office Support Service
Utilising the E-Natis block
system on defaulting
offenders blocking their
driver and or vehicle
license

Vehicle Number plate
Recognition system

Procurement of additional
internal Waste
management vehicles
and bulk containers
Additional personnel
appointed

REVIEWED




- - = = ﬁ

KEY RISK DESCRIPTION
PERFROMANCE
INDICATOR

TREATMENT PLANS

RESIDUAL
RATING

Reduction of water High water losses might not
distribution losses be detected timeously

Develop loss reduction
plan

Maintenance of Zonal
meters

Water conservation and
demand management
plan

Development of
procurement plan

Development of Policy The municipality might not
on Municipal ICT have adequate policy on ICT
Governance Framework Framework

15 1. Increase capacity (ICT
equipment)

2. Build capacity amongst
the existing workforce
3. Implementation of the
phased in ICT plan

Top 10 Average

Total Strategic (Primary)

INHERENT
RATING
» @ L

2.7 FRAUD AND ANTI-CORRUPTION STRATEGY

Fraud prevention and anti-corruption strategy constitutes one of the most important measures
to promote a high standard of good governance and professional ethics in the institution. The
municipality has developed a draft fraud and corruption prevention plan aligned to the Local
Government Anti-Corruption Strategy. The plan has already been considered by the Audit
Committee for recommendation to Council. The Committee resolved that the senior
management must be workshopped on the document and be resubmitted before it can be
adopted. The document will also be subjected to the process of stakeholders’ consultation
process before adoption by Council.

Currently, legislative guidance and fraud prevention & anti-corruption strategy informs the anti-
fraud and corruption awareness campaigns and activities coordinated by the Office of the
Speaker through the Local Anti-Corruption Forum, which provides a collective approach to fight
fraud and corruption. Senior Managers and Councillors disclose their personal assets and

34

REVIEWED

185 136

334 Movement of 8% 288
(63%) (55%)
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business interest. Although full implementation of the fraud strategies is still a challenge, the
municipality is working to improve areas of concern by creating the environment which is

intolerant to unacceptable conduct, detecting and preventing fraud and corruption, taking

appropriate action in the event of irregularities.

2.8 OVERVIEW SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

As the municipality that pride itself with the approved manual on Supply Chain Management as
well as Supply Chain Management policies.
The Supply Chain Management Policy makes provision of elements of supply chain

management namely:-Demand management which deals planning for future requirements,
acquisition management deals with ranges of procurement as well method from petty cash,
guotations sourcing to competitive bidding, logistics management, Disposal management and
performance management. Though we have policies and procedures, we still lack compliance
in terms of tender awards some tenders are not awarded within 90 days this due to failure of
committees to form quorum, Delayed and non-submission of procurement plans by different
departments within the municipality which leads to unplanned procurement. Rotation of service
providers is also a challenge; Supply Chain Management Division is trying its best rotate the
suppliers but due to lack of rotation system we are unable to implement it to the fullest.
Furthermore, we do have huge of suppliers in the database versus limited needs of the
Municipality.

2.9 MUNICIPAL BY-LAW/POLICY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME (INCL. PLANS &
STRATEGIES)

MUNICIPAL BY-LAWS / POLICIES / PLANS / STRATEGIES
# NAME STATUS
DRAFT | REVIEW | ADOPTION DATE

1 | IDP Process Plan (2017 — 2021) - - 30 August 2016
2 | Audit Committee Charter (2016/2017) - - 09 Sept. 2016
3 | Water Services Development Plan (WSDP) - - 09 December 2016
4 | Disability policy - - 09 December 2016
5 | Integrated Waste Management Plan (IWMP) - - 09 December 2016
6 | Language Policy - - 09 December 2016
7 | Spatial Planning & Land Use Management - - 28 February 2017

By-Law
8 | Risk Management Framework, Strategy & - - 28 February 2017

Policy
9 | Fire & Disaster Management By-Law - - 28 February 2017
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MUNICIPAL BY-LAWS / POLICIES / PLANS / STRATEGIES

# NAME STATUS
DRAFT | REVIEW | ADOPTION DATE
10 | Credit Control & Debt Collection policy & By- - - 26 May 2017
Law
11 | Indigent Household Subsidy policy 26 May 2017
12 | Bad Debts Write-Off policy 26 May 2017
13 | Budget policy - - 26 May 2017
14 | Tariff Setting Policy & By-Law - - 26 May 2017
15 | Property Rates Policy & By-Law - - 26 May 2017
16 | Deposit policy - - 26 May 2017
17 | Standing Municipal Instructions on Legal - - 26 May 2017
Matters
18 | Procedures on Development & Adoption of - - 26 May 2017
Policies & By-Laws.
19 | Spatial Development Framework - - 26 May 2017
20 | Overtime Management Policy - - 26 May 2017
21 | Marketing & Communication policy - - 26 May 2017
22 | Integrated Development Plan (IDP 2017 — - - 26 May 2017
2021)
23 | Open Space By-Law - - 26 May 2017
24 | Public Parks By-Law - - 26 May 2017
25 | Outdoor Advertising By-Law - \ N/A
26 | Street Trading By-Law - \ N/A
27 | Business Licensing By-Law - \ N/A
28 | Integrated Environmental Management Plan \ - N/A
29 | PMS Framework & Procedure Manual - - 26 May 2017
(2017/2018
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2.10 MUNICIPAL WEBSITE

MUNICIPAL WEBSITE: CONTENT AND CURRENT MATERIAL + INFORMATION

the MFMA

DOCUMENTS PUBLISHED ON THE MUNICIPALITY'S WEBSITE YES/NO PUBLISHING DATE
Current annual and adjustments budgets and all budget-related Yes July 2017
documents

All current budget-related policies Yes August 2017
The previous annual report (2015/2016) financial year Yes

The annual report (Year 0) published/to be published Yes September 2017
All current performance agreements required in terms of section Yes June 2017
57(1)(b) of the Municipal Systems Act and resulting scorecards

All service delivery agreements N/A N/A

All long-term borrowing contracts N/A N/A

An information statement containing a list of assets over a prescribed N/A N/A

value that have been disposed of in terms of section 14 (2) or (4)

Contracts having future budgetary implications agreed in to which N/A N/A
subsection (1) of section 33 apply, subject to subsection (3) of that

section

Public-private partnership agreements referred to in section 120 of None None

developments.

Note: MFMA s75 sets out the information that a municipality must include in its website as detailed
above. Municipalities are, of course encouraged to use their websites more extensively than this to
keep their community and stakeholders abreast of service delivery arrangements and municipal




2.11 MUNICIPAL OVERSIGHT COMMITTEES

2.11.1 AUDIT COMMITTEE

MANDATORY ROLES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Section 166 of the MFMA (Act No. 56 of 2003) clearly states that each municipality must have

an Audit Committee. The Audit Committee is an independent advisory body that advises council,

political office bearers, accounting officer, and staff of the municipality on the following:

O

O

O

Internal financial control and internal audits;

Risk management;

Accounting policies;

The adequacy, reliability, and accuracy of financial reporting and information;
Performance management;

Effective governance;

Compliance with the MFMA, the annual Division of Revenue Act (DoRA) and any other
applicable legislation;

Performance evaluation;

Any other issues referred to by the municipality;

Review annual financial statements so as to provide authoritative and credible view of
the financial position, on overall compliance with MFMA, DORA and other applicable
legislations.

Respond to Council on any matter raised by the Auditor-General (AGSA); and

Carry out such investigations into financial affairs of the municipality as may be

prescribed from time to time.

TERMS OF REFERENCE

The Audit Committee has adopted its written terms of reference included in the Audit Committee

Charter approved by the Council.



.
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND ATTENDANCE OF MEETINGS

The Audit Committee consists of three (3) external members who have been appointed by the

Council in November 2011 as per Council resolution A.0091. During the financial year, three (3)

ordinary meetings and three (3) special meetings were held to deal with urgent matters, thus 6

meetings were held during the 2017/18 financial year. The following illustrate the number of

meeting attended by each member:

Name of member Number of meetings attended
Mr. HB Mathibela (Chairperson) 6
Adv. FJ van der Westhuizen 6
Mrs. P Mangoma 6

EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS

Internal control is a process for assuring the achievements of an organisation’s objectives in
operational effectiveness and efficiency, reliable financial reporting and compliance with laws
and regulations.

The Audit Committee can assert that the system of internal control was partially effective during
the year under review as compliance with prescribed policies and procedures were lacking in
most instances. During the year under review, several instances of non-compliance were
reported by both internal and external auditors that was as a result of a breakdown in functioning

of internal controls.

We have urged management to develop an action plan to address the issues raised by the
auditors to ensure an improved control environment. The Internal Audit reports should be
discussed at the Strategic Management Meetings to ensure that the shortcomings highlighted
in the reports are given due attention. The Auditor General Post Audit Action Plan (PAAP) is a
Standing item in the Audit Committee Meetings and the Audit Committee has advised
management to put it on its Strategic Management Meetings (SMT) and management must be
committed to address the issues as per timelines. The Council should ensure that it holds
management responsible to ensure that the shortcomings are urgently addressed by relevant

departments.




C
EFFECTIVENESS OF THE INTERNAL AUDIT FUNCTION

The Madibeng Local Municipality (MLM) has a functioning Internal Audit Function
reporting functionally to the Audit Committee and administratively to the Accounting
Officer. The Chief Audit Executive has unrestricted access to the Chairperson of the

Audit Committee to ensure independence of the Function.

The Audit Committee is of the opinion that Internal Audit Function is operating
satisfactorily to meet its mandate and has considered the risk pertinent to the
municipality in their audit plans. The following activity reports were approved by the Audit

Committee during the year:

o The Three- Year Rolling Strategic and Operational Plan
o Internal Audit Charter
o Audit Committee Charter

o Combined Assurance Framework and Implementation Plan.
The Audit Committee is satisfied with the quality of reports received from Internal Audit.

EFFECTIVENESS OF RISK MANAGEMENT

The Accounting Officer is responsible for the establishment of an effective system of Risk
Management within the municipality that is aligned to the principles of good corporate
governance as supported by the MFMA Act No 56 of 2003, the National Treasury Risk
Management Framework, King Ill and King IV.

The Municipality has appointed the Risk Management Committee (RMC) effective from the start
of 2017/2018 financial year, the RMC is headed by an Independent, non-executive director, the
RMC further comprise of all directors as standing invitees of the committee. In the year

20172018 the RMC has had 5 ordinary meetings, all of which were successful.
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The municipality further established the Risk Department during the 2017/2018 with
appointment of the ERM Manager, the Senior Risk Officer, the Risk Officer and one Intern. The
department has since been functional and implemented the risk plan according to the approved
schedule.
The following policy documents are in place:
o Risk Management Framework, policy and strategy
o Risk Management Committee Charter
o Risk Management Committee Performance Plan
o Risk Management implementation plan

MUNICIPAL RISK PROFILE
The purpose of reporting on the municipal risk profile is to reflect and indicate the extent to which
the municipality is:
o Achieving the right balance between risk taking in pursuit of delivering services and
mitigating those risks.
o Reducing its risk exposure, to ensure that the municipality is operating within its risk
bearing capacity.
ERM conducted a review of risk management performance across the board and the following

is a snapshot of the current municipal risk profile:
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TOP 5 STRATEGIC RISKS - PRIMARY

KEY
PERFROMANCE |DESCRIPTION
INDICATOR

TREATMENT PLANS

RATING
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14

INHERENT
RATING

Curbing of over Operational budget of
expenditure on projected the municipality might
operating budget be overspent

8. Monthly expenditure reports
submitted to Directors to have valid
reasons for over and under
expenditure,

9. Strict adherence to the approved
budget

10. Development of procurement plans
for all procured services

11. Development and implementation
of the financial recovery plan

12. Usage of the suppliers master file
evenus module and training
thereof for all suppliers

13. Price benchmarking exercise

14. Stakeholders given access to stock
prices

SO14/3/17

5. The Revenue Enhancement
Committee to invite Political
principals in order to have buy in

6. Enforce credit control policy and
bylaws

7. Monitoring of service providers
reading meters

8. Allocate law enforcement officers to
accompany meter readers

Collection of budgeted Consumer may not
revenue. pay for services
rendered

Community  satisfaction Community might not
surveys conducted participate in the
survey

4. Training of Ward Councillors and
Ward committees

5. Training of staff in the Office of the
Speaker, Communications and
Customer Care

6. Prioritize allocation of budget to the
activity

Established aThe traffic back office
Comprehensive Traffic support system might
Back Office  Supportbe old and ineffective
system - 100% for revenue
generation.

4. Appointment of a Service Provider
to conduct comprehensive Back
Office Support Service

5. Utilising the E-Natis block system
on defaulting offenders blocking
their driver and or vehicle license
6. Vehicle Number plate Recognition
system

YEAR END
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15 Develop loss reduction plan
Maintenance of Zonal meters
Water conservation and demand
management plan

Development of procurement plan

Reduction of water High water losses
distribution losses might not be detected
timeously

S03/2/17

100

95

-Top 5 Average

Total Strategic (Primary) 334 288

(63%) (55%)

o At year end the strategic / top layer key performance indicators are still highly exposed to
the risk of non-achievement.

o All risks which were not addressed in the 2017/18 will be carried over to the 2018/19
financial year.

EFFECTIVENESS OF PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

The municipality has reviewed a performance management system framework and policy
approved by Council. However, the Audit Committee is concern about the state of the
Performance Management in the Municipality. The administration should put more efforts to
capacitate the PMS Unit with the required expertise to ensure that it assist management in
setting up targets and key performance areas that are SMART and assist the municipality to
achieve its objectives and avoid number of qualifications from the Office of the Auditor- General.

Furthermore, Performance Management System should be cascaded to all levels of staff to
ensure that it is incorporated into day-day activities of the municipality and that all the staff
members participate in the vision and priorities set in the IDP.
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QUALITY OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Audit Committee was privy to some of monthly financial reports submitted by the Budget

and Treasury Office (BTO) during the period under review.

The Audit Committee appreciates the appointment of the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and other
senior positions in Finance including the Deputy CFO to stabilise the anomalies in BTO. The
Audit Committee is satisfied with the expertise and experience of the Finance Section despite
that there is over-reliance on the consultants. More work need to be done to transfer skill so that
the BTO can be independent of consultants and self —sustainable.

COMBINED ASSURANCE

The Audit Committee is responsible for monitoring the Combine Assurance model. This model
assesses significant process of assurance over risks for monitoring by line management,
Internal Audit, Risk Management, External Auditors and Council. Engagement regarding the
extent to which the various assurance provides rely on each other’s work will take place
continually. During the year under review, A Combine Assurance Framework and
Implementation Plan have been approved by Council. This will assist in avoiding the duplication

and ensure efficiency of resources across various assurance providers.

REVIEW OF THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Audit Committee has in consultation with management:
o reviewed the engagement letter and external auditors’ plans.
o reviewed and discussed with the Auditor-General and the Accounting Officer;
o the audited Annual Financial Statements to be included in the Annual Report;
o reviewed the Auditor-General’'s management letter and management’s response
thereto; and

o reviewed significant adjustments resulting from the audit.
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The Audit Committee concurs and accepts the conclusions of the Auditor-General on
the Annual Financial Statements and is of the opinion that the audited Annual Financial
Statements be accepted and read together with the report of the Auditor-General.
OVERALL OBSERVATION AND CONCLUSION

During the course of the financial year the municipality commissioned a forensic audit regarding
fraudulent claims and payments following the Auditor General Report for 2016/2017 financial
year. The Audit Committee extended term is coming to an end following the appointment of the
new Committee and the Chairperson would like to thank all members for their commitment and
consummate skill in contributing to the activities of the municipality with a view for better

governance and improving the lives of the masses.

APPRECIATION

The Audit Committee furfher expresses its sincere appreciation to the Offices of the Executive
_ Mayor, the Speaker, the Chief Whip, Municipal Manager, Management and all officials for their
l unwavering support and interest in the activities of the Committee during the year under review.
| The advice and support of other stakeholders such as the Internal Audit Function, Auditor
General South Africa, Provincial Treasury and the Provincial Department: Local Government
and Human Settlement is also acknowledged in pursuing the interest of effective Corporate

Governance and clean audit outcomes within the municipality.

We extend our gratitude to the Internal Audit Function for their efforts during the year despite
resources constraints and other frustrations they might have encountered. The Audit Committee
| remains confident of the matters raised in this report receiving due consideration and
intervention by the new Council. We are committed to fully execute our oversight function and

in strengthening Corporate Governance.

i i
et

o S .

.......... 7‘...........-.-:‘-‘:\__,

. Mr HE Mathibela
.~ Chairperson of Audit Commiitss
: Madibeng Local Municipality

& 3
R
i B0y B ,r’ (R
Date SR o 2 L

45




CHAIRPERSON’S REPORT

The Municipal Public Accounts Committee meets on monthly basis in terms of the approved

2.11.2 MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ACCOUNTS (MPAC)

of MPAC meetings by members during the 2017/2018 financial year was as follows:

Municipal calendar. Eleven (11) meetings in a financial year as per approved calendar. A total of

11 ordinary and 3 special meetings were convened in the 2017/2018 financial year. The attendance

# DATE TYPE OF MPAC ATTENDANCE OF MPAC MEMBERS
MEETING TOTAL PRESENT | % | ABSENT | %
(100%)
1 |31 July 2017 Ordinary 13 9 69 4 31
2 | 17 August 2017 Special 13 9 69 4 31
3 | 25 August 2017 Ordinary 13 10 77 3 23
4 | 29 August 2017 Special 13 8 62 5 38
5 | 26 October 2017 Ordinary 13 12 92 1 8
6 | 23 November 2017 Ordinary 13 9 69 4 31
7 | 4 December 2017 Special Meeting 13 7 54 6 46
8 | 25 January 2018 Ordinary 13 10 77 3 23
9 | 08 February 2018 Ordinary 13 9 69 4 31
10 | 12 February 2018 Ordinary 13 8 62 5 38
11 | 28 March 2018 Ordinary 13 9 69 4 31
12 | 19 April 2018 Ordinary 13 9 69 4 31
13 | 24 May 2018 Ordinary(meeting - - - - -
not held)
14 | 21 June 2018 Ordinary 13 9 69 4 31

Councillors, through the Council Rules Committee, which was established on 28 February 2017,
terms of section 79 of the Local Government: Municipal Structures Act, 1998 (Act 117 of 1998).

Non-attendance of the meetings by councillors who are members of the Municipal Public Accounts
Committee is dealt with in terms of the Rules of Order By-Law and the Code of Conduct for
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PROJECT SITE INSPECTION

Municipal Public Accounts Committee (MPAC) conducts projects’ site visits as part of executing its

oversight role. During the 2017/2018 financial year (from February until March 2018), the following

projects were visited, inspected and the outcomes are as follows:

PROJECT VALUE | DURATION START END DATE AND FINDINGS
WARD 1 WATER R8m 04 months 03/03/ 15 03/07/15 INSPECTED ON 19 JUL 2017
SUPPLY o Electrical pump installed
MASEBOLANE (Single phase Bore Hole
VILLAGE Starter Br|sa|_1 Controller) and

outlet steel pipes.

o Tanker installed (Capacity
need to be Checked/
investigated)

HEBRON,KGABALA 08 months Nov 17 June 18 INSPECTED ON 07 FEB 2018
TSANE,ROCKVILLE, | R53m o Project operations on target
ERASMUS & o No challenges faced on date
ITSOSENG WATER of inspection

NETWOR

KLIPGAT R23 m 06 months January June 18 INSPECTED ON 07 FEB 2018
SANITATION 18 o Project at site establishment
PROJECT level

o No consultant at site for

further information
KLIPGAT R14 m 06 months January June 18 VISITED ON 07 FEB 2018
EXTENTIONS 18 - Project stopped due to cession
WATER SUPPLY agreement between the supplier
of material, contractor and the
municipality
KLIPGAT R37.5m | 10 months 12/01/15 | 12/12/15 INSPECTED ON 10 MAR 2017
SANITATION o Project has halted because of
labour issues. Their
equipment on site was not
safely secured.
MADIDI MULTI R4 M 06 months January June 18 INSPECTED ON 10 MAR 2017
PURPOSE CENTRE 18 o Project visited during
2015/2016 financial year

o Another contractor terminated

o Project still incomplete

o Proposed appointment of a
new contractor to finish the
project
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follows:

COMMENTS ON THE SITE INSPECTIONS
o Appointments of contractor who do not have financial muscles for the project
o Poor workmanship on some of the projects
o No proper monitoring of contractors by PMU
RECCOMENDATIONS

o Proper and continuous monitoring of projects

o Consequence management applied for non-compliance

o Appointments of financially viable and competent contractors

THE OVERSIGHT PROCESS ON THE ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2016/2017 FINANCIAL YEAR
A 2016/2017 draft annual report was tabled before Council on the 29" August 2017 and to the
Auditor General and MEC responsible for Local Government. Subsequent to the process of
auditing the annual financial statements and the draft annual report, the annual report was tabled
with all the components in line with section 121 of the MFMA on 31 January 2018, Council
referred the 2016/2017 annual report to the Municipal Public Accounts Committee for public
participation process to solicit comments and inputs from all the relevant community
stakeholders. The oversight process commenced from 19 February 2018 until 03 March 2018.

A total number of 795 community stakeholders, who attended the public participation meetings to
discuss the 2016/2017 annual report, in other clusters, meetings were not held because of poor
attendance or the community demanded that meetings be reschedule because they did not have

enough time to peruse the report. The meetings were grouped into 11 clusters and preceded as

DATES OF MEETING

CLUSTER (WARDS) NUMBERS

# OF STAKEHOLDERS ATTEND

19 February 2018 Ward 1 158
20 February 2018 Wards 2 & 34 129
21 February 2018 Wards 4,5,&6 57
22 February 2018 Wards 9, 11, 12 & 38 232
23 February 2018 Wards 10, 15, 16, 35 & 41 0
24 February 2018 Wards 26, 27 & 32 0
26 February 2018 Wards 3, 8, 24, 36 & 37 0
28 February 2018 Wards 17, 18 & 19 154
01 March 2018 Wards 13, 14, 20, 21, 22, 23 & 39 0
02 March 2018 Wards 29, 30 & 33 65
08 March 2017 Wards 7, 25, 28, 31 & 40 0
TOTAL 795
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After the process of public participation was completed, the Municipal Public Accounts Committee

Auditor General and all relevant stakeholders.

INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS AND FORUMS

the District and Provincial levels as follows:

prepared the oversight report on the 2016/2017 annual report, which was tabled and adopted by
the Council on 29 March 2018 with reservations in terms of section 129 of the Local Government:
[Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act 53 of 2003)] and subsequently submitted to the

During the 2017/2018 financial year, the office of the Municipal Public Accounts Committee,
members and support personnel participated in the intergovernmental relations forums at both

# DATE INVITEE PURPOSE PLACE
1 20/July/2017 Madibeng Local Mscoa & AFS readiness Bojanala Council Chamber.
Municipality Municipal engagement.
2 01/Sep/2017 Northwest Provincial Provincial Public Account Mafikeng Legislature
Legislature. Committee. Conference room.
3 13/Sep/2017 Finance enterprise and In-depth analysis o of Department of finance ,Garona
economic development Monthly Budget Statement | Building
4 19/Sep/2017 Finance enterprise and Joint Finance & Local Tshing Ventersdorp.
economic development Economic Development
MUNIMEC)
5 28/Sep/2018 Moses Kotane Local Municipal Public Account Sesobe Village MKLM
Municipality. Committee Awareness
Campaign
6 29/Sep/2017 Northwest Provincial NAMPAK Consultative Boksburg Birchwood Hotel.
Legislature Workshop.
7 24/0ct/2017 Bojanala Platinum District MPAC Chairperson’s Rustenburg Civic Centre.
forum
8 14 and 15/Nov/2017 DIg&HS SECTION 32 Visit Madibeng Local Municipality
9 21 and SALGA Integrated Councillor Bojanala Platinum District
Induction
22/Nov/2018
10 24/Nov/2017 Northwest Provincial Provincial Speakers Rustenburg Civic Centre
Legislature. Forum
11 27/Nov/2017 Association of Public NAMPAK Launch &20" Midrand Gallagher estate.
Account Committee Anniversary Celebration
(APAC)
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# DATE INVITEE PURPOSE PLACE
12 29 and Finance enterprise Mscoa training for MPAC Rustenburg Civic Centre.
economic development Councillors
30/Nov/2017
13 15/Feb/2018 SALGA Upper-limit implementation | JB Marks Local Municipality.
Session
14 14 and 15 March 2018 SALGA NW Integrated Councillor | Rustenburg Civic Centre.
Induction
15 25/Apr/2018 Northwest Provincial PC Local Governmentand | Legislature Mafikeng
Legislature Human Settlement
16 08/May/2018 Northwest Provincial Budget Speech Legislature Chamber.
Legislature
17 25/May/2018 Dig&hs District Local Government | Maritane Game Lodge.
Summit
18 29 and Dig&hs MPAC Support Staff SALGA offices (board room)
Forum. Klerksdorp.
30/May/2018
19 05/Jun/2018 Feed Municipal Financial Klerksdarp SALGA offices.
Misconduct.
20 14/Jun/2018 Northwest Provincial PC on Local Government Rustenburg Civic Centre.
Legislature and Human Settlement
21 22/June/2018 Northwest Provincial Sitting of Northwest Northwest Provincial Legislature
Legislature Provincial Legislature. Chamber.

CLLRE.D DIALE

CHAIRPERSON: MPAC
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CHAPTER 3-SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE (SERVICE DELIVERY
PERFORMANCE REPORT PART 1)

3.1 INTRODUCTION TO SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE

Local Municipality of Madibeng is characterized by huge backlogs in service delivery. Backlogs
exist in all types of government services and encompass the services delivered by all levels of
government. However, there are significant achievements that came to fruition during the
2017/18 financial period. On local government level there are large numbers of households that
do not have direct access to electricity, clean water, sanitation and infrastructure like municipal
roads. This is still the case notwithstanding the progress government has made since 1994. To
compound these problems, the Municipality also faces the problem of the non-payment of
services. The backlog in service delivery and the non-payment of services place inordinate
pressure on the financial health of the Municipality. This has resulted in limited resources
available to address or to respond to existing backlogs. Usage of available resources has limited
our capacity to mobilize all of society in pursuit of our developmental objectives. It has hampered
our efforts to prioritize resource allocations and to drive the implementation of government’s
objectives and priorities formulated by the municipality in its integrated development planning

process.



3.2 COMPONENT (A) : WATER PROVISION
3.2.1 INTRODUCTION TO WATER PROVISION

Madibeng Local Municipality is both the Water Service Authority (WSA) and Water Service
Provider (WSP) in terms of Chapter Ill: Section 20 of the Water Services Act, 1997 (108 of 1997)
in terms of which the Municipality has the legal responsibility to provide water services to all its
customers within its area jurisdiction. This duty is subject to an equitable allocation and payment

of services by consumers, and availability of the water resource (water)

Madibeng WSA/LM delivers 100MI comprising of its own Brits Water Treatment Works, which
supplies 60MI, Schoemansville provides 10MIl, Rand Water 6MI and 24MI of potable water in its
reticulation systems each day to supply mines, industry, commercial institutions and 160 724
households. Madibeng is also committed to ensuring its community receives sustainable and
quality water by prioritizing upgrading and extension of its water Infrastructure.

In terms of the Municipality’s Integrated Development Plan (IDP), the strategic objectives are

outlined as follows:

o To provide and promote access to free basic services in accordance with the available

resource and set targets.

o Toupgrade and maintain existing municipal service in accordance to set standards and

norms.

In ensuring that the Municipality is aligned to its strategic objective, it has made water services
priority number one and capital projects, which seek to address the Municipality’s water backlog,

including the following:
o The upgrading of the Brits Water Treatment Plants.

o Upgrading of water reticulation system at Hebron, Kgabalatsane, Klipgat and Itsoseng;

and;
o Drilling and equipping of water boreholes.

Water quality supplied to consumers is paramount because it has a detrimental effect on human
health and the Municipality can confirm that water supplied to its communities complies with

SANS 241. The Municipality is also participating in the incentive-based regulation, viz.



.
Blue Drop and has a current score rating of 58%, which is an indicator toward improvement of

water quality that is supplied to our communities

WATER USE PER SECTOR

HOUSEHOLDS
2014/2015 | 2015/2016 | 2016/2017 2017/2018
DESCRIPTION ACTLAL | AETIRE ) AETURL | aea (.
No. No. No.
WATER: (above minimum level)
Piped water inside dwelling 35622 35622 39116 39116
Piped water inside yard (but not in 73520 73520 79520 80718
dwelling)
Using public tap (stand pipes ) 6121 6121 9921 9921
Other water supply (within 200m) 16557 16557 16557 16557
Minimum Service Level and Above 131820 131820 128 557 129 765
sub-total
Minimum Service Level & Above 74.1% 74.1% 80.0% 80.9%
Percentage
WATER: (below minimum level)
Other water supply (more than 200m 11043 11043 30167 30167
from dwelling
No water supply 23942 23942 2015 817
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 46028 46028 32182 30984
Below Minimum Service Level 25.9% 25.9% 20.0% 19.1%
Percentage
TOTAL NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 177 848 177 848 160 724 160 749
(to include informal settlements)




COMMENT ON WATER USE BY SECTOR:

The municipality has to determine on who the main consumers of water amongst all including

agriculture, mining, residential, manufacturing, business and commercial. This has to be done

in ensuring that more water goes to the residence all the time.

TOTAL USE OF WATER BY SECTOR (CUBIC METERS)

AGRICULTRE | FORESTRY | INDUSTRIAL | DOEMSTIC | UNACCONTABLE

WATER LOSSES
2017/2018 | 195 m3/d N/A 5320 m3/d 37688 me/d 58%
2016/2017 | 6700m3/d 3900 m3/d 2900 m3/d 27900 m3/d 55%
2015/2016 | 6910 m3/d 3910 m3/d 31300 m¥/d 29000 me/d 65%

The water usage for domestic purposes is highly increasing due to the formalization of townships

in the industries for sustenance and possible growth. The increase can also be attributed to

higher unaccounted water loss. However, measures are being instituted to conduct audit to

determine the extent of loss in different areas and to install metering devices to zonal and

districts to ascertain where the major challenge occurs.




WATER SERVICE POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

SERVICE OUTLINE SERVICE 2015/2016 2016/2017 2016/2017 2017/18
CEEEvES TAREIETS TARGET | ACTUAL | TARGET ACTUAL TARGET | ACTUAL | TARGET | ACTUAL
PREVIOUS PREVIOUS CURRENT CURRENT CURRENT FOLLOWING
YEAR YEAR YEAR YEAR YEAR YEAR
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii) (viii) (ix) (x)

Household Additional households 16504 16504 16504 16504 16504 16504 16504 16504
without provided with minimum
minimum water supply during the
water supply year (no. of households

(HHSs) without supply at

year end)
Improve Reduce # of interruptions | No measurement to attend to interruption within 48hrs
reliability of in supply of 1 hour or
water supply more compared to the

baseline of 2015/2016

(interruptions of 1 hour or

more during the year)
Improve water | Reduce unaccountable 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 5% 5% 5%
conservation water levels compared to

the baseline of

2015/2016 (kilolitres

(KLs) unaccounted for

during the year)
Improve the Improve the score at by n/a n/a 58% 58% 58% n/a n/a n/a
Blue drop 5% every assessment
status
Improve water | Reduce unaccountable 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 5% 5% 5%
conservation water levels compared to

the baseline of

2015/2016 (kilolitres

(KLs) unaccounted for

during the year)
Improve the Improve the score at by n/a n/a 58% 58% 58% n/a n/a n/a
Blue drop 5% every assessment
status
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COMMENT ON WATER SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL:

The Municipality backlogs have to be finalized timeously and committees sitting on time to ensure
projects on service delivery are speedily implemented. Water reticulation system must be

completed without any delay and by proper consultants.

The Municipality will always strive to improve on their performance in order to ensure that the service
they provide to the community is of high quality. However, the resources allocated in a fiscal year
are not sufficient to address the backlog of the services especially the current challenge with bulk
water supply. The water services backlogs are high and require high capital injection to reverse the
legacy. Project approvals are also subject to limitations as set out in Division of Revenue Act (DoRA),
hence the implementation is executed in phases to address backlogs. For year five (5) targets will
be met on allocated budgets and the remainder be financed in the coming years. Delayed funding
approvals, conduction of constraints studies, land availability and acquisition, obtaining of services
from other service providers (Eskom) lead to failure to meet some performance targets. Priority for
the largest capital projects is to improve potable water quantity and quality, provide new water
connections to formalized areas, and improve adequacy and availability of bulk water supply. The
variance is brought by non-expenditure due to improve adequacy and availability of bulk water supply
and due to prolonged procurement process, access to privately owned land and land availability.

3.3 COMPONENT B: WASTE WATER (SANITATION)
3.3.1 INTRODUCTION TO SANITATION PROVISION

The strategy has to be developed in ensuring that all residents access water as the basic needs and
constitutional rights for everyone. A bulk supply master plan and design have to be reviewed as a
matter of urgency in ensuring the provision of water across. Completion of the transfer pump station
remains the major and most priority of the Municipality in ensuring that we adhere to compliance.
This also ensure that hazardous issue including health of the community is taken into consideration

on all the time.

Madibeng Local Municipality has 4 Wastewater Treatment Plants of about 25 mega-litres per day of
treatment capacity. These plants are fed from 33 sewer treatment pump stations. Top service
delivery priorities are to bring back operating efficiencies of the treatment works and proper
functionality of transfer pump stations. Extending basic services of Ventilated improved latrines

(Madidi, Klipgat & Jericho) to communities and provide for full level of services where bulk services
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Are available. Through relevant community structures needs are identified and taken through the

process of IDP for implementation given requisite resources.

SANITATION SERVICE DELIVERY LEVELS (*Households)

DESCRIPTION 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018
Outcome no. Outcome Outcome Actual no.
no. no.

SANITATION/SEWERAGE: (above minimum level)

Flush toilet (connected to sewerage) 43663 43663 43663 43663
Flush toilet (with septic tank) 7875 7875 7875 7875
Cheminal toilet 1576 1576 1576 1576
Pit toilet (ventilated) 13671 13671 13671 13671
Other toilet provisions (above min. 3274 3274 3274 3274
service level)

Minimum service level and above 70059 70059 70059 70059
sub-total

Minimum service level and above 44% 44% 44% 44%
percentage

SANITATION /SEWERAGE: (below minimum level)

Bucket toilet 3049 3049 3049 3049
Other toilet provisions (below min. 57050 57050 57050 57050
No toilet provisions 30400 30400 30400 30400
Below minimum service level sub- 90499 90499 90499 90499
Below minimum service level 56% 56% 56% 56%
TOTAL HOUSEHOLDS 160558 160558 160558 160558

*Total number of households including informal settlements

NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS BY TYPE OF TOILET

SANITATION
COMPARATIVE YEARS 2011 2016
FLUSH 52 510 64 645
VENTILATION IMPROVED PIT (VIP) 19 625 21 699




HOUSEHOLDS

DESCRIPTION

2015/16

2016/17

2017/18

ACTUAL
NO.

ACTUAL
NO.

ACTUAL
NO.

Water: (above min level)

Piped water inside dwelling
Piped water inside yard (but not in
dwelling)

Using public tap (stand pipes )
Other water supply (within 200m)
Minimum Service Level and Above
sub-total

Minimum Service Level and Above
Percentage

Water: (below min level)

Using public tap (more than 200m
from dwelling)

Other water supply (more than 200m
from dwelling

No water supply

Below Minimum Service Level sub-
total

Below Minimum Service Level
Percentage

Total number of households*

2 395

4674

4674

1187

9944

9 944

3582

14 618

14 618

*-To include informal settlements

T3.1.3




HOUSEHOLDS-SANITATION SERVICE DELIVERY BELOW MINIMUM SERVICE LEVEL

2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ORIGINAL ADJUSTED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION NO. NO. NO. BUDGET BUDGET NO.
NO. NO.
FORMAL SETTLEMENTS
Total households 23949 23949 93 487 93 487 93 487 93 487
Households below 2395 2 395 4674 4674 4674 4674
minimum service level
Proportion of 10% 10% 5% 5% 5% 5%
households below
minimum service level
INFORMAL SETTLEMENTS

Total households 5638 5638 49 720 49 720 49 720 49 720
Households below 1187 1187 9944 9944 9944 9944
minimum service level
Proportion of 80% 80% 20% 20% 20% 20%
households below
minimum service level

WASTE WATER (SANITATION) SERVICE POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

SERVIC OUTLINE 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 | 2017/2018
E SERVICE TARGET | ACTUAL TARGET ACTUAL TARGET
OBJECTI TARGETS previous previo | current current current following
VES year us year year year year
year
[0) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii) (viii) (ix) (x)

Improve Green 44 44 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

g Drop status

S # of effluent 4 8 12 16 16 40 40 40

= samples

S tested by an

= accredited

T = laboratory

G g Sanitation 100% 100% | 100% | 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

= g breakdowns

,02) ° attended to

g & | within 48 hrs

[a) .

© against

2 queries

@ received

@ Km of bulk 0 14 km 8.5 8.5km | 8.5km 703 703 0

o sewer line & km conne | connecti

o sewer ction on
connection




_u WASTE WATER (SANITATION) SERVICE POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

-

T SERVIC OUTLINE 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 | 2017/2018
E SERVICE TARGET | ACTUAL TARGET ACTUAL TARGET
OBJECTI TARGETS previous previo | current current current following
VES year us year year year year
year

0] (i) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii) (viii) (ix) (x)
constructed at
Klipgat

reduce the high backlog in sanitation services.

IHS Markit

100000
90000
80000
70000
60000
50000
40000
30000
20000
10000

. Households by water Infrastructure
NW372 Madibeng

Inside In Yard
dwelling

Source: IHS Markit Regional eXplorer version 1417

<200m from >200m from
dwelling

dwelling

None

22001
2011
M 2016

Sanitation services ensures that the dignity of our community is priortised and preserved. The
Municipality has been mainly focusing on increasing bulk sanitation, that is construction of the
bulk line and pumpstation in Klipgat, Refurbishment of Brits, Reitfontein, Letlhabile and
Mothotlung Wastewater Treatment Works to ensure that additional capacity is availed to meet
the current and future developments. Madibeng is predominantly a rural municipality, which
means most areas are currently on dry sanitation rather than conventional water born system.
The sanitation backlog is still very high as a result of competing challenges with water. The

Municipality will continue to commit itself to work very hard to find alternative funding models to
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3.4 COMPONENT C: ELECTRICITY (ENERGY)

3.4.1 INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRICITY

The Municipality is an authorized energy distributor (NER/D/NW372) within the demarcated region
as per the license issued by NERSA supplying electricity to Brits, Letlhabile, Hartebeespoort and
Ifafi.

Total registered consumers is approximately 32,875 categorized as: 30 000 domestic prepaid, 1 200
domestic credit meters, 1 200 commercial, 110 Manufacturing and Industrial and 365 others. There
are four bulk intake points with total installed capacity of 185 MVA within a geographical area of
3,814 square kilometers.

Furthermore, the Electricity division is responsible for the planning and maintenance of electricity
network infrastructure and compliance to NERSA requirements as stipulated in the License

conditions.

Three subdivisions deal with the daily operational activities of the electricity business. The three

subdivisions are: North ( Letlhabile), Central (Brits) and South (Hartebeespoort).

The municipal strategy is to ensure that all its inhabitants have access to safe and reliable electrical
supply within its area of jurisdiction. There are also two other electricity suppliers in Madibeng Local

Municipality, namely: Eskom and Tshwane Metropolitan Municipality.

Backlogs are high in Eskom area of supply due to budgetary limitations and the d unfolding process
of formalization of rural areas. A three year rolling plan has been submitted to Eskom for planning and
implementation of electrification and an increase in the allocation has been noticed to deal with the
electricity services backlogs. The Municipality also manages the annual fund allocation in terms of the
Integrated National Electricity Programme (INEP) from the Department of Energy in respect of the
backlog in its own area of supply.




ELECTRICITY SERVICE POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP
SERVICE OUTLINE 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018
OBJECTIVES/ | SERVICE
SERVICE TARGETS Target Actual Target Actual Target
INDICATORS
Previous Previous Current Current Current | Following
Year Year Year Year Year Year
) (i) (i) iv) ) i) (Vi) (viil) () X
SERVICE OBJECTIVE
Provision of Additional 2108 1700 3800 1250 1908 3200 4810 3200
minimum households
supply of (HHSs)
electricity provided with
minimum
supply during
the year (# of
HHs below
minimum
supply level)
2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18
DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL NO | ACTUAL NO | ACTUAL NO ACTUAL
NO. NO
ENERGY: (above minimum level)
Electricity (at least minimum service level) 102 200 110 928 124 751 129171
134 371
Electricity — prepaid (min service level) 84 755 94 200 96 418 100 618
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 105 418
Minimum Service Level & Above Percentage 83 % 85 % 77 % 78%
81%




2014/15 2015/16
2016/17 2017/18
DESCRIPTION
ACTUAL NO. ACTUAL NO. ACTUAL NO. ACTUAL NO.
FORMAL SETTLEMENTS

Total households 20 000 21 000 22 000

23 000
Households below minimum 0 0 0
service level 0
Proportion of households 0% 0% 0%
below minimum service level 0%
INFORMAL SETTLEMENTS
Total households 99 300 102 800 107 171

111 971
Households is below 12 500 13 000 14 500 16 500
minimum service level
Proportion of households is 13% 13% 14%
below minimum service level 15%

PERFORMANCE ON ELECTRICITY SERVICES

Upgrading of the main distribution sub-stations to ensure sustained electricity supply is to be
prioritized and provision for new electrical connections are to increase access to the electricity
grid, street and public lighting.

Insufficient or inadequate funding, high capital injection needs and privately owned land or
properties are some of the reasons for non-achievement of some of the targets.

The challenge can only be addressed through a phased-in approach provided resources are
available. The Municipality has a supply agreement and funding contract for indigent support
with Eskom and variation to approved budget will be determined as the project progresses.

The demand for electricity services far surpasses the supply and this negatively affects the
development in the area concerned. The electricity infrastructure networks are aged and
outdated technology is still in use, while in some parts of the network hence regular power
outages.



This raises a dire need for the development and implementation of an Electricity Integrated
Master Plan to holistically address all the electricity infrastructural needs in the area of
Madibeng.

Energy demand side management strategies need to be developed so that it can inform proper
utilization of available resources and inform future planning. There is still a need for migration
to smart metering and implementation of energy efficiency initiatives.

Households by electrical connections
160000 .
NW372 Madibeng _
Lighting
140000 Only
and
100000 other
®No
80000 Electricit
60000 Y
40000
o H = H _ B
0
2006 2011 2016
HEMarid Source: IHS Markit Regional eXplorer version 1417
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS BY ELECTRITY USAGE
ELECTRICITY CONNECTIONS
COMPARATIVE PERIODS 2011 2016
Electricity for Lighting Only 12 608 6 944
Electricity Lighting and Other Purposes 114 933 144 394
Not Using Electricity 27 368 28 250
TOTAL 154 910 179 587




2014/15 2015/16 2016/2017 2017/2018
DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ORIGINAL ADJUSTED ACTUAL
NO. NO. BUDGET NO. BUDGET NO. NO.
FORMAL SETTLEMENTS
Total households 20 000 21 000 22 000 22 000 22 000 22000
Households 0 0 0 0 0
below minimum
service level
Proportion of 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
households below
minimum service
level
INFORMAL SETTLEMENTS
Total households 99 300 102 800 107 171 107 171 107 171 107 171
Households is 12 500 13 000 14 500 14 500 14 500 14 500
below minimum
service level
Proportion of 13% 13% 14% 14% 14% 14%
households is
below minimum
service level

3.5 COMPONENT D: ROADS AND STORMWATER

The primary function of the division is to provide access and mobility within the area of jurisdiction
of the Municipality with the intention of contributing to the infrastructure necessary for local
economic development and improvement of quality of life of the people of Madibeng. Transport is
the back bone of the local economic growth, especially if properly planned with clear and quality
corridors that provide for smart linkages to internal and external markets. Quality infrastructure

further enhances the delivery of other services in the area as mobility is enhanced.

Integrated Transport Plans (ITP) illustrates in detail the infrastructure and systems available and
required to achieve a functional public transport system in the Municipalities and other spheres of

government. These plans are required to ensure effective planning, operations and maintenance.

The Municipality should develop an Integrated Transport Plan to streamline project planning and
the attraction of funding for the required infrastructure. In order to achieve this objective, a new
Directorate: (Roads and Transport), is proposed and it intends to align transport with roads and

storm water planning and implementation.




Gravel Road Infrastructure

Fin Year Total Gravel Roads Gravel Roads Graded / Maintained
2014/2015 | 1460 km 12.5 km
2015/2016 | Upgraded new roads 50 km
2016/2017 | Upgraded new roads 55 km
2017/2018 | Upgraded new roads 50 km
TARRED ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE
Total Tarred Existing Tar Roads Re- Tar Roads Maintained
Roads Tarred
2015/2016 27 250m?
2016/2017 54 500m?2
2017/2018 7902.68m?
Cost Of Construction/Maintenance

Gravel Maintained Tar- Maintained
2015/2016 R7 000 000.00 R 2 500 000.00
2016/2017 R6 000 000.00 R 5 000 000.00
2017/2018 R 3,000,000 R 4,500,000

ROADS AND STORMWATER SDBIP:
TARRED ROADS MAINTAINED 2017/2018
Target 1st 2nd 3 4th Total Budget :
Quarter Quarter | Quarter | Quarter : Achieved
: Actual : Actual | : Actual Actual

20 628.9m? 2500m? | 1356m? | 3417.78m?| 7902.68m? | R 5 000 000
000m?

SDBIP:2017/2018 TAR ROAD MAINTAINED

TARGETS

W Seriesl

20000

628,9

1st Quarter :
Actual

628,9

Target

20000

B 200

2nd Quarter :
Actual

2500

3rd Quarter :

1356

Actual
1356

| ERYAL

4th Qu

7902,68

ter:
arer Total Achieved

Actual

3417,78

7902,68




Target 1st 2nd 3 4™ Quarter Total Annual Budget
Quarter | Quarter | Quarter : Actual Achieved
: Actual | : Actual | : Actual
25km 23.5km 0 0 33 56.5km 2.5million
SDBIP :2017/2018 GRAVEL ROADS
MAINTENANCE
60
50
40
30 M Seriesl

20
10
0

TARGET 1ST QUARTER 2ND QUARTER 3RD QUARTER 4TH QUARTER TOTAL

3.6 COMPONENT E: HUMAN SETTLEMENT & PLANNING

INTRODUCTION TO HOUSING

3.6.1 HOUSING AND LAND ADMINISTRATION

The National Housing. 1997 (Act 107 of 1997), which provides for the facilitation of a

sustainable housing development process, lays down the general principles for housing

development, including the following prescriptions:
o Prioritisation of the housing needs of the poor and the disadvantaged.

o Provision of a variety of possible housing choices and tenure options.

o Economically, socially and financially affordable and sustainable housing based on

integrated development planning, safe and healthy living conditions.
o Consider and address the impact on the environment.
o Racial, social, economic and physical integration in urban and rural areas.

o Effective functioning of the housing market and levelling the playing fields.




The strategies that have been put in place to promote the integrated human settlements
are the following.

o Acquisition of well-located state or tribal land, parastatal and privately owned land for
housing development.

o Infrastructure provision (water, sanitation, electricity, roads and storm water).

o Progressive eradication of informal settlements.

o Enhance municipal capacity and capability regarding housing planning and delivery.

o Partnering with stakeholders (communities, employers, financiers and contractors).

The Municipality intends to move away from the current pattern of housing delivery towards an
integrated, inclusive and sustainable settlement creation, through the principles of Breaking
New Ground in all the new settlements as well as upgrading and renewal of existing
settlements. Provision of formal tenure arrangements still needs to be an integrated human

settlements exercise that forms an integral part of urban areas.

No housing developments initiatives must be identified if they are not inclusive and socio-
economically integrated. This approach needs a joint strategy by the municipality and
employers such as in the mining or agricultural sector to identify appropriate locations for

housing developments.

In order to ensure provision of housing, the Municipality has moved with speed to acquire
additional land for human settlement because the current rate of informal settlements and
evictions of farm dwellers is high in Madibeng. Part of the Municipality’s mandate is to provide
security of tenure in rural areas. To date, the following property through partnership with the

mine, Hernic Ferrochrome has been acquired:

Type Of Land Property Description Extent Intended Use
Privately owned land Remaining Extent of 32,0066H Integrated human
Portion 133 (A portion of settlement
portion 16) of the farm
Bokfontein 448 JQ




_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Madibeng Local Municipality is also in the process of finalizing the acquisition of the following

properties (farms) through funding made available by the Department of Local Government

and Human Settlements NW funding for 2018/19 FY:

Village FARM NAME EXTENT PROGRESS TO DATE
Oukasie Remaining extent of Portion 171 of 11.3890Ha | Feasibility and valuation done.
the farm Hartbeespoort C 419 JQ Prioritized for acquisition
Remaining extent of Portion 505 of 11.5944 Ha | Feasibility and valuations done
the farm Roodekopjes of Zwartkopjes but not recommended for
427 JQ acquisition.
Remaining extent of Portion 504 of 15.5162Ha | Feasibility and valuation done.
the farm Roodekopjes of Zwartkopjes Prioritized for acquisition
427 JQ
Portion 1237 of the farm 19.9335 Ha | Feasibility and valuation done.
Hartbeespoort C 419 JQ Prioritized for acquisition
Majakanen | Portion 25 of the farm Wolhuterskop | 56,1916 Ha | Feasibility and valuation done.
g 452 JQ Prioritized for acquisition
Portion 28 of the farm Groenkloof 25,8724 Ha | Feasibility and valuation done.
464 JQ Prioritized for acquisition
Portion 37 of the farm Groenkloof 11,3119Ha | Feasibility and valuation done.
464 JQ Prioritized for acquisition

Housing Development Agency (HDA) will engage owners with budget made available by

DLG&HS NW. The remaining farm portions will be prioritised in the next financial year.

We have further finalized and signed deed of sales for the following farm portions in process

of dealing with informal settlements:

TYPE OF PROPERTY EXTENT INTENDED COMMENTS
LAND DESCRIPTION USE
Privately Portion 74, of the 9.8819 H | Integrated Deed of sale signed and
owned land farm Bokfontein human submitted to DLG&HS
448 JQ settlement NW for finalizing and
payments to the owner
Privately Portion 64 61.3756 H | Integrated Deed of sale signed
owned land (Remaining Extent) human between the municipality
of the farm settlement and Barplats Mines LTD
Elandsfontein 440 as donation to
JQ municipality. Transfer is
in process
Title deeds:
2017/2018 OVERALL TITLE DEEDS REGISTERED AND
ISSUED
TITLE DEEDS ISSUED 235
TITLE DEEDS REGISTERED 23




PERFORMANCE OF HOUSING

In terms of the powers and functions as per Schedule 4, Part A of the Constitution of the Republic

of South Africa, 1996, housing is a concurrent responsibility of the Provincial and National

Government. The municipality merely assists to identify the needs and facilitates the provision.

The Municipality can only be accorded the housing mandate after it has acquired a level three

accreditation and currently Madibeng has applied for level 1 accreditation, which only allows

receiving and processing of housing beneficiary applications. The process has however been

delayed by provincial department responsible for housing. Currently, no budget is allocated to

Madibeng Local Municipality for housing. Provision for housing is informed by the Housing

Sector Plan, which is also an IDP Sector Plan. The following are the current housing priorities in

Madibeng:

@)

MOOINOOI: Extension 13: A mining area with informal settlements. The mine,
SAMANCOR, contributes towards the development. At the moment, approved funding
for development of water reservoir. Municipality is in a process to acquire land for water
reservoir, which will also cater for future extension of Extension 13. Further
engagements with SAMANCOR and DLG&HS NW are ongoing with intension to sign
tripartite agreement with deliverable and responsibilities of different parties’ i.e
Municipality, SAMANCOR and DLG&HS NW.

BOKFONTEIN: Town planning processes have been finalized for Extensions 1 and 2.
The objections for extensions 3, 4 and 5 have been finalized and engagement with
province for funding of infrastructure is underway. However, we need together with
DLH&HS NW address the water and sanitation sourced or provide alternatives given
the challenge of bulk water.

SUNWAY HOUSING: The 2" phase of the development is delayed by the provision of
bulk sewerage services. Funding for acquisition of land for the servitude has been
acquired and HDA, through the DLG&HS NW has been given responsibility of finalizing
the servitude with engagement of owners of the land. This process is almost done with
1 owner only still giving unreasonable conditions. Alternative route is explored by the

appointed engineers.



o LETHABONG HOUSING PROJECT: The developer is on site but not much progress
has been recorded.

o LETLHABILE BLOCK I: This project is also delayed due to payments to the developer
by provincial department. Audit on the project also indicated other houses built on flood
lines. Either relocate or municipality to development drainage channels to guide flow of

water away from the houses

RURAL HOUSING:

AREA ALLOCATION PROGRESS

Mmakau 100 85 beneficiaries approved, 30 foundations, 20

Shakung 50 All 50 beneficiaries approved, 35 foundations, 0
wall plats and O completions.

Moiletswane 100 83 approvals, 40 foundations and 20 wall plate

Maboloka 100 Developer still be introduced to community

Vaalboschloot 100 Developer introduced and still busy with
beneficiary administration

Jericho 100 Developer introduced and still busy with
beneficiary administration

Mmakau 115

Fafung 100 Land owners in dispute with development.
Matter is receiving legal attention by DLG&HS
NW

Majakaneng 300 235 beneficiaries approved. No physical

construction progress due delay by the owners
of land still not giving consent for project and
approval of building plans

Segwaelane 500 489 approvals, finishing 390 houses with snag

list, 10 foundations and 20 wall plates

o RESTRUCTURING ZONES:
Restructuring zones are identified as economic and transformatory tool for inclusive
integrated human settlement with a view of accommodating social housing as well as

rental housing. The following areas were identified:

1. Modderspruit housing development:

A private development which will also accommaodate other housing typologies.
2. Letlhabile K:

A private development which will also accommodate other housing typologies.

3. Sunway housing:




.
Municipal housing project already 1000 BNG’s completed and second phase will be
social housing.
o FORMALIZATION OF RURAL AREAS: Klipgat C and Makanyaneng has been
approved as townships. Other areas are still at the planning stage but needs
support in terms of project funding from the Department of Rural Development and

Land Reform.

o Klipgat C as well as Makanyaneng needs confirmation of services for opening of
the township register as well as registration of title deeds.

| REVENUE RECEIVED | R998 253 |

3.6.2 BUILDING CONTROL SERVICES
Building Control services are regulated by the National Building Regulations and Standard
Act, 1997 (Act 103 of 1997), which is aimed at minimising the illegal building activities and
maintain high level of building standards. The unit receives processes, approves building
plans, and performs inspections during constructions and issue occupation certificate,
consistent with applicable legislation. The approval of building plans applications
contributes towards revenue base of the municipality, creation of job opportunities and

promotion of security of tenure.

IMAGE OF CONTRAVENTION NOTICE ISSUED TO THE OWNER FOR ILLEGALLY BUILDING 15T
FLOOR SLAB WITHOUTE BALUSTRADES (RAILING OR WALL ON A BALCONY OR STAIRCASE
TO PREVENT PEOPLE FROM FALLING OVER THE EDGE OF STAIRS OR BALCONY) FOR
SAFETY PURPOSE. OWNER HAS SINCE SUBMITTED THE PLANS AS REQUIRED




INSPECTIONS FOR NEW STRUCTURES OR EXTENSION NOT PERFORMED BECAUSE
STRUCTURES BUILT WITHOUT SUBMITTING BUILDING PLANS AND NO APPROVED PLANS
WERE MADE.
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ACTIVITIES ACTUAL PERFORMANCE
BUILDING PLANS SUBMITTED 424 building plans approved during the current financial year.
OCCUPATION CERTIFICATE ISSUED 182 occupation certificates were issued.
BUILDING INSPECTION PERFORMED 424 inspections were performed in the current financial year.
CONTRAVENTION NOTICES ISSUED 31 Contravention notices issued.
REVENUE RECEIVED R1 019 589

3.6.3 URBAN RENEWAL AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT
The Municipality was identified for implementation of Upgrading Program by National
Department of Human Settlements. The National Upgrading Support Programme (NUSP) is an
initiative of the National Department of Human Settlements (NDHS), aimed at improving the

practice of informal settlement upgrading in South Africa. The programme has four objectives:

o Promote incremental upgrading (where possible, in-situ) as a major complementary
housing programme, in line with Part 3 of the National Housing Code.

o Support the National Delivery Agreement target to improve basic infrastructure,
services and land tenure for 400 000 informal settlement households by 2014.

o Improve government’s approach to upgrading, strengthening coordination with other
sectors and partners.
o Strengthen the capacity of government and professional practitioners to implement
community-based incremental upgrading.
Phase 2 of the outstanding informal settlements have concluded with the development of
capacity building program and 15 development plans after detailed studies on the following
Informal Settlements: Skierlik (Oskraal), Middletown (Oskraal), Hebron Midas, Hebron Beverly
Hills, Ten Room, Bokfontein, Nkandla, Sarajevo, Modikwane, Regorogile, Khalamtwana, Phase
2 Oukasie, Mountain View Oukasie, Corrie Sanders/Siyahlala and Letlhabile Block H/Portion 8,
13, 23 of farm Nietgedacht. Engagements are on-going with the Provincial department to ensure
that incrementally so that from the first phase they are prepared for inclusion on the Provincial

Business Plans for future implementation.




STATUS OF LAND INVASION

The municipality is continuing to experience a pressure of illegal invasion of land around the

jurisdiction of the municipal area. The following are serious challenges:

>

The long running court battles on the municipal owned properties which are illegally
occupied

The occupation of private properties where the municipality needs to provide for
alternative measures even in impossible circumstances.

In addition to the Bakwena Ba Mogopa long outstanding court battle with the informal
settlers of Kagisanong View the following matters of invasion have started:

o Portion 18 & 19 of farm Elandsfontein 440JQ,

o Portion 91 & 109 of the farm Elandsfontein 440JQ,

o Portion 1410 of the farm Haartebeesfontein B410, and
o Erf 1 Lethabong.

The other worrisome trend of farm evictions that is also experienced, were the municipality is

obliged to provide alternative accommodation.

3.6.4 SPATIAL PLANNING AND LAND USE MANAGEMENT

The Division processes development application currently using five (5) outdated Town Planning

Scheme with the oldest dating back to the 1950s’. Various legislations are used such as Town

Planning and Township Ordinance of 1986. The Division is now implementing the new legislation
being the Spatial Planning and Land Use Management Act, 2013 (SPLUMA) since the Madibeng

Local Municipality by-law has been promulgated. These legislations aim to:

O

Provide for a uniform, effective and comprehensive system of spatial planning and land
use management for the Republic of South Africa.

Ensure that the system of Spatial Planning and Land Use Management promotes social
and economic inclusion.

Provide for development principles, norms, standards and sustainable and efficient use
of land.

Provide for cooperative government and intergovernmental relations amongst all the
three (3) spheres of government.



o Redress the imbalances of the past and ensure that there is equity in the application
of patial Development Planning and Land Use Management Systems.

o Several activities were undertaken to ensure implementation thereof such as
obtaining Council resolution on the implementation of SPLUMA, training officials,
proclamation of the By-Law and appointment of Land Development Officer.

The following are other outstanding steps that still need to be done while awaiting the Council
to establish the Appeals’ Authority since there is a need to develop new delegations and

Council adoption of the Land Use Management Scheme.

ACTIVITIES NO. OF APPLICATIONS APPROVED
Rezonings 17
Townships 02
Building Line Relaxation 28
Consent Use 15
Second Dwelling 1
Subdivision 6
Consolidation 2

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF THE HOUSING SERVICE OVERALL:

o Spatial Development Framework and the Spatial Planning and Land use management
By-Law are already approved.

o The Madibeng Land Use Scheme has been referred to the Portfolio Committee, which
is struggling to convene.

o Division has provided spatial planning and land use management that promotes social
and economic inclusions.

o It also strived to redress imbalances of the past and ensures that there is equity in the
application of spatial planning and land use management.

o The Spatial Planning and Land Use Management Division received, processed and
approved a number of development applications that were consitent with the Spatial
Development Framework.

o These development applications have contributed toward increasing revenue of the

municipality, creating of job opportunities and promotion of security of tenure.




In 2017/2018 financial year, Building Control Regulations services generated R1 019 589 in
revenue, Spatial Planning & Land Use services R474 029 and Housing & Land Administration
R998 253. Collectively divisions contributed R2 280 890 of the total annual municipal revenue.

3.7 COMPONENT F: LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (INCLUDING TOURISM AND
MARKET PLACES)

3.7.1 INTRODUCTION TO ECONOMIC DEVLOPMENT

Local Economic Development is a process where the Public, Business and Government
Sectors work collectively, with an objective to create better conditions for economic growth
and job creation for the municipality. The economy of Madibeng is characterised by various
and distinctive attributes including but not limited to mining,arts,culture,industries,agriculture.
The Agricultural sector is dominated by plant production due to good fertile soils but has

suffered attacks by army worms, which affected the overall yield.

The process of land reform and restitution programs resulted in most commercial farms beings
transferred to their rightful owners with less capacity and experience in farming, resulting in an

overall drop in agricultural production.

The chicken industry (broilers) is experiencing market price problems due to the flooding into
the country of chicken imports at low prices. The municipality through intensive and deliberate
interventions, is in process to investigate establishment of chicken abbortor for expasion in

production and beneficiation.

The Tourism industry is a very important economic pillar that contributes immensely to the local
economy and as such thransformation of the sector remains one critical component which the
department is seized with.Such initiative will formalise the sector in order to extend the value
chain for emerging black tourists, and allow established tourism bussiness to extend capacity

to emerging.

Madibeng has a huge variety of tourist attractions areas which include leisure, adventure,
culture and business. In fact, Madibeng used to be one of the leading tourism hubs/destinations
in the North West Province,with Hartebeespoortdam regarded as the most visited area after
Western Cape. The Directorate of Economic Development markets tourism in both local and
national exhibitions to showcase tourism offerings that would yield and attracts more tourists
to visit our area of Madibeng Local Municipality whilst extending benefits to emerging tourism

industry.
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.
' An initiative to build capacity to Small, Medium and Macro Enterprise businesses (SMMES) in
service excellence is constantly done to assist them to improve the quality of

services,management and administration for and by this establishments.

The Mining industry also experienced an economic slump with some closing down and others
closing few shafts which resulted in job losses and poor economic activities in affected mining
communities. An alternative economic activity always becomes a necessity so that the local

and township economy does not take an abrupt knock.

The Mining Forum is fully functional and effective to monitor the submission,alignment with IDP
and implementation of Social Labour Plans commitments.The coordination of mining sector
through mining forum serves as an opportunity for the municipality to partner with mining

houses for effective implementation of MPRDA and Charter.

The Economic Development has succeeded to find support for the SLP’s to encampass the

Brits Town Regeneration plan which is aimed at rebuilding the Brits town.

The Manufacturing sector has also experienced migrations to other areas due to insuffient local
capacity(local willing labourers) and resources such as water and electricity of which without

the municipality will struggle to attract new investors in the area.

The retention and expansion in the sector remains a collective effort wherein LED together with
all departments are able to contribute through performance targets(SDBIP) towards growth

and development for the sector.

Support and development of Small, Medium and Macro Enterprises (SMME’s) and
Cooperatives is a critical component at the centre of economic growth,unfortunately it has been
administered in an adhoc basis for some time due to lack of proper infrastructure and
institutional systems. The upgrading of Street Trading database came up with approximately
600 hawkers who require informal trading space, which is limited. The STR comes handy since
through implementation plan with clear direction on how informal tradres will be formalised and

have trading stalls erected in the inner town of Brits.

Management and monitoring of outdoor advertising still needs to be strengthened as one of
the potential sources of municipal revenue. The current state of outdoor advertising continues

to benefit those contracted to control the space at the disadvantage of the municipality.




.
' An audit conducted has confirmed that some operations are done without proper SLA’s.
Transformation of the sector has started with earnest and with potential to bring spin off for the

municipality.

Business Licensing is also a revenue source within the Directorate of Economic Development,
Tourism and Agriculture with the ability to reduce illegal advertising and trading. In order ensure
effective control and monitoring against erection of unwanted structures in town, the insertion
of a direct clause from street trading by-laws prohibiting such erections should form part of the
trading licence.

Several programmes launched under the Expanded Public Works Program (EPWP)
contributed towards temporary job creation, capacity building and skills development. In the
2016/2017 financial year, the Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP) produced a total
of 75 beneficiaries whilst the Community Works Program (CWP), which is also widely spread
across in the nine (9) wards of Madibeng Local Municipality, produced 1000 beneficiaries.

These temporary jobs add to the temporary jobs created through the municipal Municipal
Infrastructure Grant (MIG) projects and Cash for Waste Management Programmes.Through

proper coordination the program has the potential to create more temporary job opportunities.

Efforts are afoot to expand benefits through enlistment of more youth benefiaries in the system,

and the unit will be finalised who will then ensure EPWP policy implementation.

In general like in other municipalities affected by low economic growth, similarly the municipality
has not seen growth as anticipated and still experiences job losses, high levels of

unemployment, poverty and a drop in food production.

ECONOMIC ACTIVITY BY SECTOR

SECTOR 2015/2016 2016/2017 | 2017/2018
Agriculture, forestry and fishing 15 2.3 2.7%
Mining and quarrying 2 8 32.9%
Manufacturing 63 13 5.5%
Wholesale and retail trade 52 52 12%
Finance, property, etc. 52 52 13,2%
Government, community and social services 25 20.9 21.1%
Infrastructure services & Electricity 41 41 10%
TOTAL 236.5 189.2 97.4
Updated Information on economic employment by sector is available in the government
website and STATS SA.




ECONOMIC EMPLOYMENT BY SECTOR
SECTOR 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018
Agriculture, forestry and fishing 30000 5.5% 6.8%
Mining and quarrying 372 000 2.8% 18.7%
Manufacturing 270 000 10.7% 7.2%
Wholesale and retail trade 210 000 - 15.3%
Finance, property, etc. 235 000 - 10.8%
Government, community & social 320 000 20.8% 22.2%
services
Infrastructure services & Electricity 450 000 5.5%
TOTAL 1 887 000 39.8% 86.5%
Updated Information on economic employment by sector is available in the
government website and STATS SA.

LOCAL JOB CREATION OPPORTUNITIES

The majority of jobs within Madibeng are from retail, industries; farming, mining and

government sectors. The Local Economic Development’'s main economic pillar is the tourism

industry (mainly resorts, B+Bs, guest houses, nature reserves, etc.), a sector with high

potential to create jobs if well developed and monitored to benefit the previously

disadvantaged. The tourism attraction in Madibeng experienced challenges and resulted in a

slight drop in a number of tourists visitng the area.

The municipality has adopted EPWP policy and is in the process to implement the policy

dictates in line with Public Works expectations.

JOB CREATION THROUGH OTHER SECTORS OF ECONOMY (EXCLUDING EPWP)

Details Tourism Retail Agriculture | Total Jobs Method Of
Created Validating Jobs
Created/Lost

2012/2013 504 360 900 1764 Economic profiles
2013/2014 603 466 888 1957 have been
2014/2015 533 173 392 1098 circulated to all
2015/2016 433 217 1873 2523 sectors for
2016/2017 424 91 2227 2742 provision of

information on jobs

created.
2017/2018 215 211 1067 1493

Most of the jobs in the agriculture sector are occupied by foreign nationals after being
declined by local unemployed communities registered at Department of Labour.




JOB CREATION THROUGH EPWP PROJECTS
DETAILS EPWP PROJECTS NO. Jobs Created Through EPWP
Projects No.
2012/2013 14 1796
2013/2014 12 1700
2014/2015 12 1700
2015/2016 12 1700
2016/2017 15 2000
2017/2018 15 2000




LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

SERVICE OBJECTIVES | OUTLINE SERVICE 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018
TARGETS TARGET TARGET ACTUAL
previous | current current | current following
free basic | year year year year
year
(i) (i) (v) (vi) (vii) (viii) (ix) (x)
Training of people in Number of people .... People
essential skills: x, y, z trained (incl. retrained | trained People People | People People | People
up skilled) trained trained | trained trained | trained
Business management / The objective is to 50 20 38 20 20 20 20
Entrepreneurial, Financial | reach Small, Medium,
Management, Small and Micro Enterprises’.
enterprise start up course | Emerging, operational
and Tendering Course and commercial ones.
In most instances, the
emerging and
operational ones are
reached.
Tourism Workshops To capacitate tourism 30 24 24 30 25 40 30 40
(Service Excellence, businesses with the
Grading, Institution right skills to ensure
building) tourism sustainability,
growth and improve
service standards.
Agricultural production To capacitate 60 75 60 75 77 60 65 70
workshop (plant emerging farmers and
production and diseases, | cooperatives in proper
Plant conservation Bill, agricultural production
planting space, poultry practices. To enhance
production and income generation and
management, pig sustainable production
production, cattle and
breeding)

Tourism training targets are not on number of people but number of workshops held, even though the actual reflected are people trained.
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COMMENTS ON LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE OVERALL:

Comment on Local Job Opportunities 2017 /18

The Local Economic Development sector is highly challenged in Madibeng Local Municipality.
Old infrastructure, and limited services (water & electricity supply) lead to high economic
losses.

Mining houses are closing down resulting in higher unemployment rates. The migration of
industries to Rosslyn and to neighbouring countries like Botswana also cause an economic
slump.

The tourism sector could be booming with the newly declared National Heritage site near
Hartbeespoortdam, Magaliesburg, but there is a thorough need to upgrade infrastructure in the
area, and to clean the dam for more tourism attraction.

Agriculture sector also took a dip, with more land reform programs. Transfer of land to the land
claims beneficiaries requires a lot of financial injection to maintain good production standards.

Foreigners who are able to create temporary and contract jobs dominate the retail sector. On
average a minimum of 200 permanent job opportunities are created on annual basis with very
low wage levels across vital sectors of economy (Retail, agriculture, and tourism). The two
sectors with ability for more jobs creation are manufacturing and mining, but with the above
mentioned challenges, they not keeping up.

There is a high need to for investment promotion and attraction. The Small Town Regeneration
project is a platform of local infrastructural renovation. Changing the face of town to attract
more investment.

Management and monitoring of Outdoor advertising can also enhance revenue generation.

EPWP / CWP programs managed to create 1075 job opportunities.

BRITS SMALL TOWN RE-GENERATION PROJECT

Madibeng Local Municipality is one of three (3) municipalities, with Matlosana and Moretele, in
the North West Province selected for Small Town Re-generation project. It is implemented jointly
with the South African Local Government Association (SALGA) and Common Wealth Local
Government Forum, it is one of the Local Economic Development Strategies having the potential
to turnaround economic landscape. Brits town is the biggest of the seven (7) Urban/Peri-Urban
areas in Madibeng with Mothotlung, Letlhabile, Hartbeespoort, Oukasie, Damonsville and
Mooinooi) in Madibeng. The STR is currently at implementation phase wherein resources are

being mobilised for project implementation plan.
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It is, therefore, the project’s starting point and the objectives are the following:

GOALS

OUTPUTS

PROGRESS

To Create An Enabling
Business Environment

Upgrade of Brits Water
Purification Plant.

Brits electrical Mini-
substation.

Roads construction, incl.
internal roads.

Upgrade main entrance &
storm water drainage.
Upgraded monitored
signage.

o Water purification plant project
is still in progress.

o The electrical substation at the
Industrial sites has been
upgraded.

o Meetings have been held with
the outdoor advertising
companies to plan properly for
signage.

o Other projects in this row are
still pending due to financial
constraints.

To Transform Brits Into A
Green, Clean & Healthy
Town To Attract
Investment

Beautiful town entrances
and parks developed.
Rubbish bins installed 10
metres apart in town.
Removal of shacks around
the city/town.

Serviced industrial sites
available for investors.

o Municipality in the process to
develop a by-law on removal
of shacks.

o Outdoor advertising
companies have pledged to
install rubbish bins.

o The servicing of industrial
sites is also at planning
phase.

To Ensure Safety In Brits

[©]

Functional Community
Policing Forum.

CCTV cameras placed at
town’s hot spots.
Functional street lights.

Community Policing Forum is formed
jointly with South African Police
Services and the Community of Brits.

Successes

South African Local Government Association has appointed a service
provider to develop an Urban Design for the Brits Town (The pictures of the
current Brits and how it should be after regeneration. All the processes will
be submitted for Council approval and then clarify the roles of all relevant
stakeholders.
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3.8 COMPONENT G: COMMUNITY AND SOCIAL SERVICES

Community Development Directorate renders various community and social services to the
residents of Madibeng. It comprises of 3 divisions, namely (1) Solid Waste and Environmental
Management, (2) Social Services, Libraries, Arts and Culture, Sports Development and (3) Parks,

Nursery & Cemeteries.

3.8.1 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT (Refuse Collection, Waste Disposal, Street Cleaning

and Recycling)

Madibeng renderes weekly refuse collection services to over 75 021 households. Challenges
experienced are shortage of resources such as waste collection vehicles and personnel, which lead
to regular disruption and interuption of refuse collection services to certain areas.

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICE DELIVERY LEVELS

2014/2015 | 2015/2016 | 2016/2017 2017/18
DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
NO. NO. NO. NO.

SOLID WASTE REMOVAL: (minimum level)
Removed at least once a week 74 869 75021 99 840 110 000
Minimum service level and above sub-total 74 869 75 021 99 840 110 000
Minimum service level and above percentage 46% 46% 61% 67%
SOLID WASTE REMOVAL: (below minimum level)
Removed less frequently than once a week 0 0 0 0
Using communal refuse dump 0 0 0 0
Using own refuse dump 0 0 0 0
Other rubbish disposal 7400 7 400 7 400 6 300
No rubbish disposal 80636 80810 56 317 48 893
Below minimum service level sub-total 88036 88210 63 717 55193
Below minimum service level percentage 54% 54% 39% 33%
TOTAL HOUSEHOLDS 162 905 163 231 163 557 165 193

HOUSEHOLDS — SOLID WASTE SERVICE DELIVERY LEVELS BELOW THE MINIMUM (*Households)

households below
minimum service level

DESCRIPTION 2014/2015 | 2015/2016 | 2016/2017 2017/2018

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ORIGINAL ADJUSTED ACTUAL

NO. NO. NO. BUDGET BUDGET NO.

INFORMAL SETTLEMENTS
Total households below 34 769 35095 37 590 R29m R29m 0
minimum service level
Proportion of 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
households below
minimum service level
INFORMAL SETTLEMENTS
Total households below 122 805 123 305 101 307 R29m R29m 165 193
minimum service level 88 036 88 210 63 717 55193
Proportion of 71% 58% 51% 0% 0% 33%
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SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICE POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

Service Objectives Outline Service 2015/16 2016/17 | 2017/2018
Targets TARGET ACTUAL TARGET
previous current current | current | followin
year year year year g year
(i) (i) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii) (vii)
OBJ #1 % of households 45% 42% 48% 50% 52% 54%
To provide basic with access to
services (incl. street basic level of solid
lighting) in accordance | waste removal
with approved budget
and set targets
OBJ #3 Fencing of new
waste disposal site j i i i j j
To upgrade (incl. # of transfer 3 2 3 1 1 1
capital infrastructure stations
development) & constructed
maintain existing
services in accordance
with set targets,
standards & norms
OBJ #4 Environmental 4 4 4 4 4 4
Awareness on
To enhance quality of waste management
life of communities for informal
through social settlements
development initiatives | Climate Change 4 4 4 4 4 4
in line with set targets, campaigns in
norms & standards various identified
wards
% Air Quality 60% 100% 100% 100% | 100% 100%
Monitoring
Programme

RECYCLING

Recycling takes place at Hartbeesfontein Landfill site. A group of women who have been on site
since 1993 are formalised and have a registered business reclaiming and selling recyclable material
at the Hartbeesfontein Landfill site to different companies. Unfortunately, this is the end-pipe
method of recycling where recyclable material is already mixed with other waste. Less than 1 % of
waste received at the site is recovered this way.

In order to increase the percentage of waste recycled and diverted form landfilling the municipality

has:

o Granted permission to Groups of community members to do separation and storing

recyclable material at Brits Transfer Station and Damonsville Transfer Station.

o Department of Environmental Affairs to construct a Material Recovery Facilities (MRF) at
Brits Transfer station.

86




The facility will be used to sort, bale and store recyclable material until it is transported to buyers.
The MRF parts arrived in South Africa 22 June 2018 from Brazil. The construction/ assembly of the
MRF is targeted for August 2018 should be operational by September 2018. The Municipality’s long
term vision is to move to a waste management system of “separation at source” where recyclable

material is separated from the rest of the waste at the point of generation whether it is a business or

a household.
MONTH TONS RECYCLABLE MATERIAL RECOVERED
July 2017 33
August 2017 25
September 2017 27
October 2017 31
November 2017 26
December 2017 34
January 2018 29
February 2018 22
March 2018 19
April 2018 23
May 2018 31
June 2018 28
TOTAL TONS 328

Informal recycling also takes place where private companies and ordinary people collect recyclable
material with trolleys and bags on the streets. In order to increase diverting of waste from Landfilling
towards recycling, the municipality has successfully sourced funding from the Department of

Environmental Affairs to construct a Material Recovery Facilities (MERF) at Brits Transfer station.

This facility will be used to sort, bale and store recyclable material until it is transported to buyers.
The construction of the Material Recovery Facility targeted for September 2018 should be fully
operational by November 2018. The Municipality’s long term vision is to move to waste management
system of “separation at source” where recyclable material is separated from the rest of the waste at

the point of generation whether it is a business or a household.
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The recycling structure that will be used for the MRF installation

Informal recycling also takes place where private companies and ordinary people collect recyclable
material with trolleys and bags on the streets. In order to increase diverting of waste from Landfilling
towards recycling, the municipality has successfully sourced funding from the Department of
Environmental Affairs to construct a Material Recovery Facilities (MERF) at Brits Transfer station.

This facility will sort, bale and store recyclable material until it is transported to buyers. The construction
of the Material Recovery Facility targeted for September 2017 should be fully operational by November
2017. The Municipality’s long term vision is to move to waste management system of “separation at
source” where recyclable material is separated from the rest of the waste at the point of generation

whether it is a business or a household.
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The process to review the Integrated Waste Management Plan of the municipality is completed and has
been adopted by council.

3.8.2 ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT (POLLUTION: AIR AND LAND POLLUTION)

The Municipality is guided by the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act 107 of 1998
(NEMA and other environmental management legislation to undertake various programs to prevent
environmental degradation and pollution. The top three municipal priorities on the environmental
pollution control are:

o Air Quality Monitoring
o Waste Management Awareness Campaign
o Environmental Management

o Compliance and Enforcement

AIR QUALITY MONITORING

The Municipality has Air Quality Monitoring Station in Damonsville, sponsored by the North West
Department of Rural Environment and Agricultural Development (DREAD). The Station is monitoring
gases such as Nitrogen Oxide, Sulphur dioxide, Ozone and PMi, and PM;s.The challenge with the
station is that it is only monitoring Meteorological data because of lack of maintenance and fragmented
analysis. The other Air Quality Monitoring station is in Xanadu.
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It is owned by the South African Weather Services (SAWS). The Monitoring station is operational and
it is reporting its Data to SAAQIS. Air Quality monitoring reports are submitted to Council on quarterly
basis.

The Municipality has also started with the establishment of Air Quality Strategy that provides the policy
framework for air quality standards and objectives for key air pollutants, which will assist in improving

the air quality, environment and the well-being of the communities within Madibeng.

WASTE MANAGEMENT AND AWARENESS CAMPAIGN

Waste Management workshops are held throughout Madibeng and train different stakeholders such as
Schools, NGO’s, Community Structures and educated them on various aspects of waste management.
The Municipality was able to integrate the 10 by 10 Setsokotsane programme with the planned waste

management programs.

The Waste Education and Awareness was conducted in four communities and also at various schools.
The areas that were targeted was Oukasie, Zandfontein, Bokfontein and Kosmos (orange farm). At
Oukasie on the 10 July 2017 it was a clean-up and awareness campaign and the focus was the taxi
rank. On the 14 September 2017 the team conducted awareness campaign at Zandfontein. The next
awareness campaign was conducted at Bokfontein on the 16 of February 2018, the activity was also
done together with the clean-up campaign. The last area where the awareness took place was Kosmos

on the 29 March 2018 and the community members were encouraged to start recycling projects.

During the 2017-2018 year, there was an Environmental School camp which was held at Borakalalo
Nature reserve. The camp in a week long camp which was on 03-07 of July 2017. The school kids were

given the awareness on waste management, water conservation and compost making

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

The Division of Waste and Environmental Management has a responsibility to ensure that the
environment is protected from pollution and ecological degradation. The Division has a responsibility to
the Madibeng Local Municipality (MLM) citizens to protect them from environmental harm. The Division
of Waste and Environmental Management has compiled an Integrated Environmental Management Plan
for the protection of pollution and ecological degradation. The basis for the development of an Integrated
Environmental Management Plan is the fundamental rights of every South African citizen to have a

healthy environment, as stated in the Bill of Rights in the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, Act
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108 of 1996, Chapter 2, Section 24 and the National Environmental Management Act 1998 (Act 107 of
1998) ( NEMA).

The municipality is experiencing development pressure, especially along the south through to the eastern
boundaries, which is threatening the sustainability of its natural resources. The MLM incorporates a
diversity of land uses, including residential (rural and urban), agriculture, mining, natural open spaces
and industrial and commercial areas. An Integrated Environmental Management Plan forms part of
contributes to this planning process. The diversity of land uses and need for development in Madibeng
intensifies the need for an Integrated Environmental Management Plan for the entire municipality area
that can address the needs of the community without unnecessarily compromising the environmental

integrity of the area.

The Integrated Environmental Management Plan outlines the vision, priority and commitments of the
Madibeng Local Municipality (MLM), in respect of the management of the environment in the area of its
jurisdiction. It is integrated in that it applies to all, and all that the municipality does, across all sectors,
from planning to implementation. It provides a framework from which action plans can be developed and
serves as a high level strategic guide in directing the municipality towards its vision for sustainable
development. The challenges for environmentally sustainable development within urban areas have led

to the need for strategic planning process to be implemented at local government level.

The Integrated Environmental Management Plan form the basis on which all Departments within the MLM
can develop a medium-term environmental management strategy. The Integrated Environmental
Management Plan is not the responsibility of a single department but rather serves to ensure that the
environment is taken into consideration by all departments in the undertaking of their respective roles
and responsibilities. It is not a stand-alone strategic planning document, but includes a number of

initiatives to ensure incorporation of the environmental principle of sustainability.

ILLEGAL DUMPING MANAGEMENT

lllegal dumping management is done in conjunction with Environmental Education and Awareness

campaigns. In order to manage lllegal dumping the municipality undertook numerous activities.
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Oukasie 10 July 2017 - 20 July 2017

Hebron 10 Oct 2017 - 20 Oct 2017
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Brits 11 Dec 2017 - 20 Dec 2017
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Mmakau 12 - 13 Dec 2017




Bokfontein 02 March 2018 - 12 March 2018
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The municipality spend an amount of R550 000, 00 cleaning illegal dumping during the 2017-
18 financial year.

96



COMPLIANCE AND ENFORCEMENT

The Constitution of the Republic of South Africa under section 24 (a) (b) states that you have the right
to an environment that is not harmful to your health and wellbeing. The Waste and Environmental
Management Division of the municipality has a mandate to protect these rights of its citizens.
Compliance and enforcement is conducted by Environmental Specialists at Industries and Mines
within the jurisdiction of the Local Municipality. Three (3) Municipal officials were designated by the
MEC: Department of Rural, Environment & Agricultural Development as Grade 2 Environmental
Management Inspectors (EMI) in order to do environmental compliance and enforcement where there
are transgressions. However compliance notices issued are still signed off at the Provincial
Government level by the Grade 1 Environmental Management Inspectors. The municipality is only
issuing the warning letters and notices then the matter is handed over to the provincial department for

enforcement.

Although there is still a substantial amount of compliance and particularly enforcement action taking
place in relation to the proactive strategic, we have seen some positive results following enforcement
action, particularly in the poultry sector. Many of the facilities within the poultry, service station and
mining industries are still subject to enforcement action, and it is clear that in relation to many of these
facilities (which have been impacting on the environment over many years), a number of the measures
required to achieve full compliance will take both time and substantial resources. The division will
continue to exert pressure on these facilities through enforcement action, where necessary, and build
up accurate compliance records to inform future actions. However, the division will in future conduct
follow-up inspections to these facilities in order to determine as to whether or not improvement has

indeed taken place after these facilities were inspected.

BIO-DIVERSITY AND LANDSCAPE, INCLUDING OPEN SPACES

Through Sports maintenance programs, the landscape of sports field was maintained by grass cutting,
watering the fields and fertilizing. The following sporting fields were maintained: Brits, Primindia,

Oukasie, Letlhabile, Zone 16: Roma, Mothotlung, Damonsville, Klipgat and Jericho.
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3.8.3 SOCIAL SERVICES, LIBRARIES, SPORTS DEVELOPMENT, ARTS & CULTURE
The Division: Social Services comprise of Libraries, Sports Development, Arts and Culture. Social

Development has been moved to the Department Local Economic Development

Library services, Arts and Culture are a competent function of the Provincial Government (North West

Provincial Government).

The division coordinate its programmes with various Provincial Departments e.g. the Department of
Education, library for the Blinds and various NGOs this is done to avoid various spheres of government

working in silos.
Each unit has its own challenges that are unique specifically to its area of operation.
SPORTS & RECREATION

Sports and Recreation Unit is responsible for sport and recreational development in conjunction with the
Departments of Education, Sport Development, Arts & Culture, Traditional Affairs, Bojanala Platinum
District Municipality and Madibeng Sport and Recreation Council (MASREC) Sector Departments, NGOs
and Private Sector. Sport and recreation activities mostly comprise of the following:

Municipal sport and recreational programs with Madibeng Sports and Recreation Council.
Manage utilization of all municipal sport facilities and support to local sporting bodies.

Working with the Project Management Unit to develop new sport and recreation facilities.

Manage Sport and recreation facilities and attend to queries related to sport development.
o National Sports and Recreation for development of sports facilities

O O O O

We have a sport and recreation policy which was revised and adopted by Council on 29 August 2017 in
order to align it with the provincial and national legislative framework to assist the municipality to deliver
on its mandate of providing sport and recreation activities that add value to the lives of the community of
Madibeng. The Swimming Pool By-Law was also revised and adopted by Council on 29 November 2017.
The By-Law is part of the legal framework to pursue users on how to utilize swimming pools to ensure
that safety measures are adhered to.

The sport and recreation activities are rendered with the assistance of the local federations, other
Governmental stakeholders and Madibeng Sport and Recreation Council (MASREC), which comprise of
volunteers from Madibeng, serves as the mouthpiece between community sport councils and the
Municipality. It promotes and organize sport development around Madibeng in terms of disseminating

knowledge and conducting awareness events around sports development issues.
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The following are a number of sport development and recreation programs that were run:

AEROBICS FOR UNIFORMED STAFF (NOVEMBER 2017)

GOLDEN OLDIE GAMES (NOVEMBER 2017)

,--N' ..‘» ‘
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JUNIOR DIPAPADI GAMES (FEBRUARY 2018)
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SPORT AGAINST DRUG ABUSE (APRIL 2018)

DISABILITY GAMES (MAY 2018)
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INTRODUCING BOWLING (JUNE 2018)

DEPARTMENTS SOCCER LEAGUE (FEBRUARY —JUNE 2018)

There are challenges in the sports and recreation development such as general condition of sport
facilities, which makes it difficult to run and sustain proper development programs, lack of proper
facilities to train, which negatively affects development of rural communities, financial constraints and
visuals of sports facilities due to insufficient fencing and security and over utilization of sports field due

to insufficient control measures.
LIBRARIES

There are 11 libraries in the area of Madibeng Local Municipality namely: Brits, Damonsville, Hebron
(which is not yet opened officially but it is complete and furniture has been provided by the Department
of Culture, Arts & Traditional Affairs), Jericho, Kosmos, Letlhabile, Lethabong, Modderspruit,
Mothotlung, Oukasie and Schoemansville. Modderspruit Library was donated by Moratiwa Properties

as their social responsibility for the community of Modderspruit. It still awaits hand over to the
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Municipality. The Municipality envisage to build two more libraries in Mmakau and Klipgat which are on
the IDP. We have also a library in Mooinooi which belongs to the mine and the Department (Department
of Arts & Culture) is busy with the engagements.

The following are programmes running at libraries.
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Provincial Setswana reading competition winner all the way from Jericho Village

Heritage promotion at Lethabong. Empowering community on running the book
club
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Community engage on the effective usage of Library services
Libraries are a priority to the Provincial Government, which second personnel to the Municipality
through the funds sourced from National Conditional grants. The seconded staff is appointed on a
three- year contract, which poses a challenge on staff turnover, as seconded staff sometimes looks
for areas where they may be appointed permanently. The Department of Culture, Arts and Traditional
Affairs provide training for all library personnel to keep library staff abreast with new developments in

the library and information services.

The Department of Culture, Arts and Traditional Affairs also allocates Conditional Grants for library
services, which must be utilised in accordance with the submitted business plan for each financial
year. The allocation for 2017/18 financial year was R1000 000 for Conditional Grant to improve service

delivery and support all municipal libraries to provide the following services:

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE
Libraries conduct programmes such storytelling, toy play sessions, computer literacy, book
clubs etc. to encourage community members to use the library, read and develop themselves
so that they can lead better lives.
Encourage members of the community to register as members of the libraries and fully utilise
them for leisure and to acquire knowledge.
Mounting displays to raise awareness of social issues affecting the communities such as HIV
& AIDS which happens annually on the 1 December.
Information service on programmes related to the calendar of events such as South African
Library Week, which is celebrated annually during the third week in March, World Book Day
celebrated on 23 April, and Reedition in September etc.
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CHALLENGES:

Photocopies not always working.

Libraries landscaping so untidy and unattractive due to lack of groundsman.
Books provided for by CATA not always meet the demands of users.
Structural and internal maintenance take long to be attended to.
Shortage of library personnel is also an area of great concern.
Maintenance of all municipal libraries in and outside the buildings.
Lack of measures to claim back lost or unreturned library materials.
No budget for newspapers, stationery and other learning materials.
No budget for library programmes

Lack of space in libraries that impact negatively on service delivery
No budget for purchasing of books by the Municipality.

Books provided by the Provincial Government are not sufficient.

o

O OO OO OO OO0 0O O0

SERVICE STATISTICS DURING THE 2017/2018 FINANCIAL YEAR

PROGRAMMES MEMBERSHIP DISPLAYS
424 1842 248

ARTS AND CULTURE

Arts and culture in Madibeng comprise of fine arts, visual arts, drama and music. Language is done
in conjunction with libraries and schools as a program for libraries. The Municipality coordinates its
program with civic organization, the Department of Arts, Culture and Traditional Affairs and the
Bojanala Platinum District Municipality. Annual programmes are conducted to promote Arts &
Culture and to conscientise the community about diversity.
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Below are programmes conducted annually to promote Arts and Culture.

VISUAL ARTS COMPETITION- BRITS- 11 NOVEMBER 2017

PENCIL DRAWING WORKSHOP- SCHOEMANSVILLE- DECEMBER 2017
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HERITAGE DAY CELEBRATION - MODDERSPRUIT 29 SEPTEMBER 2017
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ART EXHIBITION —=SHOPRITE PARKING BRITS-31 MARCH 2018
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The music school has been established in Schoemansville with the assistance and support of Bojanala
Platinum District Municipality by providing music instruments for the school. The school is targeted to
all age groups, but the Municipality would like to start with primary schools learners from the
disadvantaged around the area and later expand to other areas based on the availability of resources.

3.8.4 PARKS, NURSERY & CEMETERIES

The Municipality provide graves, burial bookings and maintenance of cemeteries through grasscutting,
litterpicking and closing of graves. Communities living in poverty are granted free graves whilst
destitute families are buried by the Municipality, assisted by Bojanala Platinum District Municipality.
However, the Municipality faces challenges with cemetery infrastructure being stolen such as fencing
at Langberg and Damosville. Rainy seasons also brought tough times as the Municipalty experienced
overgrown grass at cemeteries and with limited resources at our disposal, Madibeng was unable to

provide quicker and efficient services, but managed to follow the program to achieve better results.

In this financial year, the Municipality managed to extend Schoemansville cemetery by developing it,.
to prepare for provision of burial blocks new fence was installed at Langberg. The concrete strip was
installed in Langberg and Schoemansuville.
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New fence at Langberg cemetery

Grass cutting at Letlhabile cemetery
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Concrete strip installed at Langberg and schoemansville
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The maintenance program for cemeteries for the 2017/2018 financial year was as follows:

NAME OF CEMETERY EQUIPMENT USED TO MAINTAIN # OF DAYS/WEEKS
Langberg 4 brushcutter and 1 tractor 3 weeks
Schoemansville 4 brushcutter and 1 tractor 2 weeks
Letlhabile 4 brushcutter and 1 tractor 4 weeks
Damonsville 4 brushcutter and 1 tractor 3 weeks
Mothotlung 4 brushcutters one tractor and 3 weeks

letsema project
Sonop 10 people for letsema project 10 days
mooderspruit 10 people for letsema project 10 days
Ou brits Service provider 3 weeks

During the 2017/2018 financial year, the following parks (Maree and Karee Parks) were
upgraded:

NAME OF PARK EQUIPMENT
INSTALLED/UPGRADED

- Play equipment

- Bollards (Painted)

- Installation of walkway (Paving)

- Trees (planted)

- repainting of Play equipment.

# OF DAYS/WEEKS

Maree Park 4 weeks.

Karee Park 1 weeks

For the 2017/2018 financial year, maintenance at all existing parks was done, Middle island was also
maintained, and facilities were also attended. Together with the Sidewalks team we took part in the
10 x 10 Setsokotsane in Bokfontein, Zandfontein and Sunnyway. On the world environment day, we

donated 40 Plants (Tulbaghia violancea) at Isaac Mokoena Primary School.

This financial year, Parks were regulated at the following parks (Tielman, Damara, Danie, Maree and
Karee Parks) using installed sign boards that indicate the activities that are not allowed to occur. The
water feature that runs along the wall of the main municipal offices was renovated. Irrigation systems
at the middle island in Brits, Danie Park, Brits library and Main municipal offices were repaired and are
fully operational. Municipal offices were repaired and are fully operational.

Nursery shade structure was repaired after it was damaged by storm. Grass cutting was done in Brits
town, Elandsrand, Mothutlung, Primindia, Open Spaces were also attended to, and Tree felling was

also done in Elandsrand, Damonsville and Brits town.
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NAME OF AREA GRASS EQUIPMENT USED TO MAINTAIN # OF
CUTTING & TREE FELLING DAYS/WEEKS
Brits Town 4 brushcutter,1 Chainsaw,2 Pole prunners 4 weeks
and 2 tractor.
Elandsrand 4 brushcutter,1 Chainsaw, 2 Pole prunners | 4 weeks
and 2 tractor.
Primindia 4 brushcutter,1 Chainsaw, 2 Pole prunners | 3 weeks
and 1 tractor.
Mothutlung 4 brushcutter, 1 Chainsaw, 2 Pole prunners | 3 weeks
and 1 tractor.
NAME OF SERVICE PROVIDER TYPE OF SERVICES OR GOODS AMOUNT
PROCURED
Moko Landscaping - Grass Cutting at Open space. R 28 600.00
- Supply and delivery of : Wonderlawn 20 kg | R 27 200.00
x 3. Knapsack 12L X 4. Weed killer 20L X 5.
HTH 20L X 4.
TKMDROP Trading (PTY) LTD - Purschase of Rap Petrol Pump 50mm, R 28 060.00
Rap Petrol Pump 80mm. Guide bar 30 cm
3/8 pmn Grinder angle gws 7-115 x2.
- Purchase of Spare gearhead, Spare plug
and Spare STL Carburattor. R 29 410.00
Ndzara Trading. - Grass cutting: Primindia Open Space. R 29 128.00
Moribo wa Africa Trading - Grass cutting: Open Space Cut & Paste. R 29 900.00
Ithutheng Trading - STL Chain 3/8 micro Mini. R 25 994.00
- Chain STL REEL 3/8 063 1.6MM
EnviroChain Saw - Repair of chainsaw R 1 800.00

3.9 COMPONENT H: PUBLIC SAFETY AND SECURITY DIRECTORATE: PUBLIC SAFETY,

FLEET & FACILITIES MANAGE

MENT

The Directorate: Public Safety, Fleet and Facilities Management provides the following services:

Traffic;
Security;

Licensing

O O O O O

Fire - Disaster Management;

Fleet and Facilities Management.
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3.9.1 FIRE AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Madibeng Fire and Disaster Main Station is located in Brits. There is Satellite Fire Station in Letlhabile,
which has been commissioned this financial year. The South African Nuclear Energy Corporation SOC
Limited (Necsa) emergency services renders service on contract basis to the Municipality in the
Hartbeespoort Area. The main functions of a fire service are to prevent fires and protect life and
property should fire occur. The following standards provides measures to be taken to ensure efficient
and well organised fire services and it includes a schedule against which the performance potential of
each aspect and the entire fire service can be judged.

o Ensure timely and effective response and recovery in a coordinated manner.
o Ensure the greatest protection of life, property, environment and health.
o Ensure an integrated, coordinated response to incident and disasters.
o Multi-disciplinary coordination of all various stakeholders and role-players.
o Ensure effective communication with stakeholders/role-players during incident/disaster.
FIRE SERVICE DATA
2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018
# DETAILS Actual #. Estimate #. | Actual #. Estimate #.
Total fires attended in the FY 301 342 342 390
Total other incidents attended in 99 107 107 205
FY
3 | Average turn-out time: urban 3min/5min 3min/3min 3min/5min 3min/3min
areas
4 | Average turn-out time: rural areas 3min/30min 3min/30min | 3min/30min | 3min/30min
5 | Fire fighters in post at FY end 55 105 88 105
6 | Total fire appliances at FY end 04 04 04 05
7 | Average # of appliances off the 02 02 02 02
road during FY
Average turnout times are determined by logging the times taken to reach an emergency incident from
receipt of call and analysing the record. Average Fire appliances off the road. The average number of
busses off the road is obtained by sampling the number off the road on different days at different times.

3.9.2 SECURITY SERVICES
Madibeng Local Municipality provide safety and security in terms of physical security, biometrics time
and attendance, CCTV Cameras and the Alarm Systems. The in-house security services (officers) is
deployed 24/7 at the Main Municipal Building, Brits Library, LBSC Centre and is also responsible for
monitoring and investigating all the incidents encountered in all sites of the Municipality and submit
reports on the functionality and effectiveness of the system. There are external physical service
providers contracted to the Municipality to assist to protect people and property. All external services

are grouped into four (4) Clusters (1 to 4).
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The Municipality has its own in-house CCTV Cameras, with the control room established at the Main

Building, installed as the Supply Chain Management store & workshop, Main Municipal Building, White

Building and DLTC. Biometric system is also installed at the Main Building. Monitoring and armed-

respond for alarm, panic button system are conducted by the external service providers at certain sites

such as sub-stations at Brits, Elandsrand and Hartbeespoort.

VACANT AND FILLED POSITIONS FOR SECURITY SECTION
Job Level Job Designation Number Of | Number Of Filled Vacancies As %
Employees Vacancies Post Of The Total

Post
4 Chief Security Officer 01 01 00 100%

6 Superintendent 01 00 01 0%

Security

9 Shift Supervisors 05 01 04 20%

9 Investigating Officer 01 00 01 0%
15-12 Security Officers 30 19 11 63%

MUNICIPAL SITES ACCORDING TO CLUSTERS

CLUSTER NAME

MONTHLY PAYMENTS

STATUS OF SERVICE LEVEL
AGREEMENT

Cluster 1 R504 799.29 Month to Month.

Cluster 2 R1 536 888.86 Valid until 31 July 2017

Cluster 3 R1 518 232.21 From 01 June 2015 for 36 months
Cluster 4 R990 980.11 From 01 October 2015 for 36 months

Indoor CCTV Cameras

R171 629.28p/a (R60 000p/m) | Once-off + monthly system

maintenance

Alarm Systems

R20 616.39

Month to month contract

Biometric System

R820 826.22

Valid until 30 September 2017
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INCIDENTS STAT’S FROM JULY 2017 TO JUNE 2018

# JUL | AUG | SEP | OCT | NOV | DEC | JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUN
INCIDENTS 06 01 02 02 03 00 04 01 03 02 01 03
GRAPH INDICATING STAT’S FOR INCIDENTS
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SAMWU strike dmage”@
Budget office

SAMWU strike damage @
Budget office

PICTURES OF SOME OF THE INCIDENTS

J

Lehlabile burnt Fire station

SAMWU strike damage @
Budget office

SAMWU strike damage @
Budget office

Lehlabile burnt Fire station

SAMWU strike damage @
Budget office
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CHALLENGES

O O OO0 OO OO0 O0OO0o

3.9.2 TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT

Low staffing levels/shortage of staff, especially in the security personnel in the Directorate.

No perimeter fence around the main building and white building and need to erect the fence.
Most of the doors and windows around the building are damaged and need to be repaired.

Fire extinguishers are out-dated/not working or have expired and need to be serviced/replaced.
Fire detection system and security intercom are not working and need to be serviced/replaced.
Replace the security vehicle with the bigger one (four doors and canopy such as double cap).
Security unit has only one vehicle used to rotate shifts, site inspections and to deliver mail

The vehicle is also not suitable to transport staff and due to its engine capacity it is overused.
No base radio + 2-way radios need to implement free line radios for effective communication
Alarm system was installed more than five years back and need to be upgraded on all sites.

VACANT AND FILLED POSITIONS FOR TRAFFIC SECTION
Job Designation Number Of Number Of | Filled Post | Vacancies As %
Employees Vacancies Of The Total Post

Chief Traffic Officer 01 00 01 0%
Assistant Chief Traffic 01 00 01 0%
Officer
Superintendent 06 00 06 0%
Administrator Traffic 01 00 01 0%
Back Office
Assistant - - - -
Superintendent
Traffic Inspectors - - - -
Law Enforcement - - - -
Clerks

TRAFFIC LAW ENFORCEMENT:

No of joint roadblocks - expand

Operation Field — expand

Citations issued for the year

Citations withdrawn by SPP

Add photos of road blocks

Challenges encountered for the 2017/18 FY

O O O O O O
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The Traffic and Licensing Division Consist Of The Following Sections/Units:

Traffic Services;

Driver’'s License Testing Centre (DLTC));
Registration Authority (RA); and

Vehicle Testing Centre (VTS)

PwbNE

23. TRAFFIC SERVICES

The Section consist of the following Units:

o Traffic Law Enforcement;
o Road Safety; and
o Traffic Back Office Support Services

The Municipality send seven trainee traffic officers to a Road Traffic Management Corporation (RTMC)
accredited Traffic Training College wherein they underwent training and graduated on the 15 December
2017. These officers received further in-house training and where deployed to various shift leaders.
Currently there are two stations from which the traffic operates from the main station in Brits and a
satellite office in Hartbeespoort.

The Section envisaged to revive the Letlhabile satellite stations for the forthcoming financial year
2018/19 and source it with enough staff to operate two shifts.

The staff compliment in the Traffic Section is illustrated in the table below:
Table of Vacant and filled positions for the year under review

Vacant And Filled Positions For Traffic Services
Job Designation Number of Number of Filled Post | % Vacancies
Post Vacancies Rate
Chief Traffic Officer 01 00 01 0%
Assistant Chief Traffic Officer 01 00 01 0%
Superintendent 06 00 06 0%
Administrator Traffic Back 01 00 01 0%
Office
Assistant Superintendent 6 02 4 33%
Traffic Inspectors 40 18 22 45%
Traffic Wardens 4 4 0 100%
Law Enforcement Clerks 10 3 7 30%
TOTAL 69 27 42 26%
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TRAFFIC LAW ENFORCEMENT

peak hours at four way stop signs

The Unit do all visible traffic policing and assist at intersections where traffic lights are out and during

The Unit work in tandem with other law enforcement agencies; South African Police Services (SAPS),
Home Affairs; Public Prosecution Office, National Traffic Police and Provincial Traffic. The Unit was able

to achieve the Key Performance Indicator in respect of Joint Roadblocks as illustrated in the table below:

TABLE OF OTHER JOINT OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY TRAFFIC LAW ENFORCEMENT

Description Type Of Roadblock Number Of
Roadblocks
Operation Fiela: All Law Enforcement Different crimes/offences target by 6
Stakeholders: SAPS, Home Affairs , Social | SAPS in various areas and Traffic
Services, Municipal, Provincial and National | Related Offence Outstanding
Traffic Police Warrants; Public Transport and
Vehicle Fitness
Drunk Under the Influence Roadblock with Driver Fitness and other related 4
SAPS:; National Traffic Police and Provincial | traffic offences
Traffic Roadblocks
Food Safety Programme spearheaded by Visiting various shops and business 2
Bojanala District Department of Health selling food
Total Number Of Joint Multidiscipline Roadblocks As Per IDP Ref 12
No:So0/6/15/17

ROAD SAFETY UNIT

The road Safety education unit currently consist of two staff members, which primarily serve the schools

Festive Season.

Table of IDP Objective for Road Safety Programmes:

in the Municipal jurisdiction. The Unit together with the North West Provincial Road Safety Department

was invited to deliver road safety messages to employees of NECSA and Syngenta for the 2017/18

IDP Objective RRR-concrete Indicator IDP Ref Annual Target
Title/KPI Target Performance
OBJ #6 Setsokotsane PSFEM:09 SO/6/14/17 12 12 x Road
To provide risk- Approach Number of Safety
free, safe, clean Road Safety programmes
and healthy Education implemented by
environment to Programmes 30 June 2018
the community in Implemented
line with set
targets, norms
and standards
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BACK OFFICE SUPPORT SERVICE
The Traffic Services do have a back office with a staff compliment t consisting of a staff compliment seven
(7) employees. The staff capture all traffic fines on the Traffic Contravention Management System, wherein
a particular court roll can automatically be generated for fines not paid pertaining to that court date. The
system further generates warrants of arrest fourteen (14) days after the court date and a Magistrate must
authorised such warrants of arrest for execution.
TABLE OF TRANSACTION FOR THE BACK OFFICE SUPPORT:

Description Total Cases | Monetary Value | Percentage As Per
Monetary Value

Citations Paid 2 207 963 660.00 0.22%
Citations Withdrawn By State Public 860 501 150.00 0.17%
Prosecutor Or Court
Citations To Be Signed By Magistrate For 2416 1646 750.00 0.14%
Arrest
Warrants Of Arrest Approved By 4 467 2 288 650 0.19%
Magistrate

TOTAL 9 950 5400 210.00 0.18%

24. LICENSING SECTION
The Licensing Section consist of the following Units:

o 1 Drivers License Testing Centre (DLTC);
o Registration Authority; and
o Vehicle Testing Station (VTS)

The VTS was not operational for the financial year under review, due to the defective break roller and
other maintenance issues
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Below is a table illustrating the staff component of the Licensing Section for the year under review:
TABLE OF VACANT AND FILLED POSITIONS

Vacant and Filled Positions for Licensing Section

Job Designation Number Of Number Of Filled %
Post Vacancies Post Vacancies
Chief Licensing Officer 01 01 00 100%
Senior Licensing Officer - DLTC 01 00 01 0%
Senior Licensing Officer — RA 01 00 01 0%
Supervisors — DLTC 01 00 01 0%
Supervisors - RA 03 00 03 0%
Licensing Cashiers- DLTC 12 07 05 58 %
Licensing Cashiers- RA 12 02 10 17%
Grade A Examiners 12 02 10 17%
Grade L Examiners 10 05 05 50%
Filling Clerk DLTC 03 03 00 100%
Help desk Officer 03 02 01 67%
Senior Clerical Assistant 03 00 03 0%
Filling Clerk RA 04 04 00 100%
Micro Film Clerk 03 03 00 100%
69 29 40 42%

TOTAL
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DRIVERS LICENSING TESTING CENTRE (DLTQC)

Turn -around time for Learner Applications from application to writing test and the
official waiting period between the application of Leaner licenses and the actual testing of such is recorded
as one week minimum and two weeks’ maximum.

Turn -around time for Driver Applications from application to actual test and the official waiting period
between the application of driving licenses and the actual testing of such is recorded as one weeks
minimum and two weeks’ maximum. Department of Transport installed 3 (three) Live Enrolment Unit
(LEUB’S Scanners) which generate a transaction number for learner, driver’s license booking and the
renewal of driver’s license and PrDP.

The LEU Scanners are very slow and creates backlogs in assisting the public the Municipality requested
the Province to install three additional LEU Scanners, to assist all members of the public the Department
extended the working hours to 18:00 to clear the waiting room. All transactions conducted at the DLTC
and RA are system based and generated through the eNatis, should the Telkom lines be off and or power
outages the Licensing Centre cannot assisted the public effectively. RTMC assisted the Licensing Centre
| providing 3G modem that should the Telkom lines be down the centre will still be able to operational.

TABLE OF TRANSACTION FOR THE DLTC

Descriptions Number Of Number Of Applicants | Percentage
Applications Successful Pass Rate
Driver Licenses 6 126 4773 78%
Learner Licenses 8 588 6 285 73%
Professional Driving Permits 5912 5912 100%
(PrDP)

TABLE OF REVENUE GENERATED BY THE DLTC

DESCRIPTIONS REVENUE
Revenue generated for the Municipality R 6 596 728-00
Processing of License Card by Prodiba as Gazette by the Minister R 1 457 046 -00
of Transport
Total Revenue R 8 053 774-00

REGISTRATION AUTHORITY (RA)

The Municipality operates two (2) Registration Authorities which do have all the eNatis functions and are
operational, in Brits and Hartbeespoort area and Madibeng Local Municipality do have the second largest
vehicle population in the North West Province. The Municipality signed an Agency Agreement with the
North West Provincial Department of Transport and Community Safety, wherein the revenue generated at
the Registration Authority will be on an 80% — 20% spilt in favour of the Province
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The number of illegal people and so-called runners who are conducting their business from the
Municipality’s premises create a serious security risk and its proven by the cases opened at the SAPS
wherein members of the public are defrauded outside the building by people claiming to be Municipal

employees.

The two Registration Authority (RA) processed the following in respect of transactions and revenue
generating:

TABLE OF TRANSACTION CONDUCTED AT THE RA

DESCRIPTIONS OF TRANSACTIONS NUMBER OF VEHICLES
Motor vehicles Registered on Natis 22 827
Annual Renewal of vehicle Licenses 105 637

TABLE OF INCOME GENERATED BY THE RA

DESCRIPTIONS REVENUE
Income to North West Province (80%) R 55 733 234,70
Income to Municipality (20%) R 13 543 503,66
RTMC payment R 4 384 726,00

ROAD SAFETY PROGRAMMES IN THE MUNICIPAL AREA

F_'

122




Joint Multi Discipline Roadblocks
R
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Driver’s License Testing Centre — Life Enrolment Unit
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ROAD SAFETY EDUCATIONNAL PROGRAMMES

Unit consist of staff members

Schools visited

New scholar patrol established

Joint programmes at private sector; NECSA and Syngenta
Add a few photos

Challenges faced

O O O O O O

LICENSING SECTION

VACANT AND FILLED POSITIONS FOR SECURITY SECTION

Job Designation Number Of Number Of Filled Post | Vacancies As
Employees Vacancies % Of The
Total Post
Chief Licensing Officer 01 01 00 100%
Senior Licensing Officer - 01 00 01 0%
DLTC
Senior Licensing Officer — RA 01 00 01 0%
Supervisors — DLTC 01 00 01 0%
Supervisors - RA 03 03 00 100%
Licensing Cashiers- DLTC - - - -
Licensing Cashiers- RA - - - -
Grade A Examiners - - - -
Grade L Examiner - - - -
Filling Clerk - - - -
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DRIVERS LICENSING TESTING CENTRE (DLTC)

Turn -around time for Learner Applications from application to writing test, while turn -around time for
Driver Applications from application to actual test. Three new LEU Scanners installed challenges with
system. Extension of working hours to assist public at the DLTC waiting room and none collection of
public of driver’s license card and consequences. Overall challenges at DLTC - ie: natis down; power
outages; face values supplied by North West Provinces

REGISTRATION AUTHORITY (RA)

Number of new vehicle Registered issued, none of Duplicate Road worthy certificates issued and
Vehicle population in Brits and the none renewal of vehicle licenses. lllegal business conducted by
‘Runners service Providers” on the grounds of Municipal property and runners at times introduce
themselves falsely as Municipal staff and scam money from members of the public creating confusion

Our advice to members is that no staff member is allowed to conduct licensing transactions outside of
the allocated cubicles and counters. Challenges face will almost be the same as under DLTC. Madibeng
has control of the following public facilities and has responsibility to maintain

them:

FACILITY LIBRARIES | ARCHIVES | GALLERIES | COMMUNITY | SATELLITE
FACILITIES OFFICES

NUMBER 9 13 1 25 9

PERFORMANCE OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY, FLEET AND FACILITIES MANAGEMENT —

The Road and Safety Unit’s core function is to promote road safety management services through
regular traffic controls, educational and awareness programmes, including ensuring that all schools
have scholar patrols and training. CCTV cameras have been deployed to assist to reduce crime in the
Brits Central Business District. This is part of the programme to enforce the law in the entire community
of Madibeng.

The Directorate assists with the applications for drivers and learners’ licenses, renewal of licenses,
registration of vehicles and duplicate road worthy certificates to ensure that Madibeng produces safe
drivers who drive roadworthy vehicles in the roads around Madibeng and elsewhere.

Satellite traffic offices have been established in Letlhabile and Hartbeespoort to ensure effective road
safety and law enforcement in that area of Madibeng.
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SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

ANNUAL PERFOMANCE REPORT

A Key Performance . IDP . 2017/18 Annual 2017/18 Actual Portfolio of Reasons for Corrective
ks LPle/ g0 Indicator (KPI) | Directorate | por. | Baseline | performance Performance | Evidence (POE) | Performance | pMeasures
Target Achievements Variance
BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT
1. | OBJ #1 To provide basic | Number of ITS SOonn/ 11250 3,214 hh installed Annexure A1: Delayed Appointment was
municipal services households (hh) ( 17 with water meters appointment of | finalized in
(including street lighting) | 160,724) installed in Kgabalatsane, Signed reportas | contractors November 2017
in accordance with with water meters Rockville, Klipgat & of 30 june 2018 and the projects
approved budget ltsoseng started in Mid-
January 2018. Al
this projects will
be completed by
31 August 2018
2. | OBJ#1 To provide basic | Number of ITS SOM/5/ 13031 250 hh connected Annexure A2: The Appointment was
municipal services households ( hh) ( 17 to main sewer line appointment of | finalized in
(including street lighting) | 25,061) connected to in Klipgat Signedreportas | the contractor | November 2017
in accordance with main sewer line of 30 June 2018 | was delayed and the projects
approved budget started in Mid-
January 2018.
This projects will
be completed by
17 September
2018
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OBJ #1 To provide Percentage of water ITS ~ 100% 100% water
basic municipal quality in E quality

services (including compliance with S maintained in
street lighting) in SANS 241 %2 compliance of
accordance with maintaned SANS 241
approved budget

OBJ #2 To provide Number of 10,000 ITS ~ Procumen | 1 X 10,000 KVA
and promote access KVA transformer § t transformer

to free basic services | installed g transform | installed in

in accordance with » er Oukasie

available resources
and set targets

Not Achieved

Transformer
delivered to sight,
installation will be
done in July 2018
and project will be
completed during
September 2018

[90%]

Annexure A3: N/A N/A

Water quality

results and

analysis report

Annexure A4: | Delayed Transformer

procurement | installation will

Signed report | and ordering | be done in July

asof30june | of 2018 and

2018 Transformer. | project will be
completed in
September
2018
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5.| OBJ #2 To provide Number of CD
and promote access households( hh)
to free basic services | with access to removal services e-Venus

in accordance with refuse removal AT Brits, households
available resources services Hartbeespoort, accounts,

and set targets Oukasie, refuse removal
Damonsville, schedule and
Sonop, signed report
Letlhabile,

Lethabong,

Mothotlung,

Mmakau, Klipgat,

Maboloka,

Madidi, De

Kroon,

Schaumburg,

Khalamntwana,

Orange Farm,

Elandsfontein,

Modderspruit,

Segwaelane,

Bapong,

Majakaneng &

Wonderkop

72400 73,400 hh with Annexure A5: n/a n/a
access to refuse

S0/1/8/17

6.| OBJ #2 To provide Percentage ITS
and promote access reduction of water

55 50% reduction of Annexure A6: | Financial Meter audit unit
water distribution constraintsin | to be

to free basic services | distribution losses losses by IPW for 1476 | procuring the | established and
in accordance with replacing 6853 water meters meters. No meter

available resources water meters replaced meter audit replacement
and set targets around Madibeng conducted program will
which led into | resume in the
target not 1st quarter of the
achieved. 2018/19
financial year.

S0/3/2117
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OBJ #2 To provide Number of new BTO ~ 31747 5,000 new hh Not Achieved Annexure A7: | Majority of In 2018/19
and promote access households (hh) E earning less than indigence financial year,
to free basic services | (31,747) earning S R3,500 per Municipal consumers the Municipality
in accordance with less than R3,500 ? month with Indigent reside inthe | has changed
available resources per month with access to free Register “No go areas” | the process of
and set targets access to free basic basic services in the registering
services (water, (water, electricity, townships indigence, ward
electricity, sewer & sewer & refuse 9 where there committee
[83.88%\]
refuse removal) removal) currently members are
minimal credit | used to do the
control indigence
implementatio | registration.
n and there is
a major Credit control
problem of raids will be
illegal conducted in
connection of | the first quarter
services. of the 2018/19
financial year
OBJ #3 To upgrade Number of Yellow PSFFM ~ 15 3 X Yellow Fleet Annexure A8: | N/A N/A
(including capital Fleet upgraded > upgraded
infrastructure (purchasing of TLB, S (purchasing of Request of
development) existing | Grader + Front 2 TLB, Grader + approval to NT,
municipal services in | Loader) Front Loader) NT approval
accordance with set letter,
targets, standards and quotations,
norms purchase order,
delivery note
and certificate
of purchase
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OBJ #5 To enhance Number of projects CD ~ 3 4X pverty
quality of life of identified for E alleviation
communities through | implementation as g identified projects
social development poverty alleviation 2] and programmes
initiatives in line with programmes implemented
set targets, norms and | (gardening, sewing,
standard paper-making &
broiler)
9.
10| OBJ #5 To enhance Number of cleaning CcD ~ 4 6 X cleaning
quality of life of projects § projects
communities through | implemented as g implemented as
social development Letsema D Letsemain
initiatives in line with Oukasie,
set targets, norms and Letlhabile,
standard Sunway,
Damonsville,
Bapong &
Orange Farm
11| OBJ #5 To enhance Number of Road PSFFM ~ 12 12 X road safety
quality of life of Safety Education § education
communities through | progress g programmes
social development implemented » implemented

initiatives in line with
set targets, norms and
standard

Annexure A9: Lack of The function
Personnel has been
Memorandum and moved to EDTA
of Agreement, insufficient | for better
signed budget performance
quarterly report, since they have
attendance other similar
register, proof projects.
of payment and
photos
Annexure A10: Not Not Applicable
Applicable
Photos, list of
beneficiaries
and a signed
program
Annexure A11: N/A N/A
Signed

schedule and
photos
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12

OBJ #6 To provide
risk-free, safe, clean
and healthy
environment to the
community in line with
set targets, norms and
standards

Number of
established
Comprehensive
Traffic Back Office
Support System

PSFFM

So/lenTT

New

1X
Comprehensive
Traffic Back
Office Support
System
established

OBJ #6 To provide
risk-free, safe, clean
and healthy
environment to the
community in line with
set targets, norms and
standards

Formalization of
rural areas
(proclaimed
townships)

So/mnnT

2 rural areas
formalised
(proclaimed
townships) in
Klipgat B &
Majakaneng ext.1

Annexure A12:

Signed Service
Level
Agreement

The
Department
submitted
section 32
application
(SCM) which
was not
approved

Submitted the
specs to the bid
specification
committee for
advertisement.

Annexure A13:

Signed
progress report
from service
providers
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14| OBJ #6 To provide Number of township | PHS ~ 2 2 x townships
risk-free, safe, clean | establishment > established in
and healthy '8 Bokfontein
environment to the 2 ext.4&5b
community in line with
set targets, norms and
standards

15| OBJ #7 To promote Number of days for | PHS ~ 30 30 x days for
integrated human assessment of E assessment of
settlements and land | building plans from ’g building plans
use management in date of submission 2 from date of
line with set targets, to approval submission to
norms and standards approval

16| OBJ #7 To promote Number of days for | PHS ~ 90 90x x days for
integrated human attending building § attending building
settlements and land | contraventions from '8 contraventions
use management in date of submission % from date of
line with set targets, submission

norms and standards

Annexure A14: | Recentlygot | As soon as the
authorizations | PC: 4 has taken

Approval letter, | from the the decision on

township National the hearing of
register and Department the objections
council of Agriculture, | then processing
resolution Awaiting for | of the
hearing of application can
objections. proceed and be
finalized.

Annexure A15: N/A N/A

Approval

spreadsheet,

register and

approval

letters.

Annexure A16: N/A N/A

Contravention

notice,

spreadsheet,

register and

copy of

contravention

notices
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OBJ #7 To promote
integrated human
settlements and land
use management in
line with set targets,
norms and standards

Percent land use
application
processed
(rezoning,
consolidation, sub-
division, relaxation
of the building)

PHS

So/TnT

95

95% land use
application

processed by 30

June 2018

Annexure A17: N/A

Register,

acknowledgem
ent letters and
PC4 resolution

N/A

OBJ #8 To promote Number of EDTA - 570 75 EPWP Annexure A18: Not
and support LED temporary jobs = temporary jobs ) Applicable
initiatives in line with created through > created List Of. EP\.NP
o beneficiaries
set targets, norms and | EPWP 175} with their ID
standards numbers
19| OBJ #8 To promote Number of EDTA o 1,000 CWP Annexure A19: Not
and support LED temporary jobs = temporary jobs Applicable
initiatives in line with | created through = created List of CWP
set targets, norms and | CWP o beneficiaries
standards € with their ID
Numbers
20| OBJ #8 To promote Number of EDTA ~ 1000 200 permanent Annexure A20: Not
and support LED permanent jobs E jobs created Applicable
initiatives in line with | created through all 2 through all Report on jobs
set targets, norms and | sectors of the » sectors of the created
standards economy economy summary +
Economy
profile filled by
employers
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OBJ #8 To promote Number of Tourism EDTA ~ 2 tourism event
and support LED events facilitated E facilitated
initiatives in line with g
set targets, norms and 2]
standards

22| OBJ #8 To promote Number of EDTA ~ 3 agricultural
and support LED Agricultural PN development
initiatives in line with | development % project facilitated
set targets, norms and | projects facilitated 2

standards

OBJ #9 To promote

Number of final IDP | IPL

1x IDP approved

N~
good governance and | approved by § by Council by 31
culture of Council P May 2018
accountability through 7]
public and
stakeholder
participation in line
with set targets,
norms and standards

24| OBJ #9 To promote Number of MM ~ 1 x Community

good governance and | Community E Satisfaction
culture of Satisfaction S Survey
accountability through | Surveys conducted % conducted by 30
public and June 2018
stakeholder

participation in line
with set targets,
norms and standards

Annexure A21: Not
Applicable

Invitation,

program,

photos and

signed report

Annexure A22; Not
Applicable

Photos and

signed report

Annexure A23:

Copy of the
2018/19 IDP
and council
resolution

Not
Applicable

Annexure A24:

Filled
Questionnaires
and signed
report
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i 2017/18 Annual
KPI# IDP Objective Kf:df;’tfgf(“;a‘)’e DIFeCtor | 1Dp Ref: | Baseline | Pperformance
Target
25 Mayoral Imbizo MM ~ 6 6 x mayoral
facilitated > imbizo facilitated
> by 30 June 2018
3
OBJ #9 To promote
good governance and
culture of
accountability through
public and
stakeholder
participation in line
with set targets,
norms and standards
26| OBJ #9 To promote Number of community | MM ~ 41 41 x community
good governance and | consultative meetings E consultative
culture of convened % meetings
accountability through 17

public and
stakeholder
participation in line
with set targets,
norms and standards

convened per
Ward

2017/18 Actual
Performance

Achievements
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Portfolio of Reasons for Corrective
Evidence (POE) | Performance Measures
Variance
Annexure A25: | It was decided | The Municipality
, that all will consolidate
Notice of matters that | 4/ the
meetings, would have ,
programme, being community
attendance addressed | €ngagement
register and duringthe | @nd
minutes of Mayoral consultation
meetings Imbizo would | meetings and
be pestly Qealt processes
with during | | nder one
the category
community
consultative
meetings,
which are
taking place at
Ward level
Annexure A26:
Notice of
meetings,
programme,
attendance
register and
minutes of
meetings




27| OBJ #9 To promote Number of AG ALL ~ 32 37 AG findings
good governance and | findings addressed > addressed
culture of >
accountability through 2
public and
stakeholder
participation in line
with set targets,
norms and standards

28| OBJ #9 To promote Number of draft IPL ~ 1 1 draft Annual
good governance and | annual report 2016/17 = Report 2016/17
culture of submitted to Council > submitted to
accountability through | and AG 3 Council & AG
public and
stakeholder
participation in line
with set targets,
norms and standards
OBJ #9 To promote ~ 4 report submitted
good governance and S to Council on
culture of > functionality and
accountability through x o) attendance of
public and Number of reports = Council meetings
stakeholder submitted to Council o

wn

29

participation in line
with set targets,
norms and standards

on functionality and
attendance of Council
meetings

Annexure A27: | The Annual The remainder
Target of 37 of the findings

Signed progress | \yas will be

report by Audit | i correctly addressed as

gtoeninr:i?tee captured part of the
instead of 96, | submission of
which the 2017/18
emanated Audit
from the information
2016/17
Financial Year
Audit.

Annexure A28:

Copy of draft

Annual Report
2016/17, proof
of submission
from AG and
Council
Resolution

Annexure A29:

Copy of signed
reports and
council
resolution
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OBJ #9 To promote ~ 4 report submitted
good governance and P to Council on
culture of o % functionality and
accountability through | Number of reports L o) meetings of the
public and submitted to Council 5 ward committees
stakeholder on functionality and %
participation in line meetings of the ward

30| with set targets, committees

31| OBJ #9 To promote Number of SDBIP IPL ~ 1x SDBIP
good governance and | approved by E 2018/19 approved
culture of Executive Mayor e by Executive
accountability through | within 28 days after 2 Mayor within 28
public and approval of budget & days after
stakeholder IDP approval of
participation in line budget & IDP
with set targets

32| OBJ #9 To promote Number of section 56 ALL ~ 9 x section 56
good governance and | managers signing E managers signing
culture of Performance 2 Performance
accountability through | Agreement 2017/18 3 Agreement
public and (PP, PDP + FDF) with 2017/18 (PP,
stakeholder the Municipal PDP + FDF) with
participation in line Manager the Municipal
with set targets Manager

Annexure A30:

Copy of signed
reports and
council
resolution

Annexure A31:

Copy of signed
SDBIP by
Executive
Mayor

Annexure A32:

Copies of
signed PA, PP,
PDP, FDF by
both section 56
managers and
municipal
manager
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33

OBJ #9 To promote
good governance and
culture of
accountability through
public and
stakeholder
participation in line
with set targets

Number of
Performance
Agreement 2017/18
(PP, PDP + FDF)
signed by the
Municipal Manager
with the Executive
Mayor

MM

S0/10/8/17

1 Performance
Agreement
2017/18 (PP,
PDP + FDF)
signed by the
Municipal
Manager with the
Executive Mayor

OBJ #9 To promote
good governance and
culture of
accountability through
public and
stakeholder
participation in line
with set targets

Number of mid-year
report on non-
financials 2017/18
performance
submitted to
Council in terms of
sec 54(1)(f) of
MFMA

S0O/M10/9/17

1 x mid-year
report on non-
financials
2017/18
performance
submitted to

MFMA

Council in terms
of sec 54(1)(f) of

Annexure A33:

copy of signed
PA, PP, PDP,
FDF by both
municipal
manager and
executive mayo

Annexure A34:

Copy of mid-
year report on
non-financials
2017/18
performance
and council
resolution

Not Applicable
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KPI # IDP Objective Key Performance Directorate IDP Baseline 2017/18 Annual
Indicator (KPI) Ref: Performance
Target
35] OBJ #9 To promote Number of MM ~ 2 4 Quarter PMS
good governance and | performance P review
culture of management S conduced with
accountability through | reviews conducted P each section 56
public and with each section o manage
stakeholder 56 managers

participation in line
with set targets

2017/18 Actual
Performance
Achievements

140

Portfolio of Reasons for Corrective
Evidence (POE) | Performance Measures
Variance
Annexure A35: | Various A permanent
changes of Municipal
Attgndance Acting . Manager
registers and Personnel in the .
schedule & position of the appointed,
minutes of Municipal almost all the
reviews Manager Senior
coupled with Management
High rate of positions are
vacancies on filled, and
section 56 support staff
managers in the office of
the Municipal
Manager
appointed to
enhance the
capability
thereto




KPI # IDP Objective Key Performance Directorate IDP Baseline 2017/18 Annual
Indicator (KPI) Ref: Performance
Target
36) OBJ #9 To promote Number of MM ~ 0 4 Quarterly
good governance and | performance S PMS review
culture of management S conducted with
accountability through | reviews conducted g the Executive

public and stake-
holder participation in
line with set targets

with the Executive
Mayor

Mayor

2017/18 Actual
Performance
Achievements
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Portfolio of Reasons for Corrective
Evidence (POE) | Performance Measures
Variance
Annexure A36: | No permanent A permanent
Municipal Municipal
Attendance manager was Manager was
registers and appointed then, .
schedule & which lead to apppmted
minutes of numerous during
reviews people ateven | February
lowerlevels 2018, and the
being appointed | support
to act particularly in
the M&E unit
also to ensure
regular and
timeous
preparations
for
Assessment
of the
Municipal
Manager’s
performance
as stipulated
in the MSA
and its
Regulation




37] OBJ #9 To promote Number of final MPAC ~ 1 x Annual
good governance and | Annual Report = Report 2016/17
culture of 2016/17 approved S approved by
accountability through | by Council Fo) council
public and @
stakeholder
participation in line
with set targets

38| OBJ #9 To promote Number of draft IPL o 1 x draft Annual
good governance and | Annual Reports @ Reports
culture of 2016/17 tabled in = 2016/17 tabled
accountability through | Council < in Council
public and k=)
stakeholder
participation in line
with set targets

39] OBJ #9 To promote Number of mid-year IPL ~ 1 x mid-year
good governance and | report on non- P report on non-
culture of financials 2017/18 S financials
accountability through | performance 3 201718
public and submitted to @ performance
stakeholder Executive Mayor, submitted to
participation in line National + Executive
with set targets Provincial Treasury Mayor, National

in terms of sec 72 + Provincial

of MFMA Treasury in
terms of sec 72
of MFMA

Annexure A37:

Copy of
approved
Annual Report
2016/17 and
council
resolution

Not Applicable

Annexure A38:

Copy of draft
Annual Report
2016/17 and
council
resolution

Not Applicable

Annexure A39:

Proof of
submission or
acknowledgeme
nt of receipt
from Office of
the Executive
Mayor, National
+ Provincial
Treasury

Not Applicable
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40| OBJ #9 To promote Number of draft IPL ~ 2017/18 1x draft SDBIP
good governance and | SDBIP 2018/19 > Approved 2018/19
culture of submitted to the S SDBIP submitted to the
accountability through | Executive Mayor S Executive
public and within 14 days after @ Mayor within 14
stakeholder the approval of the days after the
participation in line budget and the IDP approval of the
with set targets budget and the

IDP

41| OBJ #9 To promote Number of Annual BTO @ 2016/17 1 x Annual
good governance and | Financial § Approved Financial
culture of Statements (AFS) =3 Annual Statements
accountability through | 2016/17 submitted < Financial (AFS) 2016/17
public and to the Auditor 3 Statements | submitted to the
stakeholder General by 31 Auditor General
participation in line August 2017 by 31 August
with set targets 2017

42] OBJ #9 To promote Number of BTO o 1 1 x adjustment
good governance and | adjustment budget § budget 2017/18
culture of submitted to council = submitted to
accountability through | for approval < council for
public and 3 approval by end
stakeholder February 2018
participation in line
with set targets

43] OBJ #9 To promote Number of draft BTO o 1 1 draft budget
good governance and | budget submitted to g 2018/19
culture of council for tabling = submitted to
accountability through < council for
public and k=) tabling 31
stakeholder March 2018

participation in line
with set targets

Annexure A40:

Copy of draft
SDBIP 2018/19
submitted to the
Executive
Mayor and proof
of submission

Not Applicable

Annexure A41:

Copy of AFS
2016/17 and
proof of
submission

Not Applicable

Annexure A42:

Copy of
approved
adjustment
budget 2017/18
and council
resolution

Not Applicable

Annexure A43:

Copy of draft
budget 2018/19
and council
resolution

Not Applicable
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44| OBJ #9 To promote Number of draft IDP IPL ~ Approved 1 x draft IDP
good governance and | submitted to = 2017/18 2018/19
culture of Council for tabling % IDP submitted to
accountability through o) council for
public and tabling by 31
stakeholder March 2018
participation in line
with set targets

45| OBJ #9 To promote Final budget BTO ~ Approved 1 x budget
good governance and | submitted to council 3 2017/18 2018/19
culture of for approval % Budget1 approved by
accountability through o) council by 31
public & stakeholder May 2018
participation in line
with set targets

46) OBJ #9 To promote Number of mid-year BTO ~ 1 1 x mid-year
good governance and | budget adjustment > budget
culture of report submitted to S adjustment
accountability through | council o) report 2017/18
public & stakeholder submitted to
participation in line council by 31
with set targets January 2018

47) OBJ #9 To promote Number of financial BTO ~ 4 4 x financial
good governance and | quarterly reports S quarterly report
culture of submitted to council g submitted to
accountability through | in line with sec 52 o) council in line
public & stakeholder of MFMA with sec 52 of
participation in line MFMA by 30
with set targets June 2018

Annexure A44:

Copy of draft
IDP 2018/19
and council
resolution

Not Applicable

Annexure A45:

Copy of
approved
budget 2018/19
and council
resolution

Not Applicable

Annexure A46:

Copy of mid-
year budget
adjustment
report 2017/18
and council
resolution

Not Applicable

Annexure A47:

Copy of
financials report
and council
resolution

The ICT system
challenges in
the 4t quarter
of the 2017/18
financial year
resulted in the
delay of

Anew ICT
service
provider has
been
appointed in
the 1st quarter

144




KPI # IDP Objective Key Performance Directorate IDP Baseline 2017/18 Annual
Indicator (KPI) Ref: Performance
Target

48| OBJ #9 To promote Number of SPEAKER ~ 1 1 x Madibeng
good governance and | Madibeng Local b Local Anti-
culture of Anti-Corruption S Corruption
accountability through | Forum (LAC) 3 Forum (LAC)
public and established € established by
stakeholder 31 December
participation in line 2017
with set targets

49| OBJ #9 To promote Number of the Audit CAE ~ 6 4 x Audit
good governance and | Committee = Committee
culture of meetings facilitated S meeting
accountability through P facilitated by 30
public and @ June 2018
stakeholder
participation in line
with set targets

50| OBJ #9 To promote Percentage of ALL ~ 0 100% council
good governance and | council resolutions % resolutions
culture of implemented S implemented by
accountability through o) 30 June 2018

public and
stakeholder
participation in line
with set targets

2017/18 Actual
Performance
Achievements
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Portfolio of Reasons for Corrective
Evidence (POE) | Performance Measures
Variance
Annexure A48: | Awaited the Will be
Province to engaging the
Signed MOU, assist with the | Province to
ToR, Launch, butto | expedite the
attendance no avail process to
register and ensure the
minutes of the Forum is
inuagural launched by
meeting no later than
the end of the
2nd Quarter of
2018/19
Annexure A49: | Not Applicable
Attendance

registers and
minutes of the
Audit

Committee

meetings

Annexure A50: | Lack of
consistency on

Database of the part of the

council Departments

resolution




51) OBJ #11 To enhance | Number of MM ~ 2 1 x awareness
positive employer- awareness E campaign to
employee relations campaign to = combat violence
through culture of combat violence 2 against women
discipline and prudent | against women and and children
human resource children held held by 31
management December 2017
practices

52| OBJ #12 To enhance | 2017/2018 CSS ~ 2016/2017 | 0.05% Municipal
skills of employees, Workplace Skills = Annual Budget (excl.
councillors & ward Plan s Training employee costs)
committees through implementation 2 Report actually spent
training initiatives and | report and 100% 0,05% on implementing
set targets Municipal Budget the WSP by 30
encapsulated in the actually spent on June 2018
WSP skills development

53| OBJ #12 To enhance | Number of CSS ~ 1 1 x Employment
skills of employees, Employment Equity E Equity Plan
councillors & ward Plan (EEP) adopted e adopted by
committees through by Council 2 Council by 31
training initiatives and December 2017
set targets
encapsulated in the
WSP

54| OBJ #12 To enhance | Number of WSDP CSS ~ 0 1x WSDP
skills of employees, reviewed by Council > reviewed by
councillors & ward > Council by 30
committees through o) June 2018
training initiatives and @
set targets

encapsulated in the
WSP

Annexure A51:

Invitation,
program, photos
and signed
report

Annexure A52:

Expenditure
report from BTO
and the Annual
Training Report

Not Applicable

Annexure A53:

Copy of
approved EEP
and council
resolution

Not Applicable

Annexure A54:

Copy of
approved
WSDP and
council
resolution

Not Applicable
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KPI # IDP Objective Key Performance Directorate IDP Baseline 2017/18 Annual 2017/18 Actual Portfolio of Reasons for Corrective
Indicator (KPI) Ref: Performance Performance Evidence (POE) | Performance Measures
Target Achievements Variance
55| OBJ #13 To enhance | Number of Human CSS ~ 0 1x Human Not Achieved Annexure A55; | Draft HR Plan Draft HR Plan
administrative Resource § Resource Draft HR Plan Conv of th equivalent as to be
systems in line with Management & S Management & . py oftne Human submitted for
) . S equivalent as Human .
applicable instruments | Development S Development Resource Council
L A Human Resource | Resource o
(e.g. legislations, Strategy approved Strategy Management Adoption in
o’ : Management Management &
policies, procedures, by Council by 31 approved by Strate Development Strategy 2018/2019
efc.) March 2018 Council by 31 q de q St tp d developed and | financial year
March 2018 eveloped and rategy an awaiting
awaiting Council council Council
Adoption resolution .
Adoption
56 OBJ #13 To enhance | Number of Waste CD ~ 0 1 x Waste Annexure A56: | Lack of All official to
administrative Management By- 3 Management dedicated partake in the
systems in line with Law reviewed by > By-Law Copy of personnel to review of by -
applicable instruments | Council S reviewed by approved Waste | review the by law. Meetings
(e.g. legislations, € Council 30 June Management law to be held bi-
policies, procedures, 2018 By-Law and weekly to
etc.) council discuss
resolution various
chapters and
57) OBJ#13 To enhance | Number of PHS ~ Previously 1 x Madibeng Not Achieved Annexure A57: | Land use KP!I will be
administrative Madibeng Land Use S approved Land Use c ¢ scheme has reported
systems in line with Management = Madibeng | Management Draft Madibeng opy 0 g been advertised | during
applicable instruments | Systems (LUMS) 3 Land Use | Systems Land Use ;\aﬂpgzjr%ve Lang | for public 2018/19 3rd
(e.g. legislations, developed Manageme | developed by 30 | Management Ua 1beng Lan comments. quarter.
policies, procedures, nt Systems | June 2018 Systems Mse
etc) developed anagement

Systems and
council
resolution
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Annexure A58:

Copy of
approved
Madibeng
Spatial
Development
Frameworks
(SDF) and
council
resolution

Not Applicable

Annexure A59:

Copy of
approved
Precinct Plans
and council
resolution

The SDF is not
yet gazette.

Precinct plans
to be aligned
to the SDF

Annexure A60:

Copy of
approved
Human
Settlement Plan
and council
resolution

Not Applicable

58] OBJ #13 To enhance | Number of PHS ~ Previously 1 x Madibeng
administrative Madibeng Spatial = approved Spatial
systems in line with Development E Madibeng Development
applicable instruments | Frameworks (SDF) 2 Spatial Frameworks
(e.g. legislations, reviewed by Council Developme | (SDF) reviewed
policies, procedures, nt by Council by
efc.) Frameworks | 30 June 2018

(SDF

59| OBJ #13 To enhance | Number of Precinct PHS ~ Draft 1 x Precinct
administrative Plans adopted by > Precinct Plans adopted
systems in line with Council E Plan by Council by
applicable instruments 2 30 June 2018
(e.g. legislations,
policies, procedures,
efc.)

60] OBJ #13 To enhance | Number of Human PHS ~ 1 1x Human
administrative Settlement Plan > Settlement Plan
systems in line with (National Support = adopted by
applicable instruments | Plan) adopted by 2 Council by 31
(e.q. legislations, Council December 2017
policies, procedures,
efc.)

61) OBJ#13 To enhance | Number of LED EDTA ~ 0 1x LED plans
administrative plans approved by 5 approved by
systems in line with Council > Council by 30
applicable instruments 2 June 2018

(e.g. legislations,
policies, procedures,
etc.)

Annexure A61:

Copy of
approved LED
plans and
council
resolution




62| OBJ #13 To enhance | Number of Policy CSS ~ 1 x Policy on
administrative on Municipal ICT 3 Municipal ICT
systems in line with Governance 5 Governance
applicable instruments | Framework adopted 2 Framework
(e.g. legislations, by Council adopted by
policies, procedures, Council by 31
efc.) December 2017
63| OBJ #13 To enhance | Number of Human CSS ~ 3 Review of
administrative Resource policies E Human
systems in line with reviewed by Council = Resource
applicable instruments 2 policies by
(e.g. legislations, Council (Exit,
policies, procedures, Leave & OHS)
etc.) by 30 March
2018
64| OBJ #13 To enhance | Number of Human CSS ~ 2 x Human
administrative Resource Policies E Resource
systems in line with developed by = policies (Skills
applicable instruments | Council 2 Development
(e.g. legislations, and Time &
policies, procedures, Attendance)
etc.) adopted by
Council by 30
March 2018

Annexure A62:

Copy of
Municipal ICT
Governance
Framework
Policy and
council
resolution

Not Applicable

Annexure A63:

Copy of
approved Exit
Interview, Leave
& OHS Policies
and council
resolution

Not Applicable

Annexure A64:

Copy of
approved Skills
Development
and Time &
Management
policies and
council
resolutions

Not Applicable
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65] OBJ #13 To enhance | Number of Audit CAE ~ 1 x Audit
administrative Committee Charter = Committee
systems in line with revised and > Charter revised
applicable instruments | approved by 8 and approved
(e.g. legislations, Council @ by Council by
policies, procedures, 31 March 2018
efc.)

66| OBJ #13 To enhance | Number of CAE ~ 1 x Combined
administrative Combined > Assurance
systems in line with Assurance S Framework
applicable instruments | Framework P developed and
(e.q. legislations, developed and @ approved by
policies, procedures, | approved by Council by 30
etc.) Council June 2018

Not Achieved

2018/2019
Charter served at
the Audit
Committee in
meeting dated
06/06/2018,
AC.0669

Annexure A65:

Audit
Committee
Charter and
council
resolution

Due to
postponement
of the Audit
Committee

The charter to
be submitted
in the next
Council
meeting

Annexure A66:

Combined
Assurance
Framework and
council
resolution
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KPI # IDP Objective Key Performance Directorate IDP Baseline 2017/18 Annual
Indicator (KPI) Ref: Performance
Target

67| OBJ #13 To enhance | Number of Rules of | SPEAKER ~ 0 1 x Rules of
administrative Order By-Laws 3 Order By-Laws
systems in line with revised and S revised and
applicable instruments | adopted by Council 3 adopted by
(e.g. legislations, € Council by 31
policies, procedures, December 2017
efc.)

68] OBJ #13 To enhance | Number of SPEAKER Previously 1 Municipal
administrative Municipal approved Delegations
systems in line with Delegations Municipal reviewed in line
applicable instruments | reviewed in line with Delegations | with
(e.g. legislations, constitutional constitutional

policies, procedures,
etc.)

requirements

requirements by
31 December
2017

2017/18 Actual
Performance
Achievements

151

Portfolio of Reasons for Corrective
Evidence (POE) | Performance Measures
Variance
Annexure A67: | In terms of The new
section 13(a) of | revised Rules
Copy of Rules | local of Order By-
of Order By-Law | government: Law will be
and council Municipal tabled before
resolution systems Act, Council during
2000(act No32 | the 3
of 2000, as Quarter of
amended, 2018/19 FY
Madibeng local | and duly
municipality has | gazette in
adopted a by-; | collaboration
law relating to with the
Rules of Order | Province.
at a meeting of
its Council held
on 30 August
2005, in 2016
council resolved
on using the
same rules of
order till such
time the
province
finalizes the
new rules of
Annexure A68: | There was no The revised
Administrative Municipal
Copy of leadership in Delegations
Municipal place will be tabled
Delegations and during the 2nd
council Quarter of
resolution 2018/19 for
approval




KPI # IDP Objective Key Performance Directorate IDP Baseline 2017/18 Annual
Indicator (KPI) Ref: Performance
Target
69 OBJ #13 To enhance | Percent Capital BTO 100% 100% capital
administrative Budget actually budget spent on
systems in line with spent on planned planned capital
applicable instruments | capital projects projects by 30
(e.g. legislations, June 2018
policies, procedures,
efc.)
70| OBJ #14 To enhance | Percent expenditure BTO ~ 100% 100%
and maintain sound on MIG projects E expenditure on
and sustainable i MIG projects by
financial management 2 30 June 2018
in line with set targets,
norms and standards
71| OBJ #14 To enhance | Percent curbing of BTO ~ 0% 5% curbing of
and maintain sound under expenditure 3 under
and sustainable on projected = expenditure on
financial management | operating budget 2 projected
in line with set targets, operating
norms and budget by 30
June 2018
72| OBJ #14 To enhance | Percentage BTO ~ 100% 20%
and maintain sound unexpected losses > unexpected
and sustainable due the impairment 5 losses due the
financial management | of Property, o) impairment of
in line with set targets, | Property, Plant and @ Property,

norms and

Equipment or
Intangible Assets

Property, Plant
and Equipment
or Intangible
Assets by 31
December 2017

2017/18 Actual
Performance
Achievements
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Portfolio of
Evidence (POE)

Reasons for
Performance
Variance

Corrective
Measures

Annexure A69:

Expenditure
Report (Section
71 Report)

Annexure A70:

Expenditure
Report

Annexure A71:

Expenditure
Report

Annexure A72:

Audited Annual
Financial
Statements




KPI # IDP Objective Key Performance Directorate IDP Baseline 2017/18 Annual 2017/18 Actual Portfolio of Reasons for Corrective
Indicator (KPI) Ref: Performance Performance Evidence (POE) | Performance Measures
Target Achievements Variance
73] OBJ#14 To enhance | Percentage BTO ~ 73% 75% increase Annexure A73:
and maintain sound increase debtors > debtors
and sustainable collection rate = collection rate Revenue
financial management 2 Reports
in line with set targets,
norms and
74) OBJ#14 To enhance | Average number of BTO ~ 365% 30 X XAverage ot A 0 Annexure A74: | The municipality | Implementatio
and maintain sound days taken for > number of days currently have - | n of revenue
and sustainable payment creditors 5 taken for € pa Section 71 challenges enhancement
financial management P payment aKe da Report strategies and
in line with set targets, @ creditors by 30 pay supplie credit control
norms and June 2018 policy. The
municipality
has
established a
unit called
Revenue
Enhancement
which will
solely focus
on
improvement
75| OBJ #14 To enhance | Percentage total BTO ~ 2% 2% total Repairs Annexure A75: | Not Applicable | Not
and maintain sound Repairs & S & Maintenance Applicable
and sustainable Maintenance g Expenditure
financial management | Expenditure against o) against the total )
in line with set targets, | the total Property, @ Property, Plant Audited Annual
norms and Plant & Equipment & Equipment Financial
and Investment and Investment Statements
Property Property by 31
December 2017
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KPI # IDP Objective Key Performance Directorate IDP Baseline 2017/18 Annual 2017/18 Actual Portfolio of Reasons for Corrective
Indicator (KPI) Ref: Performance Performance Evidence (POE) | Performance Measures
Target Achievements Variance
76) OBJ#14 To enhance | Percentage of Bad | BTO ~ 35% 20% of Bad Annexure A76: | Not Applicable | Not
and maintain sound Debts Written-off on = Debts Written- Applicable
and sustainable Consumer Debtors g off on Audited Annual
financial management | to Bad Debts P Consumber Financial
in line with set targets, | provided @ Debtors to Bad Statements
norms and Debts provided
by 31 March
2018
77) OBJ#14 To enhance | Percentage of the BTO ~ 67% 100% of the Not Achieved Annexure A77: | Cash flow Intensification
and maintain sound actual operating = actual operating challenges and | of
and sustainable expenditure against g expenditure 87% of the Section 71 implementation | implementatio
financial management | the total operating P against the total | operating budget | Report of cost n of credit
in line with set targets, | expenditure budget @ operating has been spent. containment control policy
norms and expenditure measures and
budget by 30 [87%] resulted in introduction of
June 2018 lower spending. | debtors
payment
incentives will
improve cash
flow.
78] OBJ #14 To enhance | Percentage of BTO ~ 43% 0% of Irregular, Annexure A78: | Improper Cost
and maintain sound Irregular, Fruitless > Fruitless and application of containment
and sustainable and Wasteful and S Wasteful and Section 71 the Supply committee
financial management | Unauthorised on o) Unauthorized on Report / Audited | Chain has been
in line with set targets, | the total operating @ the total AFS Management introduced to
norms and expenditure operating Policy vet all orders.
expenditure by
30 June 2018
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KPI # IDP Objective Key Performance Directorate IDP Baseline 2017/18 Annual
Indicator (KPI) Ref: Performance
Target

79] OBJ #14 To enhance | Percentage of BTO SOM4 | 17% 25% of
and maintain sound remuneration on the 12417 remuneration on
and sustainable total operating the total
financial management | expenditure operating
in line with set targets, expenditure by
norms and 30 June 2018

80] OBJ #14 To enhance | Percentage of BTO S0/14 | 69% 1% of liquidity
and maintain sound liquidity 125117 management:
and sustainable management: current ratio per

financial management
in line with set targets,
norms and

current ratio

quarter

2017/18 Actual
Performance
Achievements

Not Achieved

1.03% (Current
Assets / Current
Liabilities)

[97.09%]

Portfolio of
Evidence (POE)

Reasons for
Performance
Variance

Corrective
Measures

Annexure A79:

Section 71
Report

Not Applicable

Not
Applicable

Annexure
AT80:

Section 71
Report

Cash Flow
Constraints

Implementatio
n of revenue
enhancement
strategies and
credit control
policy. The
municipality
has
established a
unit called
Revenue
Enhancement
which will
solely focus
on
improvement
of revenue
collection
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4.1.5.4. Assessment of the Performance of External Service Providers for the 2017/18 Financial Year
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NAME OF PROJECT

Hebron and Itsoseng
Water Network Phase
4A

NAME OF SERVICE PROVIDER

Risimati Consultant
Engineers

Lebaka Construction

PROJECT
DESCRIPTION

Construction of 28
536m length of
reticulation network
and 700-yard
connection, stand
pipes and water
meters

PROJECT DURATION

30/08/2017

25/07/2018

PROJECT
AMOUNT

BALANCE

R22.4m

1132 001.70 (5%
retention)

PERFORMANCE REPORTING

91%

98 %

30

Hebron and Itsoseng
Water Network Phase
4B

Risimati Consultant
Engineers

Amawaka/Dinare JV

Construction of 20
711m length of
reticulation network
with 1550m bulk
water pipelines and
498-yard connection,
stand pipes and water
meters

30/08/2017

31/05/2018

R21.8m

1103 556.53 (5%
retention)

98.95 %

100 %

30

Klipgat Sanitation Phase
4

Tlou Integrated
Tech

20 Elevation/Lebaka
I\

Construction of 2.6 km
sewer reticulation
network and
installation of 981
waterborne system
toilet units at Klipgat
A.

15/01/ 2018

13/07/2018
(Project is
on-going)

R 19 635 379.00

R 5080 558,33

R 14 554
820,71

80.53

26

Klipgat Water Phase 3

Tlou Integrated
Tech

Edlin Civils and
Logistics

Construction of 14.2
km water reticulation
network and
installation of 439
water meters and yard
stand pipes at Klipgat
B.

15/01/2018

15/05/2018
(Project is
on-going)

R 12 362 972,00

R5 080 937,23

R7282
034,77

64.36

57

Hebron-Madidi

LSO Consulting
Engineers

Amawaka/Boikanyo

Construction of an
18km of 350 Upvc
Bulk pipeline

26/01/2018

25/01/2019

R47 263 471,27

R19 950 148,09

R20 566 481,
50

50%

28

Upgrading of internal
road cluster 1:
Segwaelane

Mpotseng
Infrastructure

Boikhutso Ba One
Civils

Construction of 2.7km
paved road and
associated storm
water

22/11/2016

31/08/2017

R16.7m

RO

R17.5

97%

15
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# NAME OF PROJECT NAME OF SERVICE PROVIDER PROJECT PROJECT DURATION PROJECT PERFORMANCE REPORTING
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE
7 Upgrading of internal MGM - Bluhray Amawakawa Project | Upgrading of internal 06/12/2017 29/06/2018 | R12,966,032.71 R1,448,097.87 R11,536,744. 98% 56
road cluster 2: road cluster 2 84
Mothutlung
8 Upgrading of internal Hlanganani Asatico/RTN Civils Upgrading of internal 12/12/2017 04/09/2018 | R14 676 642,33 R6 324 016,83 R8 352 625,8 60% 31
road cluster 4 Consulting road cluster 4 0
Engineers
9 Upgrading of internal Makone Consulting Bagaphala Project Upgrading of internal 09/01/2018 30/09/2018 32,757,144.75 19,610,142.20 13,147,002.2 78% 128
road cluster 5: Block G Engineers road cluster 5: Block G 2
and | and |
10 | Upgrading of Madinyane | Nevhutalu 20 Elevation Upgrading of 06/12/2017 29/06/2018 R 14.5m R4m R 10.5m 90% 38
paved road and Consulting construction and Madinyane paved
stormwater_Cluster 6 Engineers Landscaping road and stormwater
Cluster 6
11 Upgrading of internal MTP Infrastructure Khosi-Vuyo Logistics | Maboloka Stormwater 09/01/2018 31/07/2018 | R10539 364,67 0.00 R11 010 99% 50
Road Projects: Cluster 644,35
7:Maboloka Stormwater
12 Brits Main Bus and Taxi Mngulwa Consulting | Treru Civils and Upgrading of Brits 16/01/2018 16/08/2018 | R20 700 000.00 R55 000 19411 116.8 90% 41
Rank Engineers Construction Main Bus and Taxi
Rank
13 | Madidi Multipurpose Tiki Architects Terminated Construction of a 13 January 30 June R8 338 648.94 R2 686 211.21 Tender advertised and is currently
Centre Multipurpose Centre 2016 2016 sitting at evaluations .Progress at 78%
in Madidi
14 | Hiring of machinery as n/a Sidlangoqoko Hiring of machinery as 20/09/2017 10/10/2017 R375 441.90 n/a R375 441.90 100% 10
and when is required Farming & and when it is
Construction cc required
Plant hire for Re-
gravelling for Oukasie
15 Hiring of machinery as n/a Sidlangogqoko Hiring of machinery as 05/03/2018 23/05/2018 R200 473.75 n/a R200 473.75 100% 10
and when is required Farming & and when it is
Construction cc required
Plant hire for to
upgrade Oberon Road
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CHAPTER 4: ORGANISATION DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE

4.1 COMPONENT A: INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL PERSONNEL
OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER
4.1.1 MEDIA RELATIONS
Marketing and Communications Division continued to play an integral part in successfully keeping
communities abreast with developments within the municipality through regular engagements with
the local and national media as well as through the new media best known as the social media.
The electronic media houses, which worked closely with the unit included the South African
Broadcasting Corporation (SABC), Power FM, Jacaranda FM, Madibeng FM, OFM and Letlhabile
FM while the print media included the Daily Sun, Sowetan, Brits Pos, Platinum Weekly, Madibeng
Times and the Kormorant. Three Social networks namely Facebook, Instagram and Twitter were
activated and played a significant role in enhancing communications in the social media space. The
unit continued to communicate government programmes through own mouthpiece in the form of
internally produced newsletter (Madibeng News), which is published bi-monthly. More updates
about government work were communicated through the municipal website as uploaded all official

documents in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act.

4.1.2 INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS

The unit applied different forms in communicating with the internal staff, including the intranet and
through the newly mounted notice boards and aluminium clips frames to maintain a professional
look in the building consistent with our Marketing and Communication Policy.

4.1.3 BRANDING OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING
The Branding of the Municipal Building as per the Service Delivery Budget Implementation Plan
(SDBIP) of 2016/2017 commenced in the 3 quarter of the financial year, with a more visible

name of the municipality in the front foyer in Van Velden Street.
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4.1.4 SUPPORT TO OFFICES/DEPARTMENTS AND EXTERNAL STAKEHOLDERS

Throughout 2017/2018 financial year, the unit fully supported the activities and programmes of all
the three political offices, namely the Speaker, Executive Mayor and Single Whip, the Municipal
Public Accounts Committee (MPAC) as well as internal Directorates. All events and programmes
were fully branded with the municipal ensembles to depict a clear picture of government being in
charge of the said event or programme. All communication services required from the unit being
media liaison or photography were delivered with diligence.

The unit took a lead in the preparatory and planning of Mayoral events and also played an integral
part in the successful events organised by the Provincial and National Departments, which included
Water and Sanitation event in Jericho, visit by Minister of Agriculture and Fisheries in Jericho and
the Setsokotsane campaigns led by the Premier of the North West Province, Honourable SOR

Mahumapelo.

4.1.5 DIRECTORATE: IDP/PMS/LEGAL SERVICES

The Directorate consists of three (3) Divisions, namely: Integrated Development Planning (IDP),
Performance Management System (PMS) and Legal Services.

The Office provides a back office support service to the Municipality in terms of strategic planning
(including strategic management and legal support services.

4.1.5.1. LEGAL SERVICES
INTRODUCTION TO LEGAL SERVICES

Legal Services is one of the strategic units that provides an internal legal advisory and support
services to Council and its Committees or its Structures, Political Office Bearers, Municipal Manager
and Directorates. The unit provides the service through legal opinions and advices, contract
management and facilitation of litigation in favour and against the Municipality.

It also manages the performance of firms of attorneys on the database that are solicited to initiate or
defend cases on behalf of Council. The Legal Services has a total staff compliment of 6 personnel
consisting of a Legal Manager, 2 Senior Legal Advisors, 2 Legal Advisors, Legal Secretary. There
are 2 positions that are still vacant (1 senior legal advisor & 1 legal advisor).
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OVERALL PERFORMANCE OF LEGAL SERVICES

During 2017/2018 financial year, the Municipality had a total of 47 cases; 37 litigation and 10 labour
cases/disputes. Only 16 out of 47 matters were received or initiated in the 2017/2018 financial year
and 31 were carried over from 2016/2017 financial year.

At the end of the financial year, a total of 14 civil and labour matters had been resolved and finalised.
This is a significant decrease in legal costs because this money could be used elsewhere for service
delivery. Legal cases in the Municipality are mainly caused by non-compliance with the legislative
framework and policies as well as gross negligence by municipal officials and lack of maintenance
of municipal road infrastructure.

4.1.6 DIRECTORATE: CORPORATE SUPPORT SERVICES

Directorate: Corporate Support Services also renders a back office support services to the
Municipality’s service delivery function through four (4) divisions: Human Resource Management,
Organisational Design and Development, Information & Communication Technology and Municipal
Administration and Council Secretariat Services.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

The division provides organisational support to the Municipality in the form of recruitment and
retention of personnel, induction, employee benefit, conditions of service, induction, training of
personnel, occupational health and safety, employee welness, labour relations and general personell
provisioning & maintenance.

It endevours to provide effective human resources services in an efficient manner to enhance
positive employer employee climate, culture of discipline and prudent human resources management
practices.

The aim is to attract and retain human capital through positive employment relations practices within
the framework of healthy and safe condusive working environment.
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4.2. COMPONENT B: ORGANISATIONAL DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT

The Council adopted a new organisational structure in May 2018 and, although it was not active for
the entire reporting period, it was nevertheless utilised for this purpose. It thus might have an impact
on comparisons with previous years

VACANCY RATE 2017/2018

DESIGNATIONS TOTAL VARIANCES (total VARIANCES (as a
APPROVED time that vacancies proportion of total
POSTS NO. exist using fulltime posts in each
equivalents) no. category) %
Municipal Manager 1 0 0%
Chief Financial Officer 1 0 0%
Other Section 56 Manaaers 8 1 13%
Managers 41 13 32%
Professionally Qualified And 304 192 63%
Experienced Specialists And Mid-
Management
Skilled Technical And Academically 405 224 55%
Qualified Workers-Junior Management-
Supervisors- Foremen- And
Superintendents
Semi-Skilled And Discretionary 483 253 52%
Unskilled And Defined Decision Making 732 304 41%
TOTAL 1975 987 49%
TOTAL EMPLOYEES STAFF COMPLIMENT + VACANCIES
DESCRIPTION 2016/2017 2017/2018
Employees No. Approved Posts Employees | Vacancies | Vacancies
No. No. No. %
Municipal Manager 8 54 9 45 83%
Chief Audit Executive 7 12 10 2 16%
Directorate: 15 35 10 25 1%
Idp/Pms/Legal Services
Corporate Support 33 76 37 39 51%
Services
Budget & Treasury Office 92 160 95 65 41%
Infrastructure & 231 665 246 419 63%
Technical Services
Human Settlement & 35 4 35 36 51%
Planning
Economic Development, 19 45 19 26 58%
Tourism & Agriculture
Public Safety, Fleet & 289 408 239 169 41%
Facilities Management
Community Services 272 449 277 172 38%
TOTALS 1001 1975 87 988 50%

162




TURN-OVER RATE

Details Total Appointments As Of Beginning Terminations During The
Of Financial Year Financial Year Turn-Over Rate
2015/2016 146 98 5.4%
2016/2017 95 52 2.9%
2017/2018 42 56 3.1%
160
140
120
100 B Appointments
80 @ Terminations
60
40
20
0
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18

COMMENTS ON VACANCIES AND TURNOVER

The staff turn-overate of 2.9% in the current financial year is normal and falls within the acceptable
norms and standards. However, the vacancy rate is fairly too high at 56%, but this is not related
to the turnover rate.

4.3 COMPONENT C: WORKFORCE CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT

The development of the skills base remains one of the biggest challenges for Madibeng Local
Municipality. This is not only due to insufficient funding, but also to the inability to mobilise the
internal structures responsible for planning, implementation and reporting.

Successes during the 2017/2018 financial year include the submission of the Workplace Skills
Plan (WSP) on time and within the parameters of the required template, spending the entire
budget on interventions as per the Work Skills Plan and re-establishment of the Skills
Development Committee to advise, monitor and consider reports on training interventions. It is,
therefore, trusted that future submissions will have a higher level of consulted and agreed content
than what was previously the case.
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4.3.1 SKILLS DEVELOPMENT, RELATED EXPENDITURE & ON THE FINANCIAL
COMPETENCY REGULATIONS:

Imminent changes in the Sector Education and Training Authority (SETA) landscape have led to
a slow progress of activities in the majority of those institutions.

Coupled with the fact that the Local Government Sector Education and Training Authority
(LGSETA) had been under administration at various times during the past two (2) years, it failed
to render the support, assistance and communication necessary to give full effect to the skills
development plans and initiatives of the municipality.

Some of the mandatory grants payable to the municipality have still not been received. Budgeted
amounts for skills development are very much insufficient, bordering on insignificance. Where the
national norm (guideline) is 1% of the operational budget, in this financial year, the actual budget
was 0,05%, making the amount more than 20 times lower than what the guideline indicate. This
led to the budget having been overspent already in the first quarter and the inability to fully
implement the Workplace Skills Plan. Means will have to be found to increase the amount in years
to come.

The following training courses were approved.

TRAINING TRAINEES DATES TRAINING AMOUNT
PROGRAMME PROVIDER
Advanced Certificate in | MS.RS Ramavhale | January 2018 — University of R 24 000.00
Municipal Governance December 2018 | Johannesburg
Diploma in Metropolitan | Ms. IM Chauke To be confirmed | Lyceum R 8 625.00
and Traffic Policing as learners start
after the
Municipality has
Public Relations N4 — Ms. B Ndili To be confirmed | Rock of Springs R 20 800 .00
N6
Short Programme in Mr. J Mokwena 20-23 Pretoria R 11 080.00
Labour Relations November 2017 University
Civil Engineering N3 DK Mbele Programme was | Rock of Springs R 5 050.00
approved but
Technical Engineering | Mr. NC Mngenela | SCMU did not Rock of Springs R 9 900.00
N3 process as they
Programme in Freight Ms. RS Ramavhale | To be confirmed | UNISA R 3 000.00
Management
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TRAINING PROGRAMME TRAINEES DATES TRAINING AMOUNT
PROVIDER
Programme in Local Ms. DE Baleni To be confirmed | UNISA R 9100.00
Government Management as learners start
after the
Municipality has
Prevention and Detection of | Mr. TRLMolebaloa - 28 August 2017 | University of R 10 500.00
Procurement and Contract Internal Audit — 01 September | Pretoria
Fraud 2017
Examiner for Driving Ms. S Gowrie — Public To be confirmed | City of Tshwane 109 385.00
Licenses(EDL) Safety, Fleet and
Facility Management
Mr. TR Mashao - Public
Safety, Fleet and
Facility Management
Mr. TEE Belle - Public
Safety, Fleet and
Facility Management
Ms. NS Molefe - Public
Safety, Fleet and
Facility Management
Mr. JJ van Rheede -
Public Safety, Fleet
and Facility
Management
Foundation of ACL concept Ms M Mogale — MM — 02 — 06 October | CQS R 19 083.60
and practices Internal Audit 2017
Operator Certificate for use Mr. Tee Belle — Traffic To be confirmed | Truvelo SA Pty R 15 500.00
of Prolaser Mr. JJ Van Rheede — Ltd
Traffic
Ms. NS. Molefe — Traffic
Mr. PG Pieterse — Traffic
A Chepape — Traffic
L Kgabi — Traffic
MS More — Traffic
MT Sekgololo — Traffic
MMV Mongaula — Traffic
VN Lion — Trafffic
Ms. LP Motsepe - Traffic
Fire arm Competency Neo Molefe — Traffic To be confirmed | De Beer Sport R 12 600.00
Certificate Training PG Pieterse — Traffic and Arms
L Kgabi — Traffic
MS More — Traffic
FT Mpgapi — Traffic
MMV Mongaula — Traffic
VN Lion - Traffic
Performance Management Mr. TE Manelle 20-22 SALGA NW R 00 000.00
Training February 2018
Disciplinary Procedures Mr. J. Mokwena 20-22 SALGA NW R 00 000.00
February 2018
Diploma in Metropolitan and Mr. SI Mqtlala — PSFFM - Distaqce Lyceum College | R 19 410.00
Traffic Learning

traffic Policing
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TRAINING PROGRAMME

TRAINEES

DATES

TRAINING
PROVIDER

AMOUNT

Higher Certificate in
Municipal L5

Mr. NH Mashego —

PSFFM - Traffic

January —
December 2018

University of
Johannesburg

R 23 100.00

TRAINING PROGRAMME

TRAINEES

DATES

TRAINING
PROVIDER

AMOUNT

FF D Mogone -
Public Safety,
Fleet and
Facility
Management

FF S Tselane -
Public Safety,
Fleet and
Facility
Management

FF J More - Public
Safety, Fleet
and Facility
Management

L/FF C Mabe -
Public Safety,
Fleet and
Facility
Management

FF C Mafata -
Public Safety,
Fleet and
Facility
Management

FF K Martins -
Public Safety,
Fleet and
Facility
Management

S/FF B Pretorius -
Public Safety,
Fleet and
Facility
Management

Total Number Trained

59

TOTAL
EXPENDITURE

R 301.133
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Internal assessments of officials to determine the level of compliance with the Municipality. Municipal
Finance Management Act (MFMA) minimum competency regulations indicated a fairly good picture. All
senior managers comply, as well as divisional managers and relevant supply chain management
personnel. The majority of finance middle management also comply and only a few do not and have been
in the service of the municipality for more than twenty years and are rendering exemplary service to the
extent that they are all coaching and mentoring junior personnel. The internal assessment will be followed

up with an external assessment exercise in the next financial year.

INJURIES, SICKNESS AND SUSPENSIONS

COMMENT ON INJURY AND SICK LEAVE:

NUMBER OF COST OF INJURIES ON DUTY

TYPE OF INJURY INJURY LEAVE TAKEN EMPLOYEES USING PROPORTION TOTAL
DAYS INJURY LEAVE NO. EMPLOYEES USING | ESTIMATED
SICK LEAVE % COST R’000

Required basic medical - 20 - RO

attention only

Temporary total 208 12 -

Permanent disablement - - -

Fatal - - - -

TOTAL 208 32 - RO
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WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

OUTCOME OF JOB EVALUATION OR GRADING BENEFICIARIES | GENDER TOTAL
PROCESS

Number of employees whose salaries where increased - - -
due to upgrading of their positions

Number of employees whose salary levels exceed the - - -
grading determined by job evaluations

There are still historical challenges to the personnel expenditure due to events related to the transitional

of these challenges have been addressed through processes of organisational restructuring since the
amalgamation phase. However, there are still existing issues of disparities and are attended to as and
when they arise, with negative impact on the personnel expenditure.

The process of job evaluation is currently still in progress and not finalised as yet. As at the end of the
2015/2016 financial year, there is no employee whose salaries has increased due to the upgrading of
their positions or has exceeded their determined job grade.

period. They often result in uneven conditions of service amongst certain categories of employees. Most

NUMBER OF DAYS & COST OF SICK LEAVE (EXCL. INJURY OF DUTY)

DESIGNATION TOTAL SICK PROPORTION OF SICK EMPLOYEES TOTAL

LEAVE DAYS LEAVE WITHOUT MEDICAL USING SICK EMPLOYEES

CERTIFICATION % LEAVE NO. IN POST NO.
MM & SECTION 56 3 0 1 -
LEVELS 0-3 141 7 - -
LEVELS 4-6 578 89 - -
LEVELS7-9 742 179 - -
LEVELS 10 - 12 790 118 - -
LEVELS 13 - 15 1031 56 - -

4.3.2. INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES

The division ensures continued uninterrupted availability of Information and Communication
Technology systems to the Municipality because non availability of these services shut down
productivity and may result with loss in revenue collection or cause delays in submission of relevant
information. The interruption of these support service can be overcome by ensuring that the required
Information and Communication Technology resources are always available.

Development of data retention and security strategy is also very critical as non-availability of backup
services can have a negative impact in terms of non-performance due to loss of valuable information,
risking delays in rendering other municipal services. Data is one of the most important assets that
need protection from loss or destruction through utilisation of good and advanced technology.

The provision of Information and Communication Technology service need to be supported by the
relevant policy framework. Non-compliance with the applicable policies can also delay progress in
delivery of services. Inappropriate use of security technology can cause Security Bridge, which may
result in losing sensitive information.

This risk can be mitigated by the development of awareness programs for all the users.
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SERVICE STATISTICS FOR INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES

ICT SERVICE SERVICE DESCRIPTION % SERVICE
LEVELS
HELPDESK All calls are logged, distributed, closed and escalated. 100%
User account and password management, network (remote, 100%
NETWORK & email, printing, etc.), internet access, hardware and software
SUPPORT acquisition, installation & re-installation, repairs. Performing
backups, installation for anti-virus software and updates.
FINANCIAL Give users access in the system, perform updates and 100%
backups.
GEOGRAPHICAL | Give system users access update and maintenance of GIS 75%
databases, the analyses and evaluation of systems and technical
specifications.
PERFORMANCE REPORT ON CALLS AND QUERIES ATTENDED TOO
# RESOLVED/FINALIZED/ #
CATEGORY # LOGGED/ATTENDED CLOSED OUTSTANDING
Password/Login 427 427 0
LAN/Network Service 231 231 0
Internet Service 63 63
0
Hardware Service 717 717 0
Emails 306 306 0
Software Service 147 147 0
Printer Service 119 119 0
Documents 92 92 0
TOTAL 2102 2102 0

Information and Communications Technology had a project of upgrading and refreshing the entire
infrastructure in order to be on par with the latest technology trends. The project last project was:

PROJECT 1: SAN UPGRADE:

o The San upgrade relates to data storage and backup and recovery infrastructure.

o The SAN was upgraded to accommodate current municipal data and to provide for any future needs.

o The project was completed successfully and was signed off on 12 January 2018
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4.3.3. MUNICIPAL ADMINISTRATION AND SECRETARIAT SERVICES

The Secretariat aims to ensure an effective administrative support service to meet the Municipality’s
office administrative objectives. Its main job functions are the administration of committees’ meetings,
namely: Council, Council Committees, Mayoral Committee, Senior Management Team, Local Labour
Forum and other Municipality’s technical committees.

The division is responsible for compilation of agendas, taking of minutes, photocopying and
distributing documentation to Councillors and members of the Committees concerned. All the
meetings are programmed into the approved municipal calendar and the major challenge is non-
compliance with stipulated time frame, which results with disruption or disorganisation of adequate
preparation of committee meetings.

(I). RECORDS AND ACHIEVIES

The records unit strives to ensure proper development, creation, maintenance, use, storage and
disposal of municipal records. This is an integral part of efficient, transparent and accountable
governance. Its objective is to ensure that the Municipality recognises its responsibility to the public
by implementing and maintaining sound records management practices. Accurate control, record
and administering of incoming and out-going correspondence on Municipal files and data system is
also of utmost importance.

(I1). CUSTOMER CARE CENTRE

Whenever consumers/customers have contact with the Municipality, they should consistently
experience the acceptable standards of service excellence. All customers, whether they are
residents or visitors, report complaints and queries regarding municipal services at the Customer
Care Centre at the main entrance into the municipal buildings. The detail of all such complaints or
queries is captured on the electronic Customer Care system, and reference numbers are issued
which will be automatically generated when the comment has been recorded.

Statistics regarding complaints that were received at the Customer Care Centre are submitted to the
relevant Portfolio Committee on quarterly basis, which detail, inter alia, the following information:

DESCRIPTION NO
Total Number Of Queries Captured 325
Total Number Of Queries Finalized 286
Total Number Of Outstanding Queries 39
Total Number Of Telephonic Enquiries 4 046
Total Number Of Counter Enquiries 5309
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For the period of 2017/2018 financial year, 2 critical surveys were administered as indicated below
(Services rendered by the municipality and Services rendered by the customer care centre

Satisfaction levels):

SERVICES RENDERED BY THE MUNICIPALITY

SERVICES RENDERED BY
CUSTOMER CARE CENTRE

SURVEY QUESTION

On a scale of 1 to 4 (with 1 the lowest value(poor) and 4
(excellent), please rate the level of service that you have
received from the municipality)

SURVEY QUESTION

On a scale of 1 to 4 (with 1 the lowest
value(poor) and 4 (excellent), please rate
the level of service that you have received
from the Customer Care Centre)

PARTICIPANTS RESPONSE # RESPONSES PARTICIPANTS #
1 3 1
2 273 2 2
3 59 3 4
4 22 4 351
TOTAL 357 TOTAL 357

CHAPTER 5. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
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NW372 Madibeng - Reconciliation of Table A1 Budget Summary

Description 2017/18 2016/17
Original Budget Budget Final Actual Unauthorised Variance Actual Actual Reported Expenditure Bal to be | Restated Audited
R thousands Adjustment: djustment; Outt expenditure Outcome as %;Outcome as %| unauthorised authorised in recovered Outcome
(i.to. MFMA s28 budget of Final of Original expenditure terms of section
) Budget Budget 32 of MFMA
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12
Financial Performance
Property rates i 303530 | © 303530 | 258 006 (45 524) 85,0% 85,0% 296 046
Service charges i 692910 (14 966) 677944 | 660 158 (17 786) 97,4% 95,3% i 662 562
Investment revenue 5500 (1628) 3872 7078 3206 182,8% 128,7% 4301
Transfers recognised - operational 571733 1071 572 804 780 488 207 684 136,3% 136,5% 767 763
Other own revenue 114 512 19 453 133 965 148 056 14 091 110,5% 129,3% 186 732
Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers and contributions) 1688 185 3930 1692 115 1853 786 161 672 109,6% 109,8% 1917 404
Employ ee costs 380 852 44 550 425 402 425 241 161 (161) 100,0% 11,7% - - 392 302
Remuneration of councillors 27 000 4000 31000 30 531 469 (469) 98,5% 113,1% - - 25 456
Debt impairment 270 000 (69 000) 201 000 132 380 68 620 (68 620) 65,9% 49,0% - - 290 516
Depreciation & asset impairment 604 762 (35 481) 569 281 470 954 98 327 (98 327) 82,7% 77,9% - - 458 568
Finance charges 100 000 60 600 160 600 160 510 90 (90) 99,9% 160,5% - - 131937
Materials and bulk purchases r 633740 | (24 740) 609000 | 593 078 15 922 (15922) 97,4% 93,6% - - 452876
Transfers and grants 10 000 (5 000) 5000 2343 2657 (2 657) 46,9% 23,4% - - 20819
Other ex penditure 266 801 190 268 457 069 349 862 107 207 (107 207) 76,5% 131,1% - - 496 522
Total Expenditure 2293154 165 198 2458 352 2164 899 293 453 (293 453) 88,1% 94,4% - - 2268 996
Surplus/(Deficit) (604 969) (161 268) (766 238) (311 113) 455125 40,6% 51,4% (351 591)
Transfers recognised - capital 301 005 (71 889) 229116 - (229 116) - -
Contributions recognised - capital & contributed assets - - - - - - -
Surplus/(Deficit) after capital transfers & contributions (303 964) (233 157) (537 122) (311 113) 226 009 57,9% 102,4% (351 591)
Share of surplus/ (deficit) of associate - - - - - - -
Surplus/(Deficit) for the year (303 964) (233 157) (537 122) (311 113) 226 009 57,9% 102,4% (351 591)
Capital expenditure & funds sources
Capital expenditure
Transfers recognised - capital 301 005 (90 455) 210 550 214 275 3725 101,8% 71,2% 232101
Public contributions & donations - - - - - - -
Borrowing - - - - - - - -
Internally generated funds - 18 566 18 566 544 (18 022) 2.9%] #DIV/0! 20 513
Total sources of capital funds 301 005 (71 889) 229 116 214819 (14 297) 93,8% 71,4% 252 614
Cash flows
Net cash from (used) operating 350 358 34 848 385 206 92 635 (292 571) 24,0% 26,4% 106 917
Net cash from (used) investing (301 005) 41889 (259 116) (215 083) 44033 83,0% 71,5% (252 563)
Net cash from (used) financing - - - 122774 122774 | #DIV/0! r #DIV/O! 109 856
Cash/cash equivalents at the year end 82718 - 159 456 33 692 (125 764) 21,1% 40,7% 33 366
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NW372 Madibeng - Reconciliation of Table A2 Budgeted Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure by standard classification)

Description 2017/18 2016/17

Original Budget Budget Final adjustments Actual Unauthorised Variance of Actual Actual Actual Reported Expenditure |Bal to be R d

Adjustments (i.to. budget Out penditure Out against Out as % Outt as % horised | authorised in | recovered Audited

R thousand MFMA s28) Adjustments Budget of Final of Original expenditure terms of Outcome

Budget Budget section 32 of
MFMA
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12

Revenue - Standard

Governance and administration 955 720 (20 534) 935 186 918 850 (16 336) 98,3% 96,1% 901 543
Executive and council - - - -

Budget and treasury office 955 720 (20 534) 935 186 918 850 (16 336) 98,3% 96,1% 901 543
Corporate services - - - -

Community and public safety 24 253 24 374 48 627 55 190 6 563 113,5% 227,6% 40 899
Community and social services 8093 - 8093 (8 093) - - 40 273
Sport and recreation 13 160 17 390 30 550 55 190 24 640 180,7% 419,4%

Public safety 2000 6814 8814 (8814) - - 626
Housing 1000 170 1170 (1170) - -
Health = - - - -

Economic and environmental services 142 476 89 142 565 184 996 42 431 129,8% 129,8% 104 078
Planning and dev elopment 142 476 89 142 565 1461 (141 104) 1,0% 1,0% 2822
Road transport - 183 535 183535 | #OV/01 #DIV/0! 101 256
Environmental protection - - - -

Trading services 866 741 (71 889) 794852 | 677 852 (117 000) 85,3% 78,2% r 870 796
Electricity 506 586 506 586 406 586 (100 000) 80,3% 80,3% 449 331
Water 273 850 (71 889) 201 961 202 961 1000 100,5% 74,1% 327 160
Waste water management 48 005 48 005 40 005 (8 000) 83,3% 83,3% 52 005
Waste management 38 300 38 300 28 300 (10 000) 73,9% 73,9% 42 300

Other - 16 898 16898 | #DIvIol | #DIV/0! 90

Total Revenue - Standard 1989 190 (67 959) 1921230 1853 786 (67 444) 96,5% 93,2% 1917 404
Expenditure - Standard

Governance and administration 1213 946 119 919 1333 865 1204 267 (129 598) (129 598) 90,3% 99,2% - - - 1257 362
Executive and council 81025 - 81025 14 451 (66 573) (66 573) 17,8% 17,8% - 116 701
Budget and treasury office 1124 680 118 811 1243 491 1117 337 (126 154) (126 154) 89,9% 99,3% - 1037 044
Corporate services 8241 1108 9349 72478 63 129 63 129 775,2% 879,4% - 103 617

Community and public safety 201 608 22423 224 031 261 606 37 574 37 574 116,8% 129,8% - - - 270 950
Community and social services 47 004 24135 71139 105 901 34 763 34 763 148,9% 225,3% - 125 120
Sport and recreation 29 314 = 29314 13 248 (16 067) (16 067) 45,2% 45,2% -

Public safety 98 624 2017 100 641 142 457 41816 41816 141,5% 144,4% - 145 830
Housing 21606 (3729) 17 877 (17 877) (17 877) - - -
Health 5 060 - 5 060 (5 060) (5 060) - - -

Economic and environmental services 44 677 - 44 677 38 543 (6 135) (6 135) 86,3% 86,3% - - - 24 457
Planning and dev elopment 6 166 6 166 7766 1600 1600 125,9% 125,9% - 24 457
Road transport 37777 37777 30 777 (7 000) (7 000) 81,5% 81,5% -

Environmental protection 734 734 (734) (734) - - -

Trading services r 818 676 | 22275 840 951 | 645 656 (195 295) (195 295) 76,8% 78,9% - - -r 714 475
Electricity 496 539 22 275 518 814 380 814 (138 000) (138 000) 73,4% 76,7% - 396 539
Water 221020 221020 176 725 (44 295) (44 295) 80,0% 80,0% - 216 818
Waste water management 31282 31282 30 282 (1.000) (1000) 96,8% 96,8% - 31282
Waste management 69 835 69 835 57 835 (12 000) (12 000) 82,8% 82,8% - 69 835

Other 14 246 581 14 828 14 828 - - 100,0% 104,1% - 1752

Total Expenditure - Standard 2293 154 165 198 2 458 352 2164 899 (293 453) (293 453) 88,1% 94,4% - - - 2 268 996
Surplus/(Deficit) for the year (303 964) (233 157) (537 122) (311 113) 226 009 226 009 57,9% 102,4% - - - (351 591)
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NW372 Madibeng - Reconciliation of Table A3 Budgeted Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure by municipal vote)

Vote Description 2017/18 2016/17
Original Budget Final Actual Unauthorised Variance of Actual Actual Reported Expenditure | Balance to be Restated
Budget Adjustment: lj t Out expenditure | Actual Outcome {Out as % Out as % thorised authorised in recovered Audited
R thousand (i.to. MFMA budget against of Final of Original expenditure terms of section Outcome
$28) Adjustments Budget Budget 32 of MFMA
Budget
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12
Revenue by Vote
Vote 1 - Executive Council - - - - - -
Vote 2 - Municipal Manager - - - - - -
Vote 3 - Chief Operating Officer - - - - - -
Vote 4 - Corporate Support Services - - - - - -
Vote 5 - Budget And Treasury Ofice 966 893 (20 534) 946 360 918 850 (27 510) 97,1% 95,0% 901 543
Vote 6 - Infrastructure And Technical Services 950 444 (71 889) 878 555 861 387 (17 169) 98,0% 90,6% 972 051
Vote 7 - Community Services 60 271 17 390 77 661 55 190 (22 471) 71,1% 91,6% 40273
Vote 8 - Human Setiement 2514 170 2684 1461 (1223) 54,4% 58,1% 2822
Vote 9 - Economic Dev tourism & Agriculture 2692 89 2781 2 666 (115) 95,8% 99,0% 90
Vote 10 - Public Safety, Fleet and Faciliies Management 6375 6814 13189 14232 1043 107,9% 223,3% 626
Vote 11 - Internal Audit - - - -
Vote 12 - Risk Management - - - -
Example 13 - Vote13 - - - -
Example 14 - Vote14 - - - -
Example 15 - Vote15 - - - -
Total Revenue by Vote 1989 190 (67 959) 1921230 1853 786 (67 444) 96,5% 93,2% 1917 404
Expenditure by Vote fo be appropriated
Vote 1 - Executive Council 35511 3589 39100 401 [ 35028 (35 028) 10,4% 11,5% - 39018
Vote 2 - Municipal Manager 7155 (3609) 3546 2482 [ 1064 (1064) 70,0% 34,7% - 43684
Vote 3 - Chief Operating Officer 38 359 1838 40197 7898 [ 32299 (32 299) 19,6% 20,6% - 33999
Vote 4 - Corporate Support Services 85909 (8 527) 77 382 72478 [ 4904 (4 904) 93,7% 84,4% - 103 617
Vote 5 - Budget And Treasury Ofice 1038 771 94 266 1133 037 1117337 [ 15700 (15 700) 98,6% 107,6% - 1037 044
Vote 6 - Infrastructure And Technical Services 786 618 22275 808 893 657 470 [ 151423 (151 423) 81,3% 83,6% - 714 475
Vote 7 - Community Services 121757 24135 145 891 105901 [ 39990 (39 990) 72,6% 87,0% - 125120
Vote 8 - Human Setiement 21772 (3729) 24 043 23791 [ 252 (252) 99,0% 85,7% - 24 457
Vote 9 - Economic Dev tourism & Agriculture 14 246 581 14 828 13248 [ 1580 (1 580) 89,3% 93,0% - 1752
Vote 10 - Public Safety, Fleet and Faciliies Management 128 815 32 201 161016 152 457 [ 8559 (8 559) 94,7% 118,4% - 145 830
Vote 11 - Internal Audit 8241 1108 9349 7766 [ 1584 (1584) 83,1% 94,2% -
Vote 12 - Risk Management - 1070 1070 r 1070 (1070) - - -
Example 13 - Vote13 - - - - -
Example 14 - Vote14 - - - - -
Example 15 - Vote15 - - - - -
Total Expenditure by Vote 2293154 165 198 2 458 352 2164 899 293 453 (293 453) 88,1% 94,4% - - 2 268 996
Surplus/(Deficit) for the year (303 964) (233 157) (537 122) (311 113) 226 009 57,9% 102,4%

174




NW 372 Madibeng - Reconciliation of Table A4 Budgeted Financial Perfomance (revenue and expend itu re)

Deacription 2017/18 201617
original Budget Final Actual Unauthorized Variance Actual Actual Reported Expenditure : Balance to be Restated
R thousand Budgst Adjustments adjustments outcome ependiture Outcome as % Outcome 3 %| unauthorized | authorised in recoversd Audited
ito. MFMA 528 budget of Final of original expenditure | terms of section Outcome
Budget Budget 32 of MFMA
1 2 3 4 5 & 7 ] 9 10 11 12
Bevenue By SOUrcs
Propeny mes 303 550 G 308 530 258 00§ 45 524) £5,0% 85,0% 26 D45
Propery mtes - penates & colection charges - - - - - -
Service charges - elechioly revenue 472 395 120657 431 738 451 194 ] % 9% 24533
Service charges - Waker revenue 180 378 12547 147 831 118 154 ] 78, 6% 257 338
Service charges - sanikafon revenue 3T 883 f92 HEETE 43 238 4 853 112, 1% §3922
Service charges - rebise revenue 32 553 T 2486 n T 449 552 9 763 124,5% 86772
Service charges - offer - - - - -
Renialof bolies and equpment 1270 = 127 1408 138 110,8% 1M0,8% 1243
nerest earmed - externalinvesmens 3 500 11628 3 @872 T 078 3 206 182,8% 1287 %% 4301
niterest earned - ouisandng cebbrs &5 000 (2641 &2 33 83 518 1459 10M,8% 98,6% 35354
Dividends received - - - - - -
Fimes 2 000 £1 03] 1 000 4995 3 |E 458 5% 248.9% 2992
Licences and permis = 4000 6121 21 153, 0% 153, 0%| 6229
Agency services e 90 12 253 3253 136 1% 138,1%| 11456
Transkrs recognsed - operafional 1871 5Tz 8d TE0 485 207 654 1%,7% 1365% 67 783
Omer revenue 15 242 23094 ¥ 3B 39 459 3122 108,6% 2880% 694358
Gams on disposal of PPE - - - -
Total Revenue fexciuding capital tranafers 1688 185 3930 1692 115 1 853 786 61 &2 109.6% 109.8% 197 404
and contributions)
Expenditure By Type - - -
Empioy ee relaed coss 381 852 44 550 473 4mz 425 241 I 1681 [161) 100,0% 111,7 %% - F82 302
R emuneration of counciliors 27 o 4000 1 000 30531 i 453 [459) %6, 5% 113,1%| - 25435
Debl mparment 270 00D {59001 201 000 132 30 r 55 620 68 620 &5,9% 48 0% - 20518
Deprecalon & assetim parment 64 752 (35 481) 588 281 470 o954 i & 3T - 458 588
Finance charges 100 DD B2 E0D 160 600 180 510 r @ (L] 98, 9% 160,5%| - 131937
Bul purcrases 549 500 (300800 519 000 505 958 i 13 03 (13 ms2) o7, 5% 92.0% - 452878
Omer materak &3 M0 5 050 0 000 57 10 r 259 {2 g0 6.5% 1038% -
Conracied services 145 400 45000 190 400 189 335 " 555 %.5% 1304% - 258308
Transkrs and granks 10 009 {5 D0 5 00 2H3 r 285 45 9% 234% - 20819
Omer expendiure 121 41 145 268 265 669 160 327 I 106 342 (108 342) &80, 1% 1321% - 23T 214
Loss on dsposalof PRE - - i - - - - -
Total Expenditure 2 793 154 165 198 2458 352 2 164 899 203 453 (283 453) 88, % O, 4% - - - 2 268 996
surplusqDeficit) {604 963); 161 268 (766 238) 311 13) 455 125 20,6% 51,4% (351 591)
Transers recognsed - capi 301 095 {71889 229 116 (229 118) - .
C onributions recognised - capitl - - - -
ConTibued asses - - - -
surplusqDeficit) after capital transfers & {303 964); 233 157) (5% 122) 311 113) 226 009 7.9 102.4% (351 591)
contributions
Taxaton - - - -
surplusiDeficit) after taxation {303 964) 233 157) (537 122) 31 13) 226 009 57,90 102.4% (351 591)
Afributable o minorises - - - -
Surplus{Deficit) attributable to municipality {303 964); 233 157) (5% 122) 31 13) 226 003 %% 1024% (351591)
Srare of surpls! (dedc) of msociae - - - -
surplus{Deficit) for the year {303 964); 233 157) (53 122) {311 13) 226 009 5,%% 102.4%| {351 591)
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372 Madibeng - onciliation of Tabl Bu: ed Ca Expenditure dard classificatio fundi
Vote D escripion 2017/18 2016/17

Orniginal Total Budget Final Actual Unauthonsed Vanance Actual Actual Reported Expenditure :Balance to be Restated

Budget Adjustments | adjustments Qutcome expenditu e Outcome a8 %;0 as % d authorised in ™ oo versd Audited
R thousand (ito. MFMA budgst of Final of original sxpenditurs terms of Outcome

528) Buaget B uaget saction 32 of
MFMA
1 2 3 4 $ 6 7 ] L] 10 1 12

Capital expenditure - Vote
Single-year sxpenditurs

Vo 1- Executve Counci - - - - - - -

Vo 2 - Municpal Marager - - - - - - -

Vo 3 - ChefOperating Ofcer - - - - - - -

Vo 4 - Corporane Suppori Services - - - - - - -

Vom S - BudgetAnd Treasury Ofice - 725 725 LT (181 s £00V/0! - 1085

Vo & - R¥DSTUChre And Tecnnical Services 294505 (89 200) 205 305 119 210 26 055 584 40% - 148 632

Vo 7 - Communty Services - 7 704 774 844 (6 860) ne= #DIVI0! - 27T%

Vo & - Human Semement - - - - - - -

Vo § - Ecoromic Dev, unsm & Agricuture 6500 T %5 14 485 38 TE83 644 % 1436% - 100 168

Vo 10 - Pubic Sakety, Feeland Focites Managemens - 900 900 %00 - 100%" #DV/0! -

vaee 11 - imemal Aua - -

vor 12 - RSk Management - -

Capial singie year expenditum 301 008 (71888 F-RRL) 214 819 - Tid 300) e Fi% - - = 35384
Total Capital Expenditure - Vote 301005 (71 886) 229119 214 819 - (14 3009 . T1% - - - 252614
Capital Expenditurs - Standarg

Governance and administration - 725 725 544 - (181) s%’ 20IVI0! - - - 1065
Execusive and council - - - - -

Buoget and Teasury Oice 725 725 544 (181 TS #DV/0! - 1085
COrporae servces - - - - -

C ommunity and public safety - 7 588 7588 84 - (6 743) 1wy L01VIO! - -7 - 273
Community and SOCial Services - - - - - - 29
Sport ond recreaton & 838 6682 844 (5 843) 1% #DV/D! - 201
Public sty 200 900 (500 - - - 425
Housing - - - - - -

Heam - - - - - -

Economic and environmental services 124 505 (25 300) o2 205 93 321 - 5116 106% 5% - -Fr - 100 168
Pomng and development - - - - - -

Road ransport 124 505 (3% 200 &8 208 93321 5116 106 % 5% - 100 1868
Ermvironmental proecion - - - - - -

Trading services 7oo00 7 (51 884 118116 115 638 - (2477) 13 8% - - F - 116 682
Eecrcity 16000 - 16 000 12 428 (3554) TE %% TE8% - 10 765
Wwaer 124 000 (45 452) TS 9193 14 376 119% T4% - 758640
Was® waNr maonogement 30000 6 438 23562 10 250 32313 44% 34% - 252
Wase maragement - 1016 1016 1029 13 101% #ONVIO! - 758

Other 6500 7 985 14 485 441 (10 014 3% 69% - 31970

Total Capital Expenditure - Standard 301008 (71 286) 229119 214819 - (14 300) %, 7% - - - 252614
Funded by
Nawonal Government 01006 (90 455 210 550 214 278 375 102 %% 71%|} 221
Provincial Gov ernment - - i -
Osnct Murcpany - - i -
Omer Tanslers and grans - . - i -

Transfers moognised - capital 301008 (50 455) 210 550 214 275 3728 102% 7% 23210

Public contributions & donations - - i - T

Borrowing - - i= -

Intemally generated funads 18 566 18 566 e (1s0zn T zowvie 20513

Total Capital Funding 301005 (71 889) 229118 214819 (14 297) 4% 71% 252614




NW 372 Madibeng - Reconciliation of Table A7 BEudgeted Cash Flows

Description 2017/18 2016/17
Original Budget Budget Fimal Actual Variance Actual Actual Restated
Adjustments | adjustments Cutcome Outcome as % Outcome as % Audited
R thousand _
{i.to. £28) budget of Final of Original Clutcom e
Budget Budget
1 2 3 4 5 L3 T Ll
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Ratepayers and other 785 512 59 000 874 512 941 294 66 782 107,6% 119,8%6 553 985
Gowvernment - operaing 571 733 1071 572 804 h69 142 {3 662) 99,4% 99,5% 504 673
Gowernment - capital 301 005 - 301 005 211 346 (89 659) T0,2% 70,2% 263 090
Intzrest 10 500 S 500 20 000 508596 T0 896 454 5% B65,7% 99 655
Diwidends - - - -
Paym ents
Suppliers and employees (1 308 3923 (69 723) {1378 115) (1582 069) (213 954) 115,5% 121.7% {1 200 077
Finance charges - - - {127 974} (127 974 ¥ #nw ¥ #0! (116 410)
Transfers and Grants (10 00D} 5 000D {3 000) 5 000 - -
MNET CASH FROM (USED) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 350 358 34 848 385 206 92 635 (292 571) 24 0% 26,4% 106 917
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Proceeds on disposal of PPE - - - -
Decrease (lhcrease) in non-cument debtors - - - -
Decrease (increase) other non-current receivables - - - -
Decrease (increase) in non-cument nvestments {30 000y (30 000) 30 DD - -
Paym ents
Capital assets (301 003) 71 883 (229 116) (215 083 14 033 93,9% 71,5% {252 563)
MET CASH FROM (USED) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (301 005) 41 889 (259 116) (215 083) 44 033 83,0% 71,5% (252 563)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Short term loans - - - -
Borowing long term/refinancing - - - -
Increaze (decrease) in consumer deposits - - - -
Paym ents
Repayment of borrowing - 122774 122774 ¥ #nm F #OI0! 109 856
NET CASH FROM (USED) FINANCING ACTIVITIES - - — 122774 122 774 HDIVIo! HDIWo! 109 856
NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD 4% 353 76 737 126 090 326 {35 790y
Cash/cash equivalents at the year begin: 33 366 33 366 33 366 69 155
Casgh/cash equivalents atthe year end: 82 718 159 456 33892 {125 Te4d) 21,19 40,79 33 366
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COMPONENT B: SPENDING AGAINST CAPITAL BUDGET

2017/18/19 MUNICIPAL INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT (MIG) FUNDED PROJECTS

PROGRESS REPORT AS AT 30 JUNE 2018

Project Name | Scope Consulting Appointment Completion Revised Duration Physical Actual | Expenditure to Funding
Definition Engineer Date Date Completion (Months) Progress Budget | date (2017/18) Source
Contractor Date June 2018 YTD
Spending
Klipgat Construction of Tlou integrated | 11-Mar-11
Extentions 14.2 km water Technology
Water Supply reticulation
network and Edlin Civils 11-Dec-17 15-May-18 R13
installation of and Logistics 5 89% 575 R9 002 111,85 MIG
439 water 31-Aug-18 920,59
meters and yard
stand pipes at
Klipgat B.
Hebron,Kgabal | Construction of Risimati 06-Oct-08 R0,00 R50 409 648,34 MIG
atsane,Rockvil | 49 247m length Consulting
I,Erusmus & of reticulation Engineers
Itsoseng network 1550m Lebaka 30-Aug-17 25-Jul-18 100%
Water Network | bulk water Construction
pipelines and
1198-yard Amwaka 30-Aug-17 31-May-18 100%
connection, Dinare JV
stand pipes and
water meters 12
Hebron to Construction of LSO 25-Sep-15
Madidi Bulk an 18km of 350 | Consulting
Water Pipeline | Upvc Bulk Engineers
pipelines Amawaka 11-Dec-17 25-Jan-19 R47
Boikanyo JV 263
13 67% | 471,27 R19 950 148,09 MIG
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Klipgat Construction of Tlou
Sanitation 2.6 km sewer intergrated 03-Dec-12
Project reticulation Technology
network and 20Elevation/Le 11-Dec-17 13-Jul-18 17-Sep-18 R23
installation of baka 89% 652 R16 002 837,82 MIG
981 waterborne Construction 454 .80
system toilet Jv
units at Klipgat
A.
Upgrading of Construction of Mpotseng 08-Mar-13
Internal Roads | 2.7km paved Infrastructure
of Cluster 1 road and
associated Boikhutso Ba 31-Oct-16 31-Aug-17
storm water One Civil R17
Construction 138
cc 10 100% | 058,08 R10 005 939,85 MIG
Upgrading of Construction of Bluh Ray 08-Mar-13 31-Jul-18
Internal Roads | 2.0km paved Project
of Cluster 2 road and Management R14
associated cc 100% 283 R12 397 390,11 MIG
storm water Amawaka 04-Dec-17 29-Jun-18 356,98
Projects
Upgrading of Construction of Vuka Africa 08-Mar-13 completed R8 687 R8 687 946,58 MIG
Internal Roads | 1.80km paved Consulting 946,56
of Cluster 3 road and Engineers and
associated project
storm water Mnagers
Bagaphala
Projects 24-Oct-16 09-Sep-17
Trading cc
Upgrading of Construction of Hlanganani 03-Oct-13 89%
Internal Roads | 1.80km paved Engineers and
of Cluster 4 road and Project R14
associated Managers 676 R8 352 625,48 MIG
storm water 04-Dec-17 04-Sep-18 642,33
Asatico Civils
JV RTN Civils
Upgrading of Construction of Mokone 03-Oct-13 R36
Internal Roads | 4.0km paved Consulting 86% 358 R16 186 135,52 MIG
of Cluster 5 road and Engineers 797,97
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associated Bagaphala 11-Dec-17 30-Sep-18
storm water Projects
Trading cc
Upgrading of Construction of Nevhuthalu 08-Mar-13
Internal Roads | 1.9km paved Consulting
of Cluster 6 road and Engineers R16
associated 20 Elevation 04-Dec-17 29-Jun-18 31-Jul-18 95% 875 R15 322 648,30 MIG
storm water Construction 177,15
and
Landscaping
Upgrading of Construction of MTP | 08-Mar-13
Internal Roads | 3.1km of nfrastructure R10
of Cluster 7 Stormwater,6 Resourcse cc o
pedestrian Khosi Vuyo 04-Dec-17 31-Jul-18 100% 3652%7 R11010 644,35 MIG
bridges Logistics cc '
Upgrading of Construction of Onboard 08-Mar-13
Internal Roads | 2.0km paved Consulting
of Cluster 8 road and Engineers R2 752
associated Khosi Vuyo 16-Oct-16 30-Nov-17 completed | 5og g5 | R2752526,95 MIG
storm water Logistics cc
Madidi Multi- Construction of Tiki Architects 75% R4 687 R1 187 582,31 MIG
Purpose a Multipurpose 582,31
Centre Centre in Madidi
Contractor 10-Jun-16
Terminated
Upgrading of Upgrading of Mngulwa 25-Sep-15
the Main Bus Brits Main Bus Consulting
and Taxi Rank | and Taxi Rank Engineers R4 687
Treru Civil 23-Jun-16 26-May-18 95% 582 31 R8 322 546,46 MIG
Construction '
and Projects
ccJVv
Upgrading of Upgrading of Manes 08-Mar-13
Entire Oukasie | entire Oukasie Consulting
Storm Water Stormwater R3 527
Just Right 16-Oct-16 30-Nov-17 218,09 R3527218,09 MIG
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PMU R1 637 049,90
Operations
and
Management
R194 755 000,00

Oukasie Construction of Mngulwa 04-Sep-15 71% R14 R13 999 723,12 INEP
Substation Oukasie Consulting 000

Electricity Bulk Engineers 000,00

Infragtructure(Su Kapo-Bokoni 01-Oct-17 31-Jul-18

bstation) Trading and

Projects
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APPENDICES

APPENDIX A: COUNCILLORS, COMMITTEES ALLOCATED AND COUNCIL ATTENDANCE

CLR JM MOTHIBE
EXECUTIVE MAYOR
CHAIRPERSON: MC

PR/ FULL-TIME
ATTENDANCE: 100%

CLR KS NTSHABELE
SPEAKER/CHAIR
COUNCIL + RULES
COMMITTEE
PR/FULL-TIME
ATTENDANCE:

CLR ED DIALE
CHAIRPERSON:
MPAC
WARD 11/ FULL-
TIME
ATTENDANCE: 13

CLR P B MAKGABO
SINGLE WHIP
PR/FULL-TIME
ATTENDANCE:

CLR DS MAIMANE
PR /FULL-TIME
MAYORAL
COMMITTEE
CHAIR: PC.03 (EDTA)
ATTENDANCE: 5

CLR ETM MODISE
PR/ FULL-TIME
MAYORAL COMMITTEE
CHAIR: PC.02 (CSS)
ATTENDANCE: 8

CLR MP TLHOPANE
PR / FULL-TIME
MAYORAL
COMMITTEE
CHAIR: PC.05 (CD)
ATTENDANCE: 5

CLR J SEFUDI
PR/FULL-TIME
MAYORAL
COMMITTEE
CHAIR: PC.04-(PHS)
ATTENDANCE: 4

CLR J RATLOI
PR/ FULL-TIME
MAYORAL
COMMITTEE
CHAIR: PC.07 (ITS)
ATTENDANCE: 85%

CLR SDN
NTHANGENI PR /
FULL-TIME
MAYORAL
COMMITTEE
CHAIR: PC.01
(FINANCE)
ATTENDANCE: 4

CLR SM MAUNATLALA CLR NM CLR MM MACHETE CLRPA CLR AD RATLOU
PR/ FULL-TIME MAQAKAMBA PR/FULL-TIME | PHETLHEPR/FULL- | \yaRp 29 / PART-
MAYORAL COMMITTEE | WARD 35/FULL-TIME MAYORAL TIME MAYORAL TIME
PC.08 MAYORAL COMMITTEE ALl delegations
(IDP/PMS/LEGAL) COMMITTEE CHAIR: PC.6 CHAIR:
ATTENDANCE: 2 CHAIR: PC.10 (IGR + (PSFFM) Sl
SPECIAL PROJECTS) | ATTENDANCE: 2 TRANSPORT)
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APPENDIX A: COUNCILLORS, COMMITTEES ALLOCATED AND COUNCIL ATTENDANCE

CLR MZ BANDA

PR/ PART-TIME

PC. 06 (PSFFM)
ATTENDANCE : 2

CLR EJ BARLOW
PR/ PART-TIME
PC.07 (ITS)
ATTENDANCE: 88%

CLR Al MOLOTSI

WARD 32 / PART-
TIME PC.07 (ITS)
ATTENDANCE:

CLR TS BOGALE
WARD 19 / PART-
TIME PC. 09
(ROADS)

CLRRJIN
REYTENBACH
PR/ PART-TIME
PC.01 (FINANCE)
ATTENDANCE: 4

CLR AWS MALATSE
WARD 03 / PART-TIME
MEMBER: MPAC
ATTENDANCE: 12

CLR BA MAUBANE
WARD 18 / PART-
TIME
MEMBER OF MPAC
ATTENDANCE: 8

CLR EDF LOURENS
PR /PART-TIME
MEMBER OF MPAC
ATTENDANCE: 5

ATTENDANCE: 3

- ——

CLR BP GOUS

WARD 23 / PART-
TIME PC.2 (CSS),
DELEGATIONS
RULES COMMITTEE
ATTENDANCE: 1

CLR AS RA KOMANE
PR/ PART-TIME
PC.04 (PLANNING)
ATTENDANCE: 3

CLR C SEABI
WARD 20 / PART-TIME
PC.04 (PHS)
ATTENDANCE: 4

CLR E VAN DER
SCHYFF
WARD 39/
PART-TIMEMEMBER
OF MPAC
ATTENDANCE: 13

CLR ML MAKGALE
WARD 14 / PART-
TIME PC.8
(IDP/PMS/LEGAL)
ATTENDANCE: 4

CLR BR MOTSWAI
WARD 02 / PART-
TIME PC.7 (ITS)
ATTENDANCE: 92%

CLR DM MOLEKOA
Ward 13 / PART-TIME
PC.10 (ROADS)
ATTENDANCE: 2
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CLR KS TLAPU
WARD 28 / PART-TIME
PC.10 (IGR + SP
ATTENDANCE:

CLR JM MODIPANE
WARD 41/ PART-TIME
PC.5 (CD)
ATTENDANCE: 6

CLR JT MOABI
WARD 24 / PART-TIME
PC.8 (IDP/PMS/LEGAL)

ATTENDANCE: 3

CLR JH GROBBELAAR
PR/ PART-TIME
PC.02 (CORPORATE)
PC.04 (PLANNING)
ATTENDANCE: 5

CLR FM MASEMOLA

ATTENDANCE: 3

e

WARD 36 / PART-
TIME
PC.5 (CD)
ATTENDANCE: 4

CLR M DU PLESSIS
WARD 33 / PART-
TIME
PC.10 (
ATTENDANCE: 3

CLR MS MOLOI
PR/ PART-TIME
MEMBER OF MPAC
ATTENDANCE: 13

CLRAM CLR KM SHALANG
MODISAKENG WARD 15 / PART-
PR/ PART-TIME TIME
PC.8 MEMBERS OF
(IDP/PMS/LEGAL) MPAC

ATTENDANCE: 12

ATTENDANCE: 4

4
CLR MM RAMILA
WARD 06 / PART-
TIME PC.01 (BTO)
ATTENDANCE: 2

CLR EE TANKE
WARD 12 / PART-

(IDP/PMS/LEGAL)
ATTENDANCE: 2

|
CLR EM NKOE
WARD 38 / PART- WARD 01/ PART-
TIME PC.5 (CD) TIME PC.5 (CD)

ATTENDANCE: 5

CLR MA MOKGOKO

CLR TM MODIHA

PR/ PART-TIME WARD 17 / PART-
PC.8 TIME PC.8

(IDP/PMS/LEGAL) (IDP/PMS/LEGAL)

ATTENDANCE:3 ATTENDANCE: 3

TIME PC.8

RAMAHOFU
WARD 10 / PART-
TIME PC.10 (IGR +

SPECIAL

PROJECTS)

CLR
LG MHLAMBI
WARD 37 / PART-
TIME PC.6 (PSFFM)
ATTENDANCE: 4

yoa B
CLR MD MOSOLODI
WARD 7 / PART-TIME

MEMBER OF MPAC
ATTENDANCE: 9

CLR MG SADIKGE
WARD 5 / PART-TIME

PC.7 (ITS)
ATTENDANCE: 100%

CLR T MOKWENA
WARD 25 / PART-
TIME

PC.02 (CORPORATE)
ATTENDANCE: 1

ATTENDANCE: 4
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121 4
CLR CS SEKHOTO
PR /PART-TIME
PC.8 (IDP/PMS/LEGAL)
ATTENDANCE: 0

CLR Il MALEDU
PR /PART-TIME
PC.01 (FINANCE)
ATTENDANCE: 3

CLR HT PHALWANE
WARD 34/ PART-TIME
PC.2 (CSS)
ATTENDANCE: 4

CLR S MAILA
PR/ PART-TIME
PC.5 (CD)
ATTENDANCE: 66%

CLR OD MARAPYANE
WARD 16 / PART-
TIME
PC.6 (PSFFM)
ATTENDANCE: 3

CLR GF SITHOLE
PR /PART-TIME
PC.5 (CD)
ATTENDANCE: 4

CLR J PIETERSE
WARD 22 / PART-
TIME
PC.6 & 7 (PSFFM &
ITS)
ATTENDANCE: 0

CLR J MOSITO
PR/ PART-TIME
PC.
ATTENDANCE: 4

]
CLR MW
MOTLHASEDI
WARD / PART-TIME
PC.04 (PLANNING)
ATTENDANCE: 4

CLR ED MONTSHO
PR /PART-TIME
PC.3 (EDTA)
ATTENDANCE: 2

i

CLR RP PADI
WARD 36 / PART-
TIME PC.
ATTENDANCE: 5

CLR WJ ULLER
PR / PART-TIME
PC.10 (IGR +
SPECIAL
PROJECTS)
ATTENDANCE: 85%

CLR CM MAMPURU
PR/ PART-TIME
PC.10 (IGR +
SPECIAL
PROJECTS)
ATTENDANCE: 3

CLR RE DIKGANG
WARD 27 / PART-
TIME PC.04
(PLANNING)
ATTENDANCE: §

CLREGJ
ROSSOUW
Ward 30 / PART-
TIME / MPAC
ATTENDANCE: 4

CLR P THUBISI
WARD 31/ PART-
TIME PC.3 (EDTA)
ATTENDANCE: 2

1
P

CLR NB MUHLANGA
WARD 09 / PART-
TIME
PC.01 (FINANCE)
ATTENDANCE: 5

CLROP

WARD 40 / PART-
TIME

PC.01 (FINANCE)

ATTENDANCE: 3

CLR P PRETORIUS
WARD 26 / PART
TIME
PC.6 (PSFFM)
ATTENDANCE: 0

CLR WS RAMABOA
PR/ PART-TIME
PC.5 (CD)
ATTENDANCE: 2
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CLR JC VAN RHYN
PR / PART-TIME
PC.09 (ROADS +

TRANSPORT)
ATTENDANCE: 4

)
B
CLR P TSHEOLA
PR /PART-TIME
MEMBER OF MPAC
ATTENDANCE: 9

CLR MM SEKGOTHE
PR/ PART-TIME
PC.
ATTENDANCE: 2

CLR PK MAWAYI
PR / PART-TIME
PC.07 (ITS)
ATTENDANCE: 1

v

CLR KS KOMAPE
PR/ PART-TIME
MEMBER OF MPAC
ATTENDANCE: 2

CLRRR
MOHULATSI
PR/ PART-TIME
PC.3 (EDTA)
ATTENDANCE: 2

CLR NS MABUNDA
PR/ PART-TIME
PC.02
(CORPORATE)
ATTENDANCE: 4

CLR MD MORAPEDI
PR/ PART-TIME
PC.04 (PLANNING)
ATTENDANCE: 2

CLRTJ
MOHLABANE
PR/ PART-TIME
PC.02
(CORPORATE)
ATTENDANCE: 6
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APPENDIX B: COUNCIL COMMITTEES AND THEIR PURPOSES

COMMITTEES AND THEIR PURPOSES / FUNCTIONS

# NAME OF COMMITTEES PURPOSE OF COMMITTEE

1 | AUDIT COMMITTEE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE OF COUNCIL

2 PORTFOLIO COMMITTEES ADVISORY COMMITTEES TO THE EXECUTIVE MAYOR

3 RULES COMMITTEE ADMINISTER RULES OF ORDER/CODE OF CONDUCT:

COUNCILLORS

4 MUNICIPAL PUBLIC OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE OF COUNCIL ON PUBLIC
ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE ACCOUNTS

5 DELEGATIONS COMMITTEE REVIEW OF EXISTING COUNCIL DELEGATIONS

6 MAYORAL COMMITTEE COMMITTEE TO ASSIST THE EXECUTIVE MAYOR
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APPENDIX C: THIRD LEVEL MANAGEMENT / TIER ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

DIRECTORATE NAME DESIGNATION / DIVISION
OFFICE OF THE MR BK MMUTLE ACTING MANAGER: OFFICE OF MUNICIPAL MANAGER
MUNICIPAL MR VT TSHABALALA MANAGER: MARKETING & COMMUNICATION
MANAGER MS E T MOLEFE MANAGER: MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE
MS | S CHAUKE MANAGER: OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE MAYOR
MS D MBEZI MANAGER: OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER
MR J CHAWE MANAGER: OFFICE OF THE SINGLE WHIP
CHIEF AUDIT MR TRL MOLEBALOA MANAGER: INTERNAL AUDIT
EXECUTIVE
CHIEF RISK MS Y MOTHIBI MANAGER: RISK MANAGEMENT
OFFICER
IDP/PMS/LEGAL MR AM TSOTETSI MANAGER: INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT PLAN
SERVICES MR MS LEKGANYANE MANAGER: PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
MR NE MMBENGWA MANAGER: LEGAL SERVICES
BUDGET & MR H MOTHIANA MANAGER: REVENUE MANAGEMENT

TREASURY OFFICE

MR V MONAGENG

ACTING MANAGER: EXPENDITURE

MR L STEENKAMP

MANAGER:

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

MR. J MOTAUNG

MANAGER:

BUDGETING

MR J MADIBA MANAGER: SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE MR JWC HEINEMANN MANAGER: MUNICIPAL ADMINISTRATION
SUPPORT SERVICES | MR AT SAMBO MANAGER: HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
MR JC KRUGER MANAGER: ORGANISATION DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT
MR X MAGWALA MANAGER: INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION

TECHNOLOGY

INFRASTRUCTURE & | MR JL MYNHARDT MANAGER: ELECTRICITY
TECHNICAL MR N MDLULI ACTING MANAGER: WATER & SANITATION
SERVICES MR JM MAHACHE MANAGER: ROADS & STORMWATER

MR Z MAAKE ACTING MANAGER: PROJECT MANAGEMENT UNIT
ECONOMIC MS JM MOTSWATSWE | ACTING MANAGER: ENTERPRISE DEVELOPMENT
DEVELOPMENT, MS LP TSOGANG MANAGER: TOURISM
TOURISM &
AGRICULTURE
HUMAN MR SM MKHABELA MANAGER: HOUSING & LAND ADMINISTRATION
SETTLEMENTS & MR DN PULE MANAGER: BUILDING CONTROL & REGULATIONS
PLANNING ME NP RAPHALA MANAGER: TOWN PLANNING

MR JN MOTSOSI

MANAGER:

URBAN RENEWAL & RURAL DEVELOPMENT

PUBLIC SAFETY,
FLEET & FACILITIES

MR AB RATHEBE

ACTING MANAGER: FIRE & DISASTER MANAGEMENT

MR AW JANUARIE

MANAGER:

TRAFFIC & SECURITY SERVICES

MANAGEMENT MR FB KOMANE ACTING MANAGER: FLEET & FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
COMMUNITY MR C BONOKWANE ACTING MANAGER: PARKS & CEMETERY
DEVELOPMENT MS OG MASITE MANAGER: SOCIAL SERVICES, SPORTS, ARTS & CULTURE

MR C VAN ROOYEN

ACTING MANAGER: WASTE & ENVIRONMENTAL
MANAGEMENT
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APPENDIX D: MUNICIPAL POWERS AND FUNCTIONS

Allocated Powers And Functions

Functions Allocated To The Municipality
But Currently Not Being Performed

Functions Belonging To The Other
Departments But Performed By
The Municipality On Agency Basis

Billboards and Advertisements Air Pollution Library Services
Building Regulations Amusement Facilities Housing
Cemeteries Control of Public Nuisance Agriculture
Sports Facilities Funeral Parlours and Crematoria

Electricity Liquor Licensing

Street Trading &Regulations

Facilities for Accommodation, Care and Burial
of Animals

Fire Fighting & Street Lighting

Fencing and Fences

Traffic, Packing &

Licensing of Dogs

Local Tourism & Markets

Local Amenities

Refuse Removal & Solid Waste

Municipal Abattoir

Parks, Recreation & Public Places

Noise Pollution

Municipal Planning & Public Works

Pounds

Municipal Roads & Storm Water

Child Care Facilities

Water & Sanitation

Beaches and Amusement Facilities
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APPENDIX E: WARD COMMITTEES REPORTING + MEETINGS

WARD MEETINGS
# OF NAME OF WARD | # COMMITTEE | # MONTHLY MONTHLY WARD QUARTERLY WARD
WARD COUNCILLOR MEMBERS REPORTS COMMITTEE COMMUNITY
# % # %
1 Clir E M Nkoe 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
2 Clir B R Motswai 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
3 Clir AWS Malatse 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
4 Clir P A Phetlhe 10 7 8 67% 2 50%
5 Clir M G Sadikge 10 7 8 67% 2 50%
6 Clir M M Ramila 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
7 Clir M D Mosolodi 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
8 Clir R D Padi 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
9 Clir H B Mahlangu 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
10 Clir M M Ramahofu 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
1 Clir E D Diale 10 6 7 58% 2 50%
12 Clir E E Tanke 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
13 Clir D M Molekoa 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
14 Clir M L Makgale 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
15 Cllr K M Shalang 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
16 Clir O D Marapyane 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
17 Clir M A Mokgoko 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
18 Clir B A Maubane 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
19 Clir T S Bogale 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
20 Clir C Seabi 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
21 Clir M W Motlhasedi 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
22 Clir J Pieterse 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
23 Clir B P Gouws 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
24 Clir J T Moabi 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
25 Clir T Mokwena 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
26 Clir P Pretorius 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
27 Clir R E Dikgang 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
28 Clir K'S Tlapu 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
29 Clir AD Ratlou 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
30 Clir EGJ Rossouw 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
31 Clir P Thubisi 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
32 Clir A | Molotsi 10 7 7 58% 2 50%
33 Clir Du Plessis 10 7 7 58% 2 50%
34 Clir H T Phalwane 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
35 Cllr NM Magakamba 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
36 Clir F S Masemola 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
37 Clir L G Mhlambi 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
38 Clir E L Phago 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
39 Clir E Van Der 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
Schyff
40 Clir O P Mosielele 10 0 7 58% 2 50%
41 Clir J M Modipane 10 8 8 67% 2 50%
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APPENDIX E: WARD COMMITTEES REPORTING + MEETINGS

WARD MEETINGS
# OF NAME OF WARD | # COMMITTEE | #MONTHLY MONTHLY WARD QUARTERLY WARD
WARD COUNCILLOR MEMBERS REPORTS COMMITTEE COMMUNITY
# % # %
41 Wards | 41 ward councillors | 410 members of Average of 8 Average Average of Average Average of
of Madi- | representing the 41 | ward committees reports per of 8 66% per of 2 50% meetings
beng wards of Madibeng at 10 per month per meetings | committee per | meetings | per ward per
committee committee per ward month per ward quarter
committee per
quarter
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APPENDIX G(1): RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

DATE OF RECOMMENDATION/RESOLUTION RECOMMENDATION
# MEETING (NO. + TITLE) IMPLEMENTED
(YES /IF = NO, GIVE
EXPLANATION)
1 24 July 2017 Internal Audit Budget Yes
2 24 July 2017 Internal Audit proposed organizational No, The funding of the organizational structure
structure is work in progress
3 24 July 2017 Report on the 2018/20 Internal Audit Yes
Strategic Plan and 2017/18 Operational Plan
4 24 July 2017 Progress report on the implementation of the | No, The Municipality has a challenge with the
internal audit findings on performance implementation of PMS findings due to
management system for the 15t and 2nd capacity constraints
quarters of the 2016/2017 financial year
5 24 July 2017 Progress report on risk management Yes
6 28 September 2017 Auditor General Engagement Letter and Audit Yes
Strategy 2016/2017
7 22 November 2017 Revenue Enhancement Strategy Work Plan Yes
Progress Report for the first quarter ending 30
September 2017
8 22 November 2017 the Budget and Treasury Office must report No
regularly to Council on the state of municipal
assets.
9 22 November 2017 Late submission of quarterly reports to the Work in progress
Internal Audit unit for auditing purposes
10 | 22 November 2017 The Municipal Manager must submit a report No
to the Audit Committee at its next sitting on the
measures taken to address issues raised in
the 4th Quarter PMS report.
11 23 January 2018 The Audit Committee noted the sec 71 report Yes
and that the Service Level Agreement
between the municipality and Boffin and
Fundi be circulated to members of the Audit
Committee.
12 23 January 2018 The Audit Committee took cognizance of the Yes
SCM report
13 | 23 January 2018 Report on civil and legal matters No, the matter was deferred to the next
meeting due to lack of submission by
management
14 | 23 January 2018 Report on filling of critical vacancies No, the matter was deferred to the next
meeting due to lack of submission by
management
15 23 January 2018 Report on indigence households No, the report was withdrawn by management
16 | 23 January 2018 Progress Report on financial Statements No, the report was withdrawn by management
17 23 January 2018 Report on the implementation of austerity Yes
measures
18 23 January 2018 PIC Loan No, the report will serve under civil cases
matters in the litigation report
19 06 April 2018 The attendance of meetings and participation | No, the reports from the said departments are

by management and that BTO and Technical
Services be noted as non-cooperative

not forthcoming.
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departments with regards to submission of the
reports.

20

06 April 2018

The efforts put in by the ERM Manager and her
team in coordinating the activities of the Risk
Management Committee.

N/A

21

06 April 2018

Risk Management and Internal Audit must be
separated so that the two Units are not
conflicted in performance of their duties.

Yes

22

06 April 2018

Internal  Audit continues to experience
challenges with documents and management
co-operation to complete the audits on time;
and

No, The Internal Audit still continue to
experience resistance from some managers
who are not responding to the reports and

recommendations on time.

23

06 April 2018

The 2017/2018 Operational Plan is behind
schedule but will be finalized by no later than
30 June 2018.

Yes

24

06 April 2018

Internal  Audit should verify
Register.

Indigence

Yes

25

06 April 2018

The Audit Committee Resolutions should be
part of Audit Committee agenda.

Yes

26

06 April 2018

A comprehensive report on deviations be
submitted during the next Audit Committee
meeting.

Yes

27

24 April 2018

That the Accounting Officer should hold the
Annual Financial Statements Steering
Committee meetings

Yes

28

24 April 2018

That the Chief Financial Officer should hold
separate Annual Financial Statements
Steering Committee meetings at least bi-
weekly with finance staff.

Yes

29

24 April 2018

The progress report on measures
implemented in addressing the AG findings
be presented in all Senior Management Team
meetings.

Yes

30

24 April 2018

The Information and  Communication
Technology Action Plan also be presented at
the next Audit Committee meeting as part of
Post Audit Action

Yes

31

24 April 2018

The contract has expired and the tender has
been advertised, and the closing date of the
tender is 31 March 2018

Yes

32

24 April 2018

The ICT governance framework has been
approved by Council.

N/A

33

24 April 2018

The civil and labour matters register need to
be fully completed with all the necessary
information.

Yes

34

24 April 2018

Progress Report on Municipality’s dispute
with Brits Industrial Association (BIA)

No, The BIA is work in progress matter

35

06 June 2018

Revised Internal Audit Operational Plan
2017/2018 financial year be approved based
on Internal Audit capacity.

Yes

36

06 June 2018

Internal Audit continues to experience
challenges with documents and management
comments to complete some audits on time;
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37

06 June 2018

That cognisance be taken that Internal Audit
experience delays in the Supply Chain
Management process, especially with regards
to the Mscoa audit; and

No, The tender was advertised but not
finalized.

38

06 June 2018

That cognisance be taken of the delay in
finalizing the cash and cash equivalent
regarding re-performance of bank
reconciliations in BTO and that it could have
been adverse opinion by the Auditor General
on Internal Audit that it did not audit high risk
areas if matters relating to cash and cash
equivalent is not addressed to the latter by
Management.

N/A

39

06 June 2018

That the Internal Audit unit together with the
Supply Chain Management unit must resolve
all those issues that remain unresolved

Yes

40

06 June 2018

the Audit Committee write to the Municipal
Manager regard their concern for the fleet
contract that has been in the public media.

No, the term of the previous Audit Committee
expired before the finalization of this matter.

41

06 June 2018

Reviewed Internal Audit and Audit Committee
Charter 2018/2019

Yes

43

06 June 2018

The forensic report relating to fraudulent
transactions in Budget &Treasury Office be
submitted to the Audit Committee in the due
course

No, the report is in the possession of the
former Municipal Manager

TOTAL: state total number of resolutions taken by the audit Committee in the 2017/2018 financial year + how many have
been implemented and how many pending

A total of 43 resolutions have been taken of which 22 have been implemented and 21 pending.

194




APPENDIX G(2):MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION/RESOLUTIONS

DATE OF RESOLUTION | DESCRIPTION RESOLUTION STATUS
MEETING NO
31 July 2017 MPAC.0021 Report on Municipal Public That all outstanding reports Pending
Accounts Committee under pending resolution
(AnnexureA1 of the agenda) be
submitted to MPAC within 14
working days.
MPAC.0022 Report of Civil and Labour That a written response on the Finalised
Matters for 2015-16 status quo in respect of civil and
Financial Year to Date labour matters be submitted to
MPAC within 14 working days.
MPAC.0023 Progress Report-Action Plan | The verbal responses in respect | Finalised
to address Audit-General’s of the action plan received from
Findings-2015/2016 the administration
MPAC.0024 Submission of a project plan | Project plan be adopted Finalised
to address the unauthorised
irregular, fruitiess and
wasteful expenditure.
17 August 2017 MPAC.0025 Report of the 2015-2016 That this be referred back and Pending
unauthorised irregular be resubmitted during the
fruitless and wasteful ordinary meeting to be held on
expenditure the 24 August 2017 with
documents (annexures) that are
legible
25 August 2017 MPAC.0026 Report of the 2014-15 That a report on the pending
financial year wasteful establishment of satellite offices
expenditure and implementation of flat rate
throughout Madibeng be
submitted to MPAC for
consideration
That special meeting be pending
convene on Monday 28 August
to discuss a report on
unauthorised, irregular, fruitless
and wasteful expenditure.
MPAC.0027 Attendance of the Municipal | That section 132 of the rules of | pending
Public accounts committee order By —Law be implemented
MPAC.0028 Expenditure on staff That consultation processes on | Finalised
benefits(section660f MFMA | the introduction of a shift system
for the month August 2015 | be finalised before end of
September 2017
MPAC.0029 Expenditure on staff The report on expenditure on Finalised

benefits(section66)0f MFMA)
for the month February 2015

staff benefits as at February
2015
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APPENDIX G(2):MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION/RESOLUTIONS

DATE OF RESOLUTION | DESCRIPTION RESOLUTION STATUS
MEETING NO
MPAC.0030 Expenditure on staff That overtime policy be adhere | Finalised
benefits(section66 0f MFMA) | to
for the month July 2015
25 August 2017 MPAC.0031 Resubmission of report on That it be recommended to Finalised
the purchase of vehicle for council that the new mayoral
the executive Mayor vehicle be purchased in

accordance with National
Treasury guideline takin into
account the affordability of the

Municipality
29 August 2017 MPAC.0032 Fruitless and wasteful That council approves to write — | Pending
expenditure for the 2012- off the fruitless and wasteful
13,2013,14and 2015-16 expenditure for the 2012-

13,2013,14and 2015-16 for
interest on overdue accounts
amounting to R13 937 366.00

26 October 2017 | MPAC.0033 Purchase on vehicle forthe | That the Department of Public Finalised
Executive Mayor Safety and Facilities
Management be mandated to
reassess the need for the
Municipality to buy a new car

MPAC.0034 Unauthorised expenditure for | That MPAC recommends to Finalised
the 2013/14.2014/15 and council to write off the

2015/16 financial year unauthorised expenditure on
none cash items for the
2013/14.2014/15 and 2015/16
financial years amount to R1531
816078 as per section 312(2)(ii)
of the MFMA

MPAC.0035 Preparation for public That the Directors implements Finalised
participation programme on | MPAC resolutions adopted by
oversite 0 annual report for | Council.

the financial year 2016/2017

04 December MPAC.0038 Revenue Management first | That cognisance must be taken | Finalised
2017 quarter report for end of the Revenue Management
September report
That the clause 26.1 of the Finalised

credit control and debt
Management policy be
implemented

The revenue Management Finalised
division and supporting division
from the Infrastructure and
Technical Services improve their
communication to assist in
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APPENDIX G(2):MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION/RESOLUTIONS

DATE OF RESOLUTION | DESCRIPTION RESOLUTION STATUS
MEETING NO
enhance revenue collection in
relation to metered services
That the budget and treasury Finalised
offices expenditure the opening
of satellite offices
04 December MPAC.0038 Revenue Management first | That the municipal implements Finalised
2017 quarter report for end section 103 of the municipal
September system act of 2000 that states
that A municipal may with the
consent of a person liable to the
Municipal for the payment of
rates or other services enter into
agreement with that person’s
employer to deduct from their
salary or wages of that person.
That credit control measures be | Finalised
implemented in all areas of the
municipality
MPAC.0039 Unauthorised irregular That a report on meter reading | Pending
fruitless and wasteful in Letlhabile be submitted to
unforeseen and unavoidable | MPAC including inviting the
expenditure for October service provider(Ole Meter
2016-December 2016 reading services) to the meeting
MPAC.0040 Municipal Public Accounts That the 2" oversite report of Finalised
Committee 2" oversight the MPAC for the period
report for the 2017/2018 beginning July 2017 and ending
financial year (July- September 2017 be accepted
September 2017) and submitted for consideration
to Council
MPAC.0041 Report on unauthorised That the matter referred to the Pending
expenditure for Municipal Manager for further
2013/14,2014/15 and Investigation of the
2015/16 financial years R125 372 541 for general
expenses and repairs and
maintenance which led to
unauthorised expenditure for
2013/14,2014/15 and 2015/16
financial years
08 February 2018 | MPAC.0045 Preparation for public That after all rectifications have | Pending

participation programme on
oversite on annual report for
the financial year2016/2017

been affected and the signature
appended by the accounting
officer, a special meeting be
convene on Monday 12
February 2018 to re-consider
the report.

197




APPENDIX G(2):MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION/RESOLUTIONS

DATE OF
MEETING

RESOLUTION
NO

DESCRIPTION

RESOLUTION

STATUS

MPAC.0046

The attendance of the
Municipal public accounts
committee meeting by senior
Managers

That the accounting officer take
appropriate action to reprimand
Directors who absented
themselves from meetings
without seeking leave of
absence

MPAC.0047

Report on preparation for
public participation program
on oversight on annual
report for the financial year
2016/2017

That the Municipal Manager
attend the meetings or delegate
representatives(directors) from
each directorate to accompany
the members of MPAC during
the oversite on public
participation

Finalised

That members of public
accounts committee (MPAC)
recommends and adopt the
program for oversite on annual
report for 2016/2017 financial
year

Finalised

12 February 2018

MPAC.0048

Adoption of the oversight
report on the Annual report
for financial year 2016/2017

After the Municipal Public
accounts committee having fully
reviewed the annual report for
the financial year 2016/2017
refers the oversite report to
Council for consideration and
adoption in terms of section 129
of the Municipal Finance
Management Act.

pending

That Council enforce the
resolution of MPAC namely
MPAC .0046

That council hold accountable
the accounting officer for non-
attendance of meetings by
Director as per section
129(2a)of MFMA

Pending

28 March 2018

MPAC.0049

Revision of the terms of
reference and annual work
programme of the Municipal
Public Accounts Committee
(MPAC) for 2018-19 financial
year

That MPAC adopt the terms of
reference and the Annual work
plan as required

Finalised

That a workshop dealing with
the terms of reference be
conducted for members of
MPAC.

Pending
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APPENDIX J: DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS (01 JULY 2017 - 30 JUNE 2018)

POSITION NAME DESCRIPTION OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS
EXECUTIVE MAYOR | Mothibe JM Municipal Councillors Pension Fund, Membership of Close Corporation Josiqueens
Projects (Pty) Ltd.
MEMBER OF Nthangeni SDN None
MAYORAL Modise ETM None
COMMITTEE Maimane DS None
Sefudi J None
Tlhopane MP None
Machete MM None
Ratloi J None
Maunatlala SM Pension Fund
Phetlhe PA None
Magakamba NM None
COUNCILLORS Banda MZ None
Barlow EJ Pension Sentinal & Other Financial Interest in a Business Undertaking Ad-Hoc
Consulting Work
Bogale TS Interest in property & Directorships Dilemo Agricultural Co-operative
Breytenbach RNJ | Financial interest in a business undertaking son owns Flora Butcher, Membership
of CC 25% Camelotte Wedding Venues cc, Interest in property 25% Camelotte,
Municipal Councillors Pension Fund.
Diale ED Financial interest in a business undertaking Job Shimangane Hospital Board
Member, Interest in property Jane Goitsemang (wife) is leasing farms in Kameeldrift
JQ 211, Pension Fund. Membership of Close Corporation (wife is a Director of
Thikgoe cc).
Dikgang RE None
Du Plessis M Pension Sanlam Retirement Annuity, Interest in property unit 8, Izinoka SS,
Meerhof, Other financial interest in a business undertaking sole proprietor at Maritza
du Plessis attorneys
Gous BP Interest in property home owner 26 Duncan Street, Councillors Pension Fund.
Grobbelaar JH Interest in property Olien 53 Mooinooi, Directorships Soetdoring Geleentheids
Fonds (NPC).
Komape KS None
Lourens EDF None
Mabokachaba ML | None
Mabunda NS Other financial interest in a business undertaking training contract at the Auditor
General for the duration of 3 years ending 31/01/2019
Machete MM None
Maila S Subsidies, grants and sponsorships child support grant
Maimane DS None
Makgabo PB None
Makgale ML None
Malatse AWS Membership of close corporation Sentsho Kwa Pele Trading cc.
Maledu Il Member of Councillor Pension Fund, Shares and Securities in a security company.
Membership of close corporation, Directorships & shares and securities in a
company Bapo Quality Security Service.
Mampuru CM None
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APPENDIX J: DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS (01 JULY 2017 - 30 JUNE 2018)

POSITION NAME DESCRIPTION OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS

Magakamba NM | None

Marapyane OD Director: Mahlatse Katlego Construction (Pty) Ltd, Member of Oupa and Ernest
Business Enterprise cc

Masemola FM Interest in a Trust Ciaragenix NPC Fitlhelelang Entrepreneurs Association, Shares
and securities in a company Mkyoniiswa Holdings (Pty) Ltd.

Maubane BA None

Maunatlala SM Pension Fund

Mawayi PK Membership of Close Corporation Bombisa Construction.

Mhlambi LG Director x 2 Samufiza's / Samukelisiwe.

Moabi JT None

Modiha TM Shareholder & Director of Letneo Enterprise.

Modipane JM Membership of Diphetogo close corporation.

Modisakeng AM Shares & securities in a company Phuthuma Nathi and Welkom Yizani,
Directorships Lesedi Design & Construction (Pty) Ltd.

Modise ETM None

Mohlabane TJ None

Mohulatsi RR None

Mokgoko MA None

Mokone RA Shares and securities in a company / partnership Samapapa.

Mokwena T None

Molekoa DM None

Moloi MS Government Employee Pension Fund

Molotsi Al None

Montsho ED Child Support Grant

Morapedi MD None

Mosielele OP None

Mosito J Child Support Grants’

Mosolodi MD None

Mothibe JM Municipal Councillors Pension Fund, Membership of close corporation Josiqueens

projects (Pty) Ltd & Director: Jostie's Tavern

Motlhasedi MW

None

Motswai BR

Shares and securities in a company Diphetogo development prim co-operations,
Shares and securities in a company Bakwena Barolong Pty, Directorships
Diphetogo Development Primary Co-operative, Shares and securities in a company
Rashabu Enterprises (Pty) Ltd, Membership of close corporation Diphetogo
Development Primary Co-operative

Muhlanga NB

Membership of close corporation Demlire 12 Lahleni Spares & Projects,
Directorships, shares & securities in Basadi Mmogo Co-operative Gifts Friends &
Other financial interest in a business undertaking betty's tavern.

Muller WJ

Directorship, shares and securities in company in Blue Sky Accounting (Pty) Ltd,
Other financial interest in a business undertaking Venter de Jager Auditors - full
time job & Pension Liberty Life.

Nkoe EM

None

Nthangeni SDN

None

Ntshabele KS

None
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APPENDIX J: DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS (01 JULY 2017 - 30 JUNE 2018)

POSITION NAME DESCRIPTION OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS

Padi RP Membership of close corporation Black Management Forum (BMF)
shares and securities in a company Phuthumanathi shares

Phago EL None

Phalwane HT None

Phetlhe PA None

Pieterse J Other financial interest in a business undertaking breeding with birds as a hobby,
pension Madibeng.

Pretorius p None

Rakomane as None

Ramaboa WS None

Ramahofu MM None

Ramila MM None

Ratloi J None

Ratlou AD Directorship, shares and securities in a company Mosebe Training and
Technologies Consulting.

Rossouw EGJ Membership of close corporation Execu Legal Costs - owner

Sadikge MG Interest in property Batho Pele Tavern and General Dealer & Directorships Gee M
Holdings (Pty) Ltd.
other financial interest in a business undertaking Batho Pele tavern
membership of close corporation gee m holdings

Seabi C Directorships, shares and securities in La-Chrio and Joster Enterprise.

Sefudi J None

Sekgothe MM Subsidies, grants and sponsorships disability grant

Sekhoto CS None

Shalang KM None

Sithole GF None

Tanke EE None

Thubisi P Subsidies, grants and sponsorships SASSA & pension grant type OA

Tlapu KS Pension Fund, Directorships & Membership of close corporation

Tlhopane MP None

Tsheola P None

Van der Schyff E | Directorship, shares and securities in a company Terrigar (Pty) Ltd & interest in
property stand 380.

Van Rhyn JC None

Municipal Manager Mr. M Maluleka

Chief Financial
Officer

Mr. K Maphosa

Safuma (pty) LTD 33%, Residential Property (Pretoria)

Corporate  Support | Mrs. M Magole Residential Properties , Pretoria North and Akasia
Services

Community Mrs. M Mmope Residential Properties in Kosmos

Development

Infrastructure & | Mr. FR Ntekele Residential Properties in Belabela and Middleburg

Technical Services
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APPENDIX J: DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS (01 JULY 2017 - 30 JUNE 2018)

POSITION NAME DESCRIPTION OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS
Acting Dir:  Human | Mr. N Pule None

Settlement and

Planning

Director :  Local | Mr. STN Mnisi None

Economic

Development

Director; Public Safety | Ms. P Dilinga Residential Properties in Brits

Fleet & Facilities

Chief Audit Executive

Mr. M Mmapheto

Residential Properties in Montana & Pretoria East
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Disclaimer of opinion

| was engaged to audit the financial statements of the Madibeng Local Municipiality set out
on pages xx to xx, which comprise of the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018,
the statement of financial performance, the statement of changes in net assets, the cash flow
statement and the statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the. year then
ended, as well as the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

| do not express an opinion on the financial statements of the municipality. Beqause' of the
significance of the matters described in the basis for disclaimer of opinion section ofmy
report, | have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis
for an audit opinion on these financial statements.

Basis for disclaimer of opinion

4,

| was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate aud it evidence for receivables from exc_hange
and non-exchange transactions due fo unreconciled differences between ti?e financial
statements and the accounting records. | was unable to confirm these receivables from
exchange and non-exchange transactions by alternative means. Consaquen}ly, | was unable
to determine whether any adjustment to receivables from exchange t.ransactrons of

R219 140 094 (2017: R337 256 938) as disclosed in note 7 and receivables from non-
exchange transactions of R432 742 768 (2017: R171 873 092) as disclosed in note 8 to the

financial statements was necessary.

[ was unable to obtain sufiicient appropriate audit evidence for cash and cash equivalents

due to unreconciled differences between the financial statements and the acc_:ounting
records. | was unable to confirm these cash and cash equivalents by alternative means.
Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any adjustment to bank balances of
R28 149 723 (2017: R32 263 215) included in cash and cash equivalents of R33 691 839
(2017: R33 365 573) as disclosed in note 9 to the financial statements, was necessary. -

The municipality did not disclose in the financial statements, the methods and signiﬁcant
assumptions applied in determining the fair value of investment property 2s required by

GRAP 18, Investment property.



10.

21

| was unable to cbtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for payables from exchange
transactions due to differences between the financial statements and accou nting records. In
addition, the municipality did not have adequate systems in place to record all payables. |
was unable to confirm these payables by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable io
determine whether any adjustment {o payables from exchange iransactions of R534 051 142
(2017: R583 879 090) as disclosed in note 11 to the financial statements or the related
expenditure and accumulated surplus, was necessary.

The municipality did not correctly account for the operating lease liability as required by
GRAP 13, Leases due lo the incorrect calculation of the operating lease expense on a
siraight-line basis over the lease term and due fo differences between the accounting
records and the financial statements. Consequently, the operating lease liability disclosed on
the statement of financial position and the lease rentals on operating lease expense as
disclosad in note 37 to the financial statements were understated by R24 332 847.
Additionally, the minimurm fuiure lease payments 23 disclosed in note 37 to the financial
statements was overstaied by the same amount.

The municipality incorrectly recognised revenus for service charges as required by GRAP 9,
Revenue from exchange iransactions, due to the incorrect recording of a correction to
revenue of the previous financial year, in the current financial year. This resulted in revenue
from service charges and the accumulated surplus in the current year being understated and
receivables from exchange transactions and revenue from service charges for 2017 being
overstated by R63 970 929. Furthermore | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
avidencs for service charges billed due to the non-submission of supporting documenis. |
was unable to confirm these service charges by alternative means. Consequently, | was
unable to determine whether any further adjusiment relating to service charges of

R660 157 651 (2017: R682 166 627) as disclosed in note 20 1o the financial statements, was

necessary.

| was unable to obtain sufficient, appropriate audit evidence for interest charged on trade and
other receivables due to the non-submission of documents. | was unable to confirm these
interest charged on trade and other receivables by alternative means. Consequently, | was
unable to determine whether any adjusiment relating to interest charged on irade and other
receivables of R83 818 399 included in interest received of RO0 896 445 as disclosed in note
22 to the financial staternents, was necessary.

The municipality did not appropriately account for property rates as required by GRAP 23,
Revenue from non-exchange transactions, dus to tariffs charged being different from tarrifs
approved by the council. Consequently, property rates disclosed in note 26 fo the financial
statements and receivables from non-exchange transactions disclosed in note 8 to the
financial statements were overstated by R35 327 467.

| was unable to obtain sufficient, appropriate audit evidence for bulk purchases due fo the
status of the accounting records and the non-submission of information in support of bulk
purchases. | was unable to confirm these expenses by aliernative means. Furthermore, the
municipality did not appropriately account for bulk purchases as required by GRAP 1,
Presentation of financial statements, as expendiiure were not recorded on the accrual basis.



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The municipality’s system did not aliow for the performance of aliernative procedpreé © '
determine the exient of this misstatement. Consequently, | was unable to determine whethar
any adjustment relating to bulk purchases of R505 967 738 disclosed in nofe 29 to the

financial statements, was necessary.

During 2017, the municipality made paymenis of R14 293 740 and unauthorised debit orders
and credit card payments of R842 770 io ficiitious suppliers, due to a lack of adequaie
systems that detect and prevent fraudulent activities on the bank accounts and expenditure
paymenis. As the municipality has not yet correcied these payments, the other operational
expenses for 2017 were still overstated by R15 136 510. Additionally, there was a resultant
impact on the deficit for the previous year and the accumulated surplus as disclosed in the

financial statements.

The municipality did not appropriately account for expenditure as required by GRAP 1,
Presentation of financial statemenis, due to incorrect classification of expenditure and
recording of expenditure in the incorrect period. Consequently, repairs and maintenance
included in other operational expenses disclosed in note 35 to the financial statements was
overstated by R44 202 361, bulk purchases disclosed in note 28 to the financial statemenis
was understated by R23 884 864 and payables from exchange transactions disclosed in note
11 to the financial statements was understated by R20 317 401. Furthermore, | was unable
to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for other operational expenses due to non-
subrnission of inforrmation requested. | was unable to confirm these other operational
expenses by aliernative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any
further adjustment relating to other operational expenses of R245 504 394 (2017:

R231 320 144) as disclosed in note 35 to the financial statements, was necessary.

| was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the debt impairment due to
unreconciled differences between the financial statements and the accounting records. | was
unable to confirm the debt impairment by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to
determine whether any adjustment to debt impairment expense of R128 997 789 as
disclosed in note 31 to the financial statements, was necessary.

The calculation of the net cash flows from operating activities, net cash flows from investing
activities and net cash flows from financing activities for both the current and prior periods,
did not appropriately account for cash and non-cash items as required by GRAP 2, Cash flow
staiements. The municipality's system did not allow for the performance of alternative
procedures to determine the full extent of these misstatements. Consequently, | was unable
to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to confirm the net cash flows from operating
activities, net cash flows from investing activities and net cash flows from financing activities
disclosed in the cash flow statement and the notes thereto.

The municipality did not appropriately present budgeted and aciual amouints as required by
GRAP 24, Presentation of budget information in the financial statements. The amounts
disclosed as final budget and actual amounts for the period did not agree to the adjustment
budget and the accounting records respectively. Consequently, there was a resultant impact
on the variances disclosed. The statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts
furthermore do not disclose the explanations for some material variances between the actual
and budgeted amounts in the statement of financial performance.
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18.

19.

20,

21.

22.

23.

During 2017, | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for commiiments
due to differences between the financial statements and the accouniing records. | was
unable to determine whether any adjustment to commitments of R311 487 130 was
necessary. My audit opinion on the financial staiements for the period ended 30 Junelzo 17
was modified accordingly. | was still unable o confirm these commitments by alltematwe
means. Consequently, my opinion on the current period’s financial statements 18 also
modified because of the possible effect of this matter on the comparability of the current

period’s figures.

The municipality did not appropriately disclose commitments as required by GRAP 17,
Properiy, plant and equipment, due to differences between the financial statementis ar.td the
accounting records. Consequently, commitments as disclosed in note 41 to the financial
siatements was overstated by R145 428 524.

1 was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for contingencies due to
unreconciled differences between the financial statements and the accounting records. | was
unable to confirm these contingencies by aliernative means. Consegquently, | was pnable to
determine whether any adjustment to contingencies of R73 469 912 as disclosed in note 43
to the financial statements was necessary.

| was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the prior period errors as
disclosed in note 44 to the financial statements, due to the status of the accounting records. |
was unable to corfirm these adjustments by alternative means. In addition, the municipality
did not correctly disclose all adjustments made to correct prior period efrors nor the nature of
the prior period errors in accordance with GRAP 3, Accounting policies, estimates ancf errors.
Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any further adjustments to prior period
errors disclosed in note 44 were necessary.

Section 125 of the Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of
2003) (MFMA) requires the disclosure of unauthorised expenditure incurred. | was un}gblg to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the overspending in 2017 as the municiality
did not calculate the overspending of individual votes within the budget. | was also unable to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the adjustments to the opening balance of
unauthcrised expenditure due to non-su bmission of information requested. | was unable to
confirm the unauthorised expenditure by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to
determine whether any adjustment relating to unauthorised expenditure of R1 593 652 097
(2017: R1 593 652 097) as disclosed in note 48 to the financial statements, was necessary.

Seciion 125 of the MFMA requires the disclosure of irregular expenditure incurred. The
municipality made payments of R56 257 572 (2017: R76 107 571) in contravention of the
supply chain management requirements, which were not included in irregular exp,ar_xditun_e
disclosed. As the municipality did not quantify the full extent of the irregular expe'ndlture, it
was impracticable to determine the resu liant understatement of irregular expenditure of

R1 385 607 077 (2017: R1 324 693 856) as disclosed in note 50 to the financial statements.

Section 125 of the MFMA requires the disclosure of fruitless and wasteful expendilpre
incurred. The municipality disclosed unauthorised payments of R10 189 419 as f_runtless and
wasteful expenditure although it does not meet that definition. Consequently, fruitless and



wasieful expenditure was overstated by R10 189 419. Furthermore, the municipality made
payments of R9 397 612 that were regarded as fruitless and wasieful expenditure, but wais
not included in the fruitless and wasteful expenditure disclosed. As the municipality did not
quantify the full extent of fruiiless and wasteful expendiiure, it was impracticable to do sO.
Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any further adjusiment 0 fruitless and
wasteful expenditure of R31-021 229 disciosed in note 49 to the financial statements, was

necessary.

4, Section 125(2)(d)(i) of the MFMA requires the disclosure of material losses. | was unable o
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence o recalculate the distribution losses relating to
electricity and water due to a lack of adequate accounting records and inadequate biling
processes. Consequently, 1 was unable to determine whether any adjustment to the
distribution losses as disclosed in note 52 to the financial statements, was necessary.

]
=

25.  The financial staiements were materially misstated due to the cumulative gffect of a number
of individually immaterial uncorrected misstatements. The following items included in current

assets of R768 629 394 were misstated:
» VAT recaivable of R62 239 182 was overstated by R6 485 833

In addition, | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence and to confirm the
following items by alternative means:

» Consumable stores of R9 016 861 included in inventories of R 514 533
o Prepayments of R7 259 732

Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any further adjustments to the disclosure
of these items in the financial statements, were necessary.

Emphasis of matier

26. :draw attention to the matter below. My opinicn is not modified in respect of this matter.

27 As disclosed in note 9 to the financial statements, material losses of R31 504 247 were
incurred as a result of an impairment of a short term deposit in VBS Mutual bank.

Oither matters

28. | draw aitention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

20. In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA, the municipality is required to disclose particulars
of non-compliance with the MFMA. This disclosure requirement did not form part of the audit
of the financial statements and accordingly | do not express an opinion thereon.

30. The supplementary information set out on pages XX to XX does not form part of the financial
statements and is presented as additional information. | have not audited these schedules

and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion thereon.



Rasponsibilitles of the accounting officer for the finanscial statermants

31. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the South African Standards of Generally Recogqised '
Accounting Practice (SA standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the Mumqpal Finance
Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act Mo. 58 of 2003) (MFMA) and ihe Division of
Revenue Act of South Africa, 2017 (Act No. 3 of 2017) (DoRA) and for such internal gontrol
as the accounting officer determines is necessary 1o enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or efror.

32. In preparing the financial statements, the accouniing officer is responsible for assessin
municipality’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
appropriate governance structure sither intends fo liquidats the municipality or to cease
operations, or there is no realistic alternative but to do so.

g the

Auditor-genaral's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statemsnts

33. My responsibility is fo conduct an audit of the financial statements in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) and to issue an auditor's report. However, '
because of the matters described in the basis for disclaimer of opinion section of my report, |
was not able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit
opinion on these financial statements.

34. |am independent of the municipality in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Code of ethics for professional accountants (IESBA code) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit of the [consolidated and separate
financial statements. | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the IESBA code.

‘. - -t o !

Introduction and scope

35. In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA) and
the general notice issued in terms thereof | have a responsibility to report material findings on
the reported performance information against predetermined objectives for selected
development priorities presented in the annual performance report. | performed procedures
to identify findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

36. My procedures address the reported performance information, which must be based on the
approved performance planning documents of the municipality. | have not evaluated the
complateness and appropriateness of the performance indicatorsincluded in the plaqmng
documents. My procedures also did not extend to any disclosures or assertions relating to
planned performance strategies and information in respect of future periods thgt may be
included as part of the reported performance information. Accordingly, my findings do not

axtend to these matters.

37. | evaluated the ussfulness and reliability of the reported performance informationin
accordance with the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting
framework, as defined in the general notice, for the following selected development priorities
presented in the annual performance report of the municipality for the year ended 30 Juns

2018:
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38. | performed procedures to determine whether the reported petformance information was
properly presented and whsther performance was congistent with the approved performance
planning documents. | performed further procedures to determine whether the indicators and
related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the reliability of the reported
performance information to determing whether it was valid, accurate and complete.

39. The material findings in respect of the usefulness and reliability of the selecied development
priorities are as follows:

KPA 2: Basic service delivery and Infrastructure development

40. Reported sirategic objectives were not consistent when compared with the planned sirategic
objectives. The planned objective in the service delivery and budget implementation plan
(SDBIP) was “To provide basic municipal services (incl. street lighting) in accordance with
approved budget & set iargets”, but the reported objective per the annual performance report
referred to “to provide basic municipal services (incl. street lighting) in accordance with
approved budget.”

41. The planned target for the indicator was to install one 10 000 KVA transformer in Qukasie by
30 June 2018, but the reported achievement referred to “Transformer delivered to site,
installation will be done in July 2018 and project will be com pleted during September 2018
[90%]". Due to the inconsistent reporting, | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence for the reported achievement. Furthermore, | was unable to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence for the measures taken to improve performance. This was due to
limitations placed on the scope of my work. | was unable to confirm the measures taken to
improve performance by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine
whether any adjusiments were required to the achieverment and the measures taken to
improve performance reported in the annual performance report.

42. The planned target for the indicator was 2 townships established in Bokfontein ext. 4 & 5 by
30 June 2018, but the reported achievement referred to "50% achievement based on the
progress of the project”. Due fo the incensistent reporting, | was unable to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence for the reported achievement. This was due to limitations placed
on the scope of my work. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the
reporited achievement by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine
whether any adjustments were required to the achievement reported in the annual
performance report.

43. The planned target for the indicator was 100% water quality maintained in compliance of
SANS 214 by 30 June 2018, but the reported achievement referred to “12 samples for Brits
WTW complied, 12 samples for the distribution network complied, 12 random sampling
internally and all complied, 12 samples for Rand water supply system complied Full SANS
analysis report completed [100%]". Furthermore, | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate
audit evidence for the reported achievement due fo the indicator and the target not being well



44,

45.

46.

47 .

48,

defined and specific respectively and for ihe measures taken 1o improve performance due
of my work. | was unable fo confirm the reported

limitations placed on the scope

achievement and the measures taken to improve performance by alternative
Con_saquen‘ily, | was unable to determine whether any adjustments were 7eq
achisvernent and the measures taken o improve performance reported in the annual

performance report.

The plannad target for the indicator was 3 Yellow Flest upgra
+ Front loader) by 30 June 2013, but the reporied achieveme

upgraded (purchasing of TLB, Grader + Front loader) (100%)". Furthermore,

obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the reported achi
and the target not being well defined and specific respectively

means.
Lired to the

ded (purchasing of TLB, Grader
ni referred to *3 X Yellow fleet

| was unable to

evement due to the indicator
and for the measuras {aken to

improve performance due {0 limitations placed on the scope of my work. Consequently, | was
unable to determine whether any adjustments were required to the achievernent and the
measures taken fo improve performance reported in the annual report.

The reported achievement in the annual performance report didn

ot agree o the supporting

evidenca for the following indicators: The supporting evidence provided indicated that the
achievement of these indicators were as follows:
indlcator Reportad acdhlsvarmernt Faurditsd vajue |
Number of cleaning projects : 8 cleaning projects implemented as (4
implemented as Leisema Letsema in Oukasie, Letlhabile, Sunway,

Darnonsville, Bapong, & Orange farm by
30 June 2018

Formalisation of rural areas
(proclaimed townships)

2 rural areas formalized (proclaimed
townships) in Klipgat B & Makanyaneng
ext.1 by 30 June 2018

1was unable io obtain sufficien

well as the measures taken to improve pe
the scope of my work. | was unable to conf
taken to improve performance by alternative mei

t appropriate audit evidence for the reported

determine whether any adjustments were required to the achievement and

taken to improve performance

reporied in the annual report.

achievement, as

rformance. This was due to limitations placed on
irm the reported achievement and the measures
ans. Consequently, | was unable to

the measures

Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be provided in some instances while in other
cases, the supporting evidence provided did not agree to the reported achievement in the
annual performance report. Based on the supporting evidence provided, th

was different from those reported in the annual performance repo

the reported achievements by
whether any further adjustmen

The planned target for the indicator was
replacing 6 853 water meters around Ma

alternative means. Consequently, | was una

e achievement

rt, | was unable to confirm

ble to determine

is were required to the reported achievement for this indicator.

50% reduction of water distribution losses by
dibeng by 30 June 2018, but the reported
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50.

achievement referred to “Only 1 476 meters replaced, [21,54% of meires replaced]’. Due to
the inconsistent reporting, | was unable io obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the
reported achievement as well as measures taken to improve performance . This was due to
limitations placed on the scope of my work, | was unable to confirm the reporied
achisvement and the measures taken to improve performance by aliernative means.
Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any adjusiments were required to the
achievement and the measures taken to improve performance reported in the annual report.

Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be provided in some instances whilein
othercases, the supporting evidence provided did not agree to the reported achievement in
the annual performance report. The supporting evidence provided related to the work done i
the previous financial years. Furthermore, | was unable confirm the measures taken to
improve performance. | was unable to confirm the reported achievements and the measures
taken to improve performance by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to
determine whether any further adjustments were required to the reported achievements and
the measures taken to improve performance for this indicator.

The planned target for the indicator was 5 000 new households earning less than R3 500 per
month with access to free basic services (water, electricity, sewer & refuse removal) by

30 June 2018, but the reported achievement referred to “83.88% achievement”. Furthermore,
| was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the reported achievement due
to this inconsistency in reporting and for the measures taken to improve performance due to
limitations placed on the scope of my work. | was unable to confirm the measures taken to
improve performance by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine
whether any adjustments were required to the measures taken to improve performance

reported in the annual report.

DOther matter

51.

52.

 draw attention to the matter below.

Refer to the annual performance report on pages xx to xx for information on the achievement
of planned targets for the year. This information should be considered in the cgntext of'the'
material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in

paragraphs xx to xx of this report.

Introduction and scope

53.

54.

55.

In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof [havea
responsibility to report material findings on the compliance of the municipality with specific
maiters in key legistation. | performed procedures to identify findings but not to gather
evidence to express assurance.

The material findings on compliance with specific matters in key legislation are as follows:

The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all rpaterial respects in
accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA. Material misstatements of



56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

a1.

62.

63.

65.

66.

67.

68.

non-currant assets, current assets, liabilities, revenue, expendiiure and disclosure items
identified by the auditors in the submitted i nancial statements were subsequently corrected
and the suppoerting records subsagquently provided, but the uncorrecied material
misstatements and supporiing records that could not be provided, resulted in the financial
statements receiving a disclaimer audit opinion.

Money owed by the municipality was not always paid within 30 days, as required by seciion
65(2)(e) of the MFMA.

| could not obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that payments from the municipality's
bank account were approved by the accounting officer, the chief financial officer or a properly
authorised official, as required by section 11(1) of the MFMA.

Reasonable steps were not taken to ensure that the municipality impléments and maintains
an effective system of expenditure centrol, including procedures for the approval and
authorisation of funds, as required by section 65(2)(a) of the MFMA.

An adequate management, accounting and information systerm was not in place w_hich
recognised expenditure when it was incurred and accounted for creditors, as required by

section 65(2)(b) of the MFMA.

Effective steps were not taken to prevent irregular expenditure, as required by section
62(1)(d) of the MFMA. The full extent of the irregular expenditure could not be quantified as
indicated in the basis for qualification paragraph. The majority of the disclosed irregular
expenditure was caused by non-compliance with the supply chain regulations.

Reasonable steps were not faken to prevent fruitiess and wasteful expenditure, as required
by section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA. The majority of the disclosed fruitless and wasteful
expenditure was caused by interest payable on long outstanding accounts.

An adequate management, accounting and information system which accounts for revenue,
debtors and receipts of revenue was not in place, as required by section 84(2)(e) of the
MFMA.

An effective system of internal conirol for debtors and revenue was not in place, as required
by section 64(2)(f) of the MFMA.

| was unable to.obtain sufficient appropriaie audit evidence that revenus due to the
municipality was calculated on a monthly basis, as required by section 64(2)(b) of the MFMA.

| was unable fo obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that accounts for service charges
were prepared on the applicable basis, as required by section 64(2)(c) of the MFMA.

| was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that interest had been charged
on all accounts in arrears, as required by section 64(2)(g) of the MFMA.

All investments were not made in accordance with the requirements of the municipality’s
investment policy, as the interest rates offered by the other institutions were disclosed to the
VBS mutual bank in contravention of the policy, as required by regulation 3(3) of the
Municipal Investment Regulations.

Funds were invested with a mutual bank not registered in terms of the Banks Act, 1990 (Act
No. 84 of 1990), in contravention of regulation 6 of the Municipal Investment Regulations.



69.

70.

ol

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

T7.

78.

79.

80.

81.

32.

Some of the losses resuliing from irregular and fruitless and wastefull expenditure were not
recoveraed from the liable person, as required by section 32(2)(a) and (b) of the MFMA.

Some of the fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the municipality was not
investigated to determine if any person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section

32(2)(b) of the MFMA.

Allegations of financial misconduct against senior managers were not always investiga'te'd, as
required by regulation 5(3) of the Disciplinary Regulations for Senior Managers and section
171(4) of MFMA.

Allegations of financial misconduct laid against officials of the municipality were not all
investigated, as required by section 171(4)(@) of the MFMA.

Allegations of financial misconduct laid against officials of the municipality were not all
investigated by the disciplinary board, relevant treasury or an independent investigator or
team of investigators appointed by council, as required by regulation 5(4) of the Municipal
Regulations on Financial Misconduct Procedures and Criminal Proceedings.

The integrated development plan (IDP) did not reflect the key perfermance indicators and
targets for roads and storm waier as required by section 26(i) of the Municipal Systems Act
of South Africa, 2000 (Act No. 32 of 2000) (MSA) and regulation 2(1)(e) of the Municipal
Planning and Performance Management Regulations.

The SDBIP for the year under review included the service delivery targets and perf9nnance
indicators for each quarter, but was not aligned with the budget as required by section 1 of
the MFMA.

Key performance indicators (KPIs) were not set for each of the development priorities and
objectives, as required by section 41(1)(a) of the MSA and regulation 9(1)(a) of the Municipal
Planning and Performance Management Regulations.

Performance targets were not set for each of the KPIs for the financial year, as required by
section 41(1)(b) of the MSA and regulation 12(1) of the Municipal Planning and Performance
Management Regulations.

A performance management system was not adopled by council, as required by regulation 8
of the Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations.

The performance management sysiem and related controls were not maintained as .required
by regulation 7(1) of the Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations.

Performance in respect of programmes funded by the Municipal Infrastructure Grant was not
evaluated, as required by section 12(5) of the DoRA.

I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that the employment contract of
the municipal manager is for a fixed period of five years, as required by section 57(6)(a) of
the MSA and regulation 2(3)(a) of the Municipal Performance Regulations for Municipal

Managers and Managers directly accountable fo Municipal Managers.

Appropriate systems and procedures to monitor, measure and evaluate performance of staff
were not developed and adopted, as required by section 67(1)(d) of the MSA.



83.

&4.

85.

86.

a7.

88.

8g.

90.

o1.

92.

93.

94.

95.

Some of the goods and services with a transaction value of below R200 000 were _procured
without obtaining the required price quotations, in contravention of by SCM regulation 17(a)
and (c). Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior year.

Some of the quotations were accepted from prospective providers who were not on the list of
accredited prospective providers and did not meet the listing requirements prescnbef:t by the
SCM policy, in contravention of SCM regulations 16(b) and 17(b). Simitar non-compliance
was also reported in the prior year.

Some of the quotations were accepted from bidders who did not submit a declaration on
whether they are employed by the state or connecied to any person employed by the sta}e,
as required by SCM regulation 13(c). Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior

year.

Some of the goods and services of a transaction value above R200 000 were procured
without inviting competitive bids, as required by SCM regulation 19(2). Similar non-
compliance was also reported in the prior year.

Some of the contracts were awarded to bidders who did not submit a declaration on whether
they are employed by the state or connected to any person employed by the §talte, as
required by SCM regulation 13(c). Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior
year.

The preference point system was not applied to some of the procure_ment of goods and '
services above R30 000 as required by section 2(a) of the Preferential Procurement Policy
Framework Act. Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior year.

Some of the contracts and quotations were awarded to bidders based on preference points
that were not allocated and calculated in accordance with the requirements of the _
Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act and its regulations. Similar non-compliance
was also reporied in the prior year.

Some of the contracts and quotations were awarded to bidders that did not score the highest
points in the evaluation process, as required by section 2(1)(f) of Preferential Procurgment
Policy Framework Act and Preferential Procurement Regulations. Similar non-compliance
was also reported in the prior year.

Some of the contracts were awarded to bidders based on functionality crile?ria that were not
stipulated in the original invitation for bidding, in contravention of Preferential Procurement
Regulations. Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior year.

Some of the bid documentation for procurement of commodities designa!ed for local content
and production, did not stipulate the minimum threshold for local prgduction and content as
required by regulation 8(2) of the Preferential Procurement Regulations.

Contracts were extended or modified without the approval of a properly delegated official, in
contravention of SCM regulation 5.

Persons in service of the municipality whose close family members had a private or business
interest in contracts awarded by the municipality failed to disclose such interest, in
contravention of SCM regulation 46(2)(e) and the code of conduct for staff members issued
in terms of the MSA.

Other SCM role players whose close family members, pariners or associates had a privaie or

business inferest in contracts awarded by the municipality participated in the process relating
to that contract, in contravention of SCM regulation 46(2)(f).



96.

a7.

08.

99.

100.

The accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report which includes the audit commitiee’s
report. The other information does not include the financial statements, the auditor’s report
thereon and those selected development pricrities presented in the annual performance
report thai have been specifically reported on in the auditor’s report.

My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance information
and compliance with legislation do not cover the other information and | do not express an

audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
s0, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements and the selected development priorities presented in the annual performance
report, or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated.

As a result of the disclaimer of opinion expressed on the financial statements, | do not
conclude on material misstatements of the other information relating to the financial
statements. If, based on the work | have performed relating to the audit of performance
information and compliance with legislation, | conclude that there is a material misstatement

of this other information, | am required to report that fact.

I did not receive the other information prior to the date of this auditor's report. After | receive
and read this information, and if | conclude that there is a material misstatement, | am
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request that the
other information be corrected. If the other information is not corrected, | may have o retract
this auditor's report and re-issue an amended report as appropriate. However, if it is
corrected this will not be necessary.

101.

| considered internal controls relevant to my audit of the financial statements, reported
performance information and compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective
was not to express any form of assurance thereon. The maiters reported below are !im‘rtgd fo
the significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the basis for disclaimer of opimo_n.
the findings on the annual performance report and the findings on compliance with legislation

included in this report.

s Leadership did not enforce an ethical business culture and exercise adequate oversigi'}t
responsibility regarding complete and accurate financial reporting, performance reporting,
compliance and related internal controls monitoring, as well as implementation of the
approved policies and procedures of council. An IT governance framework that supports
and enables the business, delivers value and improves performance was also not

implemented as recommended.

s Management did not implement effective monitoring controls over proper record keeping,
reconciliation of fransactions and accurate processing of transactions that support
reported financial information and performance on predetermined objectives.
Furthermore, action plans to address prior year audit findings were not adequately
implemented and monitored, as numerous instances of repeat audit findings were
reported. There are no proper systems and controls in place to prevent and detect non-

compliance with legislations.

» Although the audit committee and internal audit fulfilled some of iis funotions,_ its
recommendations to address the internal control deficiencies and non-compliances were



102.

103.

104,

105.

not implementad by management, resulting in the internal control environment remaining
ineffective.

| draw attention to the following engagements conducted by various parties that had, or could
have, an impact on the matters reported in the municipality's financial statements, reported
performance information, compliance with applicable legislation and other related m'alters‘
These reports did not form part of my opinion on the financial statements or my findings on

the reported performance information or compliance with legislation.

An investigation by the Directorate for Priority Crime Investigation into fraud allegations was
initiated in prior years. This investigation was not finalised at the reporiing date.

An independent firm appointed by the municipality, investigated suspeq'ted fraud, theft,
unauthorised and irregular expenditure. This investigation was not finalised at the reporling
date.

An independent firm appointed by the municipality, investigated allege_d frgud or theft of
municipal revenue and other irregularities. This investigation was not finalised at the

reporting date.

Aodsror-General

Rustenburg

31 January 2019
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Tz sosaanting office: aubimits Fia rapart forthe vear andes 30 Junz 2013,

1. FAoview of activifios

dlzir business and apacations

The eprialig raswis snd shete of %02 of the municipality anz fully sot cut i the atizehad anval inancsl staismants.
2. Golngeancarn

N @, e weneipalt Jed en sooumulzied sueplus (deficlt; of R4 del B gl

We draw atborSon mo ihe fact that at 30 Jure
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aretion. Thiz i in comelance win the Muricinzl Firarcs lanagemant Ac,

3= ruricipality +az an indoaandant indemal s
2003,

The chiet intemal auditor is kir, K. dmaghse.
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raky Recogrisad Accauring

The arnual financial statoimeonizs hova Soen pn“pa‘i" 0 gucoidance with e Sancands & ri s
i of tha wiuniaial Finanss

Tragios (GRAP), jesuad by the Aceourng Standsrds Jegie m sooersance witk Sectien “15 3
Mancgemant Act (et 56 uf 2003

covuzl basie of actounting ard are 0 acocrdance wik histedsal

Thess sanval finencial stetzmenis neve een pregered chan 2
wust cowention &s the besis of macsuement, un.oes spocifisd <}1.=|:=.r'.*-'! 5.

irad or permite by 8 Sardand

5, et whena 2iBailing s st -

Aamaly "»‘:likililirs:'n, rEvsEhugs ard sapeisss were not o35
of GRAR

sapnling palciss, which ave been consistantly apslied inihe prapara o o7 hess dnava

A zunmany of ika sigrificant ao
franaial statemaents, arz dizssosiedg bajow.

Tlazc accauating paficias are congisant witk ihe heviius parind.
1.0 Frosoncation suriengy

1 tese anauel fiazncial steferents ave pressated in Saulh Atican Rand, whicl @ e fungtioTal currensy of the raunidpalt:.

T e zirwal fingroal stelements have beer roundad o ihe 1esrcet Rand.

1.3 Going eorsse assumptiaon

Treaz annual Francizl slatemanis heve deen migpaes mssd on the expectation that the muricpality will enntinue ts
GpErats 83 9 90iNg concorn Br & least e rel 1% ngniha

12 BRgnificast pdasmeniz and sovrees of oalimaiion unssaliy

Ir presaring te anausl fnancial statemsnis, managemert is raguing jo male 2slinsiss and assurplions that fzc o
Ao ditls Epres snted 9 the gnaval Snancial sistencite and rolatod disslesarzs, Lase of availasls informeioa and the .
applicasion of juagemer: s Mhesent T the formaion of setmatea. fctua! reauits inihe futees souls dil o these esimans
which ray ne male @'t e annua, Inancial siatements. Significant dgamant nallids:

Anczivablas

The minicpality assosses I race valias o1 impaiient 3t the end of sach reparting zefod, fn deizimining el sn
fmpairnent Iss shoutd ba resardad i auspius or deficd. the muenispesily surslus makes ldgemants as o wieihe s P i
ohservablz datz indicaling 2 maasurabla des ¢use i the setiratad Siturs cash lows from 2 finzhdal 22527

Thz impairment for secsivablos iz caleulated on & porial'e has’s.

Allewanes for slow aeving, demagod and chaelets stook

malisadlz vails, Managznent have made

A alewanga fr inverisy i it m'-eru:lr:. clown o tha lower of cost or 12t nali n
Tz wiile down is Inclidss 0 nois 36

ostimates of te seling price and <iiszt costto ssll an cerlain invantory fems.

Soir valuo cstimaotion

The f2i- value of finarcial instrumends fradod 11 astive rrarkels (such a3 irading ard avallzlie ior sale socuriiins) is haged on
cuoied market pricez &l the and of the mpoding pernd The auotel maikat price used for financial asscls hald iy tha
municizality is s curent bid jprice.

The fair value of finanual insfrumests that ere ret rzdzd in 29 aLh we markeat {for exariple, suer-the countsr derivatives) is

dzterained by vsing valuation ‘seirizuss. The munisipality uees & vadoly of mathods ard inales assumpions that ars bos ad
i s songilians sxdsing =i the 2nd of sech reperiirg peod. Quotsg markat prices or dealer quatss tar simitar instrum 1 znie
ara nzad fur lang-teree debt. Qilizr igohnigues, such as estimated discourted zalt fiows, ere Lgad to determine fair val uc.-r r
L rarnaining fnaraia! istnenenis, The fairvalue of Interast ra’e swaps i caloulsicd ag b pesent wrhiz of the :tl.nal cI
futura ceshflovis. The 57 valle 6f forsard farsicn sxehonge contracts is detenmined using quasted ionyard sxehangs res

S end of fha raparting el
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3 Blgnificant judgananis and 2auress o mailmaiion urseerminns [contnmued)
frnmairmrent festing
Tha iereusratle (service) anourts of cash-gensrsling unitz and iacividlat assels lave bean t_(alf-;[frr.r il i?-asad on the higne:
of walys-in-use ca'culaons snd fair vales less costs o enll. Thean paludaiians rruie s e o) sstimeies and 258 ristions.
It i3 reasorabiy poseibiz fhat the sesurpsions My Shang wiich may i TRRCL sutipaticns ans may then raquin 4
ataria’ adusiment o the carryirg vaiue of iangile zzsels.
walus It 05e of s58h ganestvg wassts _ ‘ .
Tho nvdrisipaliv (eviews znd tasts e Suwying ville of 0ssals WiaT Suats o changos h dircungiancas sigpestbathz
carying Sneint raay 1t be rrroverable, Assmis e groused 2t ine lewest lzval for vienich Idontifasha st llows are lagely
indzcandsr of cash laws af alhar sgsats and labiilies, flyere ace indiceions mat imgsirment may g ST ___c:,su;nmas_:
sra propansd of exaeaigd (Liung sash daws for ezsel group of sssate, Bepacted fuiire cash fows usad @ detemiag 2 waluz m
i I : i i = *! ) TE . .

za of iangialo 2seeia ara inhasenlly Uuterlan amil Gl mabsrisiy chasoe gver tims. They ars gigrifisantly aifsckd by

aurbar of footars, ingathar wilh eseier s Beers such os nfiatior and infersst

“aite I 059 OF non-oash ganeraing £a5248
‘e raurichaeity oviows and toafs tha carmirg value of assa:s webar gy

f1i5 oo charpes in cirownsiancss sugpost that iha
carsying amatet nmay rot be recovarails. i thees 22 ndeations dratimpEimer: may 12w 0364rec, 118 rar'na_'.iniﬂg fﬁf‘-{lﬁ:ﬁ
potgntial of the aesetie doieined. The most approprate =i razeh seletiad 1o detarming Tz ramaining seract potzntial is
Hepsncant on the avalaliiy of dzia ard tha patlro af fe rgwalnnes

Frogisians

Frowaons were reised snd maragsrment deterrined an ssiimate e
ihzac oelimates of provi 3

sinies de incleded fn apie 19 - Provisions.

Usafi livow of oroprerty, plant end ayuipatant wined ghher asgeie

cetinatad uazinl Lees ard elaisd deprecalion chargss for f1e propasly, plaat

e mwridpality's rmanzgaraeit dotorminas the : gty !
sqd snuipraent and othar assels. Tais sstination shauld 28 bansd oa 12 sxasuiey priters °rwhizn an sesets TR 0CADANTE

benefics or serdce aotential are to B2 consumied by 2 municips it

Pees retira et benefits

Tho prosent valle of [ pust istirenent ol gation depends on 8 nLribarof faciors eiard datermimed SRl wluatizl jwais
uging a numazr af assurrplions, e assumpiionrs Lsad in determining the net cost fnconio) ndrds he dianourt fale. Aay
changes in those 2sauraplions wil rpact on the Carrying am ount of post rEiirement obligatisre.

pality dotamings ihe eppiosriais discoul (it = the end of gach year. This s 2 intzrost rea t_hat ﬁhf.)uld‘ HENEE
sk pulTaues o o e requirss o estila the pesaion cbligaioms. Ta2
ey s wi) refarencs o market yialds at&c reparting deie or
At hans it & suffivently 'ong mairty to meih the

rnamel rates of ihe spproptiats ‘orm o disdount
By erapolaiing ourrent ma et rates along fha

The runi
w0 determine tha orasant valua of safimalad fulizie Ga
1ot appropriafe discount rata thal silecls e firen waiun 9F M
goverrstt Donds. Viaore thera iz na daan ragrleat i govamints
estimnated matrty of all ths barefif paymeats, 1ha murcclpally Lses ol
siiptber beom peyments, and cetivaies tha discourt @ia Fyrlarger mainilas
yield curve.

Offer hey assumpiors for pension abligations ars based on 4U rrart marat eandiions. Additoral irformaiion i diacioses i

Mata 14,

Ednstive Inlerast vaia
‘=t rafns were Used, clzar

Tha muricipality ussd fhe pime kiersst rale e dissours future gesh flews, I the event that differs:

ingication of 12 rals and the reasons are gven,

Afegies for impalomaesd of financlal 2azeta
metis auidenes hal it mpsired. The

On racsivah'es s hgsinient loss s rcegnized in surslus and Aafici whan thers s b
gl detenination is based on sasessment of ncividusal accouris.




AL, LN

—- = ..-Jl ':- * H - a
MAaBEMNG LUTAL

P K S

Anual Finarcial Siatsmerss e e year enosd 30 June 2018

T4 Imwestnant nyopsriy

lmesiment prazaly isadagnise:] 2 2 gasetwhan, e arobable ia e fuwire ezoromiz 2onofits or 2arvice paienlial that
are spaceiated Wil the nvestnent piopeiosil oy © T moaicisiy, and the cosl o Tair valto of o Trwasiinent puperty
CEM 32 measlnad radaily.

Invssteent propery mcludos propery {ad o a Sulding, or part of a builaing, o ¢ifier lznd or buildings) teld @ cam renials
anelfor for capital aporzciation, vaitar han held o mest szvice delivery osjaclivas, e production or supply of goods zad
sapvioes, or ihe sals of an ssact in thz erdinary course of operalions o adernisiraive guposes.

At pitial rcagrition. the unichalily measanes ives, tent praparty ot cest inclusing tensacion oosts oics it moots the )
difiniiien of invesiment sropary.  Howavars whars g vestment sroparly was acquined (hrougl a ron-sxchange tranzaclion
(L& wazre i asquires s hvsstineni prepany far no or & noTrnal valus), its cost is s Tl value ag at the dale of sequisitier.

Costs inelide eosts irourred intially and coste incared sehszquently to acd to, or i r2p.ace a paited, o7 servics a piopeily. Ifa

repizcemant parl s recenalesd i Be camyng ameunt of e investmant propsrty. the sarying amount of e replazed gzrk s
SO NISST

Imezatonary sy is inifa ly recogn'ssd at cost Trataaaion susts ars noluded n il Dille. Meesiienert.

lvestanial pianelly is imeasused Jsing the foir value modat  Under the fair value modzl, ivesirent propery s carisd &t
itz fair vzlue al e epoirg date. Tre vauations =ro padnreed annually by sstermal valuos. Faicvali2 is basss on activa
rmariat pricas, adjusted, if necessany, for any difzrence in tha nalure, lboation or condifon o tha seaific assaet Changss 10 &l

waluzs €00 rzcardad i ihe staie ner of arencicl perfiernznca o5 par of lhe surp'us ard deficis

feaioa o anivesnant properly is bazed on Mmanagaient's jdgerisrt, ihe follswing srlora kave besn

Wienz the clasei : ;
ieRElTRng wops tis o owrereccugiod sroparty ahd o reperty vels for sglo ke ordinary

Appiisd fo distingu
ondrse of busingss:

= Al progertizs 1zid fo eam market- elaied rrals or for capital sporzciation ar beth ard that are not usod or admh3raive
parposss anc fiat wi'l nat be so’d witi-le the rest 12 moatas ars classiicd as Invesimeni properliss,

 land hald for 3 eurronily uidaternined Silurs use.,

« & hbuiding owned and lnasad out andsr one ur ricre operating 'zases

: leas=d properiss that 2o held 1o provide 3 secisl fcommunty] sorvica of et ame recessany for employoss i
it S jol iunctions, butwhich aleo ganerales rantal revenue anz net seen 2 irvastoent prosselies.  Thzrornial
frvarus geremisy isincidenial to fha surposes o whreh the proparty is held.

+ 2 blflelng Satis veeant buile nold ‘e ba leased aut under ane or mors osorating sases,

ing from the refirsmant or disposal of icvestrment sroperiy iz the diffarancs betwesn tha et digpesal

Gaing o lusses. zri
cial parinrmangs.

proczeds aind e carying anount of the assot and is seongnized in i1z siatsment of finzn

-

pe

when iha canpensalion becomes rezevabis,

Coapangaion fraoy Vid paries for Tvestrient praperdy thalwas s red, lost or given ug is resagrised 1y surplus or dsfizi

Progarty interasie hely wider cperating leases ara classiiad and soesouiled for s2 investment propeity.

Wihen classification is Giffiaull, e criters used to dsiinguish invesivent pragardy lem cwnarocsusiod sroperty and frein
sroperty eid far sal in the ording y caurss of opeatiars, including the nature of iype of prapertise clssifizd 2& held Jor
siraten’c pumosas.

The muricipality segasioly disclosss supeislling fo repsi and maintain invesimant prepedly nthe rotes io the anaval
inancial statements (seo rofe 4 ),

1.4 Froperty, plant end sguipimend

Frozariy, piant end sauisasnt are imngible nen-cirrent assels (inclugng infrastructuns ;.nsseiv-:_} et ane hsld for use in e )
srathiction or supsly of ponds or servicze, ramal fo albess, or for administ-ative purpeacs, and are aipectzd to be used during
s ha ovs perod.

s
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Th Prapary, sl and equipmesd fsondiiuad)

The cest of an itz af proparty, ment and equipmeantis /e sogmiscd ze an asasl whan )
cosoniatod with e fem wili Low to ha

i =1t

it is probsble that fufare scoromic bonefiis or e5tvioa frotariE
wunicipelity; and
- thz st of o oo con b mossured raliagly
Frepoty, plard and zouipmant i iniialy measursd 2t sost Subsseueri to initial recognition propery plars and squpment i
canied ai coat 1s3s assumlated deprevistion and any mpaimant losses.

i1z cast of 30 2w of prepely plart s ]
incelizn and cordiion necessany for itto B2 capzlile v
iesatzs Al Seducted n an'ving @i e dosl

iprant °s the purehase @ice anl peher £asls alldbulahla to 2ring fhe 53 fe
i aperatlrg i 5 and

e mairer kilendsd by managzman;. Trade dissoJnts s

Wileie an assst is anquined Oraugh @ nan-gvchangs irarsaction, its cast s ite fair wlva se atdaie af cecuisifian.

Waare an Hem of arosorty, plant and cauipment e acquirsd In 2xehzngs ior & non-manetacy asest or moreiary Bsess. oo
sarlrnatisr of raenciany ang nerqmenatary asesis, tg zaeet acaurad e iitaly msasdrsd =t fair va ue iits costy. s
accuinad fan's ‘ai-valuz was ef dotermivails, its dazriad cost is tha camying amourt of tha assetis) giEn up.

Whan sigrificant coavssrents of an fem of prape:iy, slant and equiprasnt have diferznt ussful fues, they =g accuualed for &5
szparate itemz (mcior conponents) of sraperly, plant and zuipment.

Costs Tnouds costs inourred initialy & asquive of Gosliyel a0 ilemn ni prapaily, plan snd geetipmant /il grals ir:aum_h.ri i
subsequendy to add Se, repiace part of. or servics i IF a placenl costis ‘aepanizatl in the cary'ng zmount alan fiam of
propests, plard aed sguisrient ihe sanirg smsuat of the replages part is derasognised.

The inilial astiraata af tha casta of disma ing and rersving the itor and resiaring the i on whilch ¥ iz [coatec s 850
incliges v the eoel o smpety, slan and sqripmant, whera ihs ortity is obligatod o irour sUch oxge qgiture, and whorz tre
obligaen afess 28 2 rosult of socouiing fhe asext or using % fior pursoses ot than ihe aroduction of inventariss.

Pegagniion of cocts ia the carving anaur: of sn iterr: of property, plan srd squipment ceasss wher, tha item 5 i1 1@ ‘ocation
ard cencitian azcsesary for it to 2o sapatla of operatng in the mannsr irfeaded by management.

fizme such as zpare pars. stanchy equipment and serviging Snuipmens @E recognizec Wisn mey 1Rl vz defini ot of
gracerly, plant axd squipment.

uiprant ane which mant e

wzjor inspestion costs whish aiz a candion of porihying Jea of an iem of prazariy, plant and @ l i@
aquizrcnt Ay oz

‘eongiitio critera ghoue ara inglide:! 35 = replgesmant T tho coct of tho iom of aroparty, plars and
‘rerzction costs fer the pravoy s inspestion are degsegnised.,

Rrapsily, plant @as aquipirant is dapracizicd on tha sirsight linc asiz ovar theis expocted usaful uss fo thelr 2sim atad

seeidual walua.,

Drogerly. plant ans squipyent is caried ot cost less ansumulatsd Jeprecialon and &y impeirnsnt losses.

“he useiul lives of iters of progerly. plart ard squipmer lave baer asseased ag folloves, o _
{ieim Copreciation motiod ferorage useil lifs

Land T B Slraigint lins Inclefinits

Guildings siraizht line 20 - 90 years

Frent and machinery _ Siraight line §-7 years

Ferritaze and fiztores Sizzght ling §- 17 yaars

hoier velicien Srgight line g -18 yaars

Gffics equiprnant Siraighl ling F-Ryears
Computsr snuipment Siaight ling 3-12 years

Eirs it Containers Sivaight line 7 - layears

Inieetraciuie

Foad surfees ysrs Siaight line 7 - G0 yoara -
Road struciursl lxyers Srecight Lne 7 - 50 ypars
Bridgzs : Sireight lna 50 - 50 yoars
Uulverts Streight lieo T35 yoars

)
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Ston wals S aight line 0 - 80 yEay

Clogiicity Eraight line: 30 - 50 waars

Viatar agaats Straighl linz &0 - 80 weacs

Sowar pleos Straight line ad yoars

CommEinidy

Buildings Hirgignt line 3G - 50 yoors
Sirzizat ine 7 -5 yoamn

Sjports ficles
I hz depreciaizte amount of 57 sseatis olocated on @ systomatic besls over T3 el i,

Fals psart of an iisr of progsrly, plart ans scuipnet with & oost thet 'e signifeant in rafatiag §6 ine wial cost of the tem i

depreciabzd separsialy,

s pakzerr inwhich the aseet's fullr coonormic herafiis or sarvics alantiasl ae
wxpasied o b conames by Fra muris ‘:I:'-; e vesredation methez applied to anasectis et ..:wa : atlanst Al
rapariing ride and, i miare has ber & sigrifivant © HEcE in the expacted piiarm of censurstion ol the LI BGoTRM
benafts o sarvice petenial embsdes i ne asset e metiod s o 1enged o refzct tha changed oatker. Such 2 alranys is

£CCIL MRS FA7 A3 3 Ghargs I 8% aueaur: og estmate.

The cavresialicr matbod wed mflecks

The Munfcipaity azszszaes at each rapess g calz wisdier saw s any irdicaticn that s un'cipality cx 2zcleons atout ha
res'uai velue and the saful lifa of an asse. kave chargad sivce e nrececing wpo.ing cais If any sich indicatian oxsts, A
srunicizalty rovises Dz mpesied usedul ifs ardior resizval valug assersirgly. The change is aocouriec aras @ ahange i1 3"

accourdrg estinata,

srind i recogrized it surclus of daficit unlass 1 is inzudsd in the esirging sragunt ol

e deprseiaisn chaeme for sach 53

anuiiEr ssset

&

Sand ol papsly, pErt snd squipnent ans serscogrised whan the gssetia disnssod af o7 whelt Brare ars ng (U Her seonmmic

banaTs o saning polential sxascted fram e use of 12 ssset.

The g fr. of leas arsing ﬁ*\m the derscogmilion o 2n e of prug,en; pent and esuipment ia incudzd i surplas or deficlh wian
tha flem s dzrzoog qisns, T gaia or la‘;:., adsing e ihe derecngo Fov of an tem of sropery, pignt and cqucmwi =
sgizrrined as 13 differcnes nat A nosy! pracekds, if 2ny, a1 the carrying arount of the fan.

balwosn e

FAazets which the municipality hotcs for ronials to others £arl A,ucqaaql pr:wmhnel_-,f e pe part of the cordinary Sourso of
=nilvilies. are tranefarnss ‘a inveror 2 whken the mantale and and fha asaais 2ra avaizhb a-fer-sale. Procssds Fom salze of
tress Assels are resoynised o rovonuc. A1 czsh flovwe on fhesa R8s a0 Li{:l‘n'.ieié i aasi ik frpm operating acliviics in
iz gash finw stkatemani.

T zapendituze to reeair sad msiriain proporty, slant and squiniect b ihe notes (o he

Srancial stetements

mnlisioalily separss I}f diszlozes
(ze2 anie 4)

1.8 Slée restoratlon and dismantiing cost

The muaicipality hes ar obigstion (o dismani'e, remive atd restore ilems of property, plant snd squipmant. Such
ohlizzsions are feferrac o ag iecommissianing, rasiocating ard slvvlse fekilites’ (e wost of an iEm of prapecty, plent and
equizment includas the initial astiriate of e $o315 o° demantling s emaving the iter snd restsring tho site on whisa itia
lzeated, the oblgation for which an maniciality inears sithar when the T i sugurad or a8 8 cONSETUSNcE of Faving U
the fiews during 2 particular peiied for purposas oiter S0 o produse irueninrss simg that peries,

e

Il eisted avsstls measured uaing Tz cost madal: ) B}
{@)  subjectto (bl changas in the lisallity ere sgded o, or ceduciad frarm, the cost of the ne aied sssat in the carrerd
P

MY If R decresse T the Iakilty axcesda (e cerying amouns of the aseod, the cxanss is reeoguissd irmesistey in

SUUS ar detlai and
il it lhe adisirent rssulls n an acdifion to 112 cost of s assel, the minicizaliy corsidzra wheler Ris 5 an
indicaiion that 2 1z carrving avount of the assst my not be iy reoove razle. it such an rdisetion, the
asset is tesizd forineaiment by estimaling ite recovarsiie anount of rscoversble sordca amManpE, ¢ and uny’
iraaiment Ines ks recogrized in acasrdancs with the sccouriing pulicy or mpaitment of cash-ganarating sasats

ardfar mpaimmant of qon-cash-gznarating =ssets.
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1.i

Hariiage aasaia
Hetitage asscs oie mesets that have & culbal, steronments’. niscricsl, azmarel, scientlic, teohaoaegica o alistic
significance ard holt indefiviiey for e el of present ane fuilse gensrativns.

HAecoguniiion

i i prenabig thes fuitiie economic baralis ar serdins Boenis

The mJricipality recspn ses g harflage 285t as an 235t , 43 PO
; e e oont ar fal valug of o 26507 53l LA nmaglrod reliabin

Ty, £

aasaciated will e aasstwl fow o e L nicioa

Initial Mmeassrkeais

Hartags asenis ore measund ai cost.

¢ T s args v o] ) af
‘ihere @ heritags sesst 5 acquirsd thraugh 2 nun-sschangs ansacton ity most § | magured atils feir valuz as ot the dale of

acgigitionr.

Fuhssnuest mersLLament

Afler 1izengnition as an sssel, 2 clase of harilage 253018 iz cartied 2 L 2081 288 Aty accumulsiad Inpaiment iesacs.
TpreltiTiesed

Tho municipality assesses ai sach reportiag date wiether Jrers is an indicadon el i way 92 imgainad. If any sr._i;h iz eation
exials, the municinalily esiraiss (1 recovesablz 8T aur o e recoverasle saovice amoart of S heritage gssal

Transdens

Transers fion Per e assets ary anly madoowim the pe siculer asset no longar aneds e definiton of a herifage 8ssos

Temsszrs fo lelitega assoie aro oaly made wher ihe 2833 raseis e definition of 2 1=riiEge sessl

Darocognition

The municipelity eracogaises heritags sssel an dupnsal, er wlen no fuie scanomis henefits or s2rvice gnisnlal 402
sxpestad fram its uss ordispozal

T gali wr loss arising e ihe Serecagniiion of 8 hafitage ssect & Included in suryus of doficitedizn haitom's
derssagnise s {Uress Me Slapdsrd af RRAR on lpasses racins amandsa oh 2 $8.0 znd leezainack).

1.8 Flnazclal Insfrumenis
A fnancial inlrument is any contract fat gives riss ‘o a financial asel of 018 ikl picipality anc @ firanciel liability or 2 i@sidual
intzrost of ancther municizakty.

24



ALY

20 juns 2013

Arnugl Feangal Sialorasrs

3 o .11 4
E_c—j Ml ae

a= 3

Atz foonidingadl)

Clazsifiesiion

~e roflaciad ar e Teor of the steement of

Tha rusepalily hoz the followdag tpes of finetew assets (classas and calsgo
itnansal aeailion or i iha roles themis

Cioaz
Reonivzblos iraim Sweasnge rensactions
Rooozllogs fron 1or sxharge ranagctivrs :
rasn end cash zguivelenis i assel messurar aF amarniisad coal
Yhar fiqgncizl assels Fing 15 assal measurad 2 Tl e

The funisizality ias the ihowing lynes af financlal izbiifies {clagzes ard catagory] €8 raflzcted on dhe face of the stelamant

of mansial sosition a-in 2 notas ihersto:

Glzsz Loy

Fublic lnvestrrert Cororadion Eiignaizl liabilily weasured £t amoi’ead cost
Finarca lease shligatisr Finanaial Fazility moasured £t craordesd cost

Finarcial Mailihy moasurcd at am ortieod cost
Financial Eakiity reasurcd at amariised sost
Finansial fasilty roasurad at amortized cost
Financial fakiit wessurad at anorissd cost

Peyazle firor axcharge fransections
Aark avararait

Tayvaisles from ner-sxhanae transaction
Cansumar deposiis

Inlial tacogriion

natsial posiion when the onfily Lecoyes

Tha miunicipality receaiess a Tnancial aszetor s nanckl liability i ils sislema o
a T s contraciaal sravisions of the insirursn.

The wiamicipality reeczn ses fisocial assels Using trade dato sconuntiag.

air varue slus ransaclion coslz 2l arz dinzeily

The inalily measdres a finaae’sl ssest and fnancial liazility i

wichulrbla W e soquisition o7 izsuz of the fnzncial aeset or financi:

The wurEpality measies a fincacizl sssat and rirancial lasily ity alitg fair el T subsegueRly mzasJiad at fzir

vrlz)

e
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Avzouniiag Solivlas o P

PG Fliascial fsstrumianiz {sonilnyad}

Subseguent Messureiant of financisl agzets 2ud Tnanela] Halditss

Tae muricipaliy messurss 2l Tnancial sssets and finarcial Fabiliies after mial recegailun using ite fdswirg sateguries
v Financial insimmenis at fai-va'ue.

+  Fingnaial instumsnis at amerisad cost,

: Finarcial ivsiumzits 5t cost.

Ailfinansizl susste messured ab amorsesd 235t 07 cost, ars subjaal toan Enpairmor reviow

Frir valuez messursment nopsiderations

Tha bast evidence of fairvaiue s qaes prees in a1 aalive marke. 7 the maiket for » firancisl lisirument 8 notaclvs, he
Tunicigs ity ostablishas fais veitn By using 2 vallation lechniue. Tz shigtive of usng & valuatior fechn ique is o zetehlizh
whe! Iha ranzaction price wauld ave been an iz neasuremant calz nao am's length =schsngs m I:l"J\:‘ﬁ".Ed y noragl )
cratating eonsidazatians. Valuatior tnchniyuas irclude usng resart apn's ‘sroilt maset kansacliors hetwsan ko, edgeablz.
willing gasiios, if swallable, reforercs o fho eureat fair valie of snather ingirumant that is subatarlizsly e same, dscouried
cash flow analysie ard astion pricing modsls. If thzrz js a valuation Leehaigie ornerny Lsad by ma ket FEticiparis © pee
S ingtrurens and that techinigue hag boon demonstraied o provida relizble astinzies of plices cn:-t::med.l'u auu.lzfﬂ II".HH‘.B‘.'
fransactlans, tha ontity Jsas ihe teelhniqus. Tha shasan valustian ieadrique makes reakitir use o7 rar Bt npns anc ‘I'GHL?S
as liftle ze possizle on snfit spocite japats. Hincomaratas o1 fsaora ihad market paricipanis _'.m_u.ﬁ _mrs;cle:' n sel!lﬂ-’ g
and is carsiste ot wint accoptzd sconemic methadoiogics o pricing fiazncial nstrumants. Pariod r:a! ¥, A ey celihrales 2 )
yaluztion technigus ans fas's |t for valitlity usng prices from zny cbezrvebio aurtant market Igngaclions n U g2 Instnrent
{i.2. without modffication o repaciaging) or basas 01 any availablz ebesrvabla markes data,

b e - R ¢ rmeme o] IRl Iz
Shert i rzcsivanlzs and peyailes arz ot discounted where e nilel oedit penzd grentod of receliad is conglaent wilh e
Leiees i dle peldio sewar, sithe- Srough establised zraciess o ‘sgislatizn.

Galnz and losses
A gaia o (o83 ariging fram o caarge i 1ho fairwaluz of a irancial seesl ar financlsl fasiity rowaswrsd &f Teir valizg s

reoogrisce in surplus ar dafici,

Zor financial assets znd finznsial fizbilifios measared 28 amortissd cost ar cast, & gain or 'ass is rEeagaises |t suplis or defisl
when the finarcial asset or firaisiz. liability is derecagrizad or impaired, o~ thiough tha amartiszlion pratess

irnpairment an urcolestipiliiy of financisd azsois

Thuz arunicizeling azansy 27 the epd of cavh reporiey setivd whether theis is any objesties evdencs that & financial assctor

7

grous of finaneial zasels Ix Impaired.

Far smounts dus to tha municipality, siniieaty, fiaancis! difficates of the ascelvablz, probabilty 13t the receivablz 2t enter
bantruptey ard defaurl of payments 2 o' eonsidarad lndicaters of inpsinnent.

Finarcial asseis messurad at emaortized cash

If there is pbjzclive swidenos thas an imeaTmant loes o0 finsaciz! aseats moastrod at amosized fest has REET) jna:-.u:re;.i‘ i
Fmodrt of e loss is measured as the diarence astuaan the zssefs czimying ameount and o aroeont value of (-:silji—ﬁia::-;-::
future zasa fiows (sxcluding fulure credit losses T1at heve not beer incursd) discounted =t the finaich assl'-.'is. asginal
effactive Intersst rate. The carryirg 2mount of the ceset is :aduced through he usa of an allowsarcs accatmi, The aronr of e
1255 Is récogrized in suimue o daficit.

N suBsenuent pedad, e aredrd of e impeinnient loss degresszs and the desresss can bs relaied cbjfictnvze!3f aen
BB DGELITING 2iier ¥ie impainment was reongnised, s previously resagnized impairmsnt lass '8 revsrsed girzctly SR b‘,e___
aduating en almwance acaoual, The reversal dess pot rastll in @ carrylng ariount of the finsneka’ azsst that sxcsecs wihat g
amartized cost woule have beer had il impaiieat et beer eoagrassd at die dais e pairment s reveresd, The ameunt

ol the roversal i recognisad I eumplys o defic’
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Che muricipality dorezogrises finanelal asses vsing rade dalte acawiniing

The r"urnrﬂ;:u'.r= ity derccognisos a financial assst on
the carirzctual -ighls o the sash lk“\m- irem e finencial sesat expyne, ara
i the munizipality reasiors o saciter pany substaniially all of tha risks and

saftled or watve,
sewsnds of ownetship of e Drancal

assey; or
v the munizipality despite heving roained sene sigrificant ds%s and |.'.w:-1r J& ol pemeeship of 1 :m_arl:lal aslaf, AR
iransferar sontrol of s 2885t 18 200 parly @nd the oihee party hag ihe pracical shbiity to eell iha asset’n 3

entirety to aa uarelatad third certy, ard "2 2ble to 2rercise that abil :5 u'u “aiarally and witliout nessing 1o inzoss
r:ddlﬁur.al restrictions o1 the tl...l'L.fBL i ihis case, the munizipslity

- derscognise the asset ana

= serogriss sepamisly any righis atd obligalions created or rshainzd in the ranstar,

Thz eafying aounis of tre fransfersd asset e dllocatod belwizan the righs or obigations rofained end these ransisrred on
iz basis af thel- relative ‘air velues af the frarefar dowe, Mewly mieated rights and obligations ars measuisd af iheir izirvaluse

attha: date. Sny diferancs betwsen the corsidsieion rocoh: ,d and the zrcunts recogrised ard dereregnized s recogrised
in surlue ar dedicil n the pe-iod of 22 awsfr

The diicorss belhaer he canying zriovat sns e sum of considacaling isceiva is recognicad i surpius or deficit

Financial liskilitios

g meniipslity removes a finarcial lia3iily far 2 sk of » finsacial Faailing from {3 sizisment o inencizl position whos ifis

adTnivisazd — e whed se olligation sacctied inibe conlisct io discharges, cancallad, axiies or vraivedl,

An oeharge belesar an existing sarcwe: ond lenge ™ of dabitinsirunents with sifostentialy Sifferent tsnns i acoounted foras

haumg extirgJdished 12 orfgira firansisl a1y ard a ase liancal Fabilty is meogaiesd. Similary, 2 substanial modd ceiion
Sihe weras ol an e:m:‘ing finznaizl lizhility or a part of ¥ iz accon'ad (e =15 navirg suting sighod th a wriginal fingncizl Feliity

and having racogrisad & @ inancisl lazify.

The eifferenca botwoen the canyirn sraur: of 8 financs! Hability (or cart of a financ.al 'asility] axtinguishiad or iRnsierad fo
aroiaraory ad o aassidealiar paid, ineludicg any nan-cash cssers iranafe md or izhlites assunad, is ensgnised i in
surpus o deficit. Any liabiTles hal s wawsd, forviven or ssaumad Sy ansiner entity by way of 2 nom .,,.m:-:nga Harsschion
are accounted far in acacsriarsa with |12 Standard of GRAP an Rovonue from Noo-gxchangs Transactions [Taxes &k
rEnstErs),

.4 Leases

215 <'pesified as o tinsnce ease F i ransfors suhatndaly sl G2 risks 2nd rewards incidental Lo wrnersip. & lazsa |
».d &% an ooersing lesss if it coas ot trenater s abatani aily zil the f5ks and rewads heider &l conershp.

El
-u'l

‘palily assesses ihe classication of 2ach elmsit

Wizaa lezss incladas o land ard suildings eiomands, the mun
saparaichy.

Opzraling lecacs - [eegor

pereling mase revenus ‘s rocopnized A% (evirun on & siralghtling basis ocvar the leas: @,

Irilial cirest cosls ircurnad in negotiating and arrang’ng psisting l* sses sre atdsd to tho carmying amount of the lessad asecd
sid reconlsed us 20 spenes ovar the loase tame o the same hasls as ihe lease wvinda.

Tz cggragate costaf huscives is recoguised a8 8 rofusiion of enial pyenue over s [BIsE @ an a atraighiine busis.

cams for lesass Is dignlased ke evainue 1 e sieaman of financial pafomanGe.




1.3 Leases (continaed)

Cyprraiing: louses - lessss

Sesis aver e jease terr. Tha diference e
1 a3 anasewling leaze assslar lestsicity

Dsaraling @8a [1EUrEn's are rocognisad as an ERparse oh o zirgighing !
e apourls rocgnised ag an ceponze and the contrasival pe ITELS 8 MeCng NisE
Tia sgoragaie banelii of incantivoe 2 rmoogniscd aa a smructior of reatal axpense over 12 leasz ieImion g siraight-
e haxs cucring Bass b, Ay sartirgerd it sre reeogrissd sagsraiely 22 SN GAZENSE 1 tins pariod which thay ars
kRl Ey i

1D [mvantarieg
lnventories are intisly vessursd at cust except whers invenlariey #re asqulis through a ron-exianga rensaction. o . ralr
costs are *hair faT value as gt i dake of seguisiton,

Hubssrusntly rvantoias are messtrad a1 i lowar o aont and nat rozlizablc valu.

wariarias are naasirad aihe lowsr of cost and surrzat placenan; costwhere tazy are eld o
B distrbuiicn at 1o charge ar for a nencngl cnsrze; of

» GRRLIRT o i 18 prociie o srocess of gocds to ke Sizerbuted 2= na chargs or for @ noniral $0&gs.

Kot ranleable valis ke tha astimated exliing srice in ike orsinary course of aperation s 65 (e sstmatsd sosts of cmpla o
znol e sstimated costs necessary i make e sale, sRohangs oralisuisution,

Currzit replacement cosdis the cost 2 nenisipality incurg Al x asset an the reparting deia.

Tl eosl of invaniailss compises of 2l casks of purchase, eosis & corwemgion S8 oiker costs incurred in lringing te
il des L Ihe oy puesent coation ard sandilor.

¢ proquess and szansnalsd fi

_|

@

e cast of ivsharias of iane hat ans nat ordinadly interchangeable ans goods of &R

i
sporTis nrajacts is aesigrod using apacite ientifization of the Ind rigual cosls.
Tha cout of invantorics is assicnes 1sing the weighisd sveraye cost il he aame sosl formnle i Lsed forall insarones
licwing o 2imizar nature =ngd use o the nunicipality.

yihen inveatories srz sold, the carrirg amounis of thoze imenirdss 202 ‘anagniszd a5 an expense ir @ porodin waiicl the
relmbed ravenue is resegnissd, 1 ihete Is no releler ieveniug, 112 iEenses ar recogrvses whon the goods cvo distrisuted, ar
relzted ssrdipes A rensensd, The armount of any write-dags (of imeal iea 1o nat reslivabla waluz ar eurrcnt rnjﬂa-::-r;j‘:n’r gaEt
ard all lusses of invericries ale sooghiced s an @xpense in tha el v et awn o laas ossurs, Tho atrount of ary
el of any write-davn of invealorles, arigiiig T &N IRCreEss in et reatizablis velto ar cuimznt r?plnc-sm-:-.nt cost, ars
revognized @5« raduciion in the smount of feeninrizs ‘ecng isad 83 a8 oXPONSS i the paiied inowhichi the revsarsal ooours.

1T Impalrinent of cash-geneiaiing a2seis

Casn-genorating asseis are assals used with e objoctve of gEnsratng % COMMSTSia: r3irm. A Assel generales @
sormmercial rohun when ¥ is doployod in 2 manner corsistent wii that sdoptsil oy 5 profitorsitad 21lly.

= il

walus l2ss couis fo sl e the snouat obtaingiiz front tie sale af #1255 i 2l are's ength ranszaciion bizbaizon

vedaeable, willag peifize, lss the casis of disposal.

Fair
Aoy

Walue in usa
walls 0 use of 2 cesiganaating sssel 510 prasart valun of the esiimated futurs cesh Tows exzecisd i be darivar from e
corsraing Uss 0 an asset and frorm i dispasal af the and of itg useiul fifs, -

wiacr osinating the: vaie a uso of an eset, the municipaliy estimzies fie fusrs cash indows ard odliluss © e Jarved
rorn cantinuing usc of tha asest and fror B2 uliimats cisposal 209 | rricipaliy 2cples i appropiaie disooent (A2 ©

Jraai fuiune aash flows.
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o tngaletnand of cash-generabng asseis (continuod)

Caanposiiog of exiivales o fUigrs cash dows
Eadimates of Tuture cesh fows inchide:
T pojections of cash inTiows ram e cantinuing ssa of the asael
= pigjzctions of casly auiflsws inat ars neressanily invurred to generate the ecah inflows Lam cantnding vse of e
sezet (inclucing coeh cutfows ‘o prepase he asset for 158 ang can bo dirzoly sirbiisd, or alkeeisd on s
mrreonalle srd coansiziont baz’s, 2 e astad) ane
© netcasn fows, Fasy, tobs raceived (G paili for the dispeen of the sasoi at o and of its Jseid lie.

Estialss of future cesh flows excluds:
= Gash rlows o oulfisws from financig activitics: and
“ P Eare& b zcsipls or peyrisnis.

Tie estivatz af net cash ilows b be resstved {or said) o the dispoaal of an asgat 21 the eud of ity usell ifs s thaamol _'d‘rat
e muricipalty sxpsols (o aster Ten 1= disposal of L1 assct i an arn's lengil irsnsaciien Estwazn nowlodgaabla, wiling
pperties, afior apduating the 2slinzied costs of dsgoss.,

Discount raic

jom-toy rats gt soflests surant manaet assesyrents of the fime valuo of noazy, represshisd oy s
Sag

Tae discaunt reie iz 2
soeciic la Hie 2usst for whish the future cash "o estinalzs | ave not 228

sLrzat risk-free wats of intzrest and e risks
acd wstiad,

Fecognlilon angd giggsurement {individual essc)

e rseaverabls amount ol a cus g @eest iz lees than its carnying money, he carrying Amount of e 2eect s
raduecd W ifs moavasadls anours, |1is iedustion is an impaireat jose.

A Tmpairment ‘osg Nazd o vadiaizy in serplis or deficit

Aler the recognition of an impairont 1283, the depraciziion [zn oitisglion} change for 2o casi-genaraiing ssyziis agjusied in
Tulures priiods io alocats 12 cosh-gancrating sesst's ravised sanying amouat, 'ese ile residual valuz it anyh, on s systemats
Bagis gver its ramaining veel li.
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1A Impairsent of cash.genesating assats {cantinuai)
Lash-gangating iz

If thars ig any incieziion 1hat an asest may 2a impaired, ine /esoveialbe smount is estinetss for fis incdividusl asees I it e nat
s rscovs 1'=.|:I-3 smount of the

presible to sstimote the resovaratle anaunt of ihe incividual ssset, [z municipality detzrmines
cesh-gonsigliag unit i which the sseztazlengs (he sszets cash-geners.ng umi,

i an activa market sxists for the outoud crodusad By 2a asset o grolp of assels, Hhai #asel @ group uf asssts v ideriitad as g
cash.gencrating ni, cven if soma o gl of tha 2yt is vazd insemally. IF 22 ceshinilews Jrsne.dicd By any asset o <asi-

zenzrating unit are affectsd by interral tranafar pictng, tha murdcipall ‘y :a3 management's bast asting tP of ‘riune prize(s) that

eoLid be achievsd inara's izhgt trarsactions in 'tnnatmcj

% e future ceeit inflows Uss= o determing e casete or caalganaraiing Lnil's vaile in usey &

s the future cazh cutiiows used 0 determing the wslue N usse of any ethar assats ar cash-ger wrating uniis Lat are

sifectzd Izy the intemnal transfar arichg.

Cash-geneating units ars dertitien consicteniy from petod o oetiod for the sama aseos of lypes oF agzols, unless & changes

5 Msifie:],

“he cacying anaunt af a saga-ganaraling unit is dsienm ed 9a 2 hasis cotsisisntwth the way the agvarab! g amount o tha

castr-anaaraling il is dalsnnipasd,

A1 impalne ont ioes 8 racognizec s a cash-genaiing o Fi 17 e e e able sroued of e unitis less ten the carmyIg
gctni of Dye urit, Tha irpairmen & al'os sated to mauss e r:..riyhg zeanunl of the cash- gmwwlu nozsseis pithevniiens
pro wla basis bascd on tha carmying anount of cach seesd i il uail, Tiess tediolions in odvirg Smonis ars Cested as
apatnent losses on Tdividual assxte.
i allzcating an meairment loss. ths muridpality dozs Tot raduce 1z carring amauat of 2n sssas talow the Fighesi o6

# it= fair value less cosis to el i delsrminablz;

= 15 valie in use Jf deteminaizle) and

] FEI0,
The sactnt of e Mngairrent loss et weuks othersviss heve been locaisd to the 2 set is akocated pro rale fa the olhar
caghi-canarating sasels of ihe Ll

eraiing unil, @ pf(;portlnn J Hie carrying smeunt of trat non-

nor-cash-gerosatiag asser coafrbutes loa GRSN-QEn
wa asbimaton of e ecoverah's

r-aai':generaing :ssaf ia alioc-’":j i e -”El'l'b"lﬂg iz o7 ihe cash-gar araling Hrjt pl ur
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1o iisalrinend o aach-ganerating agscis (contingod)

Mzvarsal of ipsiriian loss

[z municieality assssses at sack feperling date wip g Diere s any indivalien ihat s brpalinent s r:?jmg_f:ﬁrfulziﬂzf'i,_
15, WreE IR

2H1E

pErnds (o1 & cash-pansraiing asset may no leagat sxlsi of ey have deorasad, §eny such indloation 24
sstimetes the reoovarable sniwet of that sssal

A lrasaivnent [oes scageized in prisr perade for 2 casi-ganaipiing assct i ravorsnd if H2ranas boort 3 change n 1r';eﬂ
aziforstes usey o delairing D1 gsae’s recoverabls aMaunt sinse e st inpaiment (082 was acay rizd. The carning
ch af e asset iz oeased i s acowershls zracunt. Tho iicaass is a roversal of an inpaimar: wss. Tha -'-HCE?S.E"?.
i1 InG AU o Srssse, atirfutalile o revzrsal of 23 pairant loss doos not aieatd the canying amaLnt Ahedwold
nawe been Celarmnad (nah af desrecialion ar emortiseyen) had no Tpaimient less boar recognised ar tha azgatinzrier
padiads.

Acrvzisal oF ar masiiment loss fora casi-gene-ating sssetis recogrised immediately o surplus of dsfisit

A cevarsal of an imgaikment loss for & casi-grIRresng I 15 shiossted Wt casi-gensrating asssts of the upitp i‘m 'f{!t'
tive carrying erioun.s of Mose assels. Thass INoressss iF SLoying amaunts ame tester as eyelsy's of ai'|:}a!rnlf—_:-nt I.;as% 1
indiicual zesets. No pert of the BracLAt of suck 4 reve sal ks allorated to g nen-cesh-gengating asset tooibuiing sevica
poientia. o a cash-gere aling uai

I slivcaiing a -svsrea. of an mpsimen: [oss for @ sask-genestlig LA A% caroying smount of an asselis vot lioreased asove

Wiz leraesr of:
# s cpoveratie amours (i Jele minsblel enc ) o . A —
= ihe saryg smoun| hai sk have been detarmined (rat of amos’zation - doprciction] had ne impamant lass
bEe) recogiissy orihe ssaet h wiar perode.

Tha anwoure of 1ha myvorsal of the inpaiimant lesa thatwouls athonxize nave been glocaiad w0 the aesst e allocated pro rata @

iz athor 2sests of tho anit,

Rodesignaiion
Tiie redssignaiion of assei 3 sasa-peneraiing asset Lo 3 NOI-LAST-gengraling assa, o from A 1an-cash-garenling 2asal
107 cast-EnErE NG feest anly soour when thare i clea: avidercs hal suc) & radesiguation is appropnai:

S

A7 hupsismand of non-cash-gensraiiig sssets

i<on-casli-geroratiag 2sacis ar assos athor thar: casin genereing asge’s.

L]

Fai walus loss cnsis o eoll is the amount ontainabls from the sals of a1 essetin gn srm's lregth ansaulion belvsen
knowledomeble, willing carties, lass thz cosis of dispossl

rientifization

Wik ihe caryirg seouni of 2 nonecasl-geneiaiing ssset emeads e moovershle sonvice ame, i is impairad.

L wiailer Thar is any indication tat a noa-cash-ganerating sargt may be
verahie service ansgunt of ihs assat

The runicipaliiy al pzch aaoetirg &

iraaived. 17 2y such indication exisla, tha munisipality cotimates iha recs

Irmaspoative of whether aare i any incication of imzaimas’, the municipally alsu teste 2 HDI'I-{{EIS["I-QE r:rgrr:ttir';g inta r:gtb!fﬂ.;i_saei
wit an indofinitz uazful e or 2 noa-cash-genaraiing inlancile assst notyst .auailf.a_bts ‘s s for im pa;rn}en: armu#!y . .
cornearing fte cormying anount with e recaoverabls serdice amour, This impairment t2st Is pErOIMEQ e a‘al-ﬂe hn'rjr-:fﬁl b
yoar. If @n intangisle sssotvae inifialy secognised curing the curment repaiing peried, that intangible ssest was testelt 1or
rpaimert 2efonz he snd of the currsnt reperting g2iod.
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Q002 inpaliment of non-zash-gansiating a3sans feoiiel)

Weluz i uss

wales 1 use of non-cash-generating assets is e present valus of ire roT-aash-generating 5558 A TIng service potzatial

s pesart valuz of the riraining seving polerds: of a non-cash-ganeratiay assels # caiermined using the fallow ng

Sepreciated replacamanl cost apgroach
wiermtingd as the gasreciated

oo assate greas sordse pateatizl, Taie
i

The srasont valus of e ramsining sonsdce potantial of ran-cagh-genaraing asso i
raplecomons cost of e asect Tha repiscemont cosi of ar neaot ' o c0S f0 MopHESS : 2l 1.
agad aipar sarough rapraductian {aplicatia

rastis coasocigtnd to rofloct iho asest In iis wsed condition. An azsatinay 25 faple U :
af - cxisting aseet or through rep seement of it gross servico potential. The deprecited reprazomeat costis me2eliod as
the sureat zeproduction er reslacainent cost af the essot, whichowor e lower, i28s aCd muated doorociation cakuisicd on the

saeis of such cost, to reflect the slreany consurmest of axpired sersice zotzndial of the assst

Ty rep'acE nent cost and reproduction £st of an asses is Getermins< on an “cpéimissy” basie. The ratiarals fg il ine
municipality woule net ieplacs o sepoducs the assat witl & il ssset if $ie ss58iio be mplacsd of ~gprod deadd i an
avesdssigned or overcapanily asset Ouerdssignsd sesets con isir feEiv 4
s asset provides, Ove cepashy sssels are asseis that jave & greater capecity an is nec2esaiy to mest 112 demand for
geods or sErvlies lhe agse? provides. Yoz detenminaion of the repecement cost or reprodiction costof an zggeton an
ali-nisad dasis s relecls the ssinse pelenta regquinas of the agusl

T

sz whicd are Jnrecessary (o0 s geods o e2:vioss

RNecagnition and areasurantant
3% fihan fte corrying ameunt, the <a raying amaouat af ihe

I#ihe eeovarals aerice amoLat of a pon-cash-goncrating ssect’s I
an imeairmznt loss,

seaat iz reduced o its racovaral o gzreleo araouni. This recuction is an

A impaitient 1oss ‘s recegnised immediately in suplus or cleficih.

A e ieomziitios: of an impaiment lsss, he depreciston (amuFsalion) crag: fap lke qoa-pash-meretating assetis
sudjustad in fuliie parods b allozats the non-casi-gensating asyeds revised sanying amound, less ne esirual vales ( any,

o sysiemac basis aver its ramaining weefullifs.

Revarzal of an iimpainnent loas

T municipality cesosscs ol 2ach seasrting Sata whethar thvora is any indicatiar thet an impairrant znsst rec:—gn‘r;e:i iy e
azriods for 3 ron-cash panersiTg 2586t MA) N lengsr oxdst or may navs dzoroassd, 4 amy such ingization cxists, tho
municipality sstimatss the recoverasla soriice amaust ol thel sssal

S irpalkment loss racegnissd in grios perieds Tor a ron-cash-genssating asset s ravarsed if insie has 3sen achange in he
estmales used to Sstermine the assete recoverable eervice amount siice fre last rpsirnent loss was resagnissd. Tha
carryng ameurnl of the aszei’s inveased O s renpyerazle servics amuurt, The increase is 3 reversal of an inpsirasnt 'oss.
The increasss saTying amourt of & gsset attributable i 7 reveres: of a3 impaleTent lose doss nod sxeesd the carying
amount that e bave been delsringsd (ret of depreciation or amartization hedd nefrepaivmeat jvss besn -poognisas for i
gsgab n ior e

N

A ravarsal of 20 patient oss fur § non-sash-generating assel iz racagriaad omediaizly in surplus or uficit.

Aitor & raveraal of an Ivaairman loss is ecagnisad, he deprzciztion farorizaiicr] charge for tha imn_-r;.ash-_genamli ag ;-".saa-t
is adjuziad in futuns serizds to alioozia ko ta r-pash-gancratig aaset's ovised carying amaunt, less its regidial walue {f anyl,

on 2 systeratic basis svar i remaining usafil fis.

Hegesignation
Tm edesignaiion of asssiz Tom a oash-genersiing assetto o nereceslrgenerating esset or frorm & rl::sn-c_:m}1-;|e;i:-,ratii‘|{: 2553t
to & cash-leneratng assel anly cvours when thars is clear swidence that s A @oesigeatian ¥ approg riabe
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Shart-farm amploves honoiids

Bhark-tsrm employes bersils as sraploves bavaila (har than Sanialnn eneiiis; hal A dus to be st ad witl

muwithy atter the end of the pe;ad iy vk e 2 ey rander thie e 2larl sgrvics,

SBhar-rm e ployzse benalis inalicde flers such =2

= wages, sakrias and eocial aogudty cantribeions;

N shoii-ian aomgenasiad shscences such as pa:v annual lesvs and peid siclk loava) whans
ahzenses is dus fo ba soifled withia bwolus montis aftor fra ond «f the roporting pariad in wh
raridar e related areployes sorvicd; _

= banus, incaintive and poriurmance nelatad payments nayahle within wahes monthe after the and of the repotling
pedad nowhich the cmipoyees ender ths relgiad serdiae; and

: roa-manstany benefits (for examsle, medical care, and frze or subsidised goods or sevices such as ousirg, sars
and caliphones) for currant smplayess.

e ':G,'T!DEI'ISEE"!JF] fi
ica the empioyess

Widazn an empioyes has rencersd semvice to the eniity durng a reposing period, Lz snlity rsootiise the biiscodiad aiounl
of 2horttenm aniployas berefits 2y secied to e pa't in exchangs fo- Iat service:
a6 & ligkilty (3corued axsense). #iter denu»ong_ ary amount alsscly paid. If 1 sieent arsady pa'd exeasds s
urdseoLted amaunt of the bensfits, the eniily recogrics ihat exeess as an asset (pragals snasnse] D U sxtasn,
thal the gregayment wil 12ad to, for ererizle, & edusion in fuiume paymerts or @ wash redund; gaz
© 38 an exaense, uiless another Standanl requires or permis thy inclusicn o the berefits in the cost ol @1 asasl.

“he gxnected vast of coir |.‘i'—l'h*ﬂ:!‘.] Alpamncns s ecngr.a.ed as an aipsrme a3 he eralovens ender sordcos Nl narzasa
el enlillerend v, in lbe tase of nan-serum l“tn ¢ abseneas, W the ebsorcs n-.,c.u" Tho znfily ircasurs tho oxpzcisd
cist o sesumulativg compensated abs : sdifienal amount 1hat sha gty axpoots o pay 28 a nosult of the unasngd
eaisierent Al has aoourwsed ab - 5e mmparting datz.

The muaicipalty raceqniza the oxposic @ cost of senus, incersve and perfonnance rsla s payman's when bie erily has a
pressat lagal o constructive obligsoa to make suck payrieate s & resdit of past events ac a raliable esiimats ofthe
obtigation can bo mzde. A sroseat oblicadon swisis when the entity 193 no ealiste alisrative but to make e pagients.

Post-omploviment bzncfits

Pas-empivymrent bavsfis are employes beneiits (ollia: han leimivaiicn benafit) »  wheh ars peysble <itar the complation of

mployrnzni.

Pestrapingreen] beaati pHans are famoal o infornsal arcangemetis undarwhich an enlity provides tost-employineis senafits
0 i ol Hore a!.f‘pl{.fuejs,
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Pestemplayinant Donelis; Deiinad el pisis

D=finzd cenefit olans are posi-r Fploymrant bopafii pizas ather there d=finad corritution Slans.
Aetvers gaing and losses compriza synorizice adjustmeris (e =frcis of differences wetween e SlEwidE 2ofuariz

ageurpdione aid wihet has elualy occd reach and the siscts of changes i1 gooaeral assumgtions, ln rzasuang iis cefinzd
fereti iability e 3340y reeagaiso scluzrial gaing and losses o suphis o efistn TiE e panlifig period in which hey Decu

s s2ivics cost s tho norease in the przsant value af 1 defnes haaefii abl catian resulting o arnplowsn sersioe 108

o it e,

wtorps cost is e fnorzzes dusing a perwd i T pressni ve s af = definad banafil cbigsion wafiich arigse becouse e

horoth aro one sericd clossr to safilement
197 essatz comprse asssts held by @ long-lemm ampioyes scnafit stnd end qualifying Meuranss parees

aanefit obligetion Is iaz gresent va e, wifrout deducting sny plan sssels, of xsneas fdrs

“he preserivalus of a dwiinan
airlization resulting fnm errployse service I the cLfTEnt BT BHOr peiists.

payrigis ragquitedt o =ade he

Pl turts A prsr snsas e intores, dihidoacs and other revals derved from fie pia 815, Iysihar with rpalissd ant
ealizai gzing o iaasos an s plag ass3ts, jess ary ooss Of adiimstricyg e plan fiher “azq Hhasa ingllded N2
celuadal sasumpians vacd to messure the defines benel ebligat o 2oy laga Ay jas payabio by the plar teol

maza

2 pat iofal of i follewing amsunts:

s 2 e saponirg St

saeta (if gy} out of which the ablizations are o b seitha shesty]
i fundiag oauirenent

Tro amount recogrised s A definey bl lizkailivy is i
»  tazpresent vslue of s definar bana"t gligs
o rainus iFs i value & the weniding Gale atp'an a
s plus any liabiliy that mey aise &5 3 gl o & VIR
Tre amaunt dstermired s veinss barelt fizb 1y may ze nogatve (mn sesetl. The municihality messte {re sy g Assal
gt s lowe: of)
3 tie amouni siatsom ned ahovsy ard
o frepreseit walye of any ccononic sopodiis pvaiiable in Die Trm of efunds fror 1 e plen 0 el in fullra
contibutizns %o e plan, The prosct il of tiese aconcnte berefiis is determined usig & dlzount sale aich
raflects the lire value Of mandy.

Ary adiusipants arising fam 2 limi ghove is resngnises in surplus of defizit,
Tas panicipality Getannias S1e presac: waue of it red bersint abizations and o fais waila of aay plan asesls Wik suificient
rpU.erty auch hat ihe amounts rezognised nile apaial inanciat asatomonta da not ciffer matesiaily from tivs ama L thal
woll'e bo dotemined ot fhe reporing SEie.
Tz runigipality recogrisss the retioil of e salpwding 2rmounts insurpids of deficit, except o ths extent il aroihsr
Starcard neouirss or peurils el nclsan i tha casl of 2n 2Es8t

~ currsni servics cost

s intenzsl wsl

v be eapested ratun o sy plan ansets and on any reimbursement F3te;

s achdial gaing and losses:

: pastserdce cosh ;

s the effest o any clrtailmenls o satimmanis; and

+ e eflect of asplying e limit g a dafinzd mareiit assst (negative defined beei fizhilia.
e munigipalily usag tha Projactar Unit Coadit flethos to cetermine His presert wailie of its dafined nanefit oblications and s
ielatad currant sardion cast cnd, wWisro 23 plicable, past sery o2 sost. Taz Projacted Unk Srodit fhaihod [somctEs lingawn 6%
e seeruad banzil method pra-ratsd or: garvice ar &5 the banail

frears of acrvico motand] seos nach period of zErvice as
gGiwing Fise 1o ar additianz uait of bzrefic eniismsnt A STrEASLER eoch unif aanarateiy oo buitd cp the final chligatian.

I determiving the snzsent valie ol fis detingd penglit shlisaions v tho olated sursen. sanioe cost and, whsn a:::;:—lir:rg.hlﬁ&.
pst sandcs aost. an raricipakby shail atuiiole Peasl o perieds of seice Lnce: the plars bensit R Flover, it ant
soployes’s eervies in later years will lzad © & ke 1aily Mghor lavel of 2znafit tsen ailiar years, an municipal iy shal

attripute beasfit o @ siraight-ine basis om
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w3 Employoc bonafEs fcontinuad) "
" ihe date when sandes by i anployvos Tretlzada o Denalils cndai he 12 an fuheiier or not e 92asiis ae

sonditionsl on furiher senéss]; uatic ) . i . _
ihe gate when further senice by 912 erplovae will Jazd o oo messcial srewnt of further seiedts undar the plan,

athizr Jagn from furlher zalany increeses.

-

& taals af the

Actiars valuations awe cordasted o @i anrual basis by indepondznt ootuarics separata’y for each [ran. ;
s changes it marks

walgatior 2 apdsted for any mistedial rensactiors and other maiess! changoa in lretrasaneas foelidia
pricas ek inderazt rales] up o e repditing dzle

= Inent oo setilaret of 2 definsd beasfit plan whon e curaiinent of

The arunicipality recognisss gairs o Hrses on he o
‘temont cocouss. The gain o 'ves on a aurtallinar: of salilsiment comprises:
: ary resuliing change in v prasani vae &7 Uie defited ber it ohfigation: and
= ary rasulling chaage i tha fair value of D@ plan ssests,

Befors defennning e effect of = cutedment or seftlzmant, e wuriypa‘ily re-nisasu‘e the shligadon (and tiz welsted plan

zesais, IFeny) vsing susedt aciuarial assumpfons (inckidiag surent valksl ieestates and othsr currsnt market 2ressl.

o !

sanelit

When it is wirtual'y ssrtzin tast anoihar party wil reivburse sama o &1 of 11e expand e r@auirad 1o sallls a defined
obiigatizn, the right to -eimeurseman: o recognizes as a ssparsto azsol. The asaet s measured stfai vave, 1 all olher
rezperts, the asset is Testad in Ms esms way 58 pon o3esia. 1N surdus or defii, the 2xpense rale g to w derined benefit
glan s OF s not] preseried gs the 1t of e amount recegnisad for & raiMbursemant.

The murisipaliy alfzsls an assst eleing o o pla) agaiast 3 lability relating to ancther stan whzn the raricipality 1as 2

tzgjally &nts slg pighl 1 use = surphey in one plan ta seitie ooligadons Jader iz other olar and imards sither salliz iz
oslicafians ar & red basis, or o raa iae e sl i une plan and sedls s ehigation wicer e siher plan simuliEntods.y.

@
Actuarial assuorpiions
Agtuarial sssurazhons ars unsizssd and muingly sompatiboa.

Flaaneial assur niivns ame bases on maret expecisfons. =t 0@ raporting daic, for thz period mee - witiz ihe i malivnes g to
P seiiled

hocaie used 1o discoual postsmployment s2net oligatiang {Tolh nded and unfunded; moilost tl'ic ti ks \falur,- o NEAEY.
Thz curency and tam of e finanaal ingSwnet seleuisd 2o wient the time walvs of money je cansisizntwith e curcr
ard =stimeied tor o iho post-employirent benslil okligaiions.

-

e

Foet-znployment benslt oilfgations are measursd on @ basls hal v
- ezlimeled Wliw salary TeraLsns; _ )
< tie Beasils sat outin o jzeme of tw plan (nr resyllitg Lo any aataakive ablpaticnr el goes beyand those

1085,

termis] atihe rzpodting date; ard ) . .

ssfimeted e changas in tho level of any siels sanciis that st the beas' s payasle wuader 2 deiingd haneiit

plan, I and ey i cithe s -

4 thoss changss were snaciog bafoeo the reporiing dat or ) )

5 cast h'story, ar cther rafzbis cvidenca, indicztas tha? those staie benefils wil changs 'n soire predictablz manasr.,
for sxamplz, in s with futue chengas in gorera? prics iveis or goneral salary fresls.

Ssaleaptiong shol iredical costs tmie acceunt of selimated L changee in the oost of modical servicas, rasuliing fror Huth
inflatian and spasfic 2i2ngss in medical costs.

£
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0% Esplovos booofits (contineoad:

Cihar long-tzem mnplovse benefis

Tha eatitanvant i post-reTameat heslit care barafis is based o the employes remaning i serics g o refirsment age and
S0 poipiston of @ minlvim sepice saod, The eepesed tosis of ibese Szneiis ane soorues gvel the ariod of ampovrEan.
midassndsnt cualifad astuzies azimy 3d vsluaiions of hese ohligations.

The munispadiy's Fabity ie bazed on an acivarial valuane. The Projectsd Linit Sredit dettod is v to vaus e liaiktiss.

Sctusrial goits 8¢ los2as on the lang-ern senice swards ara tensgrisad Ir e slaterrent of finsncisl perisrmants.

Ths ameunt rzcegnis=< az a I=hilty for cthar long-tarm cmployee banefis i the a2t ol of the Talloving RIS
» the preseri valuz of 113 definad benofit cbligation at tha reparing date; o . o
minug @ ot value 25 Sha reponing cate of plan aseots {If aay) a1 o7 whish the ebligations are i be sulled dirzatly,

‘I e mdanicipalty shzl secognise 1hz a2t Total of (13 following amouite £8 OXPenSe 2 rovorus, CHCC[N 1D e wient kAl #nni
Slervatd rsquires o7 zzrvts thelr incusion in the oost of &0 agsst

‘* curient service cos!

: intmest cosi i

4 the sgsscied returt on ary plaa ssseis and or any reimhursemeni right resogn ised as an asscl;

+ zcluanial gains and logses, which shall al be recognised immadiztely.

4 pazt g vice sost whizit sl 8 e regognised mmediatsly; end

o e gfisel of ary snialivenls o seitlsmeris.

Tarminadiosn Densiita
Tae municizelity /ecognises lemmination boncfits as £ 1ability 2nd ar axpansa whan ihe 2nilly is danong ey conitled
givesn ) . _

+ jerminate the smplayrert of an cmpioyos o greup of cmplape e befare the normal rativarnznl Saie. o

A provids terrnation bensfits 35 a nzault of an eoffer made I erdor fo eneourage veluntery rodondancy.
The nraricipal by is demostasty corailted to & tsrmination when the 2niiy hos a detelled farmal pian for tha torming tioi et
i wilou raalisiic possisiity of wiacdrawsl. The getal’zd plan includss [as a minimuj: o ‘

ol b e gion, unatier, and dopimemate aurnper of amployess whoas services are to Se te ninated;

= the terrination bsrefis for each job olassification or funstion: ard

7 e lime at whlch 91z plen wil b implsrisrted.

trapiereriatian baging as scon as pussible and 1 pared o lime o complste implzmentation s such that matsra changes to
tha 2an &re not likely.

Wkers farniinadion boensfits fall dys maors haa ©2 menths aftar fha reporiing date, ey a'e dissounisd MEIRg BN ApEropT SiE
I WE raray, Tha currenay ard tarnm of the fluznczl

discount rate. Tae rodz used to dizcourt tho bans reflacs the time vaive of : ; e b
instrument sefzctad to oflact fac dme waliz af manay B coasisiant with fa currsesy and estiraiad tem of ihe bensil.

et

Ir te case of an affer made fo encaurage voluntary rodundancy, the mezswramant of termination benae shall be basat o
the rumber of ermplovess expected o accep? the offer.

1004 Pravislans and continygsricies

Pravizicnz ana rzcoghisad when
« o menichality kzs o aresant abligation 2s a sesuy of a pasi avail o
» itis probzkla that am auiiow of sesaurees sintindying econor s barefi: of servica poleitisl will be s
satile the cbligatian; and
: a ralishla esiimato con ba mada of he ablizaticn.

puived o

Yhie mriouat of 2 pravision is the best osfmata of the ews ondifurs exsected to be reguing o soltls e Zrese it olifigation &t s
reporting date.

Viheere 02 &ifect of fire valve of moerey i material, the airount of @ srevieion iz D12 present vaiue of the sxperdituras
avnieigd 1o g reguirand o w2tz e oalfgation.




Toid Brovisions aad costioonsios [ponilnuzd)
i ] Foneen " L N T 1.3 Ay 5
T §ac0unt rats is & pre-Ex rate st re” sols curfent madel axssssments of Be tios valug of Mongy 2013 ARIE SHEIE 0
ihe liakiiby.
Witerz some 0. all of the sepandilung reguired Lo seflle a paovizion is expeaied o be reivnbeirmed by al‘mther_ party, tha o
s b sRmant 2 scopivsad when, and ondyowhen, it iz wisally cenain that raimborsoatast will 2o raezives i 2 municiality
saties the ublisadon. e eimresment I raated 28 a saserain 2asel. The amatnit racognised for ko mimbureomat doos

vt maigsd i amounl o ks peovi

b b

Wimad at cank aocing date ong azjusied o =fect the current bast esiimale. Provisions ars reverssd ifitis
T * - r Ty il =
2 il b rseusd, W ssttle the

Frondaiong @i g
a1 oulilaw of rsourcss orysodying soonomic 2enciie or sendes potaral

i g oot
oiigs lon.

=
1

- o " " sy ——— - | — fh v
Wipars siscounting fe usag, ine carving sFICURT oF 4 provision icreasss k1 each pened to seflect e sassege ol e, 11
i12°8asa is recogaized as an inErest expe1sE.

A grovision is used anly for sspendivres for whoh e wovson was ar grally reooyivsss

Piovisiuns wre st rscoenised ior T2 aserating saraus (delt).

If tre wanisipality hes 2 sortract that is onraua, the pragent osfication et of meovedes) under the coniract is recogrissd anc
waaslad 254 gavision.

Samiingant asse’s and contngent lichiltize are not cecognisas. Coringencies @2 disclossd in note 43,

mhonslLs

Oecomimissioning, restoraticn and similar Hzhiiity
ST GNARYEE i D

Cznges i ihe neasvameniof 20 sxising deconwrisgoairg, restoration and similar liakilty Dat raelit from chatges i (2
s etz g or amaund of e oo af ressurmes anibodyiog coonamic boznslls o5 sovice poionia. rouined o sxlln tus
aulmalion, o @ ¢ oange ke discount fee, 15 secolries o ag follows:

i 1l relaiac: azzel & reasurad using tho cost modcl: . ,
+ charges 31 ta lakiliyy iz addod de, or deducted from. the cest of the related assetin the currzat period.

Tha adjusted deprecistle amount of the ssset is deprecisied over its ussiul fife. Thersiors, arce the re aled asset has szl
s ond oF &8 uscdul e, =il susssquent shanges In the Eability is recognisst in surglas or defict as they oscur. Tais sppies
und 2 bath tha cost rrodsl end the sevalusion modsl.

The periodic unwiteng of the visoourt is resegrized insurp s o7 delell 25 & finarcs 2Ol 25 [LOonIrs.
% Camnaitrnsnis

lwms are classified as covrtmants whan an oatity i-es cemmitisd isel to fiture transactions that will normally resuitin e
oyl of sagh.

Disclosuies ars reguires in mepact of uniecognised coniracial conmiimente.

Coramiinents consist of experditure commitiad but not yet incurred. Commimenis ars categuiissd s fliows:

- Cemratimerds speravss and contrectzd for
< COmTMEnis sparowas hat not vet contracisd or

Commitnznts forwhich disclosare 5 necessyry t acl-2v2 a fair praseniation shauls T disclosed i @ note @ the Mzncial
siaternents, if both the following oriteria are mek i . . W
o Contrizs should b2 no-cacellsbe oF auly caneelable at sigrificant cost {for axampiz, contracts for compuis: ar
puikiing mairznsnoe servicss); and e p . i -
¢ Conbiens shoudd islate 1 2pmalhlng niher itaa tha routinz, sieady, siato Businoss of the enlly - thomtors salary
etz relabing o enplaeneni coriiasls orsacial sceurity zonafit comimiirmaents arc ereluded.

|G Praresie Tom enciionge wenzasilans

An erchaage fransaction ig onz In which the muricipality recsives assete or senvices, ur has Takii tiss axinguished, and dracily
Qivos aporavimataly 2qual valuz {privedily i D1s ferm of goods, $evices or vee 0" sgsels] o ihe aibe say in exchargs.
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218 Mavsnua fiom suhange tensacions {conize

Tilaa, Botaasn knawledgeabla, willing oariss i

=

aanld be aneha g, o 2 1abiliy a2

el wva es is the amoen e which 20 a5
AL s gl e section,
Flgs e e

1 wemd ar recsitalie, netof frade discaunis gnd volrme BIEEs.

Rewstuo is measarad st iac fair velus of the consiarsiion recaes

Eoiz of guols

Ravanue fom 216 wale of pooes i esann sed when sl the fllowing sordians o g 5 o ;
© o nmraunicivalty bas danstred W e pustasas ha sigiTeEa e ans egyeards of gemnarship of iha gaoos:
© s raunicicelty retadne neiler contineing (raragasal i vamenlic ine degrea 1anElly assnaialed W

awneship ter sliectve conlrdl pusr e goods sald
© o timamourt of reyenue cun b reasned r2budly) L
it is probabls that the sronerrs buagits o servies potzalial ssariated witl 12 tansanyon wil fow o ihe

i pality; zrid
s e custs vered or o b CEeE h espact of the tEasaction 2an 3 moasured e 1aol.

Handeriivg of s2ivices

tirnsies reliably, mevenus ssocizes witd

Whar 2as aliicoms of A fransaction invelving the rerdsdng of servises far 2= @
i

thi trangaction is recogrised by reisrence o ihe s@ge of sompletion of i rarsaction af He pagorting date, The ewico
o2 irznsaciian can bo astimated rzlasly when ol the felowing conditiers ars saished
> the amsunt of mevem e can b rsasued teliabiy;
~ i© ia protale et the ecaroric senefils o service potentiz
Tunicizeity:
» the stge of comzletion of 12 Fapsaction at ke reportivg sats can biez prisamsurad 12l amd
ion fan be measerad reiably.

| associstes i te ansection will flow 1o the

~ ihe costs incurrse for the ransaction and the sosls o empRle L anzank
e sEvices @ per i ned by an cietsnniaie puraler of 2615 ovar 2 gpecifiod tinno frame, rovanugs s recoghized &1, 8
. th

sioamhi e basis over tie spedifies fme amne urless he'e s svidence (hai sone cthar rnihod bel i
sarnplion, Whan & spesific ant is neh mers sigrificant fan any sthar agis. the recogaiiion of myente 13 @ sigeand URIETR:
signifizant act s axecitsd,

dotermined using e servces mcter reacirg. However meter

Corstmation based sevanoe fiom axchange transactions iz
I are o peranen, Yz averags of the pravigss Jaree etz actusl roading s vesd. Whans thors wai2 o raoart

seevicz 2adings e Red Boak astimaics co decd o 2atimals ihe saminse consumisd

Wicn the outcenta of the frassaction irvolving the rendering of S3rvioss cannc =z estimated relially, reveausis reonised
anly 1@ the oxiont of iz cxponacs acegrfesd thatam aeovizrable.

corplzion of the tansaciio: al e repaTing Jaiz, Stage of

Szr'ce reverue is recognised by raisrencs to ihe stage of 1 ; :
he tata’ eatiratad Sosls of Mg lramsasiion.

sorgletion is determined by th propertion that costs inounad o date bresr i

Irferest and dividends

Savente arisivg fram ke use by ofhers of mniclzality esscls yicding interast is racogniesd Wi

« Iz b provsstzle st e asteormic Seneliis o senvica poiontial zeaosiated with 1o traneaction will Tow fo the
municipally, znd

¢ The amauat of iz ravento san b measurad reliably.

tizrest s reoognised, in sursius o deficlt, using the sifeciive interzsale st

Dividengs, of sitlar distebutians sre recogniszd, i suplys o defiel, wien fhe muricipeity's ight to receive payime AL Hag

besn asiuhlished.
AT Revsdse froim san-exchange trapsstions
Fiaveaua sampises gross nhows of anararmis benafis or soovice potential receivied 2nd regeivalie 2y 50 nvd nicized

rapregonts an incrogec in ol senete, ather than inercases relating tv cortributions from owIsTs.

wasanis e stegs of

sty whizh
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17 Rovamio from acs-wichangn onzactions (sondosant

Zordifiens on iransiares assets ans stiplilztoas that sposify thai D2 s escromis herafits or s2ivize potential smiedied i
i1z assetis mquired to be consumed by the recipian: as epesified oot e suenamic bereliis of seniss poteatial Tus: be
retulred teihe transteror

Ccharge irarsazlicns ame nansactons nwhich one eniily receivas £
direnily ghess agprox malely sruzl valus (primariy in the Sran of cash, good
axchengs.

secls ar senias. of has [asiliiiss senguishied, s
ds, asrvines, 7 dEe of asseis) to anothze enlily i

Rastricilong on frans’erssd ase0s are slizUfations thai lieit or diszct ine pupasses forwich a fransiencd 255:t may e Ul
BUZ S0 not specity el fuflwe esaromic banalils 20 sevivs potential is rsouived '3 be miumed 2o ihe tranateror it net depioygsd
as saocifisd.

Stipulations on transiarrad azsots are fens in fows or ragqulslien, ur s vinding acrengement, imposed upon the tss ofa
iransterms s gesei by 2niies exterial to the reporiing municipaliiy,

The Lasgt s ssit Is the sventtbat the povemment, lagiziaturs or ather zutharly has daterlned wil} ze subjest bo texalon.

Teuse e esoanrlic henslils a1 serdus potential sompusary paid or sayable w eniifes, in accarcanes with laws & er
ragulaiions, establishisd o plovice wsrue @ sovernmsnt Taxes da nat neluds fines of aller peralies hisosed fo breachss

o7 S Tam.

Transfecs arz inflaws of future eaanaris berofils o s2dee petential frorm nen-sxchangs fansaciions, other than takes.

flerogniticn

GUEE T A npa-sscharge vanssction recognised 2z an asst i racsgnisad g evsiue, exeep i the sxtent

a'sn rseogaivad in respect of e eane inflovy.

A el of rgs
sk a liabilly s

& b muniepalis setisiies o present nilipation recogaises ag a liahility in mspea of an inflow of resonces Trzzim 2 -
oxchange ansaion eoagrised 45 an 2sset, itreduces the cerying amount of the fzbility recognizad and ranagnes a0
aimount of naveriga ecast to that redus o,

Reveala oeeivad from cansdilianal gails, denatiens and furding 5w recogrissd as vonuo ta tha exfantthat e muidaily
Fas complicd with ay of tha aritena, cendiings u obligadons emsocisd i1 the agrazmant. Te the oxiand ilat the:

riteria, conditiana ar pliligations Rave 0t beer mat = lizhiliy i recogniesd

weasusEmant
Bevarils {1 4 nen-exchange temsaction s messarzd oo the amomy! of the insreass in nel zssets revognised vy the
rnLTicinulice.

W, 28 @ rasull of g no-exchange trensaction, ike manfcipality socognises an aseat, i 2lse recagises @uEnle equiy alent
ta thic emeur af [z asset messteed 2t i e value as 27 the date oF soodigition, urless itls alao molies o Rongites &
ligiitty. \ihers 2 [abilily is required %o e recognised it wil be meazured as the bostcstimata of e anoLt reguires o sl
thex a0 gadion at te repoing dst2 and dbe amaunt of the inoesse in nat assete, any, recognised a8 reventd, Wisn &
Feiility & suaaequenily raduces, Secause e taxabls sesnt ooours or 2 sondition is satisfed, the amant of e “aduciion i the
lighility s recognisad as revarue,

Reveue 5 maasused at iha i velle of ihs sersideration -eceived or receivable. netof trade discounis ond volume retatas,

)
i
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LT Reveaie fror non-apchangs iransscilens (sestinued]

Pronorir ralas
1€ Municipziity Jecogmiess on seset in /eseact of oo whon [he laxaile suens suours and the aszet rscagaition edteris am
s,

roEs @ising Tont sxas satisfy (e dedntion af an assedwhan the
e

Hre Laseable even?) and sxoacts e recsiva filvre aconomic 2znaflis of ¢

]

AL

The meiicipaliiy znayas fie axalion e to deerming wisat the axablz svoris o:g for fho varloue Wi lvid.

The texabis cuans for vaue addad 122 is the undadahing of taxsble zotivity during the saxation pedad by the @xeager.
The isxabla evart far sropary @x 2 fie pasang of ina data on wiie (he tax i izvisd, or the pariod for which e texis lovizd, i
thz tax i lavicd cn a porindic s,

laxetion revenue is deisrminad at o grogs anwure. [Eis rat reduced for exsenssy pad thraug) the tax systain.

rarsfers
The muaicipalily reeeanises an azsat i respect of irsnsiers whan the transinred mscucss mast e dainiing of a1 gewst and
safief the coilads nrecognilian & ar assei.

Transfzorad assma oo measurad & hels firvalus as alhe dats of gugaistiia.

i¥=bt fargiveness and sssumption of Jabifitios

s G pality recoonive teveTue 1 S5t of dehl furgivensas whzn the former deld co lengsr maels (s definition <f
kil or satisfies tie critsria for renogrition as a liabilty, provided that o ashf fagiveizss dem i salisly the definilion of a
S rubion e ewress,

Fowona wrising frora debi iorsiverass is massied 2iike canying axount of debt fomqivon.
ez

HAsvanue from e iszuing of finos is meoeanizad winan e dafinftion of 2 ass2f i met and when
s wanssEclion wil Tow o ke

-itis protezble that the econoric benefits or sexvica poionticl assaszad wilh |
rininigipality; and

- the amount of the revenuz can be mezsured roliazly

- Wessuzement ang bestsstimates ve=zd

-whzn fin2s ave collecizdin he capacily of an agent

The mnrizipeliy has e types of fires: sootfires and summronsss. Revenus fram waffic finas Is reeogrised ata ful aicourt on

ih iesue of s, Fines tat are subject to settizment discount sre neasured using tha suricialiy's corsidzen tior] on ?i:l’é‘i i
iatorg in assessing ihe hslilond of sness discouris bsing taken up by debiors, Rovanue is then veasurad stthe i vahes af

¥
T ponakienlisn reosyes ar seceiveble, nst of sstimated settlsment dizcounts.

Cancessionary kang receivad

A conesssionsry laan is 4 lean gramied (o or rageivas by The municizslity on ferms that are not marast reigisd.

1he portion of the joan tiat is ropayabie, Slong wit any injerost payments, i 87 svhaige transsction snd ls zooounied for i
arcorcence with ‘e Standard of GRAR an Finandal nstrumania. The of-madaet porson of the loar is & non-sxcnangs
Wansaction. The of-markst portion of the logn that iz tacagnised as acn-cichangs raveus |s calulated gy e difference
balwesn the proceeds raceived from the lean, and the progont velue of e cantrandal cesh flews of he loan. giscaunisd using
A radtst ralsisd rate of inferest

Aue is detsrmines by the naturz of any conditions that cxiet iy 02 Jnapn agaaman hat ingy give riga i

The 1wungnitior: of rzwe 20 i
zilky exists the municipalify recognizes revenoe as and whzn T aaiizmes e conditions af the loan

4 labd Py, Whers & &
Aagrasreni

40



3 assels =ad revenue when itz profahio that e e

Gils sny doratons, inchuding goods in kind, are ‘ocognised 3z a i
seanumlc beregits or seriae potential wil flaw o the e a i _,'. th@ fsievaia of e aeeee can ba moasured aliEsly ard o
ihe exlend Uhat D fas been comafancs with any rosirioions sasadiyied with the grart,

ais ‘goeived without cendiions attoshod, Xwanye is reogrised imTediately. If condo1s £ altackad, A

I gons Fi-king
: aca s asile pundiiors ane satislad

i jinived, which is reduced and revanUs (oot

ina

Iy I3 1

Sordices In-lliel

Exceal for finencisl gusrentae soracls, the snanicizaity rscognise sanices in-iind thal s-e signiﬁceurt l its op=ralions ardior
servicz delivery obioctives 28 2ssals and rzeogniss e resisd revanre when it 5 probablz 127 he atus aconcriz bensdts o

servicz zotential wiil floe to the munizpality ard the zir vzluz o the zzesis can b2 MR rad rﬁnmw.-'

in-kin are not siorficant to S1a MUNCRARIY S apsrations andfor szrvics doliary nbj-:'u..tiiﬂ.q andf e not
s osa he naturs and ype of sonvicos v eind reeaivar diuring e reporting

SIS0

Wilhgre servigss
sy the oritzria for neoagrition, fc municipsa.iy
P,

w

TS Ravartinant granis

The mua'cipality aszesses ha srlsingy siizches fo e Tow of Jture rainirec bensfls or savice polantial on the
besis of the aveiaila eviitenge. Caitgle gran’s payable 3y one lavel of goveainment i anclher are sulgect to the availabliy of
ferde. Rowonos from hess ganls i oaly scagnised han it Is prooesis that the conaamis henels ar s iEntial
aszocisted with te irsresction will flax b the Mumicipalite. An snnouncoment at the Seglning of 3 “nancisl yesr fat grants
mezy 2z pvailatile fo gralfying eclities i secendances with an sggreed prRgramme M@y io7 s Miicigrt svidenoce of the
anazakhite of the flow. Ravarug is e eriv reeogrisad snee evdsace of the probabiliy ol 2 flow Leores avaiadk.

sult 1 such ssvenuz Seirg rezognisced on 3 Yme proportive basis wihens iz is oo
Act pocarns aifaclive, whlch-ever iz adier.

Festrictions on gevaramaent granta may 12
rEstreton or. s perics, such rovanis IS rstognised on reipt orwher ins

a5y, Isvenus s recognises wion e quallying 4.‘-va-| se has heen

besn cocilisd with,

wilien grvernmeat cemit granis ar a re-imburzane’
insuirs wnd to the 2xdent that zny otz aetictions hava

(‘fl‘JF':I‘n‘u:*nt grants @68 r2cognisal 62 rovenus Wit an'
it is provablz that the sconoaic bonafia o savicn potenilzl aszoclaled with the imnsa\,m:m will flew ta tha

meichzakly,;
s Ui gmount of the revenue san szimescued relizbly, and

» 10 12 =yia 1t that these has b= comeliance with arey resiretinns pssodsizd with the grant..

7.18 Cthar granis and dapations

Giker graris ang donations ars resogrised as revenus wisn:
= itie arcbabee the! dhe acarnmic berelils oo serics peizntial associsied
municinalily,
& = mmaunt of iz ravenas ren b messursd aelably.
tor the sxtent that Mo has baen complisose wilh sy

Wit tho rengantien il Ty o ohe

ndl
a4l e nas assecsied Wih the grant.

Faouds M-3ind gie ssoeived withow? cond’tions atizehed, revanue is racagnised immediately. If condilans ao aitackad, 2
liaailizy I& recognisad, which is reduesd sndrevanus eeoghised as e cohdivans are satisfat.

20 Bojvawing costs

Borowing costs are intereel and elher asperses nwirred oy 20 enilty i1 conasclion with the barawing o s,

Borowing costs are reocginised ag a1 sxpanas i e perled inwink ihey 2 incurrsd.
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ngy Policias

Apgaang

B L F ind 2, H P O,
1,0 Gracks in oid

of gauerrimant fazm tne o dme. nan

s TunicipEly weeles anay o incividuals, arganieations and aior 83ctors
rang trese vaneters, ibe municisliy dase not
a reee Ay ool o sasicos dirsclly TR, £
o ExprEct o bs epaid o utuee; or
% exgsed @ fngncial ratuin, 935 woud 5z exzooted from an irvcairent

o el 22 oxpanad in o purchsse or sdle framsaction

>

SR $HR

Thzge fraisfars 2 reocaivsd 1 the slatemar: of financidl DERCIMANCE 53 IXD2TEES i1 e paries bzt b events

o s ENEier ooouirod,

1.22 Comparaive Hglras

Recassiication of ce:inin serutnis wels [ande in prdsr s eamply with e reguize et of Kari gipal Standard Chart of
Aroourts IMSCOAL T he relassiTaliong havwe [a irpact on the net sagat value of the municizeliz.

ol

hsrz nscessany, compaiative {iglrss have baan coeasified o coniara to changes in praszreation e currait yesr notls 4

o

1,25 Urmvaigsiasd aupenditure
Unaumiorizsd sepantitug eans ohy expandiuse inclirsd 2y the municizality othzawiss than in acourtancs with seelior 35 or
11421 97 tha Mun'eipst Finence Menagaman Act (Act Mo, 56 of 2005}, and inchidss:
= auerysoneing of Mz total amaurt apprepdzisd in the T ualcipaliy's spprovesd bdgest;
s awsrancnging of the tofal amsunt appropriated for a vos in ihe approves udget;
B oxzzndiicrs froan a wote anrslated to the depa it or rctiondl ares covsrzd by ine v
. ssondifure of Merey appropriates or & specific purgusz, stharaisa than for &l spaeilic puipnse,
> zparding of s albearon refertad to in pazacrapn (B, {6} o (@ of ihe azfial o of *ailesatien’’ ethenvise than i
accorlances witlh any canditiers of the allosation; »
= a grant by the municipalty etismdse than in AUGRIANE

el e uniisa! Firanes danagemont Al

pendivare miztng o oralhoss, ependiyne s peGagniaad 22 an axpenso i ihe statement of financial ceformanss in
=3f"od ' accordanae witls iie natue of the SXpenas, anc

¢t the sxpendiue was incurrad, The expendilure is de
wimers reveveisd, 1 s subseqlenly ascountzd for as revents i tha aatomont of fingicial persmiancs.

=

4.7 Frajdless angd wasteiul expendiluce

£ oea ueonditire means cypenaiiurs witich was matks i wain @ac would bave emr aveidad iad @asenable care been

All ezzandiure ralating o 'witsss arc eastaliul sxpenditurs: is racognizal a5 it exGensE i tha sigtomant of finencia
performancs in the yasrtat e experdiure was incerrae, |he kel is slagsTal in accardancs with tha raivre of the
synanse, snd wherne recoversd, itis subsequently assousksd for 73 feverua in tha statament af financizl parformanca.

1.25 Irpegulzy smenditurs

2 Management Act (4ot Mo 56 of 2003, T

Inegular sxpandiirs is expendinre thet ie coniary 1o fhe Municipal Firan
At (ot Blo. 20 of 1598) oris n contrave ntise of e

fumiclaal Sysiems Act (421 No.52 of 2000), ahd the Puilic Dffice Bearars
iruricipaliv'a susnely chagin maragzmend palisy.

lireguize saaditure excludas unautharisad axperdinre. [xagulsr sxpendiurs iz eccounted for as sspenditure in the
Rlalerent 0f Fincne's! Perfarmancs and whars reeoverad, it ia sehsegquantly meccutied for as revanus in the Satsrten of
Financial Porfonmanae:

1

lizagular svpanditure that wee incurred and identifed duing the crrrent flnznzist yaar and which was condoned Bators yeal
srd ardir bafors Thalsation of h Ataadal statorerts must alsa be rscorded appropistely i lersgular sxpendiu‘e
stz In sUCh an fnstaace, no furier actian s glso reguinsd with the sxesptiun of updatieg he relé Lo e finkrie st
alabrasimie.

Iregular atosuciture that wes incurrad and isentiiied dung the currani fiancis) yaar a1d Tor wiich sardanzmeit 18 ting
aweited at ¥sarend MUs: s tecordesd i e legular expendilure rag'aise, Mo frther actng iz feauirad wii the cenplicd of
uesiating the note ¥ the financial statsments.
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YWhere Ieguar sxgengiture was insuriss in e previsas fnancial year and fs orly sondersd in e slaverg nancilyssr, e
regisier and ine discoeue nofe o the finens s shabemants must be uzdatad wiih ihe smount condeosd,

in pendoraiy with Siandaeds of @RAR ouires fha ase o caraln 2iitical

Tha prgpacaiion af anoia Tancial sizienens e of E '
A fho procces of appiving s municipally's

sesoualing setimaias, |t alsa reguires maragamant s ersrelee its judgomant| ! ;
zecouting palis'es. The 2eas invohing £ higher Sograe of judgonmsans or camplesity, or aroas whers azgumaions end
zafiivains aro significant te the stnue” Trancial stsemends s disclkacd "6 ihe ralovent 2zctions of the aarual financial
iz, Alihough ihese setineias ars boeod on riznagomant's bosi knewiadga of curont oueris and agiions Moy Ay
ursnaka in lha future sotual medts ultinataly may Cer from hees eatimatas.

1,27 Comumitmonis

ltems are classifiad 28 commitments wher: e muriepaling as committea itself to fulurs transactions tiztwil ronnaly rzsaltin
e mntlow of cashDisc osures aré requiied In wspect of unisesgrised corivaciug colrartnents. —
Commiiments for which disclosue s necessary to dckizve 1 (2 presentztivn should be Usclosad in« avte o lhe nrnarsme‘-:l 3
stelarnerts, f botl the mlowing of taris 2@ nietConliacs shoukl be nen-csnuelishie or anly sanesllacle at significait cst (for
examp e, totrects for compuise or bullding snaintenznes saovicas); ard ’
Cortbraciz should rslate (o somsthing siber than e wouling shescly, st business of Jve muniagaliny — theralore aatary
carritments relating o amplovmett conliacts ar sozal secuily deneli con rilinerts ag axcludead,

Leins e alasiTsd 63 semmi rents s the municisalily cormis iself io uume wansastions that wil tormalky resultis e

DLLT Gl OF [Eaclyeng.,

Ciommizmards ars not reconniscd i e stalement of financial posiion as a Fakility, bat arz included in he disciosurs a0iSE
i the folawing cases:

g aoprowad snd coatracksd commitrmants; i

4 whers the oxpenditurs Fes basn cporoved ard the contract Mas been awardes at the reperting date, and

% wiErs aisc'osunz ig izquirsd by @ spediic stzndard of GRAP.

Refer tn nots 41
1.2 Internal resiseres
Capital replacenent rasarve (CRR)

In cigar ko finarae ihe provigion of infrasiracture 2ad othar iiems of propery. slantand 2q Lipment fram inie:rlnal soures,
ameutis are transisrrad from the cecumuiatzd aurplesideiicill fo the SRR, & oorespending amour: s transierred o 2
dasigratad GRR bark or invsstment accaunt. The cash in the designated CRR bank azsourt can anly e utilised o finance
iteme of gropasiy, plant and eguipmen: The CRRA is sedussd and e sccumulated surpivat(deficit) is craditsd by =
cornzspanging amount when the amacrds in the CRR are utilised.

.28 Revajuation reserre

“hig serplus arfsicn from e revaliaion of srogeny, plantsnd weuizment s credies o 2 naa-diz fii:aii-gb:g ME2AIYE. T:‘w A
ravaliation surplies s realissd as ovalled buldings sre depraciated, thratgh a transier from ing rewa uaticn ra.scm:' e
sordnelatad suplueidsficit, On disposzl, Bie 2 evalialion suiplus = vansiarmed 1o tha sccumulated surp[uaa detj;t witle
gahs of l0asas on dispossl, base: aa revelued amaurds, ans arcditzd or charged to the statcmert of finencial parfiarmsnaa.

. Pousing sufzsidise

The nrunicipalily rovides post relirement housing subsidiss for qualiiving steff members. The payment of Mese subsidies s
rflacied] 28 xpardives in the municipaliy.

TAT Investinsirs

WilRre 18 CANYINg Aeount ol an investieat § greater tian the eslimeiod reeovarabis amuuid, it is Witien dowa inimadiataly
i i recovsrzkla geuns and Az irpai et ioss is shargad o the statement of inaacial parfoamoncs,

)
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§.4% Condgizional gronts and reveinis

Ravanue renzias fom coidticnal giaris, danaiians and funding an racogrias 23 rEeEnle © tha axfent thad '!?.!-;‘-. ran e iy
Fas soenpied wiit anv of e orfteria, condilions o chligevions embcgizd in i agrzemeit. To the extet sl the ikl &
serdiions or chlpatiors hays hot been ne a liabilty s recognissd.

1.5 Ssgmsid indon agiion

et ia an selivity of 2 ondily

« ihalgenzratze neanomic pInsfis or seros poterdil fiaciueling
teansactions 2oiwsen activitizs of e sare anbiyh

a whose results £10 rogulsly nevizwed by ranagemsnt o make cigcisinl
acivly and in assessing ite peromiance: and

s forwhich saoesate Tnancial domatiog is ayvailasls

BEnnse e TS or parvias patantisl rolaiivg o

o5 ghaut i@aalisas o be sllaseied i ihat

ris are iz acius ssymerts whish e reporied o i the sogmient oo "f|‘lu.“‘,i'. aie ihe 539 nerts itz atifis:
segreats wharo tho aggragalion witens ars met

Reporteble sagn
abowe o alorcaivaly ar. acgregation of g o7 inge 071 Nse
Moassament '
Tz amadrt of siel segisng lem regortod s o moazurzs meparsd o managsment for the puigirges af i‘:l'r}lfif‘Q cecis.u*‘is »
abinat gllaealing rssnarces 1 e segnient snd assessing s performanse. Adjusiments and slininetions made in prgacng 05
antite's “nancizl Maismania snd a'lasations of rvenuzs aad sxpenses arz Nt udsd in Yetznrining repariad segrient eLYpIUS of
difoiz arly i ey ane reluded in thz messure of e segmeEnt's sups or dafict diet s vsad sy maragarant. S:‘]'-."nl:lrl's"_» iy
oS Anals s iasdhias ihat arc incudag in dhe meosures of 11s segerts asses atd seyirent’s lindiltics teiard uscd by
menagene el are reportzd for fnat szgrsct [ srounis aie alleeatad 1 /ensed sayman supiis ar Jolict, agacts 0° lishlities,
Tinge amaunts arg allocalod an 3 roasonsliz basis.

7 maragomant uess only one meastie of & segment's supils o deficlt, a2 seg 1nive asests of (ho aogireat's [aviliies in
assossiag seqrent peforrense and deciing fiosy o #linca’a MERDUIGLE, sagmaint surplta of dofizit, sessis and laciiliss e
roported in teane of that measure. § nan agr;r?la-lt wses maorz thai ohe messue of 2 sagmant's suiplis of deficl, :ha. :
smgment's aszsts or the secments Fahilfiss, (he epnced megeurss a0 thass fnat mancgem znt believes are :ketermlngd in
accomlarcs with the maasdmmert &1 nelnles mes Sanslztentwith thoes us=d in meazuwirg the cofesgonging ameuuks i e

antity's finascial staizmsnts.

= candining ohv 1 ia fRengriacs A an SxXpanes wen iLis invured

Aa azsot 2riging e dovelopmani is recegn’ssd when:
. itis teshnicelly foasinle to con-plete the seset so Uialil will ba guailasis for Use orea e
» there s on inteatior io complate and uss ar ssltil
> them s an eldily o use or 53t
. itwill gerarate srabable “uture sconomis s2aefits o sepvise paizntial. )
s there o availzhle fohnical, financizl s ol rasoureas to compils s davalopmant znd o uss or 2l the asset
3 the axpendiiure attibuiasle to ths asset duriag i@ davelapraent can 3o moasunnd reliadly.

.25 Budget infnrmation

iuricipaity s typoaily susjest i bLdgatary Bmits ir fa o of aperapriztions or bucget autha isations o squivalent], whidh
is glven sfaet threLgh auhorling legislation, appreprintion or sicilar.

Ganaral puzpase Jinanaial repasiing by municipality saak provids infsrmalisn on whaiher w30.rehs o obiteined ard vezd in
accordancs with the |scally adoptad bugget

Tha approved hudgst is prapared an & sezrua DEsis 2 net aresented by econo’c clasaificsiion Frked 0 perfonrarcs suicnme
objociivas.

The spreved budgat covars the fiseal pedod fiom & Jily 2017 ta Zatusday, 30 Juns 2048,

same hasis of scoour g hersfore a esrizarison win he budgoiod

The wintal Tnancial sislements and the budgset s on ke :
Statemanl of tomparaen of budget snd acival garouris.

arnoLIrs for e mparting neriad hawe bacr included in tha
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.39 Relstod paitios

& selaten serty is 8 garsar of a1 il i ihe eb By b scoirol or joiry condel the piase party, of exelcze sitgaificant influznoe
misr s othar parly, or vios »ama, o e 2ntiy et s sdiysct o comiman conial, o joirt somil,

Contrel 35 the powss 1 gouer (hie fansial 2nd operating palicies o an sty so a3 1o obisin Jensfts om its wclivitias,

it ariod Ie Tz agread shadng of confrsl aver 2n activity by & bincing arangamant, and exists on.y whan the straioge
zacial ard georatng accisions rolating 1o e soiviy reciire the unarimous Sonezat of iz parios sharng contral flha

HOITLIEE]L

¥

sy,

Re'sied pary (reascction is s transfer of sesourees, serdcas or adiigatiars betwoan the reporting satity ard 2 reiiEs 2
egardlass of wheier a price i3 chargad,

Signiticent influsnes s the sower B participate i ke finsncizl and operaling polcy < csiars of ar entily, butis nol cenio- gver
T10se policies.

iasgement dre 1058 persurs |espoasible or planning, cirecilig and sonteling ihe scivdlies o7 the manigipally, ivdiiing
s Eharge with s yovernares of the maricpaily n acoordsace with Syisletion, in Nsiances whea they ar2 faquirsd 15
pexipr sUch funainns.

Gloza mambzrs af tha family af 2 saracn are consid=rad to be thoss family towbers wive may ks avpected to influonce, 072
iilienced by, thas managonant in thelr dzzlings with s m unicicalily.

Taz snuricipality is exempt from discosurs requirsmaats in relatios te related parly transactiors i ihat transaciion oocrs witlin
normal suzpier and/or cientrecizient se'sinaships on JBrms anc condilions no morz or 1sxs favouraile than fose wihek it s
reasenasle o @xsect the municipslit to have sdosted if dealing woin hat indivizhual =qitity or Farson in the sams ciurstanses
qns ferme ans conditions are within e nomel operating parameatss eslabiisizd Sy el ieporting wniiy's l2oal mardats.

Ve TR inuniciality B exemat frar e discloaunes in sacordsncs Wil g above, tha ey nisipalify dizelysas n ::imii\-'e _
Plamstion satd the nature of the ransacn s ard 12 rgieted sutstandi wy balances, 1 snsble uses af the 276lys finang u
alamnenia i undsesiand e eifzel of rslatad parly arsaciions an its 2anal Tinanals’ statemanti

1.37 fvema after roporiing date

Sven’s oiter reporting date are 1oz avenis, bolh Tavaurablz and uriayouracle. that ocowr sztwesn the reaciding datz and the
data when tha fincnacial statzments 2rz authoriesd for iseus. Twe bprss of sveate can be identifizd:

b thase that orovide svidencs of cenditions Tt existed] &t 212 rsponing dats (sdiusiing svenis sfier ihe mpoiing date)]
=l "

= thoze thas 3ns indieative of concitons thet arcee after ‘e reporng Fate (on-adjusting sverls aitsr e e2oiinrg
aaie),

T rewrnicistine sl aukaest te amount recogrised i ths Tnancial sisiemanis s rellent adjusting avenls afier the rapoling dale
ones the event ociused,

Tie munigipalizg will discloss the paturs of ihe sveal nd an estimaie of s finan cizi effect or a slatemant that such -:esti:it-gie:—
caarot k2 Maga in respact of &) matarial nen-agjisting aveite, whare mor-disclosure couls niluancs the ecotoinic decisions
ol wgars falai an ihe bas’s of e financia’ staizments.

1.38 Evanis afltor ropoiting dako
Evanis oiner the reporting date et are classified s adjusting sverds haws besn acoounied for in the finanoizl stetemere.

Evsnts after the reportiis date 18t ars classified as ner-adiusting evsnis have bagn disdosed 1 e naiss Lo e firainize
atabzmanis,

1.30 Valuz-cdesd toor

Tz municipaliiy is regisisrzd with tha South Aficza Revenus Servicss (EARS) lor VAT on the pEymEni 2Esis, 0 aceoriancn
wrth Szoton T343) of the YAT Act Me.83 «f 1501,

7eveiz, Exzansse and azsets arz rzcogaizzd netof the emouals
2 payment nasis.

ezl added ey, Walkie added tax s sezountsd for usirg

ot
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Arezt Frane st Staternsnis for the ysar endec 30 Juas 2012

Motss o Hial
Faloe inRand 207 2007

2 Mew sisndards snd inderpretations
21 Siendardds sl Inesrpyaialivns sarly adopisd
Tha municipality azs ahesan to eaily adesl e Dllaring sizndards enc intergretations:

GRAR 12 {as smaonded 2090680 hweniorios

Steidars of GRAF on waniorizs roeuited front Meansilencies nmeasmaent eqrirments in GRAR
d Stsndaros of BRAP N mlgion to the froaimant of frarsacien costs. Olle: changes wesilied

BSAS 72 o liesrisries (IFSAS 121 s a roauit of the IPSASTS mpravsmants i [1P823s 2015
Tiws mogt &lgnieznt charges 10 e Stendard drz . .
+ Geraral epeavemants: T clariy S tesimert of ransactior coste and otter cosis ncued on assuls acyLired

= princizie in GRAF 23 (2c-agraph L 52)

in noa-zxekange franszclors ta o2 in | re with the . _
L i uaon® in 784S

IFSAZD amansmans: Ta aliya ernbwlopy n GRAS 12 with that I IPSAS 12, Tas i2rm Uit
12 weas ranlaged with (e o1 e rillisny meriories” and pravides o desariaion of what it samprises in
accordanze wth Goverawant Finanee Stalstics t=uninclogy

Ve e'lerive dats of the anondman! s foryaars bagianing an ar afler 01 A2l 20148,

b i anewal finarcial statemznts,

oz runic pality las 2ary adopied the smenamant for the frst tire in a2
Tha impact o the amsaanent s not matsnal,

G2 18 (a5 amended 2018 lavesinmni Propsdy

smsadmanie o the Siandard o7 234P 2 rvnatren: Frapariy resulied Trom sdiwriyl changes (o ite argira toxd snd
roonsistencies n mezsursront rauiraments iy GRAD 23 and ol sssetelated Stendards of GREAP i mlalion (eiaa
rzaiment of iransaction coste. Oier changes resultad Tam shangas mads o 145 A0 on Invesiment Proparty (A5 <2 az s
wsultaf the 1858 amerdaents ar Aanaal Imarovzmants to IFRSe 2011 - 2012 Cyela issued i Derembar 2013

Themas sgeificant chanigss o the Standand are:
2 Benwrs improveamenis: To ¢ adfy the treatment of fronsaction costs and ooar SRS incurss on azsels asouieo
i NGP-exe 1Enge bransactons 1o be i lias wish 1s principio i GRAP 23 (pasgraph A3 auy o clarily the
ris2sUenEnt prncipls wher. asasts may 22 acauired i cychangs for 2 nan-moielany anset o a5als, oM &
anpainzior of msratary and nen-monstary segels.

E33 anendirants: To clarfy the interelationshp betwsean the Standanls of GREP m Trarshe of bunctions

Galwaen Eotiles Mot Under Cammen Controt and Investrent Propery witen ciaasifyng invesiment sropery or
O - tcupied propsrt.

Tz zifective date of the amendrent is for pears begoning oo or &iter 21 Apdil 2008

The munizipeity nos eoily adopted Ihe amendaues G bz il Ume o the 2018 annuel ingncial statamants.

The irpaw of the amandmant is no maiaal,

GRAR T (a5 amendes 2078): Peoporty, Plant and Eguipinent
&

frnandmants Lo 1ha Stendard of GRAF on Property, Mant and Equipment reuited from editarial changes ‘o the orginal b
and inconsistencios in measiiemsnt sequiremenis T SRS 22 and other assetrzlated Standards of GRAR inralalo i
the theatment of tranzaction costs, Other charges revulted from shangss made to IPSAS 17 on Property, Rl and
Erjuinmant (IPEAS 17) 22 & rasul of U 1PSASE's Improvernents to 17848 2014 kssues In January 2215 and

impoavenents to IFEASs 2014 fasuscd n hdarah 2013,

s inast significent changes to ihs Standzrd ars:
v Gerersl npravanents: To clarify ha insaimars of ranscaiicn ceets o
il nan-2xchangs trarsactisrs fo ba in ina with the prineipls n GRAP 23 {paregraph 12); snd 1 clarfy e
fmEssurement orircisle when assote mey be acquirsd in oxchange for a rat-rangily sssetor AssRE, of @

cambiiiston of meastary and nan-monctary asscis.

ad ailer ensis nowred N assels soquired
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i atandands snd intsrorsiaticns [condnusd) .
+ PSA3E amordmenis: To slarfy te revaivation metiodslagy of tho cagying amaunt and accumuizicd

daprociatizn when an fem of pmperty, plant, ard eqguipmon. B revaluzel; To cl.f__'ri‘."{-‘ acce _'CPtiZIb!E I ﬁ-xls of
dizpreciating aszats; To allgn terminology I GRAR 17 wilh that in iP5 S 17 Tas forn "spccl_a istin :[m{gf )
aouipmert” in IPSAS 17 was repleced with the tem “weapon systeaa” and providas o deseriplion of waal i
sempriese in asco:dance wilt Gowarnmari Finanas Sigtistics teiminoiogy; 2nd To _-:Im"lncs a i:.-ear-z-.r_ plari a;u:l -
incurde basrer slants withit, 213 ssope of GRAP 77, wii'e e groduce grawing on Sears! plznts will remain vithon

the scopz of GRAM 27,
Tha Hertva dals of fis amerdpant 5 R years sagiining on or afes 01 Aprdl 2098,
Tha mugticiyeliy has sany adopias’ tha amendmar: for the fisi g in a2 2018 avns! rancial 3aterants.
Tha Jazact af tha emandrmsnt iz nat matorial.
3RAP 21 {as amondad 2016); lmpairasznt of not-cash-goneiating 2ssats
Arrendmenis to 1z Swandars of GRSP o) impsimait of Men-ezsh Gensraing Aesste rssuted oo changes razds (o
IP548 21 on Impaintent of Mot-Cash-Ganerating Assets [IPEAS 217 35 4 resuli of e FEAEE'S Irmpeinment of Revaius s
Aszels issted in kaarch 20116,
e st Slgnicant changes o the Slendard are: i reflent t IPSASR

s [saEd amendents 1 upkisie e Basis of conclusions and Compedser w il IPSAE
e desision an he i painoant of ravalied assats.

The sicfive date of ihe emardment iz for yeara 2odianing oa oF afta- a1 Acril 2018,

Tre munisipeiily has eary adopizs the arendmer? for the fist drs in the 2019 arn da, firancial siateqneais.

T2 imzact of the ameasmeni oot raeil
GRAP 26 fos anended 20141 hnpalment of cesh-gensraling assets

Arnandmants Changes 1o the Standard of GRAP on Impaimaent of Sz Gonaating Assate reeulied frax: changse Mada (o
IPSAS 28 an imazirment of Cash-Generaing A33els (1PSAS 28) £5 5 rasul of tha IPSAST's Impaimmant af Revaluad
Aescis issuad in March 2046,

Taz most sigrificant changes to the Standerd arz i . N )
@ IPSASE amendments: To uzdaie the Basie of conclusicns ans: Compariscn with 1P SASS to 120

recent decisizn on the impainmstd of revailed agssis.

ot the IPRAE3s

a2 effective dete of the amandmient 5 for years heginning an or after 31 Apdl 20718,

e muricpalily baa early avopled the srsudrnznt fac 112 frst timea in ihe 2018 snwal “harcial sisiemants,
Theinrpact of ihe amerdmant is oot mataal,

GRAF 27 (as amendod 2018): Agifculiusa

Amencmanis i the Standard of GRAP o Agricubuns resuisd from changes mace to IPSAS 27 or Agiculiure {IIPSAS 27)
zs @ result of the FSASE's Improvemsnds 0 IPSASs 20135 fssued in Mah 2015,

The N0E §'gAiTeals Ghangss o the $ardad are
= IPSASE smandrients: To deline a besrr plant and includs bear
producs geodng an bsars piats will srrenn sdihin Ha scope 0273 I as
ihe IPSASR, a congejuenlial amendmant s beenr made fo RRAP 703 an {lerilage Aesais
eurmaty doss ol hava a pranouicenment on ihis tasic.

wearar plapte winin the scepe of GRAP 17, wile ihe
RAP 27. v addiion o 1he chaagss mada Oy
| The IPSASE

Tha cfimeiive dats of (o amendinent ie for yzars heginring on or giter 01 Aprl 2013,

The fuicizeliy has sady zdopted e amendneat f3r ihe fizst e in the 2018 wnual finsneial stetsmans.
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2. Vewestancards o g retatiang (ongsad)
Theimeadct af s smzndir e iz aag mataral,

GRAD 31 (22 conended 20951 Intangibls Agssia

Arendmzats to e Standasd of GRAP on Insangitle Szsefs resulisd fom fncon gistenciss In MBASUrEMENT rEyUIemans it
- = 1 o - mET H ) . = -7 v sosts O A AcEs

GEAT 23 ardd other sessh related Standands of GRAR ir «eleion w the irsatment of transaction sosis. Gitershanges

ieselied Do chang2s mase fe I TBAS 31 on Intngible Asssts (17885 31) 28 a result of t1e IFBASES hnpmvemzns B

(EaSs 2014 issued in Jaduary 2005

T mizst significant chsngss ©© 21z Stanuad ans: g
> Ganeral fpoemenls: 1o add the Healter: o Lansaction sosts dnd i sosls inoured o1 25591 acquis

ran-sscharge rensactions 2o be in e wth e pringipe 0 SRAS 22 (paragrepn 2T ar d T glard ¥ biEE
INEBESUTERIEN. i el wWien 95s=is (nay a2 ascuized ' exiangs for @ non-harelary 23set 07 495845, ara
sotkingtior of monetzty aad nen-monstary asas’s
(PSASE smendnans: To sl (18 ewsluation mallndslsy of he @ryitg amaatand seunulated .
deprsciaion when an Bare of irsngibla aszets s rave lvac and Ta araiiny asespizhle raa. inila of depresizing
A5dets

THEZF

w daie of he smendmant is 50 wears bagirning on r aftes O Apil 2018,

Taz municingli®y hes azrly adastas 1z anondaent iar the st Sme in the 2018 arn ai ansis! siatemsnts.

s imzect of the amsrdmen: & notmaieis.

Gl A {as sunendad 2003 HAeritags Assets

Arendrenis in the Btendard of GRAR o) lerifzge Assels resuics Tem noonsistencies In mzasursent roguiremers I

SRAP 23 ard ahe- feseknrleies Simadads of GRA in relation to fhe roatmant of irarsaction cosie, Dihar changze
reatladd o adifoils” changas in ihe ariginal texr

Tiwe meet sigaificant changos o s Steadasd are: ) . ——
= Genera imarovanents: To slarily the treatmer: of transaction costs ard of1er oosis incurrsd on assets acquinss

i1 ron-exciargs transscticne 2 be ir lins with the principls In GRAP 23 ipsragraph L12) ar‘;;l To clariiy the
messuEment arneip e when asseis moy e acouired in sxchargs for & noi-Tonsisry azcs! or assets, 014
camizinglicn of moastary and nonmonstary assels

T 2feaiiee dede of Tie amsrdeee it bs for vears Seginaing w or afiar & Spel 2016

The musiginaliy bas 2ady adopiad e amecingrt for the firs Uime n the 2018 anncal finsncial slatemaats.

Tz ivipast af thz amzndnent is net meledal

42 Blandards znd intzrpretations isaucd, But not yot cffective

' [ b elie Temmed sarred sres prstendl ety
Hig municialiy hes not applied the fllwing stendards and ot prataiiens, shish haws Leey publsivad and e mandaiay
far the municipality's accounting periods 2eginning on or after 01 July 2038 of later pericis:

GRAS 24 Separaie Financil Satzmzats

Tha sbjsetive of (s Stendard ja o pasarins the secatntiag and dizclasura reguiremenda for inestmaen:s in cortalzd
crtii'ze, joint vrrtums shd cesnaizias wivan an antily propams separzte finangis statomonts,

It furthesnare covers Bsinitinns, Prsoration of szparate financialsiatements, Oistiosure, Transitivnal zrovisions znd
Eiective dats.

Tae sitzctive dois of tha standard s not y3t set by D2 Minister of Fuznus,

“The runispalty expaels o adup? the stendard for U st lima wiea the Minista: zats b eflzciive date jor the steadadd,

li iz wnllksly et the standand will hava a matadsd impast on i munizipali's annual financiai statoimonta.
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% Mowutandarde snd inforgraiations (ooniinued)
GRAR 3% Gongclidatsc Financial fatainknis

T shyzulive of e Siaadend is o astanlsh principios for the arazan.atian ard prcpargtion of conaclidated fingaoicl
sharents wisn ar ey conbliols ang or merd athar anitiza,
T maay (his obf 2aifve, e Stardard: e I - ;
3 redqairos ar anty {the corinding erity] thiat sonirale cre or reanz ofher sntiiss izoniroisd eniiies] o ressnt
corgolidza s Thancial siatemonis, L o .
+ dizfines the principie of conto!, and gglabtisngs conirol as the DESIS ToT ConsIGELo, _ e
2 aEbEoU haw 1o apply o sle of coptrol & ieniify whathar an sniiy son.iols & s ertity and ersio's
muat consolidate that ea X . 4 W A
»  sais eut the cacounting reqursmants for the preparation of conselidews aw al stalerens, &
e Zofinos an ivvostmant entity ard sz’ eul an exception to o rrolidaticg sarisu'ar coatroded eniitzs oian
ivwastmant sntidy.

It. Jrasrmore covars Detinitoas, Coniral, Ascouniting iequirenienss, nvestrend whiliies: Fa ralie ren el

Transitional provisions ard Effsctive dals.

I & Teclive vats of e siandad i3 not yat set oy the lirisizr of Fiznse.

Toe (uniingl ly sxpanss la adopt the stendexd Zar the frst ima wiacn the Misister 2205 the sPgctive Cate for the stendad.

ftis ualiialy that the stondare wil have 2 matarial imoact or ine municipality's arauaiinan sigl stalersns.

(ZRAP 36 fwroshecnts in Assogizdes and Jofnd Yeniurss
Toae oljsctive of ihis Standard is o presorbe @z auseing sor inesiments i assx:i-::mlag. a0 joini varias mdta :-;L ;:;;
{he rspuiremants (oo e appisation of a8 eauiy valbod when antoLniing for wegioits nasscciotos and Tol wONNGE.

y =i Anpinniiny of suily method, Separate “nanc
 fLrtbgrmars navers Dadnilions, Sigrificant nfluence, Zquity methor!, Agpisstion of s equily mEths o, Separate nancial
slgr@nenis Transitional sravisiong asd Efective dain. .

Thw affoctive date of iho sandard is nof vet 6t by :he Winister of Sirancs.

The municnality expects o adep e siordard for Lis fisst tine wher iz Fnister sels e alfacte date o Ui slardard,

i % arlifely that {12 stardand will azwes a ratsis Pepset on tha ruricipaliy's zanual fitancial stafereaks.
GRAR &7 Juint Aracigenenis

The abjocive ol ihis Stardand i3 to astablish princiales for dnanciai reposing 2y eqiiigs tat agve an interest 0
arrzrgemoats that are sonteellad jeintly (.o jaint arangamenis).

riw 10 & joied arrsngsnert e

To mest @is objective, the Standand definss jeint control 2na requirss an ity sz s & party i ] ! A
ulicatiors and i azeount for

gofmiing the tyzz of joint arargentont nwhick it is iavoived by assensing its rights &nd
those fizhis and ohlipatices i stoordancs with thel fyse of joint arangsr=nt

it “urinsrinote cavars Osfiitions, Joint arrangeinents, Sinansial stafments and 2 rhies te o joint arrangsment, Separate
financial stai@nants, Transitional provisions and Efective dals.

The effsniiva dale of te stendsnd is nut vat 26t iy the Mialstor oF Minanad,

The ranicipality expecis fo adopt the steadard for ihe first iz when the Minisier sata the sifective data for the signcisrd.

Itis unlikaly that the stenderd will kave o maiaral mpact o e munisipailys @i Jgfiancisl sialemneris,

GHAR 38; Disclesuis of torests in Other Endities

e =+ i r - Wl e . T ST i o = P o P :::‘5' TIE e tG
The pifecive of Bis Stenuerd s o rapioe an anilly o diselnse nformalon ‘hat enzhlos ussrs of its finanatal stata

aualuais,
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7 Mevrstondards and infziaretations [continusd]
» the naiL 2 of, and Msks assosieted with, i intecests in oo
arrsngements ard sssociaiss, and struchres snlities that 2 neisorn, (datec: ard
a Hve af'sete of those imlsrsste o fis finarsial sosiion, fnancial ssiomeancs sad cash g,

i fnsiznore covers DeTriters, 25 asing infeeraon abauiintmests v ofve’ @niiles, Bigrificant jLdgamanis aad
assumpions, Twestman arliiy s, interesls in welhsd an Irtarnsls inioit 2rrengarmanis ar gesociates,
Interess I shacivred eviitbes hes ars i enhEoi fan-nu ~ auwaarsiis iniarssis, Contraling interests aneurzd
witn e ivantizn o dispasal, Trsnsiiomel erovisions 2ad Effeciiva ¢

Taz afocva dato o tha stangand s net yot st by the Misiste: of Jinznzo.

The runicipality exsects to adost (s standsrd for the first tirme when the inisisr s2is e efimctive cats for e st

It iz unlley that 1z sandard will have 2 matedsl impsct on ite municiait's annuat ranc a. salshnsns,
b -

Cofdeline: Asvorating for Arranueraans Underseler Lo ihe Aa¥opal Hauging Foagraneme

The obfactiva of Al guideling: Zncdas in the puslis sectar a2 fracusatly rvolved i the san structioh of houacs 2 par of
govarmmsint's hovsing solioy, mpeasmanizd Tisugh he aotionel feLsing proganims. wWhic is almzd at develozing
sistefinabla wran ssllemants. Tac lausing Ad, dct o, 07 of 1G97 providee inermation aboui the kausing Srogrammss
hat @l within the scape of 10 nadonal Jousing pragramma. Concerms wanm raised ly greparars about the ingonsisient
accountinng cpelicd tc holdaing ars nanta undostaicon by ohiities uaders thz nefoael kousing programre. Differeni
ascouiing may ks cppopriaks where there ars difftmnces bsiveen the terme and sencitions of arrengemerts concldss
by entitizs. Havwewer, undzr housing arrangarans bat io urdertaien i term e of wae nafisnal asusing grogramme, thsrs
are comimon featues and Issase tat ased o s considarac. As a resalt, the Bosrd 2gress io devslop nigh-levs. guklzncs
‘or arrangSmEnis cndertaien in teans of 12 national oSG programme.

tcovers: Backgrovac i srrangements uadsedasen in Erms of the 2 sticra housing praraning, [rensasiiors | p ahed the
acepuniivg of housing srrargsmests, Consider wheiker the munispaily vrder(she: ans2clions wilh ird partizs an bebhad
of snethier pary, Accounting ly Tunicipaliizs apprirted xs projscl mandiel, Jsclesuie rauitgirents, Auconiing oy
paurls palives appsintd as profect devslozer, Avzovndig for B anns Slaton fee, comission, adyirisiration bs
ransaction fee eoeived, Lang amd irdiastiusare, Conclszinn and Asplisation of ihis Guidaling o exizting arrangamsnis.

The affzctive dele of the guideling is net yat s&f oy (e Minisior of Finance.
“he quniapality oxEacts o adag the guidcline for o first fme when the Minister sete the siizclive date orihs yuidzin.

i ualisly that the guidsiie il bave a matarial imipact on e manicizelily’s ennual fiasnsizl siatemenis.

GIRAS 110 Living aed tondiving Resourcss

Tha obioativa af this Stendand ia 1o wesoribe e
a racoganilin. masst wre it presentation snd disslasurs regui-emas for vty raseuoss, ard
= disglpsure rasuirsingris o on-ing razoiees
# furthermera covere Cofnitiane, acashition, Messuremont, Depradiziion, Imgairmzat, Semaensaticn far impzl el

[ s e

Trensfars, Deracognitian, Dissioaum, Trarsiional provisions and Effective datz.

She =fizctive dece of the standard s act yet sat by the Mirfster of Finznes.

Cle munle pality sxpess fa adost the standerd for the first tne when he Minister sets the sifaciive dals Tor ihe stardar,

s ualilely e the slandard v fiaws 2 mghe sl impasi on the men icipality's ganusi financ’a’ stalcmanis.

GRAP 110 {as cxendsd 2003): Living and Won-living Rezouiens

nendments to he Standard af GRAP on Living and Neniving Reseuscss rasulisd fror adtolsl shenges to the originel
o 2rd ieonsisiEncies In measumreat requirercris i1 GRAD 23 s ol assei-wated Slandaids o Gkal nrelatizn
in tie irsatment of ‘ransaston costs, Diiver changzs resulted from changes mate b IPSAS 17 en Fropsry, Plantsnd
Eruiprznt (172548 175 a3 a jesull of fe (FEASE s Wmpovements o IPSATs 2014 issuel i January 2015 and
Imorovzinzats o 1PE2A8: 2076 isswed in [asch 2016,

(]
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Z. Maw standards sisd Inierprataiions {sontinusd)

Tieo raast gignifinent changes o ihz Stantand ars ;
¢ Gensral Improvsmonts: To cisriy the Destment of ransscion costs and aiiEr cosis incuired on susets auquirstd

in non-sxchanne transacizns to be in e with the procisls in GRAP 25 and o waify b2 messtosmant
principin wian 2320l Tay he dcrured in exchange for s ros-racnstary aszstor assets. ord conkinsting o

IMeReiany 08 nor-nenean 556t

: IPSASE amerdmants: Ta slari® e isvalustion rsthodn ogy of the sarying arrount @nd seevrwlaed
Cesragiation whed a fving ssourcs is revatuey T clanify acc il frehods of deprzgiaiing ssasin; and To
wsfine & pearsr piant snd inclusds Saaier panks within e soope of GRAE ¢ or GRER 110 while the oduse

=

arowirg o0 bearsr plands will msnain withic e stape 2l GHAR 27

YHe sfiecive data o the amend rant s for yaia begianing an ot after 0 Aprl 2020,
The aunichsaliy sxeests to sdeet inz anerdrant far 11z et fima 1 the 2020 arauzl fina nciol staternats.
I e Ll v ihat the smerdmant will Fave a materizl Frpact on tha U ricizality's snusl iinarcis statements.

GRAP 15 {as ameided 26981 Scgacnt Repaiting

Arnencments to 116 Standard of GRA® o Seginen: Heportirg resultsy “or ediodal and olaer GiIges otz criginal e

have ieen mads o ensure consisiency with il Sandards of GRAF.

Tise st significant chaeges o ihe Slancand ara
s Gonesl nmoveirents: An appandicowth Flusiretva sagmant diarl
11e Maiional Trassuiy hiss izsuad comalolo oxsmpios as part of its inmzlementzdion guidancs.

asuans has boon deleted frem the Slandard sg

T ovactiva dite of the amandment is for vezre beginning on o7 silsr 01 Agri 2014
The nuridipality axpacis fo adaopt the amsndment for the first L wier he Mdinise sek il wifaaiivg dais for lhe
anmendmar.

N

stis un ilesty that the amendment wil Jzve a meteria impact en e prrinipaliy's s’ Tnana’al slaement

GIRAP 2 Rzlsed pardes

Tha objective nf this stendars s [o enelea that a rperting entity's enual firanclal stafements contain the daeivcuies
fierasaany (a draw sitenfion to tha possibility that fts firaacial poaiticn snd surplus o daficlt may Faws been aifected by the
sisianae of ralaied patias and by aasections and autstansing Zakinees with st narfies.

A antity that preparos angd gresenis Jnancial stetemenis undsr the sccrual has's of aceouniing {0 this swnla eferred o
s thz reperiing aatity} ahall apply this staadard in:

@ idantifying relat=d party retationships &nd rarsactians;

2 identifying oUistanding balances, incluging commitrzris, betwse: an snifly #nd fis regled partiss,

o dantiteing the olrcumstances in which disclosurs v e ilems () and (B s ceguimd and

@ defermiaing the cisclaeures to bz mads siout Finse 1S,
This stendand remuirzs disclesurs of relatsa pafty ratelignships, transaciiohs and autziznding balancas, including
comrmitments, in the consalivaied and separale finansis’ stato mette of the reparting cotity in acoordarcs with the Slandsrd
of (347 on Consolidaled ared Separale FArancial Statermsnta. This siandand aleo appiies to iadividual enrual financiat
stalenzals,
HisclogLz of ralatad party transacy’ong, outsiznding dalanoss,
pases may alfes Usens' assesamanis of ine fingnclal paskion and permrmancs of the ra)
dpivar agrsed services, including zsacaaments of the risks ard spsoriurites facing ha e
ilat ke raparting anily i ransparent skout its doalings with related parties.

lcluding commitments, and ralationships with relaisdd
arting eatity and its shilty o
sy, THs disclesurs alag Snsims

Tao stendand satas that a celatzd gty is @ peracn or &0 ity wilk e abiily o iailrof f jointly conirsl B oiar smny, af
cwera’se significant infuence over the ather party, or wics v, orar ety At is subies W sorwmen cardal, o jol rt
coriol. &5 8 rvrinwir, the following are regarded 55 relsiedg partizs af e repolting entiy
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odards and inienginiations [contingsd)
Aoooreon o a closo membor of that gocson's family iz relal
* hae contral or joint condral ovar ths jegeriiag antily;
- has sigrificant irfilenca ovor iho repaorting 210y,
i = a mornbar of the managerasit of tha endity or IL caniraking =nfiry.
s andly e clzted to the cenorting ondily I any ol the fodewing "c'l‘:c.lﬂ-:}r:.a apphy
" iz ey is 9 mamber of the sane scormomic entity (uiich maans hat asch contalivg ently, coalibad
=ity snd fshow corireiked entity is re'eisd to the at['r'ﬁ:‘-'
= oA Sty is an associste ar joint venturs of fhe oibhor aality (or an aseociate or joint vary are of a.membar ©
ar eceromiz endly of whish the sther eatity 1s 2 membary;
S th sniities are joini veriwes of the same thid pon
] 092 Ertity s a joint vsrirs o7 & (Rird =atiy and the otiferendly s an associale of o lino aniity
' ihe entity i= & post-srpleymant banefit 3lan for tha teasit of emaloyoes of either tha catity oF an anity
ie.ater oA entily. If the resortiae endly is itseif sach a slan, the spansaring emeloyers ars rekatad to e antity;
= the eniity is contrellzd or jointly controled by & psraen ideriifsd in {a]; and
= & sarsan idert izl e @10 Aes sianificant bilvencs ove- i at erfity or is a member of tre managomart of
it entity (= its contrallfro endityl,

2 the repariicg ently U hal peragr:

1

The sandarg ulherrose states Bat se'ated party Jarsacsiion is a trans’ ar i resouresy, savioss orobigalons bewean the
reparng sty and @ eelaled casy, regseiless of whrlhera pleais o

The gsandart glabomatoe on e dafiniions anal danieatian of;
. Clasa mztiscrof the famity of 4 porsar;
faaaganant;
¥ Rzlzted parties;
4 Remunarationg znd
Bignificant influsncz

The siendan sets nut e mquilsnents, inter alia, for the dize osure o

. Cortool

Related pany tmnssctizes; ans

= Rerursatior of ranagsmsed
Toe eficeiive dale of the standsad i e eetsed by B wincster al Francs.
The municiaality supoats fo adopt e slardard for the Trat ime shon O indsier sals Pe slfesive deie {of e stndars.
Itis L nlikely tha! the stendard wil haye 2 matcrisl impact on the Muricipally's araual finandial statemzats.

GIRAF 32: dervice Concssslon Arangaments: Siantor

The abiclive of Ibs Sendsrd s sreseine the socnuntitg for sevise soncession armngemsnts by te grantor, asublic
SICiEr ottty

Cdurthermony savera: Cafiaitions, maoghition and meseuraman of a aenine concassion assed, mooguition arxd
measunerient of izhilivcs, alher izbiffics, condingant izhiilics, and cortingert assais, ofier ravenies, prasenslicn ana
gisclaaurg, transitiona! p-'c'.'fala ns, s well 35 the effective date.

Tre eifzctive date of tha standard is nat yol st by tha Kinisisr of Finarce.

ivipaline sxescls o ad ‘ot T1e steadard for fie first Uoe when tha Iinister ssis the efective deiz for the stendarsh

iz
li iz Julikaly thai e standad vall have s nEtecal iopact 91 BE serclealiy's annual finendal sistenen
GRAP 198 Statutory Recelvables

accouring roguirenents {or the racogailion, moasuramaind, prasanialicr: ard

e olEsiive of this Standand is: o paos
disciosuce of staiukey raczivadlas.

lg fstherimors covars: Defiritions, re caniven, derscogrifon, measursmEn;, presentsaion and disc.osuwre, @, rasshiionsl
USRS, &5 wellas e sifeciive datz.
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o Mew standoegs and intersretakions [ondfousd)
Thz zifective dats o¥the stancsd i not yat sat by a2 Winliz.ar of Finzanz.
e Szt fo 0 i siandssd.

ality 2xpecs o adopl tha siandard for Sag firslfime viien e WinisEr sets e eifEctive

. o

Taz mui

4

EATE,

iz urdfosly hatihe slandard wil fovo a materal impsct on e reunizipality 2 anmes ez’ st

BIEAF 081 Acoou 7 oy Pringipols and Agenis
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=g foy the poried 07 Jay =37 Jalky 2007
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Sdvartising 3 042 330 ‘39% %4
Adlcdiiors rerunargion 2580 043 3 53T 239
Sank phanges 1025 340 --.i[.)f‘ 433
Coiisuliing and grofzssions’ fess S ARG 116 1534 367
Constymnasles ‘t‘f J45 B35 A4 204
Cizly oalactian ACR2ME
Dorss @ns S
Gizzount allowss -
Rzfrealifs GaER t-,.m

Campora

s ids r Sy 167 200 AR
347 413

l:jl

Zrarl ersaniat 102 337

Insurancs 2 980 932 g D38 853
Copnanity dessloprsm ard treining 226 272 2.1 070
Soort deveziozment 25 576 135 474
Gregraphical i raion system 422 883 1231131
iDP zrocoss £803 12 £62
feerlezaiirg 124 God £4 558
hoedical sxponses : 13600
Taotor vahicle mepeases 562 T 1047 522
Wyster and Slonifo e 15541 702 (8B5S 370
Fostzge and soudss 3232 :
Friniing aad stodoncry BEET T 2423516
St committss zosta Wi 728l 242 331
“rotective chaiiing | G72 BTG 578 484
Feysivs ard mainiensnce 100 BEa 1 122 088 562
Subsziptions and mantorshis fass A3 TE9 297 132
Talephone ard fax G113 avg 9480 562
Tiginng cost i D:‘.,“J 78 2685 248
Traval ard sceoimesdation 15 852 H1A JATE S5
Rasluse 3 T‘.l?i, ER 40 243
SALGA 4208 72 2647 540
Farnaiisaiing o ownskipe . (1090
Licanes fes 2 568 A0 1432 156
T o 33286 212 A5 37
Toaining ey Ta DE% 3363 319
THART SWosnzes 1 118 747 QK 9497
Attending of ieslings any congressse 284 &1 £04 Gl
2rning of staksness - 3 245 154
F’r-:n.-arn- alizuiation programmes SR RV T
Seoc’a! prearaimmss 535 248 4 547 331
Ward commiviess apenses 4 A58 2850 2735000
Iayoral cut-resch pragiameme 531 524 1 77PRTES
Chemwical cost $973 1290 7835 245
Cormmunily parliciazting 1153210 27243
Croimzenzation inslrarcs . 1955 749
molls chemizel ioilsls £46 382 F422 513

sas a0d 299 237 320 144
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Eouiprment
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lly basss, the armiz excalglion aie 5
2 statsrment of inaccid perofrmance.

522 wicialy hetaliments ars acarued ane payalie 4o & quarle
08 839 973 oparating inase expendiune was eaginsd 0 il

33, Loss ondisposah of coeots

Sains o losgos arsing Tom wrike o0

173 428 836
256 122 968

264 551 g4
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Spankes
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SR 20 23C 000 15797 570
Financa ¢ 91‘% fxl‘ e fiaTion provison G BTE e =
Inpairnant - PR e e 5
Dzitovs inpaliiasnl - raceivabls: on noe-gxchance ansactiong 1202 Gy (8Y 434 281)
Mreinca casts - LS4 - 1729838
flovamantin oa@iirg leass siaizhtlning isbiiy A A 321 ;- &
wevenvent in cimplayes benafi: liphliy 24480 900)  &81E ¥
Incroase i o and breirus acorug {334 A18) 334 213}
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Cecraase f{norease) in recaivaiiles from exciangs g A g e ‘1’ ) o 0
Lr='CrE“J-—h nenzzeal i rocoivaishes Trom ana-srshangs I2TIERY AGE) 25 84 0¥8
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Payebizs irrn nenreichargs trensaci ona L9827 947 123736 5.2
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1. Commitrnanis
Audorised capital 2xoondituie

Comritnents aparovod and cantracted fo ) o y W
© Properiy, plant end aquipmient GTETS 247 VS 113 205

“

Conmitnmants approw st Bt not yet contsatad or

< Froperiy, plant znd couipmant ) G7Ba2TES 136 32§l
Total czaital comnitnienis = .
Comraifrenis approved ard sontragted far 197 575 247 74 33 20
Commitrmenis approvad but ast vat cansrasted for §7 832755 128 373830

S 258 000 311 457 130

Tha Cammirents balarcs of R224 372 033 for 2018117 errarcous’y oxcladad some paynents mage sl ths
balance wes revissd 1o 2176 118 200 resuling in a desoreass in disclosura of cammiimants of 249 268 53,
chenga 4 ast alfset iz Stalsment Finandial Perfanmance and the Stetomant of Financal Pasition,

we EALE
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dE Contnpenciss
Crizoory A Clain sxceedig RSO0 Q0T

trpaan K00 000 and RE00 02

Cinanory L Qleirs

Catcgory O sthor ezl mattors loss than RI0O 50 .

Contiagen 2saais

Centngsnt Liahillides

Cutegosy 4 Clains

1 Wil Leapad - Clam for securly serdoe 1endered w lha muricisal iy

# Chiefton “auliy hanzgement - Clel for seyment o invoices issvad for work
alizgauly done

A Caigflon Sudilly wadsgenant - Clai v o servicse randered on e corstrLction
o Latlabile Camany aivil wark

4 F3zbaaangireadng (P Lid - Flainsf s siairing & 1ol amosnt of R 875
GHEAD pius Inlerast calnnlaiact a1 vak of 16,6% s aemim which {5 aleges o
sz far senvics mndarsd and canesllatice of confrast rsepeativaly

5. Zeshzba Traffie Solutions & oiver - P a5 clairmisg an armount of 7 102
20190 wieh ia in regpost of dic mardzie givan (@ e plandifif for collecton of
sutstending traffie Tncs to tha veice of B1.5 milien.

&. Patrus Radomar - Plaictifi is suing nmunidissity fo- fhe madical oxponses, pain
ans suerirg oand “uthar for tho conora! danagos which e 2ufforod aficr baing
alecirocuied. Flalabiff afzgad that such sloctrocuiion 28 a reeult of iha inslaliction of
aresnid 2lecierclly watsr installad v muricipality’s sorvicos providan
7. Ogporels Prep Davelopment o (Thy Lid - Loss suferad as & result of 1w
satirg ssice of sacticn 32 carkificaie by e municipzliy.

d. Shans Mosl Aderrs - Claim for payveat of RS 400 00000 whic if for personzl
injui_es and image i moto: vehicle sllezedly causad by sotkals.

9. ilpoze Vrading (M) Lid - Plainti c.aime an amount of R1 020 000,00 for
repudiation of contract for collecion and trensportation of refies for Madidi znd
dspeeing it oif to VWasie Transfer Sistion

U0 Maledimise Tratiry Ssivicss - Pland T c.atme an amount of K228 300 io:
rapildiaiion = careract for collsction and trensportetion of refues com Kispat ang
dispesng ik oif 1o Waske 'ranaier Sativr,

11, Quldour Szrisaton - Plintiff claims an amount of REED €00 for repudistion of
cgittiect “or colledtion and trarsposation of refuse o [abolola and disposing li
o ta UWashe Tanslar $tatian

12. Deybraal Propailios & Austionsrs - Hesed on fhe cortrast mivacad balwesn the
tunicipallty ard Davirsal propaiies I isspect of wadfll masagsmeat, plant and
vahicle supply, ihe SL& prings are VAT incheive 3010 e somgany aylreak has
bean claiving MAT on fag disragarding slause § of e SLAWE have insinicizd
Saleecl iaa o gasist the Municinality 11 resoveriig all excesa rearias paid o
Dayzrcal.

15. Wil Moaketsl - Paind slaim dameages to e usizipaliy as a reeuit of
alediff f2I into an operiuncavenad raznbele siuates n Kayoning, Mambs Scation
nzer iz Retang Tavorn, madieng, Morll wess,

14 Unadie (PTYYLTD - Wao recaived carbingd Summaens on 24 doverabe:s 2017,
Thz nuaricizality erizred into an agrzamaoat with the claintiE for the sdminisiation
ant EPWE beraficizrigs (120 horeficiarios), The agreemsn. was Erminated and
the pleinii eleolss ‘o aceept repudiziion of theo saninact Now the Pleiatiil s
claiming camages in s sum of (72 $95000.00(R198 700.00 X <5 mentis) for
salrimnonizl loss dus to Brecch of sontzact. Vs then irgtucied Rarbevha
wlzrubans Adinmays to daefead the featter. Thay kave satored ¢ aotics of Rienien
i e end s 287 urrdng et the watler
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16 Lebrgang Eleoirics] Wiralzezloes (P Lid - The u'a imgat's claimns Tor epociiic
perio marts in terms of 3 wriliar. sarvies loval agraenteal dated 15 April 2013, raac
v the letter of appoiiment datzd 15 Apri 2003, i '1cmr whizresi the claimant
vigs eppsiniz by the muaitiality o8 £ ecdan provides i maTitenarce of ihe
@'weliual infrasiructurs 5 madibang, Tas arcaunt whicl (he claimant claim is 73
B0 930 60 {ngeiher M interest on the shove amoint 27 9 % {rowr 2430 masch
J(‘ 1 b dals of peayoner | osloulzied and comaoundzd annualy
18, : Fesdliznt droperias - Ungsrd Applisation o oppase a Rula Wis oblained in
e z1l [
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Catcgory B clalms
i Barlow and afher - Seiyie w weear -atss and faxss poic undor profast
2.5 Seahazzla-Tihe plaalii iz s1ing the runicipality Tor damagss neurrzd 22 a
rzswt of njuries ausianed whan fl*e Jellirta a sewerace drain whizh was slsgally
Isit epes 2nd urattardzd an Jrd Fein ay 2052
3. Telom-Plaintif clzim for payraart of daragss o its copper caslss allzgodly
cauead by menicipsily wakars
4. Dongvas Devid Fotzr Co Bryun - Less suigiad 25 5 result of the Runicizaite's
zllzg=d arasch of iz staluie o & adior lega duty 0 sreat a stop sign andior to
iranizin he joad sigre and in paciz dlar b angure the vizitil.ty of veaming signs
amergst others.
5. $A7C Mirsctory Services (FTY) LTD -The Plaint T issued suinmens against the
iericigaly fior paymar of RIFT 531.80 togedinzr with il.temstﬂs 2t a rate of 10.25%
sl i slleges o ke for dirsctony sorizes noa “son of 3 7ol page solour diszlay
aclvartedl in tenms of partly varlal zid vty wllien u:-'m At enteced into fora
perlas of leslve ronils COMMEnEiTg 07 22 1’ ab 20035 aned ferminaiing on 27 Feiv
2017, Bubseguent {o the issuing of surmeors, the Fa'mifl Ted @ sumniay
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Catagory © clelinz

1. Nurumahomed Ahoebaiad - “o- damrags ovcured a5 o result of nogligonse
when eaclicity supaly was (estiray

Z Abwya Theron - The plaieiff is suiig $9e municisality for darmages the: acsurred
to fig wehicls by hiting a pellbo’z winlzs: driving at ald Rustenburg pad.

2 Pister Joosta - For damage aoctngs o Maintid wshicle when ©£oclided with a
aokTThE,

& Join Cryer - For daimage ssoune: i Prairtid verisle when it cofided with 2
,Uu!lﬁ e

. Rockopies Cos Waber Uzars Sesos sion - For lsvy owsd to Plzindil i rsepect of
mairtensancs ang unniag costs

5. Angriss Hensdric Yarmask - Piaintiif iz suing the municigality for damagas which
colral 45 8 result of $1e plaliiffs veh'de sollidad w'h a Langs poihgle that
sitdated within the municigaliy's jurlssiniion, Mo paymert has bezen made

7. Teliarn - Payrment clain: far peymond of derasges of its copgar cehles aliegedly
courszd by ihe menichality,

&, Telxam [open serve) - Plainti claim for paymert of is cabies damagad by the
wunisipeliy i birnakav, Sonop and Motholling.

8. Zezuianiow - Claim for damages allzcodly satssd hy poikols

10, E&RWNLED B e wimsike - Lebour dispuls undsr rase nUImbar 1 DO
Im;na by ibe Apcicart aganat the Munieipality af the Labour conr. nstusiiong
reseived or 27-G2-2077 wiien gaoleation Sor defauit judgemant was saned on e
muticinaliy.
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Tho failawing iannation is discless. in Pote 12, Pushe lvastment Corporatfas-surimans againat e '-,-iuyirsi:\;ali‘.y far the
payma af e fgilavir g wrroLnis * 2129 758 078 Ss iogether wi inemet on eapiial compaiant of = 78 490 33860 "o
k=Tl

0=t Fob 20710, 53646 234 07y 53 gethsr witn mtn' st on capital companent of R34 032 £50.80), *R1G7 74 G094
togatior with lerssl an sasita) coronent of R8T 447 101,44, “Coel of sult including e sk of trg sounse!

el Arior pedica arrors

Srasaried nddow wre thoss fiems cor @nad in The statemant af firaicial sesiian, staiement of Garclel peforiance that

nave bear aifacied by priorvese adjisimerds:

Tho aponing daiznce an 210 lpans weie misstated Sus fo an arror en PG smodtisation schedales, Tha PIG leen Duignce

and iatcrost on he ks was adiusee acouriingy.

Mo all rotantions wars sscoatigd for i the prict vear dug to supplisrs roi stbmitifing Tveices a a Gty sasis, Heisnders,
WAT 2nd the Ivirasireeiue assets ware adjl sl:ﬁcl ::f:-:or:l naly.

Praperty 2laat ane coulpnangwars dunlaabed & 1w majects tat was sirady sceounisd for in the provials waa, el se
raverse aocsrdingly.

During e vearan civaf was dizcceaiad nal tiene were \rnsactions iMeerrectly recorisd 11 ha 2onsu ves aGnali 1 slae
of e reain bank accoani (and vigs voreal,

ihere wers prepaid slzciicty tansasions ommiled 1 ihe pogvicus ancizl year
e wers dusliosisd tranzacions or iz cash cool thal was slssyJsatly eversed.

VT arsz wers consumers who's sarics caargoe ol detarvined Jsiry hapyoprets bases for sstimations. The besis for
salims l.'i&n '-'-\.'d- ‘eyicad vasre thece wers fa recont sarvice readings he R Booy estinaies are used to sstimeta e
saivises consumad iprovision for oebtimpatimont 128 alza basn revissd souardinglyl

s < [revicus vanckal year thers were trarsaction thatwars crrorzausty rasordss in Ihe employs 2 relzted costin stesd

of haing aanruasn,

Tac foulewing cise psuie natzs wers a'se edjusied:
- lrpgular expandiurs

- Genmiinants

-Coniingant abily

Unauthorsed enpenditar:

Lruitess end wastefld axpenditue &
-Dizlituiion losses

Tie Tinancial impact of pricy paried eror consstion is indicalky belew:
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Statomont of finzusial position

Srevigusly  Correcienof RsslERs
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5 FEA RIS 41 T 1200 5 TTH 180 80

Sisaimesiz o foansial positions

i. Pooperiy olant ard 2zufpmani “ S -

2. Payablos from exchange iransae, ons 165G 70 T 9532915 {593 479 039
2. Payebls from aan-axchanga transacions (34 861 a51) (1287 and)  (o¥ 564 745
4, VAT 2ovabls (52081 812) (2728544 (80 107 730)
&, Puivic invosiracr: Carparation (R85 ©22 k) (342 320} (98564 145)
8. Roeolvzhlos “om Asn exchanse FINSAcTONS 240 W8 939 [SEBFS G 171 4TECed
7. Ragaivalies Torm axchango farcoiong 205 30692 PRAVE S UST AL A

2. Cash il eash oquivataat 2806840 STEOYEY  d3988 373
2. lwestmen? oroparly 00 &35 200 15 g0 M 37y 298 000

Accumuiaied Swanlus
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AE Rlzhamanageoznt

Finzacial risl managsinen

Tre municipetiy's ovarall dale monageatoat pragraia acLses on tha wipisdicizbiiity of fingncial imancis :_J,nci_t;%}ai!is o
mininizz sotential adverss sfzcts o7 tha municipality's financial pordermanca. The municiaalily UGS CRivale: financial

4 . L 2 . TR S e e st fE
iNsTurIEnie o Fadae corain Ak cuposiros Rzl mansgemont is saricod aut oy a eantral lreseucy deparoner @y
UisEsery under policies agnrovad by a0 scccurting oficar. Municizaily oasury idantifios, ovslugzes f'!?tlgﬂs finarrvisl
fishs in closs co-operafion with he muricipaliiy's aparaiing urite. The azooanting officay provides wrien ;:11{1(;1[31&3 inr
cusrall risk menarement, as wall as wittea policies covaring specific sreas, such 28 Ioroign axcnang 3., intarasi rate
islk. arsdit risk, Use of darivaiive francia mstruments cng non-docfvasvs fnancial instrumerits, and insestrnant of exczss
Iquidity.

LiguieBiy sisle

The wuniciaaliy's i tg levicliy s 8 sl of the funds svailzble © sover Uiu'e cormmibiEris. Tz muicipal ty mEnages
ligpuidlizy risl troagh ar angaing review of it cormmis rems and ol faciliss,

hitaresl rate rislk

Uhe irunicipality's inierest wals visk arsas from long-iom borrcwings. Borrgwings issuod at '-.-'s',lial_:ils I.‘ai:_:; axposa fhe :
Faueiepality 0 cash Low intesesi rate e Socrowing s issued ot fixed mtes expose tha runicipalily {a fair value interesi rata

rizh,

Tha munigipalily sralysss i infarast rete sxoosure on 8 dynaric besis. Various scenedios are simulated taking inla
sonsid2reion afivnciy, reneval of siistdng positicns. sitsmative fingacing and heeging. 32szd on these azananas, the
ruriepaliy ealoalanas the fasact sn suipius and geticl of a defined niersst rate sIUF. For eadh simulsiion, ine same
intaroet rate shill s used fos all currzrciss.
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Cradi Risk relstee 1o cons.rer setors s managsd n 2ecordancs wii {12 Councils crzdit eandigl aud geit collsclion
pefey. Tha Coungil's vredit srposars is spieac over a large e BN wide variafy of consuriers, snd s n sercenttated

in oy acrticular senlor ¢ geographica’ 2'eg. Adequsre provsion has been mads for anlisipatad bad aa doustil dehis.

Finsrolal asans cuposed o coad ¢ sk slyesr snd wers as followa:

R 2017

Cthor ficancia! esysls 4 D4l 245 3748 405
Fecaivailos frar exinangs arszolions 218 40 084 327 £56 932
Aocoivab'a frap MF-EACnEngs ransaciion a2 742 798 17 8730682
Cash znd cash agui-alsnia 33end E3E 23 2E5E73

Fimancial ez umaang

a6, Going concarn

Ve draes atteniio o the facs that £3 20 kae 2018, the muealeipoily hzd 2n acsurulsisd surplus (deticlll SFR I BOIZ
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